
The Village Hall is handicapped accessible. If you have other special needs, please contact the 
Village Clerk’s Office, 9915 – 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI (262) 694-1400 

 
 

AGENDA 
VILLAGE BOARD 

Village Hall Auditorium 
9915 – 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 
December 16, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll Call 
 

4. Public Hearings 
 

A. Consider approval of Final Resolution #19-47 authorizing construction of public 
improvements and levying special assessments against benefited properties in 
connection of the construction of public water main along 120th Avenue (East Frontage 
Road) and County Trunk Highway ML (CTH ML) in the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 
 

B. Consider approval of Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage Retail License and “Class B” 
Intoxicating Liquor Retail License Application for Edgewater Bar and Grill located at 
11900 108th Street.  

 
5. Citizen Comments (Please be advised per State Statute Section 19.84(2), information will be received 

from the public on items not on the agenda; however, no discussion is allowed and no action will be taken 
under citizen comments.) 

 
6. Administrator’s Report 

 
7. New Business 

A. RecPlex Financial Review and 2020 Budget Presentation. 

B. Consider approval of 2020 Sewer and Water Utility budgets: 
1. Resolution #19-48 relating to the adoption of the 2020 Sewer Utility Budget. 
2. Resolution #19-49 relating to the adoption of the 2020 Water Utility Budget. 

 
C. Consider approval of Right of Recovery and Funding Agreement between the Village 

of Pleasant Prairie and Riverview Group LLC for the public water main extension 
along the East Frontage Road and CTH ML. 

D. Consider approval of the purchase of an Ambulance and a Fire Engine with pump and 
water tank. 

E. Consider approval of 2020 Mobile Home Licenses. 



Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Agenda – December 16, 2019 
Page | 2 

I hereby certify that I posted a true and correct copy of this Agenda in three (3) public locations: Village Hall, Roger Prange Municipal 

Building and RecPlex.  Additionally, this Agenda was posted on the Village of Pleasant Prairie’s website at www.pleasantprairiewi.gov.  

Dated 13th day of December, 2019.  Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk 

8. Consent Agenda (All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in which
event the item will be removed from the General Ordinances of Business and considered at this point on the
agenda.)

A. Minutes of Meeting – December 2, 2019.
B. Election Inspectors for the 2020-2021 term.
C. Arbor Ridge Letter of Credit Reduction No. 3.
D. Certified Survey Map to subdivide property located at 4016 93rd Street into two

parcels. 
E. Certified Survey Map to subdivide property located at 10636 39th Avenue into two

parcels. 
F. 3 year time extension of the Conceptual Plan for the proposed Bethany Church

Campus development to be located at 11019 Wilmot Road. 
G. Resolution #19-50 for change of address of the parsonage home for the Good

Shepherd Church located at 4311 104th Street. 
H. Plan Commission Member Appointment.

9. Village Board Comments

10. Adjournment









SCHEDULE A
FINAL PLANS











































































1 

 

 

RESOLUTION #19-47 

 

FINAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONSTRUCTION 

OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND LEVYING 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AGAINST BENEFITED PROPERTIES 

IN CONNECTION OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC WATER MAIN  

ALONG 120TH AVENUE ( EAST FRONTAGE ROAD) AND STH “ML” IN  

THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, 

Wisconsin, on the 16th day of September, 2019, adopted a Preliminary Resolution #19-29 

declaring its intention to levy special assessments pursuant to Section 66.0703, Wisconsin 

Statutes, upon the property benefited by the construction of a 16-inch water main and 

appurtenances beginning at the corner of CTH “ML” and the East Frontage Road (120th Avenue) 

and extending north along 120th Avenue approximately 6,600-feet and extending east along CTH 

“ML”  approximately 1,600 feet in the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 
       

 WHEREAS, the Village Board held a public hearing at Pleasant Prairie Village Hall, 

9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI at 6:00 p.m. on the 16th day of December, 2019 for the 

purpose of hearing all interested persons concerning the preliminary resolution and the report 

relating to the proposed improvements and assessments, and heard all persons who desired to 

speak at the hearing; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village Board has examined the report relating to the improvements 

and assessments (including the schedule of proposed assessments contained therein) and has 

considered the statements of those persons appearing at the public hearing; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie, as follows: 

 

1. The report pertaining to the construction of the above described public improvements, 

including plans and specifications therefore, is determined to be correct and is finally 

adopted and approved. 

 

2. The improvements will be carried out in accordance with such report, and payment for 

the improvements shall be made by assessing the cost to the property benefited as 

indicated in the report. 

 

3. The assessments shown on the report, representing an exercise of the police power, have 

been determined on a reasonable basis and are hereby confirmed.  The total amount 

assessed is $682,813.44.  The amount assessed against each of the affected properties is 

listed on Schedule C. 

 



2 

 

4. The assessments for all projects included in the report are hereby combined as a single 

assessment but any interested property owner may object to each assessment separately 

or all assessments jointly for any purpose. 

 

5. Right-of-Recovery Assessment:  The Right-of-Recovery Assessments are subject to the 

Right-of-Recovery and Funding Agreement between the Village of Pleasant Prairie and 

Riverview Group LLC, for the public water main extension along 120th Avenue (East 

Frontage Road) and CTH ML. The property owners may defer payment of the right-of-

recovery assessment until the property connects to the municipal water system or as a 

pre-condition of a land division approval.  At the time the property owner connects to the 

municipal water system or the property is subdivided, the entire assessment shall become 

due and payable. After the right of recovery date obligation has expired per Funding 

Agreement between the Village of Pleasant Prairie and Riverview LLC,  any right-of-

recovery assessment still rightfully deferred and unpaid shall be deemed to have been 

paid. 

 

6. The Clerk shall publish this resolution as a Class 1 Notice and mail a copy of this 

resolution and a statement of the final assessment against the benefited property to every 

interested person whose post office address is known or can with reasonable diligence be 

ascertained, including each property owner whose name appears on the assessment roll. 

 

 Passed and adopted this 16th day of December, 2019. 

 

  

                              VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 

 

                              ____________________________________ 

                              John P. Steinbrink, Village President 

Attest: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk 

 

Date Adopted:   

 

Published:   



MEMORANDUM 

To: Village President and Board of Trustees 

From: Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk 

Date: December 16, 2019 

Re: Edgewater Bar & Grill – New Retail Liquor Licenses 

 

 

9915 39th Avenue • Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158-6504 • Phone 262.694.1400 • Fax 262.694.4734 • PleasantPrairieWI.gov 
 

Office of the Village Clerk 

DeRosa Restaurant DBA Chancery Restaurant notified the Village that effective December 31, 2019 it would 
cease operations of the Chancery Restaurant. 

Varin/Kenosha Restaurant Partners, LLC, hereinafter referred to as Varin, by its managing member, David A. 
Nankin, applied for a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage Retail License and a “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor 
Retail License for the restaurant located at 11900 108th Street.   Varin will be entering into a lease agreement 
for the premises effective January 1, 2020.  Varin will be changing the name of the restaurant to Edgewater 
Bar & Grill.  No renovations or modifications to the space are required.  Varin has also agreed to retain most if 
not all of the current restaurant staff.  

Background checks have been conducted and approved by Chief Smetana on Varin’s managing member and 
proposed agent.  The proposed agent for Edgewater Bar & Grill is Travis Gitter.  All other licensing 
requirements were satisfied. 

If the Village Board approves Varin’s Application tonight, Varin must satisfied the following conditions before 
the Retail Liquor Licenses are issued: 

 Submit documentation showing lease for the premises located at 11900 108th Street. 
 Payment of prorated liquor license fees and publication costs. 
 Payment of any delinquent taxes, fees, utilities, invoices or forfeitures, if applicable. 
 DeRosa Restaurant’s Agent, George Flees, must surrender the current issued licenses for the 

Chancery Restaurant. 

I recommends approval of Varin/Kenosha Restaurant Partners LLC’s Application and for the issuance of a 
Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage Retail License and a “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor Retail License naming 
Travis Gitter as the Agent for Edgewater Bar & Grill located at 11900 108th Street, Pleasant Prairie contingent 
upon satisfying the foregoing conditions.  The term of the license would be from the date of issuance to June 
30, 2020. 



   
 

9915 39th Avenue • Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158-6504 • Phone 262.925.6725 • Fax 262.925.6789 • PleasantPrairieWI.gov 
 

Finance Department 
 

 

 

TO:  Village of Pleasant Prairie Board 

CC:  Nathan Thiel, Village Administrator 

FROM:  Laura DeLaRosa, Financial Project Manager 

DATE:  December 16, 2019 

SUBJECT RecPlex 2020 Budget Presentation 

Attached is RecPlex’s revenue and expense summary.  Also attached is the RecPlex’s five year capital plan.  For 
competitive reasons, the information provided is not too detailed.  My presentation will also be summarized and 
detailed plans will not be presented at the Village Board meeting.  The purpose is to provide an overview and request a 
motion to receive and file.   

 

 



Revenues

10 - Membership 4,494,456 4,393,871 4,747,250 3,565,686 3,940,393 4,310,000 4,310,000 0 0

20 - Youth Sports 234,380 246,823 252,844 213,206 247,531 262,426 262,426 0 0

21 - Adult Sports 58,756 54,966 61,655 50,125 51,137 51,030 51,030 0 0

22 - Aquatics Programs 596,866 627,190 660,831 607,299 656,613 655,003 655,003 0 0

23 - Fitness Programs 384,100 388,413 417,700 351,764 390,175 425,978 425,978 0 0

24 - Youth Programs 1,117,164 1,042,333 1,119,300 976,795 998,768 1,080,738 1,080,738 0 0

25 - TR Programs 958,839 881,378 1,069,072 977,371 1,067,829 1,214,700 1,214,700 0 0

27 - Ice Programs 1,469,300 1,703,958 1,729,118 1,547,923 1,707,202 1,741,270 1,741,270 0 0

28 - Rentals 1,022,274 1,014,952 1,092,156 893,482 967,539 1,015,624 1,015,624 0 0

29 - Preschool 815,398 890,204 910,000 888,215 926,000 1,032,000 1,032,000 0 0

36 - Concessions 95,512 284,289 440,550 381,113 401,424 421,466 421,466 0 0

37 - Guest Services 14,719 13,694 14,800 22,136 25,509 24,900 24,900 0 0

38 - Kids Court 20,636 22,333 22,500 22,524 24,000 24,000 24,000 0 0

40 - Advertising 117,608 186,076 240,000 159,286 200,000 250,000 250,000 0 0

5238 - ProShop 95,815 99,050 102,000 84,403 103,000 103,000 103,000 0 0

5208 - Rec Admin 931,667 581,420 340,552 345,302 350,616 344,854 344,854 0 0

Total Revenues: 12,427,491 12,430,948 13,220,328 11,086,631 12,057,736 12,956,988 12,956,988 0 0

Operating Expenses

20 - Youth Sports 91,777 109,644 108,120 84,936 104,985 117,750 117,750 0 0

21 - Adult Sports 28,366 29,255 32,150 24,668 30,150 28,600 28,600 0 0

22 - Aquatics Programs 361,310 363,346 280,495 237,395 266,774 255,038 255,038 0 0

23 - Fitness Programs 323,606 323,814 374,940 307,698 334,064 361,660 361,660 0 0

24 - Youth Programs 484,426 469,925 489,562 397,511 417,533 466,618 466,618 0 0

25 - TR Programs 385,745 434,214 444,417 383,205 384,054 432,825 432,825 0 0

27 - Ice Programs 515,744 673,587 663,563 584,573 688,379 679,323 679,323 0 0

28 - Rentals 4,399 25,156 53,329 28,048 28,088 27,937 27,937 0 0

Budget Projection - Compared to Prior Year's Actuals
For Fund  - 605 - RecPlex   - Fiscal Year -  2019

Page 1 of 3

12/4/2019 5:05:40 PM

BudProjctPriorYrsActivity - INTERNAL\ldelarosa

Org-Obj Acct Description Actual - 2017 Actual - 2018
Amend Bud 

 2019 Actual - 2019
Estimate 

 2019
Dept Req 

 2020
 Admin Req 

 2020 Board - 2020 Final - 2020



Operating Expenses

29 - Preschool 584,271 631,694 709,714 604,917 653,925 746,491 746,491 0 0

36 - Concessions 19,184 246,485 350,224 306,649 319,469 338,313 338,313 0 0

38 - Kids Court 71,586 76,254 73,310 61,565 72,416 73,376 73,376 0 0

40 - Advertising 7,783 2,116 7,500 5,421 6,000 7,500 7,500 0 0

5208 - Rec Admin 3,357,035 3,089,774 3,178,775 1,646,385 3,266,022 3,228,009 3,228,009 0 0

5209 - Ice 272,913 299,865 319,867 293,466 318,417 339,932 339,932 0 0

5210 - Parks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5211 - Aquatics 604,474 572,653 731,717 558,437 607,600 700,192 700,192 0 0

5212 - Fitness 133,724 189,716 240,727 173,973 201,904 211,584 211,584 0 0

5213 - Facilities 2,469,808 2,562,323 2,734,469 2,252,593 2,509,446 2,768,630 2,768,630 0 0

5214 - Sports 103,770 118,736 187,504 156,817 164,029 167,529 167,529 0 0

5215 - Guest Serv 611,592 668,679 784,963 615,080 695,148 790,870 790,870 0 0

5216 - TR 270,403 260,694 282,724 279,734 303,661 312,559 312,559 0 0

5218 - Youth 88,686 149,003 161,894 151,107 158,901 176,047 176,047 0 0

5219 - Marketing 202,719 281,872 301,763 237,199 273,584 308,242 308,242 0 0

5220 - Rental 70,448 24,233 53,252 47,603 50,877 52,337 52,337 0 0

5221 - Concession 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5235 - Spec Evt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5238 - ProShop 68,046 61,276 62,500 55,370 61,500 61,500 61,500 0 0

9999 - Blank 0 0 0 571,161 0 0 0 0 0

Total Operating Expenses: 11,131,815 11,664,314 12,627,477 10,065,513 11,916,923 12,652,865 12,652,865 0 0

Transfers

65900000-492001 Transfer In 119,370 119,370 119,370 98,817 119,370 119,370 119,370 0

Total Transfers: 119,370 119,370 119,370 98,817 119,370 119,370 119,370 0

Budget Projection - Compared to Prior Year's Actuals
For Fund  - 605 - RecPlex   - Fiscal Year -  2019

Page 2 of 3

12/4/2019 5:05:40 PM

BudProjctPriorYrsActivity - INTERNAL\ldelarosa

Org-Obj Acct Description Actual - 2017 Actual - 2018
Amend Bud 

 2019 Actual - 2019
Estimate 

 2019
Dept Req 

 2020
 Admin Req 

 2020 Board - 2020 Final - 2020



Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance 7,080,052 8,495,097 9,262,428 9,262,428 9,262,428 9,522,611 9,522,611 9,522,611 9,522,611

Income / (Loss) 1,415,045 886,004 712,221 1,119,935 260,183 423,494 0 0

Ending Fund Balance 8,495,097 9,262,428 9,974,649 10,382,364 9,522,611 23,022,464 9,522,611 9,522,611

Reserved 1,226 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

UnReserved Fund Balance 8,493,871 9,262,428 9,974,649 10,382,364 9,522,611 9,946,105 9,522,611 9,522,611

25% of Expense (2,782,954) (2,916,078) (3,156,869) (2,516,378) (2,979,231) (3,163,216) (3,163,216) 0 0

Available 5,710,917 6,346,350 6,817,780 7,865,986 6,543,381 6,782,889 9,522,611 9,522,611

Budget Projection - Compared to Prior Year's Actuals
For Fund  - 605 - RecPlex   - Fiscal Year -  2019

Page 3 of 3

12/4/2019 5:05:40 PM

BudProjctPriorYrsActivity - INTERNAL\ldelarosa

Org-Obj Acct Description Actual - 2017 Actual - 2018
Amend Bud 

 2019 Actual - 2019
Estimate 

 2019
Dept Req 

 2020
 Admin Req 

 2020 Board - 2020 Final - 2020



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

PROJECTS BY DEPARTMENT

2020 2024thru

         Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Department Project # Priority

605 Administration

RA-14 40,00040,000New Recreation Software 3

40,00040,000605 Administration Total

605 Facilities - Equip $10,000

RM-09 20,00020,000Zamboni Batteries 1

RM-64 45,00045,000Scoreboards 3

65,00020,000 45,000605 Facilities - Equip $10,000 Total

605 Facilities - Over $50,000

RM-66 5,100,000100,000 5,000,000Phase IV RecPlex Addition 3

RM-72 110,00010,000 100,000New Waterpark Components 2

RM-73 55,00055,000Painting of Leisure Pool Ceiling 1

RM-74 619,000168,000 82,000 246,000 123,000Replacement of Rooftop Units 1

RM-75 131,200131,200DucSox System to East Pool Area 1

RM-76 65,00065,000Concessions Stand at Noth Ballfields 3

RM-77 50,00050,000Digital Sign Hwy 165/Terwall Terrace 3

6,130,200178,000 182,000 532,200 5,123,000 115,000605 Facilities - Over $50,000 Total

605 Facilities - Under $50,000

RM-61 20,00010,000 10,000Repair of Original RecPlex Roof 3

RM-62 80,00020,000 20,000 20,000 20,000LED Replacement Fixtures 1

RM-67 28,10028,100Window Perforations 2

RM-69 35,00035,000Tot Lot 3

163,10020,000 58,100 20,000 30,000 35,000605 Facilities - Under $50,000 Total

605 Fitness

RF-01 313,860107,060 106,266 100,534Cardio Replacement 3 year plan 1

313,860107,060 106,266 100,534605 Fitness Total

GRAND TOTAL 6,712,160305,060 406,366 697,734 5,153,000 150,000

Monday, December 9, 2019



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
BUDGET COVER PAGE

BUDGET YEAR: 2020

DEPARTMENT: Sewer Utility

SUBMITTED BY: John Steinbrink, Jr., Public Works Director



  

  

  

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Overview 

    BUDGET YEAR:  2020

DEPARTMENT:  Sewer Utility     

The Department of Public Works Utility Division maintains, repairs and constructs, the sewer and water 
infrastructure.  The department consists of two divisions:  The maintenance division is supervised by the 
Superintendent of Operations with ten full time employees, one year round part time employee and two 
seasonal employees. The maintenance division completes sewer and water maintenance activities such as 
sewer main and lift station wet well cleaning, hydrant flushing, water valve exercising, sewer and water main 

repair and construction and completing special projects as the Park and Ride Bridge.  The Department of 
Technical Support is supervised by the Manager of Technical Support with seven full time employees. The 
technical division maintains all meters, sewer sampling and monitoring, regulatory compliance work for PSC, 
DNR, and EPA, maintains SCADA controls for the sewer and water department.    

Projects completed in 2019 

Design work was done for the sewer lining program. It will be out for bid in 2020.  This project reduces costly 
ground water infiltrating into the sewer system which the Village pays the City of Kenosha to treat. 

Sewer main cleaning was completed on schedule, monthly and annual maintenance of the sewer lift stations 
were completed. The Lakeview lift station force main was pigged to remove sediment and debris in the pipe 
and sewer adjustments were made for the paving program and new pumps were installed at the Chateau Lift 
Station.  

Projects for 2020 

Village staff proposes to rebuild Slaters Lift Station in 2020.  The old lift station has exceeded its useful 
service life. The new lift station will have new pumps, controls, and monitoring devices.  Construction is 
scheduled for 2020.  A new security fence will be constructed around the Carol Beach Unit 1 lift station. 

An ongoing goal for the department is to reduce the amount of Inflow and Infiltration (I/I) that leaks into the 
sewer system.  Areas within the sewer district will be evaluated by staff over the winter months to identify 
where the worst I/I flows are entering the system. Utility has purchased portable flow meters and smoke 
testing equipment to help identify those areas and they will be repaired to lower the treatment costs to the 
Utility.   
  

Management will focus on completing these projects and monitoring energy consumption using updated 
SCADA reports at the large lift stations. 

  

Page 2 of 59



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
TRENDING REPORT

DEPARTMENT: 2020

Trend # 1

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak Usage 
(kWh)

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak Usage 
(kWh)

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak Usage 
(kWh)

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak Usage 
(kWh)

Jan 25,440              9,600 24,480              9,760 21,760              8,160 23,200              10,880

Feb 27,040              10,240 29,120              10,880 21,600              7,840 21,920              8,960

Mar 25,760              10,240 26,080              10,560 26,400              9,920 21,760              8,320
Apr 26,400              9,920 27,840              11,040 31,360              12,320 22,400              8,800

May 28,320              10,720 29,280              11,680 26,400              9,760 22,240              8,640

June 33,760              12,640 28,320              9,760 20,480              7,200

July 24,480              9,280 29,440              11,200 18,400              7,040

Aug 18,720              7,680 25,120              9,760 18,240              7,520

Sep 22,080              8,000 26,240              9,280 20,320              8,000

Oct 23,360              9,120 24,160              9,600 20,160              7,200

Nov 23,680 8,960 28,800 10,400 23,680 8,800

Dec 27,200              11,200            24,000 9,440            20,800 7,680

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak Usage 
(kWh)

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak Usage 
(kWh)

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak Usage 
(kWh)

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak Usage 
(kWh)

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak Usage 
(kWh)

Jan 25,214             10,053             25,971             10,354 26,750             10,665 27,552 10,985 28,379 11,315

Feb 29,994             11,206             30,893             11,543 31,820             11,889 32,775 12,246 33,758 8,000

Mar 26,862             10,877             27,668             11,203 28,498             11,539 29,353 11,885 30,234 9,600
Apr 28,675             11,371             29,535             11,712 30,422             12,064 31,334 12,426 32,274 10,400

May 30,158             12,030             31,063             12,391 31,995             12,763 32,955 13,146 33,944 9,120

June 34,773             13,019             35,816             13,410 36,890             13,812 37,997 14,226 39,137 9,600

July 25,214             9,558               25,971             9,845 26,750             10,141 27,552 10,445 28,379 9,280

Aug 19,282             7,910               19,860             8,148 20,456             8,392 21,070 8,644 21,702 8,480

Sep 22,742             8,240               23,425             8,487 24,127             8,742 24,851 9,004 25,597 8,480

Oct 24,061             9,394               24,783             9,675 25,526             9,966 26,292 10,265 27,081 7,680

Nov 24,390             9,229               25,122             9,506 25,876             9,791 26,652 10,085 27,452 8,160

Dec 28,016             11,536             28,856             11,882 29,722             12,239 30,614 12,606 31,532 10,880

BUDGET YEAR:Sewer Utility

Lakeview Lift Electrical Usage

Est. 2023Est. 2020 Est. 2021 Est. 2022

2016

Est. 2024

2019 2018 2017

 ‐

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

 40,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2016 Total Usage (kWh)

2017 Total Usage (kWh)

2018 Total Usage (kWh)

2019 Total Usage (kWh)

2016 On‐Peak Usage (kWh)

2017 On‐Peak Usage (kWh)

2018 On‐Peak Usage (kWh)

2019 On‐Peak Usage (kWh)

Page 3 of 59



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
TRENDING REPORT
DEPARTMENT: 2020

Trend # 2

2019 Treatment 
costs

2018 Treatment 
costs

2017 Treatment 
costs

2016 Treatment 
costs

Jan $190,426 $181,051 $150,054 $139,892
Feb $194,225 $161,867 $136,018 $125,245
Mar $201,927 $171,519 $190,272 $142,740
Apr $176,748 $228,591 $167,941 $143,563
May $210,472 $252,248 $186,520 $150,568
June $211,215 $181,686 $138,730
July $210,351 $193,614 $113,098
Aug $168,850 $186,093 $128,685
Sep $166,051 $167,295 $122,822
Oct $198,499 $146,482 $137,250
Nov $167,505 $150,734 $133,730
Dec $206,867 $154,069 $139,607

Est. 2020 
Treatment 

costs

Est. 2021 
Treatment 

costs

Est. 2022 
Treatment 

costs

Est. 2023 
Treatment 

costs

Est. 2024 
Treatment 

costs

Jan $191,311 $197,050 $202,961 $209,050 $215,322
Feb $183,387 $188,889 $194,556 $200,392 $206,404
Mar $192,325 $198,094 $204,037 $210,158 $216,463
Apr $208,750 $215,012 $221,462 $228,106 $234,949
May $238,301 $245,450 $252,813 $260,398 $268,210
June $217,551 $224,078 $230,800 $237,724 $244,856
July $216,662 $223,161 $229,856 $236,752 $243,854
Aug $173,916 $179,133 $184,507 $190,042 $195,743
Sep $171,033 $176,164 $181,448 $186,892 $192,499
Oct $204,454 $210,588 $216,905 $223,412 $230,115
Nov $172,530 $177,706 $183,037 $188,528 $194,184
Dec $213,073 $219,465 $226,049 $232,831 $239,816

Sewer Utility BUDGET YEAR:

Sewer Treatment Cost from City of Kenosha

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

$160,000

$180,000

$200,000

$220,000

$240,000

$260,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2016 Treatment costs

2017 Treatment costs

2018 Treatment costs

2019 Treatment costs

Est. 2020 Treatment costs

Page 4 of 59



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
TRENDING REPORT
DEPARTMENT: 2020

Trend # 3

2019 7th Ave. 2018 7th Ave. 2017 7th Ave. 2016 7th Ave.

Jan 97,759,000 76,784,000 89,224,000 85,666,000
Feb 121,206,000 84,202,000 74,264,000 80,532,000
Mar 123,445,000 83,897,000 116,913,000 95,684,000
Apr 106,814,000 97,220,000 118,960,000 95,748,000
May 138,162,000 131,219,000 103,424,000 96,410,000
June 120,164,000 80,347,000 70,255,000
July 90,960,000 112,874,000 62,213,000
Aug 81,740,000 88,422,000 68,116,000
Sep 88,143,000 70,326,000 66,962,000
Oct 105,605,000 81,483,000 77,784,000
Nov 99,473,000 79,187,000 73,512,000
Dec 110,768,000 70,715,000 78,227,000

Est. 2020 7th 
Ave.

Est. 2021 7th 
Ave.

Est. 2022 7th 
Ave.

Est. 2023 7th 
Ave.

Est. 2024 7th 
Ave.

Jan 89,889,645 92,586,334 95,363,924 98,224,842 101,171,587
Feb 105,785,120 108,958,674 112,227,434 115,594,257 119,062,085
Mar 106,781,130 109,984,564 113,284,101 116,682,624 120,183,103
Apr 105,077,510 108,229,835 111,476,730 114,821,032 118,265,663
May 138,731,215 142,893,151 147,179,946 151,595,344 156,143,205
June 123,768,920 127,481,988 131,306,447 135,245,641 139,303,010
July 93,688,800 96,499,464 99,394,448 102,376,281 105,447,570
Aug 84,192,200 86,717,966 89,319,505 91,999,090 94,759,063
Sep 90,787,290 93,510,909 96,316,236 99,205,723 102,181,895
Oct 108,773,150 112,036,345 115,397,435 118,859,358 122,425,139
Nov 102,457,190 105,530,906 108,696,833 111,957,738 115,316,470
Dec 114,091,040 117,513,771 121,039,184 124,670,360 128,410,471

BUDGET YEAR:Sewer Utility

7th Ave. Sewer Meter Pit Monthly Flows

50,000,000

60,000,000

70,000,000

80,000,000

90,000,000

100,000,000

110,000,000

120,000,000

130,000,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2016 7th Ave.

2017 7th Ave.

2018 7th Ave.

2019 7th Ave.

Est. 2020 7th Ave.

Page 5 of 59



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
TRENDING REPORT
DEPARTMENT: 2020

Trend # 4

2019 Cooper 
Rd.

2018 Cooper 
Rd.

2017 Cooper 
Rd.

2016 Cooper 
Rd.

Jan 2,695,000 1,693,000 2,834,000 3,246,000
Feb 4,374,000 2,671,000 1,984,000 2,765,000
Mar 4,240,000 2,114,000 5,087,000 4,026,000
Apr 3,003,000 3,056,000 5,374,000 4,032,000
May 5,013,000 6,104,000 4,031,000 3,931,000
June 4,976,000 1,972,000 1,898,000
July 2,180,000 5,330,000 1,514,000
Aug 1,608,000 2,046,000 1,746,000
Sep 2,209,000 1,281,000 1,851,000
Oct 3,843,050 2,621,000 2,694,000
Nov 3,009,000 2,300,000 2,346,000
Dec 4,041,000 1,310,000 2,268,000

Est. 2020 
Cooper Rd.

Est. 2021 
Cooper Rd.

Est. 2022 
Cooper Rd.

Est. 2023 
Cooper Rd.

Est. 2024 
Cooper Rd.

Jan 2,259,820 2,327,615 2,397,443 2,469,366 2,543,447
Feb 3,628,175 3,737,020 3,849,131 3,964,605 4,083,543
Mar 3,272,310 3,370,479 3,471,594 3,575,741 3,683,014
Apr 3,120,385 3,213,997 3,310,416 3,409,729 3,512,021
May 5,725,255 5,897,013 6,073,923 6,256,141 6,443,825
June 5,125,280 5,279,038 5,437,410 5,600,532 5,768,548
July 2,245,400 2,312,762 2,382,145 2,453,609 2,527,217
Aug 1,656,240 1,705,927 1,757,105 1,809,818 1,864,113
Sep 2,275,270 2,343,528 2,413,834 2,486,249 2,560,836
Oct 3,958,342 4,077,092 4,199,404 4,325,387 4,455,148
Nov 3,099,270 3,192,248 3,288,016 3,386,656 3,488,256
Dec 4,162,230 4,287,097 4,415,710 4,548,181 4,684,627

Sewer Utility BUDGET YEAR:

Cooper Rd. Sewer Meter Pit Monthly Flows

500,000

1,500,000

2,500,000

3,500,000

4,500,000

5,500,000

6,500,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2016 Cooper Rd.

2017 Cooper Rd.

2018 Cooper Rd.

2019 Cooper Rd.

Est. 2020 Cooper Rd.

Page 6 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      1

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Blank                                     ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

06010000 Sewer Utility Fund                 
06010000 500810       Swr Purch        48,922.64       7,500.00       7,500.00      20,110.00       7,500.00            .00 ________

    TOTAL Sewer Utility Fund           48,922.64       7,500.00       7,500.00      20,110.00       7,500.00            .00 ________
61610000  Pl Prairie Sewer Operating Re     
61610000 426211       Res Rev      -2,563,915.16  -2,576,000.00  -2,576,000.00  -2,200,951.75  -2,545,000.00  -2,432,000.00 ________
61610000 426212       Comm Rev     -1,043,149.01  -1,150,000.00  -1,150,000.00    -913,651.56  -1,000,000.00    -871,000.00 ________
61610000 426213       Ind Rev      -1,426,881.61  -1,415,000.00  -1,415,000.00  -1,201,034.65  -1,330,000.00  -1,135,000.00 ________
61610000 426214       PA Rev          -55,568.16     -62,000.00     -62,000.00     -48,836.12     -54,000.00     -49,000.00 ________
61610000 426350       Misc. Oper       -6,899.75            .00            .00      -1,250.85            .00            .00 ________
61610000 466215       Ind Surch    -1,691,238.30  -1,200,000.00  -1,200,000.00    -970,773.37  -1,045,000.00    -728,000.00 ________
61610000 466216       Res Surch        -6,290.28      -6,290.00      -6,290.00      -3,834.69      -6,290.00      -6,290.00 ________

    TOTAL  Pl Prairie Sewer Oper   -6,793,942.27  -6,409,290.00  -6,409,290.00  -5,340,332.99  -5,980,290.00  -5,221,290.00 ________
61630000 Somers Sewer Operating Revenue     
61630000 446211       Res Rev         -64,529.88     -64,000.00     -64,000.00     -53,669.62     -62,000.00     -51,100.00 ________

    TOTAL Somers Sewer Operating      -64,529.88     -64,000.00     -64,000.00     -53,669.62     -62,000.00     -51,100.00 ________
61710000 Sewer Non Operating Revenue        
61710000 484190       Int on Inv     -161,637.73    -100,000.00    -100,000.00    -223,522.43    -300,000.00    -200,000.00 ________
61710000 484191       Int on SA            68.45        -838.61        -838.61            .00        -704.01        -660.01 ________
61710000 484192       Int Lt Pym      -29,129.14     -35,000.00     -35,000.00     -12,222.67     -30,000.00     -30,000.00 ________
61710000 484195       Amort Pre       -21,517.07     -20,385.12     -20,385.12     -20,385.12     -20,385.12      -5,065.00 ________

    TOTAL Sewer Non Operating Re     -212,215.49    -156,223.73    -156,223.73    -256,130.22    -351,089.13    -235,725.01 ________
61720000 Sewer Capital Contributions        
61720000 492003       Cap Con Go     -238,481.78            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________
61720000 492421       Cap Contri   -1,536,597.37    -100,000.00    -100,000.00            .00    -100,000.00    -100,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Sewer Capital Contribu   -1,775,079.15    -100,000.00    -100,000.00            .00    -100,000.00    -100,000.00 ________
61810000 Sewer Projects                     
61810000 500196       PT PW                  .00      26,288.00      26,288.00       1,371.58            .00     192,239.70 ________
61810000 500212       Eng Fee                .00     450,000.00     450,000.00      46,622.50            .00            .00 ________
61810000 500213       ENGD                   .00      25,000.00      25,000.00      18,770.00            .00            .00 ________
61810000 500800       Const Mat              .00      40,000.00      40,000.00      31,008.00            .00            .00 ________
61810000 500821       Contractor       -7,406.03   3,145,000.00   3,145,000.00     108,914.75     380,184.00   3,767,048.00 ________
61810000 500905       ISF                    .00       5,000.00       5,000.00         676.68            .00            .00 ________

Page 7 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      2

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Blank                                     ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

    TOTAL Sewer Projects               -7,406.03   3,691,288.00   3,691,288.00     207,363.51     380,184.00   3,959,287.70 ________
    TOTAL Blank                    -8,804,250.18  -3,030,725.73  -3,030,725.73  -5,422,659.32  -6,105,695.13  -1,648,827.31 ________

Page 8 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      3

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Depreciation Expense                      ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610403 Sewer Depreciation                 
61610403 500600       Dep Expens    1,485,852.88   1,480,000.00   1,480,000.00            .00   1,480,000.00   1,480,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Sewer Depreciation        1,485,852.88   1,480,000.00   1,480,000.00            .00   1,480,000.00   1,480,000.00 ________
    TOTAL Depreciation Expense      1,485,852.88   1,480,000.00   1,480,000.00            .00   1,480,000.00   1,480,000.00 ________

Page 9 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      4

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Taxes                                     ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610408 Sewer Taxes                        
61610408 500500       Util Tax E       14,465.00      14,000.00      14,000.00            .00      14,000.00      14,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Sewer Taxes                  14,465.00      14,000.00      14,000.00            .00      14,000.00      14,000.00 ________
    TOTAL Taxes                        14,465.00      14,000.00      14,000.00            .00      14,000.00      14,000.00 ________

Page 10 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      5

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Non Operating                             ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610427 Sewer Non Operating Expenses       
61610427 500620       Int Exp         128,569.11     102,549.45     102,549.45     102,549.45     102,549.45      24,469.00 ________

    TOTAL Sewer Non Operating Ex      128,569.11     102,549.45     102,549.45     102,549.45     102,549.45      24,469.00 ________
    TOTAL Non Operating               128,569.11     102,549.45     102,549.45     102,549.45     102,549.45      24,469.00 ________

Page 11 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      6

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Operations/Supervision/Labor              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610820 Operation/Supervision/Labor        
61610820 500110       FT Wages         38,178.85      43,817.61      43,817.61      40,128.58      43,817.61      45,299.09 ________
61610820 500151       SS                2,845.81       3,352.03       3,352.03       3,007.51       3,352.03       3,465.35 ________
61610820 500152       WR                2,551.30       2,870.05       2,870.05       2,624.12       2,870.05       3,057.72 ________
61610820 500153       WC                1,453.54       1,941.10       1,941.10       1,749.65       1,941.10       2,382.75 ________
61610820 500154       H & L             7,373.90       9,318.77       9,318.77       8,789.17       9,318.77       9,787.56 ________
61610820 500155       Life Exp          2,681.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________
61610820 500156       WRS Exp           5,023.00      18,530.00      18,530.00            .00       5,023.00       5,023.00 ________
61610820 500158       LT Dis Ins           94.21         184.03         184.03         148.20         184.03         116.04 ________
61610820 500196       PT PW            59,719.94      21,208.58      46,208.58      36,477.98      46,209.00      21,818.05 ________
61610820 500202       Employ Ev           322.50       3,000.00       3,000.00         342.50       1,500.00       1,500.00 ________
61610820 500214       Consult Sv        2,795.94       3,500.00       3,500.00       2,513.60       3,500.00       3,500.00 ________
61610820 500260       T&M Reimb         1,616.20       1,800.00       1,800.00         778.90       1,800.00       1,800.00 ________
61610820 500261       Meals/Lod         2,152.38       2,500.00       2,500.00         574.50       2,500.00       2,500.00 ________
61610820 500262       Conf/Sem          2,100.00       3,000.00       3,000.00         100.00       3,000.00       3,000.00 ________
61610820 500350       Minor Equi        3,230.00       2,200.00       2,200.00            .00       2,200.00       2,200.00 ________
61610820 500362       Eq Mnt Sup        2,727.42       3,500.00       3,500.00         962.27       3,500.00       3,500.00 ________
61610820 500905       Fl Interna       14,750.03      12,500.00      12,500.00      11,291.32      14,000.00      14,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Operation/Supervision/      149,616.02     133,222.17     158,222.17     109,488.30     144,715.59     122,949.56 ________
    TOTAL Operations/Supervision      149,616.02     133,222.17     158,222.17     109,488.30     144,715.59     122,949.56 ________

Page 12 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      7

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Power/Fuel                                ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610821 Power/Fuel For Pumping             
61610821 500220       Electric         75,076.24      75,000.00      75,000.00      63,566.29      75,000.00      75,000.00 ________
61610821 500221       Gas               2,703.87       3,000.00       3,000.00       2,211.46       3,000.00       3,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Power/Fuel For Pumping       77,780.11      78,000.00      78,000.00      65,777.75      78,000.00      78,000.00 ________
    TOTAL Power/Fuel                   77,780.11      78,000.00      78,000.00      65,777.75      78,000.00      78,000.00 ________

Page 13 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      8

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Other Chemicals-Sewage Trmt               ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610826 Other Chemicals- Sewage Trmt       
61610826 500356       Chemicals         5,864.45      10,000.00      10,000.00       6,964.82      12,000.00      12,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Other Chemicals- Sewag        5,864.45      10,000.00      10,000.00       6,964.82      12,000.00      12,000.00 ________
    TOTAL Other Chemicals-Sewage        5,864.45      10,000.00      10,000.00       6,964.82      12,000.00      12,000.00 ________

Page 14 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      9

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Other Operating Supplies                  ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610827 Other Operating Supplies/Expen     
61610827 500223       Water             1,850.65       3,600.00       3,600.00       2,844.79       3,600.00       3,600.00 ________
61610827 500224       Telephone           600.00         600.00         600.00         550.00         600.00         600.00 ________
61610827 500228       Garbage             900.00         900.00         900.00         825.00         900.00         900.00 ________
61610827 500229       CW                4,328.05       4,300.00       4,300.00       3,487.63       4,300.00       4,300.00 ________
61610827 500292       Comm Trmt        16,426.13      18,000.00      18,000.00      12,424.04      18,000.00      18,000.00 ________
61610827 500293       Unmet Trmt      241,381.81     220,000.00     220,000.00     222,761.42     240,000.00     240,000.00 ________
61610827 500294       M WW Trmt     2,324,371.74   1,900,000.00   1,900,000.00   1,966,476.67   2,350,000.00   2,184,470.00 ________
61610827 500352       Uniform Se          918.79       1,000.00       1,000.00         986.65       1,000.00       1,000.00 ________
61610827 500353       Safety Equ        3,038.59       4,000.00       4,000.00       2,423.37       4,000.00       4,000.00 ________
61610827 500399       Misc Exp            167.51         300.00         300.00          33.60         300.00         300.00 ________
61610827 500592       Dnr Discha        9,770.00       9,770.00       9,770.00       9,770.00       9,770.00       9,770.00 ________

    TOTAL Other Operating Suppli    2,603,753.27   2,162,470.00   2,162,470.00   2,222,583.17   2,632,470.00   2,466,940.00 ________
61630827 Other Operating Supplies/Expen     
61630827 500293       Unmet Trmt       19,785.22      20,000.00      20,000.00      18,392.01      21,000.00      21,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Other Operating Suppli       19,785.22      20,000.00      20,000.00      18,392.01      21,000.00      21,000.00 ________
    TOTAL Other Operating Suppli    2,623,538.49   2,182,470.00   2,182,470.00   2,240,975.18   2,653,470.00   2,487,940.00 ________

Page 15 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     10

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Maintenance-Sewer Coll System             ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610831 Maint - Sewage Collection Syst     
61610831 500196       PT PW           178,892.45     277,160.03     277,160.03     157,300.24     277,160.03     267,593.04 ________
61610831 500212       Eng Fee                .00         500.00         500.00            .00         500.00         500.00 ________
61610831 500214       Consult Sv      110,584.25      56,900.00      76,900.00      63,986.00      76,900.00      56,900.00 ________
61610831 500220       Electric          2,262.04       2,500.00       2,500.00       2,038.20       2,500.00       2,500.00 ________
61610831 500221       Gas                 277.71         200.00         200.00         102.73         200.00         200.00 ________
61610831 500242       Con Eq Mnt             .00       1,800.00       1,800.00            .00       1,800.00       1,800.00 ________
61610831 500350       Minor Equi       31,788.27      20,000.00      20,000.00      12,944.17      20,000.00       5,000.00 ________
61610831 500356       Chemicals         4,380.44       2,500.00       2,500.00            .00       2,500.00       2,500.00 ________
61610831 500362       Equip Mnt        19,433.99      30,000.00      30,000.00      17,639.56      30,000.00      30,000.00 ________
61610831 500372       Gravel           12,076.96      17,250.00      17,250.00       4,454.39      17,250.00      17,250.00 ________
61610831 500399       Misc Exp            547.14      30,600.00      33,820.00      33,820.00      33,820.00         600.00 ________
61610831 500800       Const Mat              .00       6,200.00       6,200.00       1,530.90       6,200.00       6,200.00 ________
61610831 500905       Fl Interna       94,060.37     121,750.00     121,750.00      83,456.52     121,750.00     121,750.00 ________

    TOTAL Maint - Sewage Collect      454,303.62     567,360.03     590,580.03     377,272.71     590,580.03     512,793.04 ________
61630831 Maint - Sewage Collection Syst     
61630831 500196       PT PW                  .00       3,207.48       3,207.48            .00       3,207.48       3,303.44 ________

    TOTAL Maint - Sewage Collect             .00       3,207.48       3,207.48            .00       3,207.48       3,303.44 ________
    TOTAL Maintenance-Sewer Coll      454,303.62     570,567.51     593,787.51     377,272.71     593,787.51     516,096.48 ________

Page 16 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     11

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Maintenance-System Pumping Equ            ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610832 Maint - System Pumping Equip       
61610832 500196       PT PW            83,753.65     133,444.74     133,444.74      71,713.04     133,444.74     104,044.22 ________
61610832 500214       Consult Sv        3,292.78      10,000.00      15,500.00      16,488.76      16,500.00      10,000.00 ________
61610832 500224       Telephone         3,900.00       3,900.00       3,900.00       3,575.00       3,900.00       3,900.00 ________
61610832 500242       Con Eq Mnt       17,673.97      29,000.00      29,000.00       8,503.23      29,000.00      29,000.00 ________
61610832 500362       Equipment        12,052.98      20,000.00      20,000.00      11,846.78      20,000.00      20,000.00 ________
61610832 500905       Fl Interna       35,454.23      34,620.00      34,620.00      29,141.50      34,620.00      34,620.00 ________

    TOTAL Maint - System Pumping      156,127.61     230,964.74     236,464.74     141,268.31     237,464.74     201,564.22 ________
    TOTAL Maintenance-System Pum      156,127.61     230,964.74     236,464.74     141,268.31     237,464.74     201,564.22 ________

Page 17 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     12

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Maintenance-Trmt Plant Equipme            ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610833 Maint - Trmt & Displ Plant Equ     
61610833 500221       Gas                 360.03       1,000.00       1,000.00         259.49       1,000.00       1,000.00 ________
61610833 500244       Con Bld M              .00         500.00         500.00            .00         500.00         500.00 ________
61610833 500362       Eq Mnt Sup           11.38         600.00         600.00            .00         600.00         600.00 ________
61610833 500364       Build Mnt              .00         600.00         600.00            .00         600.00         600.00 ________

    TOTAL Maint - Trmt & Displ P          371.41       2,700.00       2,700.00         259.49       2,700.00       2,700.00 ________
    TOTAL Maintenance-Trmt Plant          371.41       2,700.00       2,700.00         259.49       2,700.00       2,700.00 ________

Page 18 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     13

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Maintenance-General Plant Equi            ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610834 Maint - General Plant & Equip      
61610834 500196       PT PW                  .00       7,615.96       7,615.96            .00            .00       7,943.80 ________

    TOTAL Maint - General Plant              .00       7,615.96       7,615.96            .00            .00       7,943.80 ________
    TOTAL Maintenance-General Pl             .00       7,615.96       7,615.96            .00            .00       7,943.80 ________

Page 19 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     14

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Meter Reading                             ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610842 Meter Reading                      
61610842 500196       PT PW             4,422.65       5,412.62       5,412.62       5,217.67       5,412.62       7,639.21 ________
61610842 500905       Fl Interna        3,595.74       3,630.00       3,630.00       3,247.66       4,000.00       4,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Meter Reading                 8,018.39       9,042.62       9,042.62       8,465.33       9,412.62      11,639.21 ________
    TOTAL Meter Reading                 8,018.39       9,042.62       9,042.62       8,465.33       9,412.62      11,639.21 ________

Page 20 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     15

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Administration and Gen Salarie            ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610850 Admin & General Salaries           
61610850 500110       FT Wages         68,110.83      58,078.04      58,078.04      59,696.28      58,078.04      63,316.92 ________
61610850 500111       PT Wages          4,791.61       3,155.94       3,155.94       2,834.18       3,155.94       3,347.04 ________
61610850 500151       SS                2,477.11       4,684.40       4,684.40       4,678.48       4,684.40       5,099.80 ________
61610850 500152       WR                4,621.61       4,010.80       4,010.80       4,020.78       4,010.80       4,499.86 ________
61610850 500153       WC                  287.54          97.95         497.95         356.13         450.00         120.02 ________
61610850 500154       H & L            16,179.63      18,693.39      18,693.39      18,911.95      18,693.39      20,709.95 ________
61610850 500158       LT Dis Ins           53.97          52.83         132.83          64.35          75.00          90.75 ________
61610850 500159       OPEB Exp            989.98       3,067.00       3,067.00            .00       3,067.00       3,067.00 ________
61610850 500199       Per Trans       235,219.47     256,893.88     256,893.88     225,255.95     256,893.88     274,135.44 ________
61610850 500201       Uemploy           1,007.28         661.08         661.08         605.99         661.08         650.33 ________
61610850 500260       T&M Reimb              .00         250.00         250.00           7.25         250.00         250.00 ________
61610850 500261       Meals/Lod           300.00         500.00         500.00         473.22         500.00         500.00 ________
61610850 500262       Conf/Sem/T        1,950.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       1,149.00       3,000.00       3,000.00 ________
61610850 500399       Misc Exp             72.59         250.00         250.00         157.14         250.00         250.00 ________

    TOTAL Admin & General Salari      336,061.62     353,395.31     353,875.31     318,210.70     353,769.53     379,037.11 ________
61630850 Admin & General Salaries           
61630850 500199       Per Transf       22,025.80      24,466.08      24,466.08      21,452.98      24,466.08      26,108.14 ________

    TOTAL Admin & General Salari       22,025.80      24,466.08      24,466.08      21,452.98      24,466.08      26,108.14 ________
    TOTAL Administration and Gen      358,087.42     377,861.39     378,341.39     339,663.68     378,235.61     405,145.25 ________

Page 21 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     16

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Office Supplies and Expenses              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610851 Office Supplies & Expenses         
61610851 500206       Con Print              .00       1,000.00       1,000.00          34.06       1,000.00       1,000.00 ________
61610851 500216       Leg Svc             165.84         750.00         750.00         165.84         750.00         750.00 ________
61610851 500232       Fac Lease        27,427.00      27,428.00      27,428.00      27,427.00      27,428.00      27,428.00 ________
61610851 500241       Soft Maint          301.00       5,500.00       5,500.00         304.50       5,500.00         500.00 ________
61610851 500310       Office Sup          427.15         500.00         500.00         458.72         500.00         500.00 ________
61610851 500311       Copy/Print          900.90       1,650.00       1,650.00         951.22       1,650.00       1,650.00 ________
61610851 500312       Mailing          10,203.93      16,000.00      16,000.00       8,982.42      16,000.00      16,000.00 ________
61610851 500350       Minor Equi           84.45         500.00         500.00            .00         500.00         500.00 ________

    TOTAL Office Supplies & Expe       39,510.27      53,328.00      53,328.00      38,323.76      53,328.00      48,328.00 ________
    TOTAL Office Supplies and Ex       39,510.27      53,328.00      53,328.00      38,323.76      53,328.00      48,328.00 ________

Page 22 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     17

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Outside Services Employed                 ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610852 Outside Services Employed          
61610852 500210       Attrny Fee        2,137.50       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00       2,000.00       2,000.00 ________
61610852 500211       Acctg Fee              .00            .00       6,492.00       6,492.00       6,492.00            .00 ________
61610852 500212       Eng Fee                .00         500.00         500.00            .00         500.00         500.00 ________
61610852 500214       Consult Sv        3,966.54      34,500.00       4,500.00       3,375.28       4,500.00       3,047.00 ________
61610852 500286       Pymt Fees         1,509.27       3,000.00       3,000.00       1,131.65       3,000.00       3,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Outside Services Emplo        7,613.31      40,000.00      16,492.00      10,998.93      16,492.00       8,547.00 ________
    TOTAL Outside Services Emplo        7,613.31      40,000.00      16,492.00      10,998.93      16,492.00       8,547.00 ________

Page 23 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     18

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Insurance Expense                         ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610853 Insurance Expense                  
61610853 500510       Insurance        10,121.56      11,000.00      12,600.00      12,559.88      12,600.00      11,727.00 ________

    TOTAL Insurance Expense            10,121.56      11,000.00      12,600.00      12,559.88      12,600.00      11,727.00 ________
    TOTAL Insurance Expense            10,121.56      11,000.00      12,600.00      12,559.88      12,600.00      11,727.00 ________

Page 24 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     19

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Miscellaneous Gen Expenses                ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

61610856 Misc General Expenses              
61610856 500300       Memb/Sub            933.34         800.00         800.00         610.84         800.00         800.00 ________
61610856 500515       Return Net       12,340.00      10,500.00      10,500.00            .00      10,500.00      10,500.00 ________
61610856 500901       Non Person      103,899.96     114,000.00     114,000.00     104,500.00     114,000.00     114,300.00 ________
61610856 500915       Contingenc             .00      50,000.00      17,708.00            .00      20,928.00      50,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Misc General Expenses       117,173.30     175,300.00     143,008.00     105,110.84     146,228.00     175,600.00 ________
    TOTAL Miscellaneous Gen Expe      117,173.30     175,300.00     143,008.00     105,110.84     146,228.00     175,600.00 ________

                    TOTAL REVENUE  -8,845,766.79  -6,729,513.73  -6,729,513.73  -5,650,132.83  -6,493,379.13  -5,608,115.01 ________
                    TOTAL EXPENSE   5,678,529.56   9,177,409.84   9,177,409.84   3,787,151.94   6,322,667.52   9,567,937.22 ________

                     GRAND TOTAL   -3,167,237.23   2,447,896.11   2,447,896.11  -1,862,980.89    -170,711.61   3,959,822.21 ________

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kathy Goessl **                                           

Page 25 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      1

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Blank                                                          VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

     TOTAL Sewer Utility Fund                                                                                 .00
61610000  Pl Prairie Sewer Operating Re      
61610000 426211 - Residential Flat Rate Revenues                                                    -2,432,000.00 *
                   Q1                                                       1.00      648,000.00      -648,000.00  
                   Q2                                                       1.00      635,000.00      -635,000.00  
                   Q3                                                       1.00      630,000.00      -630,000.00  
                   Q4                                                       1.00      640,000.00      -640,000.00  
                   PROJECTED BASE RATE CHANGE                               1.00       99,000.00       -99,000.00  
                   PROJECTED CONSUMPTION CHANGE                             1.00      220,000.00       220,000.00  

61610000 426212 - Commercial Revenues                                                                 -871,000.00 *
                   Q1                                                       1.00      237,000.00      -237,000.00  
                   Q2                                                       1.00      263,000.00      -263,000.00  
                   Q3                                                       1.00      267,000.00      -267,000.00  
                   Q4                                                       1.00      260,000.00      -260,000.00  
                   NEW DEVELOPMENT                                          1.00       15,000.00       -15,000.00  
                   PROJECTED BASE INCREASE                                  1.00       33,000.00       -33,000.00  
                   PROJECTED CONSUMPTION DECREASE                           1.00      204,000.00       204,000.00  

61610000 426213 - Industrial Revenues                                                               -1,135,000.00 *
                   Q1                                                       1.00      350,000.00      -350,000.00  
                   Q2                                                       1.00      350,000.00      -350,000.00  
                   Q3                                                       1.00      350,000.00      -350,000.00  
                   Q4                                                       1.00      350,000.00      -350,000.00  
                   PROJECTED BASE INCREASE                                  1.00       23,000.00       -23,000.00  
                   PROJECTED CONSUMPTION DECREASE                           1.00      288,000.00       288,000.00  

61610000 426214 - Public Authority Revenues                                                            -49,000.00 *
                   Q1                                                       1.00       13,000.00       -13,000.00  
                   Q2                                                       1.00       14,000.00       -14,000.00  
                   Q3                                                       1.00       14,000.00       -14,000.00  
                   Q4                                                       1.00       13,000.00       -13,000.00  
                   PROJECTED BASE RATE INCREASE                             1.00        3,900.00        -3,900.00  
                   PROJECTED CONSUMPTION DECREASE                           1.00        8,900.00         8,900.00  

61610000 466215 - Industrial Surcharge                                                                -728,000.00 *
                   Q1                                                       1.00      280,000.00      -280,000.00  
                   Q2                                                       1.00      280,000.00      -280,000.00  

Page 26 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      2

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Blank                                                          VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department
                   Q3                                                       1.00      280,000.00      -280,000.00  
                   Q4                                                       1.00      280,000.00      -280,000.00  
                   PROJECTED RATE DECREASE                                  1.00      392,000.00       392,000.00  

61610000 466216 - Residential Surcharge                                                                 -6,290.00  

     TOTAL  Pl Prairie Sewer Operating Re                                                           -5,221,290.00
61630000 Somers Sewer Operating Revenue      
61630000 446211 - Residential Flat Rate Revenues                                                       -51,100.00 *
                   2020                                                     1.00       64,000.00       -64,000.00  
                   PROJECTED RATE CHANGE                                    1.00       12,900.00        12,900.00  

     TOTAL Somers Sewer Operating Revenue                                                              -51,100.00
61710000 Sewer Non Operating Revenue         
61710000 484190 - Interest On Invesments                                                              -200,000.00  

61710000 484191 - Interest - Special Assessments                                                          -660.01  

61710000 484192 - Interest - Late Payments                                                             -30,000.00  

61710000 484195 - Amortization Of Premium                                                               -5,065.00  

     TOTAL Sewer Non Operating Revenue                                                                -235,725.01
61720000 Sewer Capital Contributions         
61720000 492421 - Capital Contributions                                                               -100,000.00  

     TOTAL Sewer Capital Contributions                                                                -100,000.00
61810000 Sewer Projects                      
61810000 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                192,239.70  

61810000 500821 - Construction - Contractor                                                          3,767,048.00  

     TOTAL Sewer Projects                                                                            3,959,287.70
     TOTAL Blank                                -1,648,827.31

Page 27 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      3

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Depreciation Expense                                           VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610403 Sewer Depreciation                  
61610403 500600 - Depreciation Expense                                                               1,480,000.00  

     TOTAL Sewer Depreciation                                                                        1,480,000.00
     TOTAL Depreciation Expense                  1,480,000.00

Page 28 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      4

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Taxes                                                          VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610408 Sewer Taxes                         
61610408 500500 - Utility Tax Equivalent                                                                14,000.00  

     TOTAL Sewer Taxes                                                                                  14,000.00
     TOTAL Taxes                                    14,000.00

Page 29 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      5

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Non Operating                                                  VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610427 Sewer Non Operating Expenses        
61610427 500620 - Interest Expense                                                                      24,469.00  

     TOTAL Sewer Non Operating Expenses                                                                 24,469.00
     TOTAL Non Operating                            24,469.00

Page 30 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      6

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Operations/Supervision/Labor                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610820 Operation/Supervision/Labor         
61610820 500110 - Full Time Wages                                                                       45,299.09 *
                                                                             .22             .00        17,670.00  
                   CONSTRUCTION MANAGER (2107)             
                                                                             .28             .00        27,629.09  
                   DPW SUPERINTENDENT OF OPERATN (2120)    

61610820 500151 - Social Security                                                                        3,465.35 *
                                                                             .00             .00         1,095.55  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00           256.20  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00         1,712.98  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00           400.62  
                     MEDICARE                      

61610820 500152 - Wisconsin Retirement                                                                   3,057.72 *
                                                                             .00             .00         1,192.73  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00         1,864.99  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  

61610820 500153 - Worker'S Compensation                                                                  2,382.75 *
                                                                             .00             .00           929.44  
                     WORKERS COMP-MUNI OPS         
                                                                             .00             .00         1,453.31  
                     WORKERS COMP-MUNI OPS         

61610820 500154 - Health & Life Benefits                                                                 9,787.56 *
                                                                             .00             .00         4,306.53  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         5,481.03  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      

61610820 500156 - WRS Expense (GASB 68)                                                                  5,023.00  

61610820 500158 - Long Term Disability Insurance                                                           116.04 *

Page 31 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      7

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Operations/Supervision/Labor                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department
                                                                             .00             .00           116.04  
                     EPIC LONG TERM DISABILITY ER  

61610820 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                 21,818.05  

61610820 500202 - Employment Evaluations                                                                 1,500.00  

61610820 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                         3,500.00  

61610820 500260 - Travel / Mileage Reimbursement                                                         1,800.00  

61610820 500261 - Meals & Lodging                                                                        2,500.00  

61610820 500262 - Conferences/Seminars/Training                                                          3,000.00  

61610820 500350 - Minor Equipment/Tool Replacemt                                                         2,200.00  

61610820 500362 - Equipment Maintenance-Supplies                                                         3,500.00  

61610820 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                           14,000.00  

     TOTAL Operation/Supervision/Labor                                                                 122,949.56
     TOTAL Operations/Supervision/Labor            122,949.56

Page 32 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      8

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Power/Fuel                                                     VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610821 Power/Fuel For Pumping              
61610821 500220 - Electric                                                                              75,000.00  

61610821 500221 - Natural Gas                                                                            3,000.00  

     TOTAL Power/Fuel For Pumping                                                                       78,000.00
     TOTAL Power/Fuel                               78,000.00

Page 33 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      9

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Other Chemicals-Sewage Trmt                                    VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610826 Other Chemicals- Sewage Trmt        
61610826 500356 - Chemicals                                                                             12,000.00  

     TOTAL Other Chemicals- Sewage Trmt                                                                 12,000.00
     TOTAL Other Chemicals-Sewage Trmt              12,000.00

Page 34 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     10

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Other Operating Supplies                                       VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610827 Other Operating Supplies/Expen      
61610827 500223 - Municipal Water                                                                        3,600.00  

61610827 500224 - Telephone Services                                                                       600.00  

61610827 500228 - Garbage / Recycling                                                                      900.00  

61610827 500229 - Clean Water                                                                            4,300.00  

61610827 500292 - Commercial Sewer Treatment                                                            18,000.00  

61610827 500293 - Unmetered Residential Treatmt                                                        240,000.00  

61610827 500294 - Metered Wastewater Treatment                                                       2,184,470.00  

61610827 500352 - Uniform Services & Uniforms                                                            1,000.00  

61610827 500353 - Safety Equipment                                                                       4,000.00  

61610827 500399 - Miscellaneous Expense                                                                    300.00  

61610827 500592 - Dnr Discharge Permit                                                                   9,770.00  

     TOTAL Other Operating Supplies/Expen                                                            2,466,940.00
61630827 Other Operating Supplies/Expen      
61630827 500293 - Unmetered Residential Treatmt                                                         21,000.00  

     TOTAL Other Operating Supplies/Expen                                                               21,000.00
     TOTAL Other Operating Supplies              2,487,940.00

Page 35 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     11

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Maintenance-Sewer Coll System                                  VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610831 Maint - Sewage Collection Syst      
61610831 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                267,593.04  

61610831 500212 - Engineering Fees                                                                         500.00  

61610831 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                        56,900.00  

61610831 500220 - Electric                                                                               2,500.00  

61610831 500221 - Natural Gas                                                                              200.00  

61610831 500242 - Contracted - Equipment Maint                                                           1,800.00  

61610831 500350 - Minor Equipment/Tool Replacemt                                                         5,000.00  

61610831 500356 - Chemicals                                                                              2,500.00  

61610831 500362 - Equipment Maintenance-Supplies                                                        30,000.00  

61610831 500372 - Gravel/Crushed Stone                                                                  17,250.00  

61610831 500399 - Miscellaneous Expense                                                                    600.00  

61610831 500800 - Construction Materials                                                                 6,200.00  

61610831 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                          121,750.00  

     TOTAL Maint - Sewage Collection Syst                                                              512,793.04
61630831 Maint - Sewage Collection Syst      
61630831 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                  3,303.44  

     TOTAL Maint - Sewage Collection Syst                                                                3,303.44
     TOTAL Maintenance-Sewer Coll System           516,096.48

Page 36 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     12

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Maintenance-System Pumping Equ                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610832 Maint - System Pumping Equip        
61610832 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                104,044.22  

61610832 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                        10,000.00  

61610832 500224 - Telephone Services                                                                     3,900.00  

61610832 500242 - Contracted - Equipment Maint                                                          29,000.00  

61610832 500362 - Equipment Maintenance-Supplies                                                        20,000.00  

61610832 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                           34,620.00  

     TOTAL Maint - System Pumping Equip                                                                201,564.22
     TOTAL Maintenance-System Pumping Equ          201,564.22

Page 37 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     13

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Maintenance-Trmt Plant Equipme                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610833 Maint - Trmt & Displ Plant Equ      
61610833 500221 - Natural Gas                                                                            1,000.00  

61610833 500244 - Contracted - Building Maint                                                              500.00  

61610833 500362 - Equipment Maintenance-Supplies                                                           600.00  

61610833 500364 - Building Maint - Supplies                                                                600.00  

     TOTAL Maint - Trmt & Displ Plant Equ                                                                2,700.00
     TOTAL Maintenance-Trmt Plant Equipme            2,700.00

Page 38 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     14

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Maintenance-General Plant Equi                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610834 Maint - General Plant & Equip       
61610834 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                  7,943.80  

     TOTAL Maint - General Plant & Equip                                                                 7,943.80
     TOTAL Maintenance-General Plant Equi            7,943.80

Page 39 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     15

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Meter Reading                                                  VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610842 Meter Reading                       
61610842 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                  7,639.21  

61610842 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                            4,000.00  

     TOTAL Meter Reading                                                                                11,639.21
     TOTAL Meter Reading                            11,639.21

Page 40 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     16

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Administration and Gen Salarie                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610850 Admin & General Salaries            
61610850 500110 - Full Time Wages                                                                       63,316.92 *
                                                                             .15             .00         5,693.30  
                   DPW INVENTORY CONTROL TECH (1044)       
                                                                             .15             .00         8,417.76  
                   DTS TEAM LEADER (1070)                  
                                                                             .13             .00        14,994.59  
                   DPW DIRECTOR (2135)                     
                                                                             .07             .00         2,925.58  
                   IT/PW CLERICAL ASSISTANT (2143)         
                                                                             .13             .00        12,827.79  
                   DPW MGR OF TECHNICAL SRVCS (2154)       
                                                                             .15             .00         8,025.46  
                   DPW EXECUTIVE SECRETARY (2896)          
                                                                             .15             .00         5,193.00  
                   DPW TECHNICAL SUPPORT ASST (3546)       
                                                                             .15             .00         5,239.44  
                   DPW CLERK (3828)                        

61610850 500111 - Part Time Wages                                                                        3,347.04 *
                                                                             .15             .00         3,347.04  
                   DPW CLERK (3691)                        

61610850 500151 - Social Security                                                                        5,099.80 *
                                                                             .00             .00           352.99  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00            82.56  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           521.92  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00           122.07  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           929.67  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00           217.44  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           181.39  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00            42.41  
                     MEDICARE                      

Page 41 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     17

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Administration and Gen Salarie                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department
                                                                             .00             .00           795.31  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00           186.00  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           497.56  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00           116.38  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           321.96  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00            75.29  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           207.50  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00            48.52  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           324.86  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00            75.97  
                     MEDICARE                      

61610850 500152 - Wisconsin Retirement                                                                   4,499.86 *
                                                                             .00             .00           384.31  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           568.21  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00         1,012.14  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           197.47  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           865.89  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           541.71  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           350.53  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           225.94  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           353.66  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  

61610850 500153 - Worker'S Compensation                                                                    120.02 *

Page 42 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     18

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Administration and Gen Salarie                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department
                                                                             .00             .00            10.25  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00            15.16  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00            27.01  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00             5.26  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00            23.09  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00            14.44  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00             9.35  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00             6.03  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00             9.43  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         

61610850 500154 - Health & Life Benefits                                                                20,709.95 *
                                                                             .00             .00         2,838.39  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         2,838.39  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         2,544.77  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         1,419.20  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         2,544.77  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         2,838.39  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         2,838.39  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00             9.26  
                     LIFE BENEFIT ALLOC PT         
                                                                             .00             .00         2,838.39  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      

61610850 500158 - Long Term Disability Insurance                                                            90.75 *
                                                                             .00             .00            53.88  
                     EPIC LONG TERM DISABILITY ER  

Page 43 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     19

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Administration and Gen Salarie                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department
                                                                             .00             .00            36.87  
                     EPIC LONG TERM DISABILITY ER  

61610850 500159 - OPEB Expense (GASB 75)                                                                 3,067.00  

61610850 500199 - Personnel Transfer                                                                   274,135.44 *
                   Transfer from Admin                                      1.00       65,134.58        65,134.58  
                   Transfer from Village Clerk                              1.00       12,256.71        12,256.71  
                   Transfer from Finance                                    1.00       72,097.41        72,097.41  
                   Transfer from IT                                         1.00       94,374.21        94,374.21  
                   Transfer from HR                                         1.00       30,272.53        30,272.53  

61610850 500201 - Unemployment                                                                             650.33  

61610850 500260 - Travel / Mileage Reimbursement                                                           250.00  

61610850 500261 - Meals & Lodging                                                                          500.00  

61610850 500262 - Conferences/Seminars/Training                                                          3,000.00  

61610850 500399 - Miscellaneous Expense                                                                    250.00  

     TOTAL Admin & General Salaries                                                                    379,037.11
61630850 Admin & General Salaries            
61630850 500199 - Personnel Transfer                                                                    26,108.14 *
                   Transfer from Admin                                      1.00        6,203.29         6,203.29  
                   Transfer from Village Clerk                              1.00        1,167.31         1,167.31  
                   Transfer from Finance                                    1.00        6,866.42         6,866.42  
                   Transfer from IT                                         1.00        8,988.02         8,988.02  
                   Transfer from HR                                         1.00        2,883.10         2,883.10  

     TOTAL Admin & General Salaries                                                                     26,108.14
     TOTAL Administration and Gen Salarie          405,145.25

Page 44 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     20

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Office Supplies and Expenses                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610851 Office Supplies & Expenses          
61610851 500206 - Contractual Printing                                                                   1,000.00  

61610851 500216 - Legislative Services                                                                     750.00  

61610851 500232 - Facility Leases                                                                       27,428.00  

61610851 500241 - Software Maintenance Agreemnts                                                           500.00  

61610851 500310 - Office Supplies                                                                          500.00  

61610851 500311 - Copying / Printing                                                                     1,650.00  

61610851 500312 - Mailing                                                                               16,000.00  

61610851 500350 - Minor Equipment/Tool Replacemt                                                           500.00  

     TOTAL Office Supplies & Expenses                                                                   48,328.00
     TOTAL Office Supplies and Expenses             48,328.00

Page 45 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     21

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Outside Services Employed                                      VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610852 Outside Services Employed           
61610852 500210 - Attorney Fees                                                                          2,000.00  

61610852 500212 - Engineering Fees                                                                         500.00  

61610852 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                         3,047.00  

61610852 500286 - Payment Processing Fees                                                                3,000.00  

     TOTAL Outside Services Employed                                                                     8,547.00
     TOTAL Outside Services Employed                 8,547.00

Page 46 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     22

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Insurance Expense                                              VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610853 Insurance Expense                   
61610853 500510 - Property & Liability Insurance                                                        11,727.00 *
                   General Liability                                        1.00        7,557.00         7,557.00  
                   Property Insurance & Boiler/Machinery                    1.00        3,170.00         3,170.00  
                   Potential Claim                                          1.00        1,000.00         1,000.00  

     TOTAL Insurance Expense                                                                            11,727.00
     TOTAL Insurance Expense                        11,727.00

Page 47 of 59



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 10:23
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     23

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Miscellaneous Gen Expenses                                     VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

61610856 Misc General Expenses               
61610856 500300 - Memberships & Subscriptions                                                              800.00  

61610856 500515 - Return Net Investment Meters                                                          10,500.00  

61610856 500901 - Non-Personnel Transfer                                                               114,300.00  

61610856 500915 - Contingency                                                                           50,000.00  

     TOTAL Misc General Expenses                                                                       175,600.00
     TOTAL Miscellaneous Gen Expenses                                                                  175,600.00

                                   TOTAL REVENUE                                                    -5,608,115.01
                                   TOTAL EXPENSE                                                     9,567,937.22

                                   GRAND TOTAL                                                       3,959,822.21

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kathy Goessl **                                           

Page 48 of 59



  

  

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Decision Packages 

    BUDGET YEAR:  2020

        

DEPARTMENT:  Sewer Utility     

FUND NO. & NAME:  601 - Sewer Utility   

DECISION PACKAGE OVERVIEW: 

List all decision packages and amounts.  For each decision package listed, a separate Decision 
Package detail sheet needed.  Positive values = increase in expenses/decrease in revenue (New programs), 
negative values net = decrease in expenses / increase in revenue (Program Reduction / Revenue 
Enhancements) 

  DECISION PACKAGE NAME AMOUNT 

1. Safety Equipment for Crews $4,000

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

  TOTAL AMOUNT:  $4,000

Page 49 of 59



  

  

  

OVERVIEW INCLUDING JUSTIFICATION BASED ON TRENDING: 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Decision Package  
    BUDGET YEAR:  2020

        

DEPARTMENT:  Sewer Utility     

FUND NO. & NAME:  601 - Sewer Utility   

DECISION PACKAGE REQUEST DETAIL: 

Complete a detail sheet for each new program listed above.  Note:  Click to add  "Additional New 
Program Request…". 

DECISION PACKAGE DETAIL NO.:    1   APPROVED 

DECISION PACKAGE 
NAME: 

Safety Equipment for Crews   
REJECTED 

CAPITAL PURCHASE REQUIRED:  No IF YES,   

CAPITAL PROJECT NAME:      

CAPITAL PROJECT NO.:  
  

      

ORG-OBJECT DESCRIPTION COST 

61610831-500399 Misc. Expense $4,000

TOTAL COSTS:  $4,000

An additional confined space tripod and ventilation blower are needed for the crews to work in confined 
spaces safely. 

Page 50 of 59



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

PROJECTS BY DEPARTMENT

2020 2024thru

         Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Department Project # Priority

601 Sewer Utility

21101 3,661,2883,361,288 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000Sewer Rehab to Reduce I/I 2

21102 620,000165,000 165,000 170,000 60,000 60,000Rebuild  Lift Stations 4

46101 62,00012,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 15,000Repave Sewer Sites 1

56102 632,000287,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 90,000Paving Program Sewer Adjustments 1

66102 65,00014,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 15,000Security fencing around Lift stations 2

96100 600,000100,000 500,000HWY 50 Sewer Rehab 2

5,640,2883,939,288 852,000 352,000 242,000 255,000601 Sewer Utility Total

601/602 Sewer/Water Split

S/W-15-01 100,00020,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000Scada Historian Upgrade 1

100,00020,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000601/602 Sewer/Water Split Total

GRAND TOTAL 5,740,2883,959,288 872,000 372,000 262,000 275,000

Thursday, September 26, 2019Page 51 of 59



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

PROJECTS BY FUNDING SOURCE

2020 2024thru

TotalSource Project # Priority 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Operating Funds

21101 3,661,2883,361,288 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000Sewer Rehab to Reduce I/I 2

21102 620,000165,000 165,000 170,000 60,000 60,000Rebuild  Lift Stations 4

46101 62,00012,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 15,000Repave Sewer Sites 1

56102 632,000287,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 90,000Paving Program Sewer Adjustments 1

66102 65,00014,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 15,000Security fencing around Lift stations 2

96100 600,000100,000 500,000HWY 50 Sewer Rehab 2

S/W-15-01 100,00020,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000Scada Historian Upgrade 1

5,740,2883,959,288 872,000 372,000 262,000 275,000Operating Funds Total

5,740,2883,959,288 872,000 372,000 262,000 275,000GRAND TOTAL

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 52 of 59



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 601 Sewer Utility

 Description

Rehab Sanitary Sewer along with Inflow &  Infiltration program. We plan to complete all clay mains, top hat laterals and grout manholes in 2020.

2021 - 2024 we will rehab other mains in need of repair.

Project # 21101

Priority 2 Very Important

 Justification

Reduced sewer treatment costs by rehabilitating the Villages sewer mains to reduce inflow and infiltration, resulting in fewer resident basement 
backups.

 Budget Impact/Other

Reduced flow to Kenosha Treatment Plant, lower the risks of a sewer backup and reduce the amount of emergency callouts during rain events.

Useful Life 50
Project Name Sewer Rehab to Reduce I/I Category Sanitary Sewer Collection

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $3,661,288

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
3,661,2883,361,288 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000Construction

3,361,288 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 3,661,288Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
3,661,2883,361,288 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000Operating Funds

3,361,288 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 3,661,288Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 53 of 59



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 601 Sewer Utility

 Description

Rebuild Lift Stations:

2020 Slaters Lift Station- Rebuild lift station wet well and controls.
2021 St Johns LS -Rebuild lift station and controls
2022 Unit 6 LS - Rebuild lift station and controls
2023 Post Office LS - Rebuild lift station and controls
2024 Park LS - Rebuild lift station and controls

Project # 21102

Priority 4 Less Important

 Justification

The lift stations have exceeded their useful life. are reaching the end of their life span. New technology would allow more cost efficiency.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 15-20 years
Project Name Rebuild  Lift Stations Category Sanitary Sewer Other

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $730,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
620,000165,000 165,000 170,000 60,000 60,000Construction

165,000 165,000 170,000 60,000 60,000 620,000Total

Prior
110,000

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
620,000165,000 165,000 170,000 60,000 60,000Operating Funds

165,000 165,000 170,000 60,000 60,000 620,000Total

Prior
110,000

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 54 of 59



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 601 Sewer Utility

 Description

Repave parking lot at Sewer sites to allow vehicle access for maintenance and emergencies.

Project # 46101

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification

It is important to have paved access to the lift stations.

2020 - Chateau
2021 - St, Johns
2022 - Carol Beach Unit 6
2023 - Post Office
2024 - Zirbel

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful life exceeded, improvements needed for emergency access.

Useful Life 20 years
Project Name Repave Sewer Sites Category Parking Lots

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $72,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
62,00012,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 15,000Construction

12,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 15,000 62,000Total

Prior
10,000

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
62,00012,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 15,000Operating Funds

12,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 15,000 62,000Total

Prior
10,000

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 55 of 59



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 601 Sewer Utility

 Description

Paving Program Sewer Adjustments

Project # 56102

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification

Sewer manholes need to be adjusted to proper grade before roads can be paved as part of the paving program.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life
Project Name Paving Program Sewer Adjustments Category Sanitary Sewer Collection

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $882,500

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
632,000287,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 90,000Construction

287,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 90,000 632,000Total

Prior
250,500

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
632,000287,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 90,000Operating Funds

287,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 90,000 632,000Total

Prior
250,500

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 56 of 59



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 601 Sewer Utility

 Description

Install security fencing around lift stations

Project # 66102

Priority 2 Very Important

 Justification

Increased security around lift stations:

2020 - Carol Beach Unit 1
2021 - 63rd Lift Station
2022 - Carol Beach Unit 6
2023 - Carol Beach Unit A
2024 - Chateau

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 20 years
Project Name Security fencing around Lift stations Category Sanitary Sewer Collection

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $80,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
65,00014,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 15,000Construction

14,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 15,000 65,000Total

Prior
15,000

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
65,00014,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 15,000Operating Funds

14,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 15,000 65,000Total

Prior
15,000

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 57 of 59



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 601 Sewer Utility

 Description

We need to Identify plan and design what sewer repairs will need to be completed along HWY 50 for the road reconstruction project. 

2020 - Design
2021 - Construction

Project # 96100

Priority 2 Very Important

 Justification

Hwy 50 is scheduled to be rebuilt and widened. The Village will need to repair and upgrade the infasrtucture before work on the road begins.

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name HWY 50 Sewer Rehab Category Sanitary Sewer Collection

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $600,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
100,000100,000Planning / Design

500,000500,000Construction

100,000 500,000 600,000Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
600,000100,000 500,000Operating Funds

100,000 500,000 600,000Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 58 of 59



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 601/602 Sewer/Water Split

 Description

Upgrade scada monitoring equipment to better track operations and help reduce energy use and repair costs.

Project # S/W-15-01

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification

Newer technology is available the monitor and track equipment use and efficiency. The technology can produce savings in the Villages operational 
costs and be more reliable.

2020 - Add scada panel and telemetry to the Slaters lift station. Station is currently using an analog dialer.

 Budget Impact/Other

Historical data is crucial for controlling energy usage and maintaining the water and sewer systems. This will reduce the repair cost throughout the 
system.

Useful Life
Project Name Scada Historian Upgrade Category Water Other

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $130,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
100,00020,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 100,000Total

Prior
30,000

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
100,00020,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000Operating Funds

20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 100,000Total

Prior
30,000

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 59 of 59



RESOLUTION #19-48 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO ADOPTION 
OF 2020 SEWER UTILITY BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, in order to provide 
sewer collection and treatment services to the residents of the Village of Pleasant Prairie; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed 2020 Budget including operating and capital plans have been 
presented and discussed publicly at tonight’s Village Board Meeting, and, 

WHEREAS, a sewer rate decrease was approved by the Village Board September 16, 
2019, effective October 1, 2019, with the 2020 budget reflecting the reduction in rates of 20% 
and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Board of the Village of 
Pleasant Prairie hereby adopt the 2020 Sewer Utility Budget. 

Passed and adopted this 16th day of December, 2019. 

__________________________ 
John P. Steinbrink, President 

Attest: 

_______________________________ 
Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk 



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
BUDGET COVER PAGE

BUDGET YEAR: 2020

DEPARTMENT: Water Utility

SUBMITTED BY: John Steinbrink, Jr., Public Works Director



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
Overview

BUDGET YEAR: 2020
DEPARTMENT: Water Utility

The Department of Public Works Utility Division maintains, repairs and constructs, the sewer and water 
infrastructure.  The department consists of two divisions:  The maintenance division is supervised by the 
Superintendent of Operations with ten full time employees, one year round part time employee and two 
seasonal employees. The maintenance division completes sewer and water maintenance activities such as 
sewer main and lift station wet well cleaning, hydrant flushing, water valve exercising, sewer and water main 
repair and construction and completing special projects as the Park and Ride Bridge.  The Utility technical 
division is supervised by the Manager of Technical Support with seven full time employees. The technical 
division maintains all meters, sewer sampling and monitoring, regulatory compliance work for PSC, DNR, and 
EPA, maintains SCADA controls for the sewer and water department.  

Projects completed in 2019

The Utility maintenance division has successfully completed painting fire hydrants, valve exercising and 
hydrant flushing per DNR requirements. The Water Utility contractors painted Laddish water tower and 
worked on the installation of an automated meter reading system. 

Projects for 2020

The Utility will be to continue upgrading water meters, making upgrades to the SCADA programming in the 
water system to monitor energy usage. Management will focus on these activities and monitoring energy 
consumption using updated SCADA reports at the water booster stations.  Sheridan Reservoir is scheduled to 
be painted and we will be completing the automated meter reading project.   

Page 2 of 81



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
TRENDING REPORT

DEPARTMENT: 2020

Trend # 1

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Jan 19,680 13,920 22,560 14,240 22,720 9,760 23,520 11,680

Feb 18,240 12,800 19,040 13,440 21,120 9,920 20,320 10,720

Mar 16,000 11,840 17,280 13,280 19,360 9,120 17,280 10,240

Apr 13,600 11,680 16,160 12,000 17,280 7,360 15,040 8,320

May 14,240 11,680 12,640 11,040 17,120 8,480 20,960 13,120

June 13,120 11,360 15,840 4,160 19,360 6,080

July 10,560 8,160 14,240 960 17,920 4,640

Aug 9,760 6,880 13,920 1,760 12,640 3,520
Sep 13,760 11,200 15,360 6,560 16,960 4,960
Oct 13,440 12,320 7,040 4,000 17,760 10,080
Nov 14,400 12,320 12,800 3,200 13,120 7,680
Dec 18,560 14,880 16,800 4,480 19,680 9,280

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Jan 21,754 14,502 22,406 14,937 23,078 15,386 23,771 15,847 24,484 16,323
Feb 19,199 13,514 19,775 13,919 20,368 14,337 20,979 14,767 21,609 15,210
Mar 17,139 12,937 17,653 13,325 18,183 13,725 18,728 14,136 19,290 14,560
Apr 15,326 12,195 15,786 12,561 16,260 12,938 16,748 13,326 17,250 13,726
May 13,843 11,701 14,258 12,052 14,686 12,413 15,127 12,786 15,581 13,169
June 13,514 11,701 13,919 12,052 14,337 12,413 14,767 12,786 15,210 13,169
July 10,877 8,405 11,203 8,657 11,539 8,917 11,885 9,184 12,242 9,460
Aug 10,053 7,086 10,354 7,299 10,665 7,518 10,985 7,744 11,315 7,976
Sep 14,173 11,536 14,598 11,882 15,036 12,239 15,487 12,606 15,952 12,984
Oct 13,843 12,690 14,258 13,070 14,686 13,462 15,127 13,866 15,581 14,282
Nov 14,832 12,690 15,277 13,070 15,735 13,462 16,207 13,866 16,694 14,282
Dec 19,117 15,326 19,690 15,786 20,281 16,260 20,889 16,748 21,516 17,250

Est. 2024

Our goal is to increase efficiency 
and keep the total KWh usage 

low to avoid additional We 
Energy charges. 

2019 2018 2017 2016

BUDGET YEAR:Water Utility

Lakeview Booster

Est. 2020 Est. 2021 Est. 2022 Est. 2023

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000
2016 Total Usage

2016 On‐Peak Usage

2017 Total Usage

2017 On‐Peak Usage

2018 Total Usage

2018 On‐Peak Usage

2019 Total Usage

2019 On‐Peak Usage

Page 3 of 81



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
TRENDING REPORT

DEPARTMENT: 2020

Trend #2

2019
Total Usage 

(kWh)
On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Jan 106,200 4,800 116,400 5,400 112,800 7,200 102,000 3,600
Feb 97,800 4,200 102,600 3,600 90,000 6,000 91,800 3,600
Mar 93,000 3,600 101,400 4,200 86,400 2,400 77,400 3,000
Apr 90,000 3,000 96,600 4,200 91,800 4,800 78,000 3,000
May 85,800 2,400 85,800 2,400 95,400 5,400 91,200 2,400
June 107,400 2,400 132,600 18,000 118,200 16,800
July 126,000 9,600 129,000 27,600 150,000 22,200
Aug 118,800 15,600 124,800 25,200 138,600 28,200
Sept 108,000 4,800 123,000 13,200 114,000 19,200
Oct 89,400 3,000 112,200 18,000 90,600 10,200
Nov 80,400 3,000 111,000 12,600 103,200 9,600
Dec 88,200 3,600 99,600 4,200 97,200 8,400

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Total Usage 
(kWh)

On-Peak 
Usage

Jan 114,639 5,253 118,078 5,411 121,621 5,573 125,269 5,740 129,027 5,912
Feb 103,206 4,017 106,302 4,138 109,491 4,262 112,776 4,389 116,159 4,521
Mar 100,116 4,017 103,119 4,138 106,213 4,262 109,399 4,389 112,681 4,521
Apr 96,099 3,708 98,982 3,819 101,951 3,934 105,010 4,052 108,160 4,173
May 88,374 2,472 91,025 2,546 93,756 2,623 96,569 2,701 99,466 2,782
June 110,622 2,472 113,941 2,546 117,359 2,623 120,880 2,701 124,506 2,782
July 129,780 9,888 133,673 10,185 137,684 10,490 141,814 10,805 146,069 11,129
Aug 122,364 16,068 126,035 16,550 129,816 17,047 133,710 17,558 137,722 18,085
Sept 111,240 4,944 114,577 5,092 118,015 5,245 121,555 5,402 125,202 5,565
Oct 92,082 3,090 94,844 3,183 97,690 3,278 100,620 3,377 103,639 3,478
Nov 82,812 3,090 85,296 3,183 87,855 3,278 90,491 3,377 93,206 3,478
Dec 90,846 3,708 93,571 3,819 96,379 3,934 99,270 4,052 102,248 4,173

Est. 2020

Monitor the energy consumption 
to keep operating costs to a 

minimum. 

2016

Water Utility BUDGET YEAR:

2019 2018 2017

Sheridan Pumping Station

Est. 2024Est. 2023Est. 2022Est. 2021

0

50,000

100,000

150,000 2016 Total Usage

2016 On‐Peak Usage

2017 Total Usage

2017 On‐Peak Usage

2018 Total Usage

2018 On‐Peak Usage

2019 Total Usage

2019 On‐Peak Usage

Page 4 of 81



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
TRENDING REPORT

DEPARTMENT: 2020

Gallons 
Pumped (In 

Millions)

Gallons 
Pumped (In 

Millions)

Gallons 
Pumped (In 

Millions)

Gallons 
Pumped (In 

Millions)

Jan 12/21/2018 1/24/2019 82.52               12/22/2017 1/23/2018 98.67               12/23/2016 1/24/2017 93.05               12/23/2016 1/26/2016 69.73               
Feb 1/25/2019 2/22/2019 82.03               1/24/2018 2/21/2018 87.77               1/25/2017 2/22/2017 79.96               1/27/2016 2/24/2016 76.67               
Mar 2/23/2019 3/25/2019 74.10               2/22/2018 3/22/2018 77.04               2/23/2017 3/23/2017 70.60               2/25/2016 3/24/2016 63.47               
Apr 3/26/2019 4/24/2019 75.05               3/23/2018 4/23/2018 79.28               3/24/2017 4/26/2017 78.51               3/25/2016 4/25/2016 64.47               
May 4/25/2019 5/23/2019 77.62               4/24/2018 5/22/2018 75.07               4/27/2017 5/23/2017 76.54               4/26/2016 5/24/2016 73.49               
June 5/23/2018 6/21/2018 82.09 5/24/2017 6/22/2017 126.35 5/25/2016 6/23/2016 108.45
Jul 6/22/2018 7/23/2018 118.93 6/23/2017 7/24/2017 122.92 6/24/2016 7/25/2016 143.98
Aug 7/24/2018 8/21/2018 167.93 7/25/2017 8/22/2017 120.28 7/26/2016 8/23/2016 129.63
Sep 8/22/2018 9/20/2018 104.18 8/23/2017 9/21/2017 114.47 8/24/2016 9/22/2016 104.22
Oct 9/21/2018 10/19/2018 84.98 9/22/2017 10/20/2017 105.93 9/23/2016 10/21/2016 82.11
Nov 10/20/2018 11/19/2018 72.92 10/21/2017 11/20/2017 97.96 10/22/2016 11/21/2016 91.37
Dec 11/20/18 12/20/18 74.24 11/21/17 12/21/17 86.98 11/22/2016 12/22/2016 83.17

Gallons 
Pumped (In 

Millions)

Gallons 
Pumped (In 

Millions)

Gallons 
Pumped (In 

Millions)

Gallons 
Pumped (In 

Millions)

Jan 12/23/2018 1/24/2019 93.31               12/23/2019 1/26/2020 96.11               12/20/2020 1/23/2021 99.00               12/20/2021 1/23/2022 101.97             
Feb 1/25/2019 2/22/2019 87.45               1/27/2020 2/24/2020 90.07               1/24/2021 2/23/2021 92.77               1/24/2022 2/23/2022 95.56               
Mar 2/23/2019 3/23/2019 77.84               2/25/2020 3/24/2020 80.17               2/24/2021 3/24/2021 82.58               2/24/2022 3/24/2022 85.05               
Apr 3/24/2019 4/26/2019 79.48               3/25/2020 4/25/2020 81.86               3/25/2021 4/23/2021 84.32               3/25/2022 4/23/2022 86.85               
May 4/27/2019 5/23/2019 78.64               4/26/2020 5/24/2020 80.99               4/24/2021 5/22/2021 83.42               4/24/2022 5/22/2022 85.93               
June 5/24/2019 6/22/2019 84.55               5/25/2020 6/23/2020 87.09               5/23/2021 6/23/2021 89.70               5/23/2022 6/23/2022 92.39               
Jul 6/23/2019 7/24/2019 122.50             6/24/2020 7/25/2020 126.17             6/24/2021 7/23/2021 129.96             6/24/2022 7/23/2022 133.86             
Aug 7/25/2019 8/22/2019 172.97             7/26/2020 8/23/2020 178.16             7/24/2021 8/21/2021 183.50             7/24/2022 8/21/2022 189.01             
Sep 8/23/2019 9/21/2019 107.31             8/24/2020 9/22/2020 110.52             8/22/2021 9/22/2021 113.84             8/22/2022 9/22/2022 117.26             
Oct 9/22/2019 10/20/2019 87.53               9/23/2020 10/21/2020 90.16               9/23/2021 10/21/2021 92.86               9/23/2022 10/21/2022 95.65               
Nov 10/21/2019 11/20/2019 75.11               10/22/2020 11/21/2020 77.36               10/22/2021 11/19/2021 79.68               10/22/2022 11/19/2022 82.07               
Dec 11/21/19 12/21/19 76.47               11/22/2020 12/22/2020 78.76               11/20/2021 12/22/2021 81.12               11/20/2022 12/22/2022 83.56               

2022 2023

Date Range

Water Utility BUDGET YEAR:

Date Range

Gallons Pumped at Sheridan Pumping Station

Date Range

20182019 2017 2016

Date Range

Millions of gallons pumped at 
Sherdain Pumping Station.  

Village staff uses this information 
t  d   t

Date Range

Date Range Date Range

Date Range

2020 2021

 20.00

 70.00

 120.00

 170.00

 220.00

2016 Gallons Pumped

2017 Gallons Pumped

2018 Gallons Pumped

2019 Gallons Pumped

Page 5 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      1

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Blank                                     ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

06020000 Water Utility Fund                 
06020000 500853       Meters          162,795.97            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________
06020000 500854       Hydrants         68,443.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________
06020000 500860       Scada                  .00       7,500.00       7,500.00            .00       7,500.00            .00 ________
06020000 500862       Oth Eq           25,547.39            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________
06020000 500869       T/D Main C      330,809.04            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________
06020000 500870       Service Co      301,612.82            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________
06020000 500872       Hydrant Co      145,194.99            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________

    TOTAL Water Utility Fund        1,034,403.21       7,500.00       7,500.00            .00       7,500.00            .00 ________
62650000 Water Operating                    
62650000 464602       BW Testing       -8,210.13     -10,000.00     -10,000.00     -13,922.19     -14,000.00     -10,000.00 ________
62650000 464611       Res Sales    -1,486,953.89  -1,522,000.00  -1,522,000.00  -1,341,532.15  -1,491,620.00  -1,658,600.00 ________
62650000 464612       Comm Sales     -410,082.39    -507,500.00    -507,500.00    -383,768.19    -412,000.00    -533,000.00 ________
62650000 464613       Ind Sales    -1,948,881.42  -1,540,000.00  -1,540,000.00  -1,504,357.57  -1,745,000.00  -2,440,000.00 ________
62650000 464614       PA Sales        -67,597.86     -85,000.00     -85,000.00    -100,783.71    -103,000.00    -106,000.00 ________
62650000 464618       MulFamSal      -294,808.12    -303,000.00    -303,000.00    -290,317.99    -316,000.00    -408,000.00 ________
62650000 464620       Prvt Fire      -113,816.06    -120,000.00    -120,000.00    -110,557.73    -120,000.00    -130,000.00 ________
62650000 464630       Pblc Fire    -1,015,448.61  -1,146,000.00  -1,146,000.00  -1,027,828.47  -1,143,000.00  -1,186,000.00 ________
62650000 464720       Twr Lease      -126,137.09    -132,800.00    -132,800.00    -123,788.14    -132,000.00    -136,000.00 ________
62650000 464740       OthWtr Rev      -14,510.01     -20,000.00     -20,000.00      -6,705.29     -20,000.00     -20,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Water Operating          -5,486,445.58  -5,386,300.00  -5,386,300.00  -4,903,561.43  -5,496,620.00  -6,627,600.00 ________
62710000 Water Non Operating Revenue        
62710000 484190       Int on Inv     -101,463.10     -50,000.00     -50,000.00    -113,791.81    -140,000.00     -50,000.00 ________
62710000 484191       Int on SA       -16,085.93      -6,275.14      -6,275.14      -7,159.43      -9,453.91      -4,893.48 ________
62710000 484192       Int  Lt Pa      -16,656.45     -23,000.00     -23,000.00      -6,827.89     -19,000.00     -19,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Water Non Operating Re     -134,205.48     -79,275.14     -79,275.14    -127,779.13    -168,453.91     -73,893.48 ________
62720000 Water Capital Contribution         
62720000 492003       Cap Con G      -267,700.47            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________
62720000 492421       Cap Con        -802,091.68            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________

    TOTAL Water Capital Contribu   -1,069,792.15            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________
62810000 Water Projects                     
62810000 500195       PT Utility             .00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________
62810000 500196       PT PW                  .00      80,500.00      83,000.00      95,622.00            .00     296,450.89 ________
62810000 500205       Publicatio             .00            .00            .00          32.24            .00            .00 ________

Page 6 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      2

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Blank                                     ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT
62810000 500210       Attrny Fee             .00            .00            .00         946.00            .00            .00 ________
62810000 500212       Eng Fee          -3,445.00            .00            .00       5,247.50            .00            .00 ________
62810000 500213       ENGD                   .00            .00            .00      14,142.50            .00            .00 ________
62810000 500214       Consult Sv             .00      68,000.00            .00      26,202.83            .00            .00 ________
62810000 500800       Const Mat              .00     189,000.00     189,000.00     144,573.32            .00            .00 ________
62810000 500821       Contractor       -6,046.46      18,500.00      88,500.00     101,699.00     461,631.00     205,549.11 ________
62810000 500905       ISF                    .00      41,000.00      40,500.00      31,747.43            .00            .00 ________

    TOTAL Water Projects               -9,491.46     401,000.00     401,000.00     420,212.82     461,631.00     502,000.00 ________
62970000 Transfer Out                       
62970000 500900       Transf Out      119,370.00     119,370.00     119,370.00      98,817.03     119,370.00     119,370.00 ________
62970000 500903       Transfer O      879,792.00     900,000.00     900,000.00            .00     977,455.00     977,455.00 ________

    TOTAL Transfer Out                999,162.00   1,019,370.00   1,019,370.00      98,817.03   1,096,825.00   1,096,825.00 ________
    TOTAL Blank                    -4,666,369.46  -4,037,705.14  -4,037,705.14  -4,512,310.71  -4,099,117.91  -5,102,668.48 ________

Page 7 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      3

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Depreciation Expense                      ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650403 Depreciation                       
62650403 500600       Dep Exp         670,007.06     655,000.00     655,000.00            .00     670,000.00     670,000.00 ________
62650403 500601       Dep CA          506,368.83     500,000.00     500,000.00            .00     506,000.00     506,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Depreciation              1,176,375.89   1,155,000.00   1,155,000.00            .00   1,176,000.00   1,176,000.00 ________
    TOTAL Depreciation Expense      1,176,375.89   1,155,000.00   1,155,000.00            .00   1,176,000.00   1,176,000.00 ________

Page 8 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      4

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Taxes                                     ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650408 Taxes                              
62650408 500151       SS                7,310.10       7,587.25       7,587.25       7,280.19       7,587.25       7,889.14 ________
62650408 500500       Ut Tx Eq        -14,465.00     -14,100.00     -14,100.00            .00     -14,100.00     -14,100.00 ________
62650408 500591       Pscw Advan        5,784.38       6,042.00       6,042.00       5,273.40       6,042.00       6,042.00 ________

    TOTAL Taxes                        -1,370.52        -470.75        -470.75      12,553.59        -470.75        -168.86 ________
    TOTAL Taxes                        -1,370.52        -470.75        -470.75      12,553.59        -470.75        -168.86 ________

Page 9 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      5

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Purchased Water                           ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650602 Purchased Water                    
62650602 500290       P Water       2,131,142.70   2,079,000.00   2,079,000.00   1,746,705.22   2,000,000.00   2,000,000.00 ________
62650602 500291       Pub Fire P       76,916.28      76,917.00      76,917.00      70,506.59      76,920.00      76,920.00 ________

    TOTAL Purchased Water           2,208,058.98   2,155,917.00   2,155,917.00   1,817,211.81   2,076,920.00   2,076,920.00 ________
    TOTAL Purchased Water           2,208,058.98   2,155,917.00   2,155,917.00   1,817,211.81   2,076,920.00   2,076,920.00 ________

Page 10 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      6

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Pumping-Power                             ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650623 Pumping - Power                    
62650623 500220       Electric        116,338.63     125,000.00     124,235.00      92,823.59     125,000.00     125,000.00 ________
62650623 500357       Fuel                   .00       2,000.00       2,765.00       2,764.88       2,765.00       3,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Pumping - Power             116,338.63     127,000.00     127,000.00      95,588.47     127,765.00     128,000.00 ________
    TOTAL Pumping-Power               116,338.63     127,000.00     127,000.00      95,588.47     127,765.00     128,000.00 ________

Page 11 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      7

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Pumping-Labor and Expenses                ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650624 Pumping - Labor & Expenses         
62650624 500196       PT PW            10,625.05      23,471.55      23,471.55       6,039.73      23,471.55      24,687.58 ________
62650624 500202       Employ Ev           322.50         500.00         500.00         342.50         500.00         500.00 ________
62650624 500221       Gas               3,090.65       3,200.00       3,200.00       2,498.10       3,200.00       3,200.00 ________
62650624 500222       Sewer               769.68         700.00         700.00         662.81         700.00         700.00 ________
62650624 500223       Water             1,925.88       2,500.00       2,500.00       1,693.61       2,500.00       2,500.00 ________
62650624 500224       Telephone         1,200.00       1,200.00       1,200.00       1,100.00       1,200.00       1,200.00 ________
62650624 500229       CW                2,155.64       2,200.00       2,200.00       1,728.39       2,200.00       2,200.00 ________
62650624 500399       Misc Exp            295.55         500.00         500.00          21.33         500.00         500.00 ________
62650624 500905       Fl Interna        1,444.68       1,760.00       1,760.00       1,388.48       1,760.00       1,760.00 ________

    TOTAL Pumping - Labor & Expe       21,829.63      36,031.55      36,031.55      15,474.95      36,031.55      37,247.58 ________
    TOTAL Pumping-Labor and Expe       21,829.63      36,031.55      36,031.55      15,474.95      36,031.55      37,247.58 ________

Page 12 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      8

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Pumping-Maintenance of Equip              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650633 Pumping - Maint Of Equip           
62650633 500196       PT PW               147.82      21,233.04      21,233.04          83.71       7,500.00       9,455.21 ________
62650633 500214       Consult Sv        4,087.11       5,000.00       5,000.00            .00            .00       5,000.00 ________
62650633 500242       Con Eq Mnt             .00       8,000.00       8,000.00            .00       2,500.00       8,000.00 ________
62650633 500362       Eq Maint S           65.97       5,000.00       5,000.00         642.00       2,000.00       5,000.00 ________
62650633 500905       Fl Interna             .00       1,170.00       1,170.00            .00         500.00       1,170.00 ________

    TOTAL Pumping - Maint Of Equ        4,300.90      40,403.04      40,403.04         725.71      12,500.00      28,625.21 ________
    TOTAL Pumping-Maintenance of        4,300.90      40,403.04      40,403.04         725.71      12,500.00      28,625.21 ________

Page 13 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      9

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Trans/Dist-Supervision/Enginee            ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650660 Trans/Dist Supervision & Eng       
62650660 500110       FT Wages         18,226.28      21,908.80      21,908.80      19,919.86      21,908.80      22,649.55 ________

    TOTAL Trans/Dist Supervision       18,226.28      21,908.80      21,908.80      19,919.86      21,908.80      22,649.55 ________
    TOTAL Trans/Dist-Supervision       18,226.28      21,908.80      21,908.80      19,919.86      21,908.80      22,649.55 ________

Page 14 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     10

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Trans/Dist-Storage Facilities             ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650661 Trans/Dist Storage Facilities      
62650661 500196       PT PW             6,023.22      21,831.11      21,831.11       7,693.82      21,831.11      22,709.64 ________
62650661 500214       Consult Sv        9,952.50       8,600.00       8,600.00         576.25       8,600.00       8,600.00 ________
62650661 500220       Electric          2,557.25       2,500.00       2,500.00       2,089.46       2,500.00       2,500.00 ________
62650661 500335       Lab Suppli             .00         500.00         500.00         426.80         500.00         500.00 ________
62650661 500362       Eq Maint S        2,611.03       5,500.00       5,500.00       1,401.23       5,500.00       5,500.00 ________
62650661 500364       Build Mnt           231.17       2,000.00       2,000.00         444.12       2,000.00       2,000.00 ________
62650661 500370       Landscapin          240.00         450.00         450.00         423.33         450.00         450.00 ________
62650661 500399       Misc Exp            147.28         200.00         200.00            .00         200.00         200.00 ________
62650661 500905       Fl Interna        2,836.15       6,020.00       6,020.00       4,113.66       4,000.00       4,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Trans/Dist Storage Fac       24,598.60      47,601.11      47,601.11      17,168.67      45,581.11      46,459.64 ________
    TOTAL Trans/Dist-Storage Fac       24,598.60      47,601.11      47,601.11      17,168.67      45,581.11      46,459.64 ________

Page 15 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     11

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Trans/Distribution Lines                  ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650662 Trans/Dist Lines                   
62650662 500196       PT PW           124,144.51      82,626.28     117,626.28     130,522.63     132,000.00     100,919.30 ________
62650662 500214       Consult Sv        1,882.98      12,500.00       5,620.00       1,604.43       5,620.00       2,500.00 ________
62650662 500261       Meals/Lod           172.36         200.00         200.00         200.00         200.00         200.00 ________
62650662 500262       Conf/Sem            214.00       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,035.00       1,500.00       1,500.00 ________
62650662 500350       Minor Equi        1,894.83       2,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       2,000.00 ________
62650662 500362       Eq Maint S       12,959.03      15,000.00       6,696.00       5,073.34      15,000.00      15,000.00 ________
62650662 500905       Fl Interna       21,449.41      28,630.00      28,630.00      30,425.32      32,000.00      28,630.00 ________

    TOTAL Trans/Dist Lines            162,717.12     142,456.28     164,272.28     172,860.72     190,320.00     150,749.30 ________
    TOTAL Trans/Distribution Lin      162,717.12     142,456.28     164,272.28     172,860.72     190,320.00     150,749.30 ________

Page 16 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     12

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Trans/Dist-Meters                         ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650663 Trans/Dist Meters                  
62650663 500196       PT PW                  .00       2,205.14       2,205.14            .00       2,205.14       2,271.12 ________
62650663 500362       Eq Maint S             .00       1,200.00       1,200.00            .00       1,200.00       1,200.00 ________

    TOTAL Trans/Dist Meters                  .00       3,405.14       3,405.14            .00       3,405.14       3,471.12 ________
    TOTAL Trans/Dist-Meters                  .00       3,405.14       3,405.14            .00       3,405.14       3,471.12 ________

Page 17 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     13

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Trans/Dist-Miscellaneous Expen            ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650665 Trans/Dist Misc Expense            
62650665 500220       Electric          2,946.00       3,500.00       3,500.00       2,596.98       3,500.00       3,500.00 ________

    TOTAL Trans/Dist Misc Expens        2,946.00       3,500.00       3,500.00       2,596.98       3,500.00       3,500.00 ________
    TOTAL Trans/Dist-Miscellaneo        2,946.00       3,500.00       3,500.00       2,596.98       3,500.00       3,500.00 ________

Page 18 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     14

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Maintenance-Supervision/Engine            ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650670 Maint/Supervision/Engineering      
62650670 500110       FT Wages         18,151.18      21,908.80      21,908.80      19,891.02      21,908.80      22,649.55 ________

    TOTAL Maint/Supervision/Engi       18,151.18      21,908.80      21,908.80      19,891.02      21,908.80      22,649.55 ________
    TOTAL Maintenance-Supervisio       18,151.18      21,908.80      21,908.80      19,891.02      21,908.80      22,649.55 ________

Page 19 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     15

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Maintenance-Distribution Reser            ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650672 Maint-Distribution Reservoir       
62650672 500196       PT PW            10,090.10      43,471.84      28,471.84      23,600.26      28,472.00      35,387.80 ________
62650672 500212       Eng Fee           3,445.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________
62650672 500214       Consult Sv        7,233.00       9,500.00       9,500.00       7,500.00       9,500.00       9,500.00 ________
62650672 500362       Eq Maint S             .00            .00       8,553.00       8,552.16       8,553.00            .00 ________
62650672 500821       Constructi      -13,178.13     375,000.00     355,000.00     342,240.86     355,000.00            .00 ________
62650672 500905       Fl Interna        3,248.13       3,450.00       4,450.00       4,032.47       4,450.00       3,450.00 ________

    TOTAL Maint-Distribution Res       10,838.10     431,421.84     405,974.84     385,925.75     405,975.00      48,337.80 ________
    TOTAL Maintenance-Distributi       10,838.10     431,421.84     405,974.84     385,925.75     405,975.00      48,337.80 ________

Page 20 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     16

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Maintenance-Mains                         ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650673 Maint- Mains                       
62650673 500196       PT PW            63,505.68      74,328.88      54,328.88      36,107.18      54,328.88      71,664.69 ________
62650673 500214       Contractua        1,618.00       3,000.00       3,000.00            .00       3,000.00       3,000.00 ________
62650673 500362       Eq Maint S       14,416.44      10,000.00      13,751.00      13,760.55      13,000.00      10,000.00 ________
62650673 500372       Gravel           14,909.61      17,250.00      17,250.00       6,162.32      17,250.00      17,250.00 ________
62650673 500800       Constr Mat          681.60            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00 ________
62650673 500905       Fl Interna       25,467.38      33,140.00      32,140.00      12,423.57      20,000.00      33,140.00 ________

    TOTAL Maint- Mains                120,598.71     137,718.88     120,469.88      68,453.62     107,578.88     135,054.69 ________
    TOTAL Maintenance-Mains           120,598.71     137,718.88     120,469.88      68,453.62     107,578.88     135,054.69 ________

Page 21 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     17

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Maintenance-Services                      ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650675 Maint-Services                     
62650675 500196       PT PW            15,757.97      24,864.83      24,864.83      16,476.24      24,864.83      25,528.84 ________
62650675 500214       Consult Sv       10,991.00      14,000.00      10,500.00      10,704.00      14,000.00      11,000.00 ________
62650675 500362       Eq Maint S        3,738.34       3,000.00       4,500.00       5,833.94       4,500.00       6,000.00 ________
62650675 500905       Fl Interna        9,579.19       7,840.00       7,840.00      10,841.02      11,000.00      10,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Maint-Services               40,066.50      49,704.83      47,704.83      43,855.20      54,364.83      52,528.84 ________
    TOTAL Maintenance-Services         40,066.50      49,704.83      47,704.83      43,855.20      54,364.83      52,528.84 ________

Page 22 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     18

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Maintenance-Meters                        ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650676 Maint- Meters                      
62650676 500196       PT PW             2,178.82       8,137.33       8,137.33       7,671.00       8,137.33      41,412.70 ________
62650676 500214       Consult Sv       12,605.67      15,000.00      15,000.00      11,424.12      15,000.00      15,000.00 ________
62650676 500350       Minor Equi          158.76         450.00         450.00          47.99         450.00         450.00 ________
62650676 500362       Eq Maint S          431.30       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,746.81       2,000.00       2,000.00 ________
62650676 500905       Fl Interna          349.91       2,310.00       2,310.00       1,720.74       2,310.00       2,310.00 ________

    TOTAL Maint- Meters                15,724.46      27,897.33      27,897.33      22,610.66      27,897.33      61,172.70 ________
    TOTAL Maintenance-Meters           15,724.46      27,897.33      27,897.33      22,610.66      27,897.33      61,172.70 ________

Page 23 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     19

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Maintenance-Hydrants                      ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650677 Maint - Hydrants                   
62650677 500196       PT PW            25,160.40      42,329.33      45,829.33      50,535.09      52,000.00      62,838.25 ________
62650677 500350       Minor Equi       13,526.50      15,000.00      16,650.00      16,646.73      16,650.00      15,000.00 ________
62650677 500362       Eq Maint S        7,686.63      10,500.00       6,500.00       2,594.77       6,500.00      10,500.00 ________
62650677 500905       Fl Interna        7,093.74       7,680.00      27,680.00      25,562.12      27,680.00      10,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Maint - Hydrants             53,467.27      75,509.33      96,659.33      95,338.71     102,830.00      98,338.25 ________
    TOTAL Maintenance-Hydrants         53,467.27      75,509.33      96,659.33      95,338.71     102,830.00      98,338.25 ________

Page 24 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     20

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Water Meter Reading Expenses              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650902 Water Meter Reading Expenses       
62650902 500196       PT PW            12,377.84      16,274.65      16,274.65      13,387.20      16,274.65      16,756.54 ________
62650902 500905       Fl Interna        4,846.98       5,500.00       5,500.00       5,143.18       5,500.00       5,500.00 ________

    TOTAL Water Meter Reading Ex       17,224.82      21,774.65      21,774.65      18,530.38      21,774.65      22,256.54 ________
    TOTAL Water Meter Reading Ex       17,224.82      21,774.65      21,774.65      18,530.38      21,774.65      22,256.54 ________

Page 25 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     21

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Customer Records and Collectio            ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650903 Customer Records & Collections     
62650903 500199       Pers Trans        5,331.80       5,145.83       5,145.83       4,996.89       5,145.83       5,288.22 ________
62650903 500214       Consult Sv        1,983.28       2,300.00       2,300.00       1,687.66       2,300.00       2,300.00 ________
62650903 500286       Pymt Fees           675.62       1,600.00       1,600.00         687.72       1,600.00       1,600.00 ________
62650903 500312       Mailing           4,759.84       4,800.00       4,800.00       4,050.35       4,800.00       4,800.00 ________

    TOTAL Customer Records & Col       12,750.54      13,845.83      13,845.83      11,422.62      13,845.83      13,988.22 ________
    TOTAL Customer Records and C       12,750.54      13,845.83      13,845.83      11,422.62      13,845.83      13,988.22 ________

Page 26 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     22

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Administrative/General Salarie            ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650920 Adminstrative General Salaries     
62650920 500110       FT Wages         59,610.76      52,557.46      52,557.46      54,881.77      52,557.46      55,056.97 ________
62650920 500111       PT Wages          1,873.31       2,805.28       2,805.28       2,518.67       2,805.28       2,769.96 ________
62650920 500199       Pers Trans      117,698.63     129,691.95     129,691.95     112,994.42     129,691.95     138,607.33 ________
62650920 500201       Uemploy             844.08         560.25         560.25         513.59         560.25         611.11 ________
62650920 500260       T&M Reimb           855.62       1,200.00       1,200.00         626.35       1,200.00       1,200.00 ________
62650920 500261       Meals/Lod           284.92         500.00         500.00         491.07         500.00         500.00 ________
62650920 500262       Conf/Sem/T        8,944.00      14,500.00      14,500.00       5,793.97      14,500.00      14,500.00 ________

    TOTAL Adminstrative General       190,111.32     201,814.94     201,814.94     177,819.84     201,814.94     213,245.37 ________
    TOTAL Administrative/General      190,111.32     201,814.94     201,814.94     177,819.84     201,814.94     213,245.37 ________

Page 27 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     23

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Office Supplies and Expenses              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650921 Office Supplies & Expenses         
62650921 500206       Con Print            76.24       1,000.00       1,000.00          34.08       1,000.00       1,000.00 ________
62650921 500216       Leg Svc             165.80            .00         452.00         451.45         452.00            .00 ________
62650921 500232       Fac Lease        27,427.00      27,427.00      27,427.00      27,427.00      27,427.00      27,427.00 ________
62650921 500261       Meals/Lod           800.00       1,000.00       1,000.00         511.28       1,000.00       1,000.00 ________
62650921 500262       Conf/Sem/T        2,259.00       2,300.00       2,300.00         850.00       2,300.00       2,300.00 ________
62650921 500300       Memb/Sub          4,331.34       4,500.00       4,500.00       4,362.84       4,500.00       4,500.00 ________
62650921 500310       Office Sup          398.90         400.00         400.00         386.23         400.00         400.00 ________
62650921 500311       Copy/Print          476.09         800.00         800.00         505.82         800.00         800.00 ________
62650921 500312       Mailing           4,036.26       3,500.00       3,500.00       2,031.14       3,500.00       3,500.00 ________
62650921 500350       Minor Equi           82.99         100.00         100.00            .00         100.00         100.00 ________
62650921 500352       Uniform Se          923.08       1,200.00       1,200.00         986.65       1,200.00       1,200.00 ________
62650921 500353       Safety Equ        3,050.78       4,000.00       4,000.00       2,233.36       4,000.00       4,000.00 ________
62650921 500901       Non Person       49,700.04      53,075.00      53,075.00      50,050.00      53,075.00      54,600.00 ________

    TOTAL Office Supplies & Expe       93,727.52      99,302.00      99,754.00      89,829.85      99,754.00     100,827.00 ________
    TOTAL Office Supplies and Ex       93,727.52      99,302.00      99,754.00      89,829.85      99,754.00     100,827.00 ________

Page 28 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     24

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Outside Services Employed                 ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650923 Outside Services Employed          
62650923 500210       Attrny Fee       41,834.70       2,000.00       2,000.00      66,785.42      70,000.00       2,000.00 ________
62650923 500211       Acctg Fee         9,817.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       3,359.00       3,359.00       5,000.00 ________
62650923 500214       Consult Sv        3,544.72       5,000.00       5,000.00      31,943.29      34,000.00       5,000.00 ________
62650923 500241       Soft Maint          147.00         150.00         160.00         159.50         160.00         150.00 ________

    TOTAL Outside Services Emplo       55,343.42      12,150.00      12,160.00     102,247.21     107,519.00      12,150.00 ________
    TOTAL Outside Services Emplo       55,343.42      12,150.00      12,160.00     102,247.21     107,519.00      12,150.00 ________

Page 29 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     25

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Property Insurance                        ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650924 Property Insurance                 
62650924 500510       Insurance        15,643.04      15,100.00      16,368.00      16,367.98      16,500.00      16,548.00 ________

    TOTAL Property Insurance           15,643.04      15,100.00      16,368.00      16,367.98      16,500.00      16,548.00 ________
    TOTAL Property Insurance           15,643.04      15,100.00      16,368.00      16,367.98      16,500.00      16,548.00 ________

Page 30 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     26

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Employee Pension and Benefits             ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650926 Employee Pensions & Benefits       
62650926 500152       WR                6,487.30       6,496.31       6,496.31       6,299.30       6,496.31       6,961.11 ________
62650926 500153       WC                1,469.23       2,029.65       2,029.65       1,861.83       2,029.65       2,486.84 ________
62650926 500154       H & L            20,809.32      26,100.78      26,100.78      25,428.01      26,100.78      27,412.80 ________
62650926 500155       Life Exp          2,807.00            .00            .00            .00       2,807.00       2,807.00 ________
62650926 500156       WRS Exp          10,107.00      22,120.00      22,120.00            .00      10,107.00      10,107.00 ________
62650926 500158       LT Dis Ins          128.60         232.79         232.79         221.74         232.79         196.28 ________
62650926 500159       OPEB Exp         29,660.82       3,067.00       3,067.00            .00      29,661.00      29,661.00 ________

    TOTAL Employee Pensions & Be       71,469.27      60,046.53      60,046.53      33,810.88      77,434.53      79,632.03 ________
    TOTAL Employee Pension and B       71,469.27      60,046.53      60,046.53      33,810.88      77,434.53      79,632.03 ________

Page 31 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:32
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     27

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget                                                            FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2018          2019         2019              2019         2019           2020         
Miscellaneous General Expenses            ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     Department COMMENT

62650930 Misc General Expenses              
62650930 500915       Contingenc             .00      50,000.00      50,000.00            .00      50,000.00      50,000.00 ________

    TOTAL Misc General Expenses              .00      50,000.00      50,000.00            .00      50,000.00      50,000.00 ________
    TOTAL Miscellaneous General              .00      50,000.00      50,000.00            .00      50,000.00      50,000.00 ________

                    TOTAL REVENUE  -6,690,443.21  -5,465,575.14  -5,465,575.14  -5,031,340.56  -5,665,073.91  -6,701,493.48 ________
                    TOTAL EXPENSE   6,473,211.41   6,378,817.13   6,378,817.13   3,759,234.33   6,568,614.64   6,199,007.53 ________

                     GRAND TOTAL     -217,231.80     913,241.99     913,241.99  -1,272,106.23     903,540.73    -502,485.95 ________

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kathy Goessl **                                           

Page 32 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      1

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Blank                                                          VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

     TOTAL Water Utility Fund                                                                                 .00
62650000 Water Operating                     
62650000 464602 - Bulk Water Usage - Testing                                                           -10,000.00  

62650000 464611 - Residential Meter Sales                                                           -1,658,600.00 *
                   Qtr 1                                                    1.00      332,000.00      -332,000.00  
                   Qtr 2                                                    1.00      348,000.00      -348,000.00  
                   Qtr 3                                                    1.00      475,000.00      -475,000.00  
                   Qtr 4                                                    1.00      360,000.00      -360,000.00  
                   2020 Projected Rate Increase                             1.00      143,600.00      -143,600.00  

62650000 464612 - Commercial Meter Sales                                                              -533,000.00 *
                   QTR 1                                                    1.00       85,000.00       -85,000.00  
                   QTR 2                                                    1.00       92,000.00       -92,000.00  
                   QTR 3                                                    1.00      130,000.00      -130,000.00  
                   QTR 4                                                    1.00       95,000.00       -95,000.00  
                   PROJECTED NEW DEVELOPMENT                                1.00       25,000.00       -25,000.00  
                   PROJECTED WATER RATE INCREASE                            1.00      106,000.00      -106,000.00  

62650000 464613 - Industrial Meter Sales                                                            -2,440,000.00 *
                   QTR 1                                                    1.00      320,000.00      -320,000.00  
                   QTR 2                                                    1.00      380,000.00      -380,000.00  
                   QTR 3                                                    1.00      535,000.00      -535,000.00  
                   QTR 4                                                    1.00      383,000.00      -383,000.00  
                   PROJECTED RATE INCREASE-NIAGARA                          1.00      430,000.00      -430,000.00  
                   PROJECTED RATE INCREASE - INDUSTRIAL                     1.00      392,000.00      -392,000.00  

62650000 464614 - Public Authority Meter Sales                                                        -106,000.00 *
                   QTR 1                                                    1.00       15,000.00       -15,000.00  
                   QTR 2                                                    1.00       15,000.00       -15,000.00  
                   QTR 3                                                    1.00       30,000.00       -30,000.00  
                   QTR 4                                                    1.00       22,000.00       -22,000.00  
                   PROJECTED RATE INCREASE                                  1.00       24,000.00       -24,000.00  

62650000 464618 - Multifamily Meter Sales                                                             -408,000.00 *
                   QTR 1                                                    1.00       75,000.00       -75,000.00  
                   QTR 2                                                    1.00       75,000.00       -75,000.00  
                   QTR 3                                                    1.00       85,000.00       -85,000.00  

Page 33 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      2

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Blank                                                          VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department
                   QTR 4                                                    1.00       75,000.00       -75,000.00  
                   PROJECTED RATE INCREASE                                  1.00       83,000.00       -83,000.00  
                   PROJECTED NEW DEVELOPMENT                                1.00       15,000.00       -15,000.00  

62650000 464620 - Private Fire Protection                                                             -130,000.00  

62650000 464630 - Public Fire Protection                                                            -1,186,000.00  

62650000 464720 - Tower Lease Revenue                                                                 -136,000.00  

62650000 464740 - Other Water Revenues                                                                 -20,000.00  

     TOTAL Water Operating                                                                          -6,627,600.00
62710000 Water Non Operating Revenue         
62710000 484190 - Interest On Invesments                                                               -50,000.00  

62710000 484191 - Interest - Special Assessments                                                        -4,893.48  

62710000 484192 - Interest - Late Payments                                                             -19,000.00  

     TOTAL Water Non Operating Revenue                                                                 -73,893.48
62810000 Water Projects                      
62810000 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                296,450.89  

62810000 500821 - Construction - Contractor                                                            205,549.11  

     TOTAL Water Projects                                                                              502,000.00
62970000 Transfer Out                        
62970000 500900 - Transfer Out                                                                         119,370.00  

62970000 500903 - Transfer Out-Tax Equivalent                                                          977,455.00  

     TOTAL Transfer Out                                                                              1,096,825.00
     TOTAL Blank                                -5,102,668.48

Page 34 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      3

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Depreciation Expense                                           VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650403 Depreciation                        
62650403 500600 - Depreciation Expense                                                                 670,000.00  

62650403 500601 - Depreciation-Contributed Asset                                                       506,000.00  

     TOTAL Depreciation                                                                              1,176,000.00
     TOTAL Depreciation Expense                  1,176,000.00

Page 35 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      4

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Taxes                                                          VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650408 Taxes                               
62650408 500151 - Social Security                                                                        7,889.14 *
                                                                             .00             .00           292.13  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00            68.33  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           431.93  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00           101.03  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00         1,095.56  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00           256.20  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00         1,712.98  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00           400.62  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           858.16  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00           200.71  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           150.12  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00            35.10  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           734.14  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00           171.69  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           411.78  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00            96.31  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           266.45  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00            62.31  
                     MEDICARE                      
                                                                             .00             .00           171.72  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00            40.15  
                     MEDICARE                      

Page 36 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      5

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Taxes                                                          VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department
                                                                             .00             .00           268.85  
                     FICA                          
                                                                             .00             .00            62.87  
                     MEDICARE                      

62650408 500500 - Utility Tax Equivalent                                                               -14,100.00  

62650408 500591 - Pscw Advanced Assessment                                                               6,042.00  

     TOTAL Taxes                                                                                          -168.86
     TOTAL Taxes                                      -168.86

Page 37 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      6

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Purchased Water                                                VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650602 Purchased Water                     
62650602 500290 - Purchased Water                                                                    2,000,000.00  

62650602 500291 - Public Fire Protection                                                                76,920.00  

     TOTAL Purchased Water                                                                           2,076,920.00
     TOTAL Purchased Water                       2,076,920.00

Page 38 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      7

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Pumping-Power                                                  VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650623 Pumping - Power                     
62650623 500220 - Electric                                                                             125,000.00  

62650623 500357 - Fuel                                                                                   3,000.00  

     TOTAL Pumping - Power                                                                             128,000.00
     TOTAL Pumping-Power                           128,000.00

Page 39 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      8

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Pumping-Labor and Expenses                                     VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650624 Pumping - Labor & Expenses          
62650624 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                 24,687.58  

62650624 500202 - Employment Evaluations                                                                   500.00  

62650624 500221 - Natural Gas                                                                            3,200.00  

62650624 500222 - Municipal Sewer                                                                          700.00  

62650624 500223 - Municipal Water                                                                        2,500.00  

62650624 500224 - Telephone Services                                                                     1,200.00  

62650624 500229 - Clean Water                                                                            2,200.00  

62650624 500399 - Miscellaneous Expense                                                                    500.00  

62650624 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                            1,760.00  

     TOTAL Pumping - Labor & Expenses                                                                   37,247.58
     TOTAL Pumping-Labor and Expenses               37,247.58

Page 40 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      9

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Pumping-Maintenance of Equip                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650633 Pumping - Maint Of Equip            
62650633 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                  9,455.21  

62650633 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                         5,000.00  

62650633 500242 - Contracted - Equipment Maint                                                           8,000.00  

62650633 500362 - Equipment Maintenance-Supplies                                                         5,000.00  

62650633 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                            1,170.00  

     TOTAL Pumping - Maint Of Equip                                                                     28,625.21
     TOTAL Pumping-Maintenance of Equip             28,625.21

Page 41 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     10

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Trans/Dist-Supervision/Enginee                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650660 Trans/Dist Supervision & Eng        
62650660 500110 - Full Time Wages                                                                       22,649.55 *
                                                                             .11             .00         8,835.00  
                   CONSTRUCTION MANAGER (2107)             
                                                                             .14             .00        13,814.55  
                   DPW SUPERINTENDENT OF OPERATN (2120)    

     TOTAL Trans/Dist Supervision & Eng                                                                 22,649.55
     TOTAL Trans/Dist-Supervision/Enginee           22,649.55

Page 42 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     11

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Trans/Dist-Storage Facilities                                  VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650661 Trans/Dist Storage Facilities       
62650661 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                 22,709.64  

62650661 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                         8,600.00  

62650661 500220 - Electric                                                                               2,500.00  

62650661 500335 - Lab Supplies                                                                             500.00  

62650661 500362 - Equipment Maintenance-Supplies                                                         5,500.00  

62650661 500364 - Building Maint - Supplies                                                              2,000.00  

62650661 500370 - Landscaping Supplies                                                                     450.00  

62650661 500399 - Miscellaneous Expense                                                                    200.00  

62650661 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                            4,000.00  

     TOTAL Trans/Dist Storage Facilities                                                                46,459.64
     TOTAL Trans/Dist-Storage Facilities            46,459.64

Page 43 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     12

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Trans/Distribution Lines                                       VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650662 Trans/Dist Lines                    
62650662 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                100,919.30  

62650662 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                         2,500.00  

62650662 500261 - Meals & Lodging                                                                          200.00  

62650662 500262 - Conferences/Seminars/Training                                                          1,500.00  

62650662 500350 - Minor Equipment/Tool Replacemt                                                         2,000.00  

62650662 500362 - Equipment Maintenance-Supplies                                                        15,000.00  

62650662 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                           28,630.00  

     TOTAL Trans/Dist Lines                                                                            150,749.30
     TOTAL Trans/Distribution Lines                150,749.30

Page 44 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     13

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Trans/Dist-Meters                                              VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650663 Trans/Dist Meters                   
62650663 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                  2,271.12  

62650663 500362 - Equipment Maintenance-Supplies                                                         1,200.00  

     TOTAL Trans/Dist Meters                                                                             3,471.12
     TOTAL Trans/Dist-Meters                         3,471.12

Page 45 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     14

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Trans/Dist-Miscellaneous Expen                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650665 Trans/Dist Misc Expense             
62650665 500220 - Electric                                                                               3,500.00  

     TOTAL Trans/Dist Misc Expense                                                                       3,500.00
     TOTAL Trans/Dist-Miscellaneous Expen            3,500.00

Page 46 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     15

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Maintenance-Supervision/Engine                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650670 Maint/Supervision/Engineering       
62650670 500110 - Full Time Wages                                                                       22,649.55 *
                                                                             .11             .00         8,835.00  
                   CONSTRUCTION MANAGER (2107)             
                                                                             .14             .00        13,814.55  
                   DPW SUPERINTENDENT OF OPERATN (2120)    

     TOTAL Maint/Supervision/Engineering                                                                22,649.55
     TOTAL Maintenance-Supervision/Engine           22,649.55

Page 47 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     16

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Maintenance-Distribution Reser                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650672 Maint-Distribution Reservoir        
62650672 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                 35,387.80  

62650672 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                         9,500.00  

62650672 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                            3,450.00  

     TOTAL Maint-Distribution Reservoir                                                                 48,337.80
     TOTAL Maintenance-Distribution Reser           48,337.80

Page 48 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     17

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Maintenance-Mains                                              VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650673 Maint- Mains                        
62650673 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                 71,664.69  

62650673 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                         3,000.00  

62650673 500362 - Equipment Maintenance-Supplies                                                        10,000.00  

62650673 500372 - Gravel/Crushed Stone                                                                  17,250.00  

62650673 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                           33,140.00  

     TOTAL Maint- Mains                                                                                135,054.69
     TOTAL Maintenance-Mains                       135,054.69

Page 49 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     18

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Maintenance-Services                                           VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650675 Maint-Services                      
62650675 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                 25,528.84  

62650675 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                        11,000.00  

62650675 500362 - Equipment Maintenance-Supplies                                                         6,000.00  

62650675 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                           10,000.00  

     TOTAL Maint-Services                                                                               52,528.84
     TOTAL Maintenance-Services                     52,528.84

Page 50 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     19

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Maintenance-Meters                                             VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650676 Maint- Meters                       
62650676 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                 41,412.70  

62650676 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                        15,000.00  

62650676 500350 - Minor Equipment/Tool Replacemt                                                           450.00  

62650676 500362 - Equipment Maintenance-Supplies                                                         2,000.00  

62650676 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                            2,310.00  

     TOTAL Maint- Meters                                                                                61,172.70
     TOTAL Maintenance-Meters                       61,172.70

Page 51 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     20

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Maintenance-Hydrants                                           VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650677 Maint - Hydrants                    
62650677 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                 62,838.25  

62650677 500350 - Minor Equipment/Tool Replacemt                                                        15,000.00  

62650677 500362 - Equipment Maintenance-Supplies                                                        10,500.00  

62650677 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                           10,000.00  

     TOTAL Maint - Hydrants                                                                             98,338.25
     TOTAL Maintenance-Hydrants                     98,338.25

Page 52 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     21

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Water Meter Reading Expenses                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650902 Water Meter Reading Expenses        
62650902 500196 - Personnel Transfer PW                                                                 16,756.54  

62650902 500905 - Fleet Internal Service Fund                                                            5,500.00  

     TOTAL Water Meter Reading Expenses                                                                 22,256.54
     TOTAL Water Meter Reading Expenses             22,256.54

Page 53 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     22

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Customer Records and Collectio                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650903 Customer Records & Collections      
62650903 500199 - Personnel Transfer                                                                     5,288.22 *
                   Transfer from Finance                                    1.00        5,288.22         5,288.22  

62650903 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                         2,300.00  

62650903 500286 - Payment Processing Fees                                                                1,600.00  

62650903 500312 - Mailing                                                                                4,800.00  

     TOTAL Customer Records & Collections                                                               13,988.22
     TOTAL Customer Records and Collectio           13,988.22

Page 54 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     23

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Administrative/General Salarie                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650920 Adminstrative General Salaries      
62650920 500110 - Full Time Wages                                                                       55,056.97 *
                                                                             .12             .00         4,711.69  
                   DPW INVENTORY CONTROL TECH (1044)       
                                                                             .12             .00         6,966.42  
                   DTS TEAM LEADER (1070)                  
                                                                             .12             .00        13,841.16  
                   DPW DIRECTOR (2135)                     
                                                                             .06             .00         2,421.17  
                   IT/PW CLERICAL ASSISTANT (2143)         
                                                                             .12             .00        11,841.04  
                   DPW MGR OF TECHNICAL SRVCS (2154)       
                                                                             .12             .00         6,641.76  
                   DPW EXECUTIVE SECRETARY (2896)          
                                                                             .12             .00         4,297.65  
                   DPW TECHNICAL SUPPORT ASST (3546)       
                                                                             .12             .00         4,336.08  
                   DPW CLERK (3828)                        

62650920 500111 - Part Time Wages                                                                        2,769.96 *
                                                                             .12             .00         2,769.96  
                   DPW CLERK (3691)                        

62650920 500199 - Personnel Transfer                                                                   138,607.33 *
                   Transfer from Admin                                      1.00       34,118.11        34,118.11  
                   Transfer from Village Clerk                              1.00        6,420.18         6,420.18  
                   Transfer from Finance                                    1.00       32,777.89        32,777.89  
                   Transfer from IT                                         1.00       49,434.11        49,434.11  
                   Transfer from HR                                         1.00       15,857.04        15,857.04  

62650920 500201 - Unemployment                                                                             611.11  

62650920 500260 - Travel / Mileage Reimbursement                                                         1,200.00  

62650920 500261 - Meals & Lodging                                                                          500.00  

62650920 500262 - Conferences/Seminars/Training                                                         14,500.00  

     TOTAL Adminstrative General Salaries                                                              213,245.37
     TOTAL Administrative/General Salarie          213,245.37

Page 55 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     24

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Office Supplies and Expenses                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650921 Office Supplies & Expenses          
62650921 500206 - Contractual Printing                                                                   1,000.00  

62650921 500232 - Facility Leases                                                                       27,427.00  

62650921 500261 - Meals & Lodging                                                                        1,000.00  

62650921 500262 - Conferences/Seminars/Training                                                          2,300.00  

62650921 500300 - Memberships & Subscriptions                                                            4,500.00  

62650921 500310 - Office Supplies                                                                          400.00  

62650921 500311 - Copying / Printing                                                                       800.00  

62650921 500312 - Mailing                                                                                3,500.00  

62650921 500350 - Minor Equipment/Tool Replacemt                                                           100.00  

62650921 500352 - Uniform Services & Uniforms                                                            1,200.00  

62650921 500353 - Safety Equipment                                                                       4,000.00  

62650921 500901 - Non-Personnel Transfer                                                                54,600.00  

     TOTAL Office Supplies & Expenses                                                                  100,827.00
     TOTAL Office Supplies and Expenses            100,827.00

Page 56 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     25

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Outside Services Employed                                      VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650923 Outside Services Employed           
62650923 500210 - Attorney Fees                                                                          2,000.00  

62650923 500211 - Accounting/Audit Fees                                                                  5,000.00  

62650923 500214 - Consultant/Contractual Service                                                         5,000.00  

62650923 500241 - Software Maintenance Agreemnts                                                           150.00  

     TOTAL Outside Services Employed                                                                    12,150.00
     TOTAL Outside Services Employed                12,150.00

Page 57 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     26

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Property Insurance                                             VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650924 Property Insurance                  
62650924 500510 - Property & Liability Insurance                                                        16,548.00 *
                   General Liability                                        1.00        7,712.00         7,712.00  
                   Property Insurance & Boiler/Machinery                    1.00        8,836.00         8,836.00  

     TOTAL Property Insurance                                                                           16,548.00
     TOTAL Property Insurance                       16,548.00

Page 58 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     27

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Employee Pension and Benefits                                  VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650926 Employee Pensions & Benefits        
62650926 500152 - Wisconsin Retirement                                                                   6,961.11 *
                                                                             .00             .00           318.05  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           470.25  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00         1,192.74  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00         1,865.00  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           934.28  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           163.43  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           799.28  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           448.31  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           290.10  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           186.98  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  
                                                                             .00             .00           292.69  
                     GENERAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT*  

62650926 500153 - Worker'S Compensation                                                                  2,486.84 *
                                                                             .00             .00             8.49  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00            12.54  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00           929.44  
                     WORKERS COMP-MUNI OPS         
                                                                             .00             .00         1,453.30  
                     WORKERS COMP-MUNI OPS         
                                                                             .00             .00            24.93  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00             4.35  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00            21.31  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00            11.95  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         

Page 59 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     28

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Employee Pension and Benefits                                  VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department
                                                                             .00             .00             7.74  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00             4.99  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         
                                                                             .00             .00             7.80  
                     WORKERS COMP-CLERICAL         

62650926 500154 - Health & Life Benefits                                                                27,412.80 *
                                                                             .00             .00         2,349.01  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         2,349.01  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         4,306.52  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         5,481.04  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         2,349.01  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         1,174.51  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         2,349.01  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         2,349.01  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00         2,349.01  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      
                                                                             .00             .00             7.66  
                     LIFE BENEFIT ALLOC PT         
                                                                             .00             .00         2,349.01  
                     HEALTH INSURANCE FT RATE      

62650926 500155 - Life Expense (GASB 68)                                                                 2,807.00  

62650926 500156 - WRS Expense (GASB 68)                                                                 10,107.00  

62650926 500158 - Long Term Disability Insurance                                                           196.28 *
                                                                             .00             .00           116.04  
                     EPIC LONG TERM DISABILITY ER  
                                                                             .00             .00            49.73  
                     EPIC LONG TERM DISABILITY ER  
                                                                             .00             .00            30.51  
                     EPIC LONG TERM DISABILITY ER  

Page 60 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     29

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Employee Pension and Benefits                                  VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department
62650926 500159 - OPEB Expense (GASB 75)                                                                29,661.00  

     TOTAL Employee Pensions & Benefits                                                                 79,632.03
     TOTAL Employee Pension and Benefits            79,632.03

Page 61 of 81



Village of Pleasant Prairie

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 12/03/2019 15:33
User:             kgoessl
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     30

  PROJECTION: 20002  2020 Water and Sewer Operating Budget             

ACCOUNTS FOR:
Miscellaneous General Expenses                                 VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2020 Department

62650930 Misc General Expenses               
62650930 500915 - Contingency                                                                           50,000.00  

     TOTAL Misc General Expenses                                                                        50,000.00
     TOTAL Miscellaneous General Expenses                                                               50,000.00

                                   TOTAL REVENUE                                                    -6,701,493.48
                                   TOTAL EXPENSE                                                     6,199,007.53

                                   GRAND TOTAL                                                        -502,485.95

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kathy Goessl **                                           

Page 62 of 81



  

  

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Decision Packages 

    BUDGET YEAR:  2020

        

DEPARTMENT:  Water Utility     

FUND NO. & NAME:  602 - Water Utility   

DECISION PACKAGE OVERVIEW: 

List all decision packages and amounts.  For each decision package listed, a separate Decision 
Package detail sheet needed.  Positive values = increase in expenses/decrease in revenue (New programs), 
negative values net = decrease in expenses / increase in revenue (Program Reduction / Revenue 
Enhancements) 

  DECISION PACKAGE NAME AMOUNT 

1. Paint Booster Reservoirs/Water Tower $240,000

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

  TOTAL AMOUNT:  $240,000

Page 63 of 81



  

  

  

OVERVIEW INCLUDING JUSTIFICATION BASED ON TRENDING: 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Decision Package  
    BUDGET YEAR:  2020

        

DEPARTMENT:  Water Utility     

FUND NO. & NAME:  602 - Water Utility   

DECISION PACKAGE REQUEST DETAIL: 

Complete a detail sheet for each new program listed above.  Note:  Click to add  "Additional New 
Program Request…". 

DECISION PACKAGE DETAIL NO.:    1   APPROVED 

DECISION PACKAGE 
NAME: 

Paint Booster Reservoirs/Water Tower   
REJECTED 

CAPITAL PURCHASE REQUIRED:  No IF YES,   

CAPITAL PROJECT NAME:      

CAPITAL PROJECT NO.:  
  

      

ORG-OBJECT DESCRIPTION COST 

62650272-500214 Consultant/Contractual services $240,000

TOTAL COSTS:  $240,000

Maintenance on the water storage system. The old finish is worn and discolored and the finish needs to be 
maintained to comply with DNR regulations.

Page 64 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

PROJECTS BY DEPARTMENT

2020 2024thru

         Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Department Project # Priority

602 Water Utility

46201 300,00055,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 65,000Residential Meters - New 2

46202 322,00036,000 68,000 75,000 73,000 70,000Residential Meters - Replacement 3

46203 80,00030,000 25,000 25,000Industrial Meters - Upgrade 6

46204 48,00048,000Water Meter radio upgrades 7

46205 81,00015,000 15,000 17,000 17,000 17,000Travis City Hydrant Replacement 5

46206 53,00013,000 30,000 10,000Pave Sites 9

56209 298,00063,000 57,500 57,500 60,000 60,000Paving Program Water Adjustments 1

66202 222,00042,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000Water Meter/MXU Repairs 4

96200 75,00075,000Installation of antena for remote water meter read 10

WATER-12-05 350,000350,000Carol Beach Water System Improvement 5

WATER-12-06 180,000180,000Pleasant Homes - Water Main 5

WATER-15-06 420,000420,000Reline 16" Water Main on Cooper Rd. & 93rd St. 2

WATER-20-01 75,00075,000Integrate PRV Pressures in SCADA System 1

Water-20-02 200,00050,000 50,000 50,000 50,000Water Tower Control Room 2

WATER-20-03 500,000500,000Future Water System Improvements 5

3,204,000502,000 700,500 519,500 725,000 757,000602 Water Utility Total

GRAND TOTAL 3,204,000502,000 700,500 519,500 725,000 757,000

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 65 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

PROJECTS BY FUNDING SOURCE

2020 2024thru

TotalSource Project # Priority 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Operating Funds

46201 300,00055,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 65,000Residential Meters - New 2

46202 322,00036,000 68,000 75,000 73,000 70,000Residential Meters - Replacement 3

46203 80,00030,000 25,000 25,000Industrial Meters - Upgrade 6

46204 48,00048,000Water Meter radio upgrades 7

46205 81,00015,000 15,000 17,000 17,000 17,000Travis City Hydrant Replacement 5

46206 53,00013,000 30,000 10,000Pave Sites 9

56209 298,00063,000 57,500 57,500 60,000 60,000Paving Program Water Adjustments 1

66202 222,00042,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000Water Meter/MXU Repairs 4

96200 75,00075,000Installation of antena for remote water meter read 10

WATER-12-05 350,000350,000Carol Beach Water System Improvement 5

WATER-12-06 180,000180,000Pleasant Homes - Water Main 5

WATER-15-06 420,000420,000Reline 16" Water Main on Cooper Rd. & 93rd St. 2

WATER-20-01 75,00075,000Integrate PRV Pressures in SCADA System 1

Water-20-02 200,00050,000 50,000 50,000 50,000Water Tower Control Room 2

WATER-20-03 500,000500,000Future Water System Improvements 5

3,204,000502,000 700,500 519,500 725,000 757,000Operating Funds Total

3,204,000502,000 700,500 519,500 725,000 757,000GRAND TOTAL

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 66 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

New installation of residential water meters

Project # 46201

Priority 2 Very Important

 Justification

As homes are built the Village will need to install water meters for billing purposes. We are estimating to install 75 meters in 2020

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 20 years
Project Name Residential Meters - New Category Water Other

Type Equipment

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $389,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
300,00055,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 65,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

55,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 65,000 300,000Total

Prior
89,000

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
300,00055,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 65,000Operating Funds

55,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 65,000 300,000Total

Prior
89,000

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 67 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Change out residential meters per PSC requirements.

Project # 46202

Priority 3 Important

 Justification

The PSC requires the Village to change out its residential meters (.75" & 1") every 20 years.

2020 - 100 meters will need to be replaced
2021 - 194 meters will need to be replaced
2022 - 226 meters will need to be replaced
2023 - 215 meters will need to be replaced
2024 - 172 meters will need to be replaced

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 20 years
Project Name Residential Meters - Replacement Category Water Other

Type Equipment

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $396,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
322,00036,000 68,000 75,000 73,000 70,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

36,000 68,000 75,000 73,000 70,000 322,000Total

Prior
74,000

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
322,00036,000 68,000 75,000 73,000 70,000Operating Funds

36,000 68,000 75,000 73,000 70,000 322,000Total

Prior
74,000

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 68 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Replace 3" and larger water meters with Sensus OMNI C2 water meters and update registers on meters..

Project # 46203

Priority 6-Priority

 Justification

Currently the Utility has 24-3" meters, 17-4" meters and 4-6" meters. The 3" and 4" are calibrated every two years and the 6" are calibrated yearly.  
Even though calibrated and inspected, some of these meters are obsolete due to difficulty finding replacement parts and are no longer produced. 
Our meter supplier Senses has designed a more accurate meter to replace all larger sizes.  The new meters have a different turbine system to read 
low and variable flow enabling larger meters to be more accurate. In addition, the new meters are made of a coated cast iron instead of bronze in 
anticipation of new EPA guidelines regarding lead which leaches out of bronze fixtures.

Project is scheduled to be completed in 2022.

 Budget Impact/Other

Reduce water loss and bill more accurately

Useful Life 10years
Project Name Industrial Meters - Upgrade Category Water Other

Type Improvement

Fund Number 602

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $130,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
80,00030,000 25,000 25,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

30,000 25,000 25,000 80,000Total

Prior
50,000

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
80,00030,000 25,000 25,000Operating Funds

30,000 25,000 25,000 80,000Total

Prior
50,000

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 69 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Upgrade the water meters with radio reads.  Approximately 180 per year till  the project is complete.

Project # 46204

Priority 7-Priority

 Justification

Need to update water meter reading technology to allow easier access for meter reading and more accurate information. Project is expected to be 
completed in 2020.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 20 years
Project Name Water Meter radio upgrades Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $135,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
48,00048,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

48,000 48,000Total

Prior
87,000

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
48,00048,000Operating Funds

48,000 48,000Total

Prior
87,000

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 70 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Travis City hydrant replacement

Project # 46205

Priority 5 Future Consideration

 Justification

Currently we have 200 Travis City hydrants within the Village of Pleasant Prairie.  Parts for these hydrants are no longer available and will no 
longer be made.  It is recommended that we replace 2 hydrants per year.  The cost of each hydrant is $2,700.00 plus labor and fleet.

 Budget Impact/Other

Keep hydrants in working order to avoid hydrant down time for Utility and Fire Departments.

Useful Life 50 years
Project Name Travis City Hydrant Replacement Category Water Other

Type Equipment

Fund Number 602

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $111,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
81,00015,000 15,000 17,000 17,000 17,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

15,000 15,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 81,000Total

Prior
30,000

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
81,00015,000 15,000 17,000 17,000 17,000Operating Funds

15,000 15,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 81,000Total

Prior
30,000

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 71 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Repave asphalt drives at Water sites after tower maintenance - Painting

Project # 46206

Priority 9-Priority

 Justification

Necessary maintenance for water distribution system. We will be paving 93rd booster in 2019 to improve access to the building.

2020 - Ladish Tower
2021 - Booster Station 2
2022 - Timber Ridge Tower

 Budget Impact/Other

Necessary maintenance.

Useful Life
Project Name Pave Sites Category Parking Lots

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $83,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
53,00013,000 30,000 10,000Construction

13,000 30,000 10,000 53,000Total

Prior
30,000

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
53,00013,000 30,000 10,000Operating Funds

13,000 30,000 10,000 53,000Total

Prior
30,000

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 72 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Paving Program Water Adjustments

Project # 56209

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification

Water assets will need to be repaired and adjusted as needed before roads are paved as part of the paving program.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life
Project Name Paving Program Water Adjustments Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $395,500

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
298,00063,000 57,500 57,500 60,000 60,000Construction

63,000 57,500 57,500 60,000 60,000 298,000Total

Prior
97,500

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
298,00063,000 57,500 57,500 60,000 60,000Operating Funds

63,000 57,500 57,500 60,000 60,000 298,000Total

Prior
97,500

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 73 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Water Meter/MXU Repairs

Project # 66202

Priority 4 Less Important

 Justification

Funds to effectively maintain meters & MXU's that are currently in place within the Village. 

70 Meters/MXU'S are estimated to need repairs in 2020

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life
Project Name Water Meter/MXU Repairs Category Unassigned

Type Unassigned

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $306,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
222,00042,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

42,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 222,000Total

Prior
84,000

Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
222,00042,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000Operating Funds

42,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 222,000Total

Prior
84,000

Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 74 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Installation of an antenna for remote water meter reading

Project # 96200

Priority 10-Priority

 Justification

This new antenna would mount on a water tower and would read the water meter usage every hour.  This information will allow the DPW to better 
manage water usage for the Village water system. This was origionally budgeted for 2019 but capital funds have to be moved to the water tower 
painting project to cover unforseen repairs.

 Budget Impact/Other

Hosting Fees

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name Installation of antena for remote water meter read Category Water Distribution System

Type Equipment

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $75,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
75,00075,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

75,000 75,000Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
75,00075,000Operating Funds

75,000 75,000Total

TotalBudget Items 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
61,50014,000 15,000 16,500 16,000Contractual Services & Maint

14,000 15,000 16,500 16,000 61,500Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 75 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Replace the water main and install hydrants in the following areas of Carol Beach

      11th Avenue from 111th Street to 113th Street area
      111th Street from 8th Avenue to Sheridan Road
      114th Street from 8th Avenue to 10th Avenue

Project # WATER-12-05

Priority 5 Future Consideration

 Justification

The water main in Carol Beach between 111th / 114th Street and 8th/11th Avenue is the oldest and smallest water main (4 to 6 inch) in the Village 
Of Pleasant Prairie. It was constructed in the 1950’s as part of a private well system for the area. When the system was abandoned the PPWU. took 
it over and connected it to the municipal water supply.

 Budget Impact/Other

Reduce water main breaks creating a more efficient allocation of staff, reduce water loss and improve public safety.

Useful Life
Project Name Carol Beach Water System Improvement Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement

Fund Number 602

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $350,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
350,000350,000Construction

350,000 350,000Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
350,000350,000Operating Funds

350,000 350,000Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 76 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Relay old water main on 44th Avenue from 120th Street to 122nd Street.

Project # WATER-12-06

Priority 5 Future Consideration

 Justification

Eliminate water main breaks

 Budget Impact/Other

Less labor for repairs

Useful Life 75 years
Project Name Pleasant Homes - Water Main Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement

Fund Number 602

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $180,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
180,000180,000Construction

180,000 180,000Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
180,000180,000Operating Funds

180,000 180,000Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 77 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Reline 16" Water Main on Cooper Rd. & 93rd St.

Project # WATER-15-06

Priority 2 Very Important

 Justification

The 16" water main along Cooper rd. and 39th Avenue is reaching the end of its useful life. Maintenance costs will continue to rise until repairs 
are made.

 Budget Impact/Other

Repairs will reduce maintenance costs and service outages to Village residents.

Useful Life
Project Name Reline 16" Water Main on Cooper Rd. & 93rd St. Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $420,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
420,000420,000Construction

420,000 420,000Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
420,000420,000Operating Funds

420,000 420,000Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 78 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Integrate the pressures in our existing PRV pits into our SCADA system so they can be monitored remotely.

Project # WATER-20-01

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification

The Village has three PRV pits in our water system that reduce water pressure to certain areas in order to prevent water main breaks. Linking the 
pressures in our SCADA will allow us to be able to monitor them and verify they are working properly.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10-15 years
Project Name Integrate PRV Pressures in SCADA System Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $75,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
75,00075,000Construction

75,000 75,000Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
75,00075,000Operating Funds

75,000 75,000Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 79 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

A heated control room is needed in the base of the water towers to better protect the equipment and sample ports in the towers. 

2020 - Laddish
2021 - Lakeview
2022 - I-94
2023 - Timber Ridge

Project # Water-20-02

Priority 2 Very Important

 Justification

Equipment in the base of the water towers and water sample ports would be better protected in a controled environment. A heated room will keep 
electronics working properly and water sample ports from freezing.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 15-20 years
Project Name Water Tower Control Room Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $200,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
200,00050,000 50,000 50,000 50,000Construction

50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 200,000Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
200,00050,000 50,000 50,000 50,000Operating Funds

50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 200,000Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 80 of 81



Capital Plan - IT

Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

2020 2024thru
Department 602 Water Utility

 Description

Reserved for future water system improvements.

Project # WATER-20-03

Priority 5 Future Consideration

 Justification

Reserved for future water system improvements.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10-15 years
Project Name Future Water System Improvements Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Total Project Cost: $500,000

Status Active

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Expenditures
500,000500,000Construction

500,000 500,000Total

Total2020 2021 2022 2023 2024Funding Sources
500,000500,000Operating Funds

500,000 500,000Total

Thursday, September 26, 2019

Page 81 of 81



RESOLUTION #19-49 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO ADOPTION 
OF 2020 WATER UTILITY BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, in order to provide 
water to the residents of the Village of Pleasant Prairie; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed 2020 Budget including operating and capital plans have been 
presented and discussed publicly at tonight’s Village Board meeting, and, 

WHEREAS, a rate increase was approved by the Wisconsin Public Service Commission 
October 4, 2019, effective for service rendered on and after October 7, 2019, are reflected in the 
2020 water utility budget and,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Board of the Village of 
Pleasant Prairie hereby adopt the 2020 Water Utility Budget. 

Passed and adopted this 16th day of December, 2019. 

__________________________ 
John P. Steinbrink, President 

Attest: 

_______________________________ 
Jane C Snell, Village Clerk 



  

 

 

 
 
RIGHT OF RECOVERY AND FUNDING  
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE  
OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE AND RIVERVIEW GROUP, LLC,  
FOR THE PUBLIC WATER MAIN EXTENSION  
ALONG THE EAST FRONTAGE ROAD AND CTH ML 

Return to  
Village of Pleasant Prairie 
9915 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 

Tax Parcel Number(s) 
92-4-122-303-0002 
92-4-122-312-0101 
92-4-122-303-0300 
92-4-122-312-0200 
92-4-122-313-0285 
92-4-122-313-0290 
92-4-122-313-0293 
92-4-122-313-0295 
 

Legal Description(s):  See Attachment. 

 

An Agreement made this ____ day of _____________, 2019 by and between the VILLAGE 
OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, Kenosha County, Wisconsin, a municipal corporation existing 
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Wisconsin and with its offices located at 9915 
39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158, hereinafter referred to as "the Village" and 
 Riverview Group, LLC an Illinois Limited Liability Companies with a business address of 
9500 Bryn Mawr, Suite 340, Rosemont Illinois  60018, referred to as the "the Developer". 

 
 WITNESSETH 

1. That to facilitate the availability of required public water main improvements, the 
Village has authorized the Developer to undertake the extension of public water 
system improvements in the East Frontage Road (120th Avenue) and County Trunk 
Highway ML (CTH ML) to serve The Stateline 94 Corporate Park development.  Plans 
for the pubic water main extension are on file with the Village Clerk.  Upon 
completion of construction and acceptance by the Village, the referenced public water 
system improvements will be made available to serve other parcels within the Village 
located on 120th Avenue and CTH ML as referenced in paragraph five (5) below. 

2. That in return for the Village’s approval of the construction of the aforesaid public 
water system improvements, the Developer has agreed to pay the full cost thereof of 
the public water main system improvements, which sum is expected to be over and 
above that portion of the cost properly chargeable to the Developer. 

3. That Chapter 395-74. J. (3) of the Village’s Land Division and Development Control 
Ordinance sets forth an Alternative Conditional Approval provision wherein the 
Village agrees to pay the Developer a fair share of the total cost of certain specified 



Right of Recovery and Funding Agreement 

Riverview Group, LLC 
 

monies which may be subsequently recovered by the Village with respect to such 
extended public water system improvements.  Such recoverable amount payable 
from the Village to the developer, referred to as a Right of Recovery amount is 
contingent upon the Village first recovering specified costs incurred by Village in 
connection with such public water main system improvements. 

4. That the Developer, upon the Village Board of Trustees’ adoption of the Preliminary 
Resolution #19-29 on September 16, 2019 and Final Resolution #19-47 on 
December 16, 2019 (Exhibit A) regarding the detailed deferred special assessment 
amounts for this project and the execution of this Right of Recovery and Funding 
Agreement by both parties, shall have funding and right of recovery rights as to a 
portion of said sums as hereinafter set forth. 

5. That if the users or property owners of the Lots shown in Exhibit A access or connect 
to the referenced public water system improvements, utilize the referenced public 
water main system improvements or as a pre-condition of a land division approval, 
whichever occurs first, then said users or property owners shall be required to pay a 
special assessment equal to a certain portion of the total cost of such public water 
main system improvements which is proportional to the cost of the improvements to 
the tax parcel numbers as computed and delineated by the Developer's project 
engineers, approved by the Village’s Engineer and as set forth in Exhibit A. The 
Village does herewith agree and bind itself to pay to the Developer a portion of such 
special assessments with no interest accrual as the same are collected but, in no 
event, not to exceed six hundred eighty two thousand eight hundred and thirteen 
dollars and .44/100 ($682,813.44) from the owners as outlined in Exhibit A. 

6. It is further understood and agreed that the Developer shall have absolutely no right 
to recover, and the Village shall have absolutely no obligation whatever to repay, any 
public water system amounts collected by the Village for such special assessments 
after December 16, 2029. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Developer and the Village have caused this Agreement 
to be signed and dated as of this ____ day of ___________, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signatures are on the next pages. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Right of Recovery and Funding Agreement 

Riverview Group, LLC 
 

 
 
 
DEVELOPER/OWNER: RIVERVIEW GROUP LLC  
 
By: Riverview Group LLC, Managing Member 
By: Bluepoint 94 LLC, Authorized Member 
 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Mark B. Goode, Authorized Member 
 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

)SS: 
KENOSHA COUNTY  ) 
 
 
The above named Mark B. Goode came before me this ____ day of _________, 2019 in 
Kenosha, WI, to me known to be the Managing Member of Riverview Group, LLC and 
Authorized Member of Bluepoint 94 LLC who executed the foregoing instrument by its 
authority. 
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
                (Notary Signature) 

 
Print Name:  _____________________________________ 
 
Notary Public _____________________ County, _________. 
 
My Commission expires: _____________________________ 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[Additional signatures on the next page.]  
 
 
 



Right of Recovery and Funding Agreement 

Riverview Group, LLC 
 

 
 
 
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE                                 
 
By:  _____________________________  
        John P. Steinbrink          
        Village President     
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: _____________________________  
      Jane C. Snell 
      Village Clerk      
 
 
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

                          )SS: 
KENOSHA COUNTY  ) 
 
This Agreement was acknowledged before me this ___ day of ________, 2019 in Pleasant 
Prairie, WI by John P. Steinbrink, Village President and Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk of the 
Village of Pleasant Prairie. 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
   (Notary Signature) 

 
Print Name:  _____________________________________ 
 
Notary Public __________________________ County, ___.  
 
Commission expires: ______________________________. 

 
 

 
 
 
This Agreement Drafted By: 
Jean M. Werbie-Harris 
Community Development Director 
Village of Pleasant Prairie 
9915 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158 
 



Attachment 

Legal Descriptions 

 

Owner:  Riverview Group, LLC 

Tax Parcels: 92-4-122-303-0002  

The property is identified as Parcel 2 of Certified Survey Map #2916 and recorded as 

Document # 1852890, which is located in the south half of Section 30 and part of the north 

half of Section 31, Township 1 North, Range 22 East in the Forth Principal Meridian in the 

Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin. 

 

11210 122nd Street 

Owner:  Bluepoint 94, LLC 

Tax Parcel: 92-4-122-312-0101 

 

The property is identified as Parcel 1 of Certified Survey Map #2907 and recorded as 

Document # 1846620, which is part of the Northeast quarter and Northwest quarter of 

Section 31, Township 1 North, Range 22 East in the Forth Principal Meridian in the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin. 

 

120th Avenue - Vacant 

Owner: Ries Partners LP 

Tax Parcel:  92-4-122-303-0300 

 

The Southwest Quarter (1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (1/4) of Section 30, Town Range 22 

East, excluding land conveyed for highway right-of-way purposes, also excluding right-of-

way described in documents #1255305, #981540, #981541, and #1255305. 

 

12001 120th Court 

Owner: Thomas King 

Tax Parcel:  92-4-122-312-0200 

 

The property is generally describes as the the Southwest Quarter (1/4) of the Northwest 

Quarter (1/4) of Section 31, Town Range 22 East, excluding lands conveyed for highway 

right-of-way purposes, also excluding parcels 92-4-122-312-0206 and 92-4-122-312-0210. 

 

 

11013 122nd Street 

Owner:  Allen R Day 

Tax Parcel:  92-4-122-313-0200 

Part of the South half (1/2) of Section 31, Town Range 22 East, generally described as 

follows: Beginning at the Northwest Corner of the Southeast (1/4) of Section 31, thence 

east along the section line 660 feet, thence south 1321.25 feet, thence west 659.25 feet, 

thence continuing west along North ½ of the southwest quarter section 1,236 feet, thence 



north 936.45 feet, thence east 849.3 feet, thence north 392 feet, thence east 328 feet to 

the point of beginning. 

 

11515 122nd Street 

Owner:  James F Drath 

Tax Parcel:  92-4-122-313-0285 

 

Part of the Southwest Quarter (1/4) of Section 31, Town Range 22 East, generally described 

as follows:  Beginning 1270 feet East of the Northwest Quarter Section, thence East 231.2 

feet, thence South 392 feet, thence West 231.3 feet, thence North 392 feet to the point of 

beginning, excluding ROW description per Documents #1251955, #1173009,#1251955, 

#1675486, #1815253, and #1849834. 

 

 

11501 122nd Street 

Owner:  Cindy Wood 

Tax Parcel:  92-4-122-313-0290 

 

Part of the Southwest Quarter (1/4) of Section 31, Town Range 22 East, generally described 

as follows:  Beginning 1501.3 feet East of the Northwest Quarter Section, thence East 242 

feet, thence South 392 feet, thence West 242 feet, thence North 392 feet to the point of 

beginning, excluding ROW per Documents #1110914, #1110917, #1234552, #1632063, 

#1705034, and #1707509. 

 

 

122nd Street - Vacant 

Owner:  Allen Richard Day 

Tax Parcel:  92-4-122-313-0293 

 

Part of the Southwest Quarter (1/4) of Section 31, Town Range 22 East, generally described 

as follows:  Beginning 1743.3 feet East of the Northwest Quarter Section, thence 392 feet 

South, thence East 258 feet, thence North 392 feet, thence West 258 feet to the point of 

beginning.  Documents (#11109014, 1110907, and #1696589). 

 

 

11205 122nd Street 

Owner:  Marc James Taylor and Rae Pharr-Taylor 

Tax Parcel:  92-4-122-313-0295 

 

Part of the Southwest Quarter (1/4) of Section 31, Town Range 22 East, generally described 

as follows:  Beginning 2001.3 feet East of the Northwest Quarter Section, thence 392 feet 

South, thence East 258 feet, thence North 392 feet, thence West 258 feet to the point of 

beginning.  Documents (#1033881, #1136171). 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 FOR  
 

RIGHT-OF-RECOVERY AND FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, RIVERVIEW GROUP LLC, AND BLUEPOINT 94 LLC, FOR THE 

PUBLIC WATER MAIN EXTENSION IN OLD GREEN BAY ROAD 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS: 
 
 

I. Resolution #19-29 – Preliminary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special 
Assessment Police Powers. 
 

II. Letter to Residents 
 

III. Notice of Public Hearing on Special Assessments 
 

IV. Special Assessment Report 
 

i. Schedule A – Final Plans (On File with the Village) 
 

ii. Schedule B – Cost of Improvements / Right-of-Recovery and Assessment 
Method and Rate Calculation. 
 

iii. Schedule C – Schedule of Special Assessments. 
 

iv. Assessment Map 
 

V. Resolution #19-47 – Final Resolution Authorizing Construction of Public Improvements 
and Levying Special Assessments. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 





















MEMORANDUM 

To:         President John Steinbrink, Sr. & Village Board Trustees 

Cc:         Nathan Thiel – Village Administrator 

From:   Craig Roepke 

Date:    December 11, 2019 

Re:        Fire Vehicle Replacement Rescue Engine & Ambulance 

 

 

   
 

8044 88th Avenue • Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158-2015 • Phone 262.694.8027 • Fax 262.697.1901 • PleasantPrairieWI.gov 

 

Office of the Chief of Fire & Rescue 

In late December of 2018 bids were received and presented for the Rescue Engine project from 
2018. The board voted to delay the project until a fire study was completed. An ambulance was 
also slated for 2019 which was also placed on hold pending the results of the fire study. 

The fire study which reported its findings in October of 2019 concluded that as part of the fire 
apparatus review and replacement needs, both a rescue engine and aerial quint should be 
acquired. Additionally the study concluded that the ambulance slated for replacement should 
proceed.  

RESCUE / ENGINE 

As you may recall, Pierce manufacturing out of Appleton was the lower bid, that proposal was 
$776,699. Later cost reduction discussions produced a revised cost of $759,952. In October, 
discussions with the Village Administrator permitted the fire department to proceed again with 
discussions regarding the rescue engine. Fire staff sat down with Reliant Fire (Pierce dealer) 
and reviewed the entire apparatus proposal line by line in an effort to reduce cost. Numerous 
items were removed and stock/standard selections were made in lieu of some previous choices. 
Additionally, a new proposal price would include a manufacturer price increase for 2019. As late 
as early December Pierce came back with a revised proposal price of $754,967. Looking for 
additional cost reduction we reengaged Reliant to discuss additional areas of cost. With those 
additional reductions, Pierce’s new proposal was. $732,963. Included in this price is a $12,500 
allowance for potential change orders throughout the process. Any unused funds would be 
refunded. 

 

The Rescue/Engine vehicle is a single axle fire engine with pump and water tank. It also serves 
as an equipment platform carrying items including the use of hydraulic rescue tools, rope 
access gear, and specialized equipment for the several disciplines in Technical Rescue and 
Hazmat. This vehicle is slightly smaller and essentially more nimble than our typical 2000 gallon 
pumper/tenders purchased in the past. This is due in part to the changing demographics and 
needs over time based on overall development within the Village with its expanding water 
infrastructure. As part of this effort, the existing retired 2000 ambulance/equipment vehicle will 
be removed from service. 
 

 



 

 8044 88th Avenue,  Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-2015  262.694.8027  FAX 262.697-1901 
 

 

Recommendation 

It is the recommendation from staff that Pierce Manufacturing from Appleton, WI is selected to 
construct the rescue engine vehicle for a cost of $732,963. Despite the numerous deducts and 
revisions, staff is confident that the vehicle will perform and provide the necessary capabilities 
as originally intended. 

 

AMBULANCE 

In FY2019 budget, an ambulance was approved to replace the 2010 Medtec/International 
chassis ambulance. As with the rescue engine this was placed on hold pending the outcome of 
the fire study.  

We are proposing the purchase of a 2020 Horton ambulance basically identical to our two 
existing ford chassis’ ambulances. The current configuration of our ambulances provides for 
added interior room based on the “door forward” concept.  

The exception to our proposal duplication is the addition of the Stryker power load patient 
system. This has become the defacto industry standard for patient loading. Practically all 
agencies in our region have employed this device already. This will be our first. 

 

Recommendation 

It is the request and recommendation from staff to pursue the purchase of the 2020 Horton 
ambulance from Foster Coach Sales from Sterling, IL. For an ambulance/vehicle cost of 
$259,238. This includes dealer and pre-payment discounts. 

 

https://www.stryker.com/us/en/emergency-care/products/power-load.html


   

 

PROPOSAL FOR FURNISHING FIRE APPARATUS 

Revised 9/11/2017                        

 

 

 

December 10, 2019 
  

Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire Rescue Department 

Attn: Chief Craig Roepke 

8044 88th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158-2015 

 

 The undersigned is prepared to sell to you, upon an order being placed by you, the apparatus and 

equipment herein named and for the following prices: 

 

Contract Price                                                                                                                                   $   765,439.00 

Interest Discount Option    $  (21,623.00) 

Chassis Discount Option    $  (10,853.00) 

 Total $   $ 732,963.00* 

 

 

The prepayment and chassis discount is affective if 100% of the contract price is paid at time of 

contract signing by the Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire Rescue Department or another financing entity 

on behalf of the Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire Rescue Department to Reliant Fire Apparatus, Inc. 
 

Price per unit as shown above in the "Total" figure is the truck price with the 100% prepayment 

discount included at a 12 – 13 month build time, which is Pierce's current standard built time for this 

specific type of product.  

 

The contract amount of $732,963.00 reflects a total discount in the amount of $32,476.00 for the 

designated payment terms set forth as above which would be a 100% prepayment to be made by the 

Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire Rescue Department to Reliant Fire Apparatus, Inc. or another financing 

entity on behalf of the Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire Rescue Department at time of contract signing.  

With this payment schedule your payments due at each interval would be: 

 

100% Due With Contract                 $ 732,963.00                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Balance Due at Delivery*                $ 0  

 

(*Balance due at delivery may change based on change orders during build process) 

 

Price is based on Reliant Fire Apparatus, Inc. bid number 624 presented to the Village of Pleasant 

Prairie Fire Rescue Department per the attached documents dated and revised date of 12-10-19. 

 

If the Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire Rescue Department would like to make a different down payment 

other than 100% example outlined above please provide the payment terms the department would like 

to meet and we can figure the specific discount based on what will work for you. 



   

 

PROPOSAL FOR FURNISHING FIRE APPARATUS 

                                   Revised 9/6/2017                     

   

 

 

If 100% prepayment is not desired the payment terms can be structured to take advatage of only the 

chassis discount, only the aerial discount (if applicatble) or any other prepayment amount based on the 

funds available. Each one of these discount schedules is customizable to the payment terms available 

by each department and the amounts and availability in the process. 

 

If no prepayment is made at all and the terms are left as payment upon completion of the truck; the 

truck cost would be $765,439.00 as outlined in the amount on page 1 and due ten (10) days prior to 

delivery. 

 

*All pricing on the proposed package will be valid until 1-31-20. As of 2-1-20 this proposal 

will need to be Updated to 2020 price levels. The estimated price increase as of 2-1-20 to this 

proposal would be a 3% increase. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this updated specification and we hope to work with the 

Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire Rescue Department on this new pumper project. 

 

Please review the documents attached and do not hesitate to contact us with any questions. 
 

Said apparatus and equipment are to be built and shipped in accordance with the proposal hereto 

attached, delays due to strikes, war, or intentional conflict, failures to obtain chassis, materials, or other causes 

beyond our control not preventing, within about 240 - 260 working days  after receipt of this order and the 

acceptance thereof at our office, and to be delivered to you at 2600 American Drive, Appleton, Wisconsin. 

 The proposal herein contained shall form a part of the final contract, and are subject to changes desired 

by the purchaser, provided such alterations are interlined prior to the acceptance by the company of the order to 

purchase, and provided such alterations do not materially affect the cost of the construction of the apparatus. 

 The proposal for fire apparatus conforms with all Federal Department of Transportation (DOT) rules 

and regulations in effect at the time of bid, and with all National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Guidelines 

for Automotive Fire Apparatus as published at the time of bid, except as modified by customer specifications.  

Any increased costs incurred by first party because of future changes in or additions to said DOT or NFPA 

standards will be passed along to the customers as an addition to the price set forth above.  

 Unless accepted within 60 days from date, the right is reserved to withdraw this proposition. 

 

       Reliant Fire Apparatus, Inc. 

 

         By: ___Jason S. Krueger______ 

                
                               Jason S. Krueger  



Proposal Option List

Line Option Type Option Description Qty

1 0766611 Boiler Plates, Pumper 1
          Fire Department/Customer - Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire Rescue 
Department
          Operating/In conjunction W-Service Center - Operating
          Miles - 25 Miles
          Number of Fire Dept/Municipalities - 15
          Bidder/Sales Organization - Reliant Fire Apparatus, Inc.
          Delivery - Delivery representative
          Dealership/Sales Organization, Service - Reliant Fire Apparatus, Inc.

2 0661794 Single Source Compliance 1
3 0584456 Manufacture Location, Appleton, Wisconsin 1
4 0584452 RFP Location:  Appleton, Wisconsin 1
5 0588609 Vehicle Destination, US 1
6 0028079 Match Not Required 1
7 0610784 Comply NFPA 1901 Changes Effective Jan 1, 2016, With Exceptions 1
8 0533347 Pumper/Pumper with Aerial Device Fire Apparatus 1
9 0588611 Vehicle Certification, Pumper 1

10 0661778 Agency, Apparatus Certification, Pumper/Tanker, U.L. 1
11 0007289 Delivery 1

          Location - the Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue Department per 
the Request for Proposal
          Fill in Blank - 240 - 260 (12.0-13.0 months)

12 0056880 Requirements of Apparatus Manufacturer 1
13 0000114 Inspection Trip(s) 2

          Qty, - 02
          Fill in Blank - up to four (4) Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue

14 0020531 Product Improvements 1
15 0092138 Highly Customized Product (HCP) 1
16 0000113 Table of Contents 1
17 0536644 Customer Service Website 1
18 0537375 Unit of Measure, US Gallons 1
19 0529326 Bid Bond, 10%, Pierce Built Chassis 1
20 0540326 Performance Bond, Not Requested 1
21 0000007 Approval Drawing 1
22 0745732 Drawing, Cab Cabinets, 3D View 1
23 0708946 Drawing, Pump Operators Panel, Control Zone 1
24 0002928 Electrical Diagrams 1
25 0624557 Enforcer Chassis, HDRP 1
26 0000110 Wheelbase 1

          Wheelbase - 244.50"
27 0655642 GVW Rating, Special Requirement 1

          GVW rating - 50,000 lbs
28 0649713 Frame Rails, 10.25" x 3.50" x .375", Saber FR/Enf 1
29 0620712 Frame Liner, Internal "C", 9.38" x 3.13" x .25", w/Reinforcement,67"Qval,SFR/Enf 1
30 0637883 Axle, Front, Dana, D-2200F, 22,800 lb, Enforcer, (425 Tires) 1
31 0637887 Suspension, Front, Standens, Taper Leaf, 23,000 lb, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
32 0000321 Shock Absorbers on Front Axle, Monroe Magnum 65, Saber/Enforcer 1
33 0000322 Oil Seals, Front Axle 1
34 0594821 Tires, Front, Goodyear, G296 MSA, 425/65R22.50, 20 ply 1
35 0019611 Wheels, Front, Alcoa, 22.50" x 12.25", Aluminum, Hub Pilot 1
36 0000310 Request for Turning Radius Report 1

Customer: PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE Bid Number: 624
Representative Krueger, Jason Job Number: 
Organization: Reliant Fire Apparatus, Inc Number of Units: 1
Requirements Manager: Bid Date: 09/13/2018
Description: HDRP Stock Number:
Body: Pumper, Heavy Duty Rescue, Aluminum Price Level: 38 (Current: 38)
Chassis: Enforcer Chassis, HDRP Lane: Lane 3

12/10/2019

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 1624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
37 0640710 Axle, Rear, Dana S30-190, 31,000 lb Saber/Enforcer 1
38 0544253 Top Speed of Vehicle, 68 MPH 1
39 0635109 Suspen, Rear, Single Slipper Spring, 31,000 lb, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
40 0000485 Oil Seals, Rear Axle 1
41 0789227 Stop, Bump, Front Axle, Multi-Stage, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
42 0644807 Tires, Rear, Goodyear, Regional RHD II HCT, 315/80R22.50, 18 ply, Single 1
43 0019668 Wheels, Rear, Alcoa, 22.50" x 9.00", Aluminum, Hub Pilot, Single 1
44 0568081 Tire Balancing, Counteract Beads 1
45 0620570 Tire Pressure Monitoring, RealWheels, AirSecure, Valve Cap, Single Axle 1

          Qty, Tire Pressure Ind - 6
46 0003245 Axle Hub Covers w/center hole, S/S, Front Axle 1
47 0001960 Axle Hub Covers, Rear, S/S, High Hat (Pair) 1
48 0052332 Covers, Lug Nut, Stainless Steel 1
49 0002045 Mud Flaps, w/logo front & rear 1
50 0617577 Chocks, Wheel, Worden HWG- SB, Super Gripper 1

          Qty, Pair - 01
51 0646364 Mounting Brackets, Chocks, Worden Safety, Model U815T 1

          Location, Wheel chock - side by side under the driver's side front body 
compartment (LS3) just forward of the rear wheels
          Qty, Pair - 01

52 0010671 ABS/ATC Wabco Brake System, Single Rear Axle 1
53 0690932 Brakes, Bendix, ADB22X, 17" Disc, Front 1
54 0581433 Brakes, Bendix, Cam, Rear, 16.50 x 7.00" 1
55 0020784 Air Compressor, Brake, Cummins/Wabco 18.7 CFM 1
56 0637584 Brake Reservoirs, 5,376 Cubic Inch Minimum Capacity, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
57 0630489 Air Dryer, Bendix, AD-9, With Wet Tank, Heated, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
58 0678701 Brake Lines, Nylon, Special Color 1
59 0020851 Not Required, Air Inlet 1
60 0000860 Outlet, Air, with shut off valve 2

          Location, Air Coupling(s) - j) Both Pump Panels
          Qty, Air Coupling (s) - 2

61 0000845 Air Tank, Additional for Extra Capacity 1
62 0550195 Compressor, Air, Kussmaul 091-9HP-AD, w/Auto Drain 120V Brake Sys 1

          Location - in a location to be determined by the Pleasant Prairie Fire & 
Rescue committee at time of print approval (most likely in the driver side front 
body compartment near the batter conditioner on the ceiling behind the roll up 
door)

63 0630142 Moisture Ejectors, Automatic, w/Heat, All Tanks, Enforcer/Saber FR 1
64 0584874 Drain, Tank, Located Lowest Point of the Air Tank 1
65 0795472 Engine, Cummins L9, 450 hp, 1250 lb-ft, W/OBD, EPA 2017, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
66 0001244 High Idle w/Electronic Engine, Custom 1
67 0687994 Engine Brake, Jacobs Compression Brake, Cummins Engine 1

          Switch, Engine Brake - e) ISC/ISM/ISL9/ISX Hi Med Lo
68 0644227 Clutch, Fan, Air Actuated, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
69 0037145 Heater, 1000 watt Immersion, Connect to Shoreline 1
70 0640477 Air Intake, Metal Screen, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
71 0794761 Exhaust System, 4", 2017 L9 Engine, Horizontal, Right Side 1
72 0662792 Diffuser, Exhaust, Modified For Extraction, 4"x6"x4", Flush With Rub Rail 1
73 0788765 Radiator, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
74 0001090 Cooling Hoses, Rubber 1
75 0770792 Fuel Tank, 65 Gallon, Left Side Fill, Common Air Bottle Door 1

          Finish - Painted, Job Color
76 0001129 Lines, Fuel 1
77 0662965 DEF Tank, 4.5 Gallon, DS Fill, Rear of Axle, Common Air Bottle Door 1
78 0552793 Not Required, Fuel Priming Pump 1
79 0582243 Shutoff Valves, Fuel Line @ Primary Filter, Cummins 1
80 0699437 Cooler, Chassis Fuel, Not Req'd. 1
81 0698720 Fuel Cap Retaining Chain With Holder 1
82 0597656 Fuel Lines, Extended, Pumper 1
83 0642572 Trans, Allison 5th Gen, 3000 EVS P, w/Prognostics, Imp/Vel/DCF/SFR/Enf 1
84 0625329 Transmission, Shifter, 5-Spd, Push Button, 3000 EVS 1
85 0684459 Transmission Oil Cooler, Modine, External 1

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 2624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
86 0630574 Informational, Transmission Program, Shift To Neutral w/Parking Brake 1
87 0001370 Driveline, Spicer 1710 1
88 0637248 Steering, Dual Gear, TRW TAS-65, w/tilt, Pump w/ Cooler, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
89 0605356 Steering Wheel, 4 Spoke without Controls, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
90 0690274 Logo/Emblem, on Dash 1

          Text, Row (1) One - Village of
          Text, Row (2) Two - Pleasant Prairie
          Text, Row (3) Three - Fire Rescue

91 0600050 SP Tag, No Coolant, Radiator Surge Tank 1
92 0010793 Lube System, Vogel, 34 Point 1

          Location - behind the passenger's side pump panel with a large access 
door to be able to view and fill the resevoir without a need to remove the pump 
panel to access on the passenger side pump panel

93 0090515 Hitch, Receiver, Front, 10,000 lbs, Custom Chassis 1
94 0606299 Bumper, 26" Extended, Under Slung, Painted, Recessed Xlays/Trays,12" H, 

SFR/Enf
1

95 0614646 No Lift & Tow Package, Imp/Vel, AXT, SFR/Enf 1
96 0049964 Tow Eyes, Painted Black, Extended Out Front of Bumper 1
97 0654109 Tray, Full Width, 26" Bumper, Under Slung Design,12"H 

Bumper,AXT/Qtm/SFR/DCF/Enf
1

          Capacity, Hose Tray - 150' of 2" hose to store between the right side 
bumper edge and the divider called out for and be connected to the 2.5" 
discharge above the deckplate on the right side with the remaining well to be 
wide open for equipment storage
          Grating, Bumper extension - Grating, Rubber

98 0629413 Cover, 8.5" Raised Alum Treadplate, Full Width Tray,Under Slung Bumper 1
          Type of fastener - Butterfly latch on each side
          Stay arm, Tray Cover - c)Pneumatic Stay Arm, Dual

99 0659662 Light, Amdor, AY-9220-72, 72" LED Strip Light, Front Bumper Cover 1
100 0042352 Partition, Fixed, Alum in Hose Tray, Qty, Location 1

          Location - in the underslung storage well to allow 150' of 2" hose to store 
between the right side bumper edge and the divider and connect to the 2.5" 
discharge above the deckplate on the right side (remaining well to be wide 
open for equipment storage)
          Qty, - 1

101 0608023 Coating, Top and Bottom Flange, Front Bumper, Line-X Coating, Black 1
102 0608055 Coating, Protective Line-X, Bumper Gravel Pan, Black 1
103 0608054 Coating, Protective Line-X, Hose Tray Cover(s), Black 1

          Qty, Hose Tray Covers - 1
104 0767946 SP Cab, Enforcer, 8424 1
105 0647919 Engine Tunnel, ISL, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
106 0633594 Rear Wall, Interior, Adjustable Seating 1
107 0632103 Rear Wall, Exterior, Cab, Saber FR/Enforcer 1

          Material, Exterior Rear Wall - Painted
108 0644201 Cab Lift, Elec/Hyd, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
109 0618507 SP Grille, Painted, Black, Front of Cab, Complete, Dash CF/Enforcer 1
110 0647932 Not Required, Trim, S/S Band, Across Cab Face, AXT/Dash CF/Saber/Enforcer 1
111 0015440 No Chrome Molding, On side of cab 1
112 0590424 Mirrors, Retrac, West Coast Style, Htd/Rmt, w/Htd/Rmt Convex, Black 1
113 0631037 Door, Full Height, Saber FR/Enforcer 4-Door Cab, 24" Raised Roof 1

          Key Model, Cab Doors - 751
114 0655543 Door Panel, Brushed Stainless Steel, Saber/Enforcer 4-Door Cab 1
115 0630636 Controls, Electric Roll-Up Windows, 4dr, 4 Driver Controls, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
116 0764146 SP Steps, 4-Door Cab, Black Safe-Stride Step & Step Wells, SFR/Enf 1
117 0770192 Handrail, Exterior, Hansen, Knurled, Alum, Black, 4-Door Cab 1
118 0634786 Lights, Cab and Crew Cab Access Steps, P25, LED w/Bezel, 1Lt Per Step 6lts 1
119 0757364 SP Fenders, S/S on Cab, Line-X, Enforcer 1

          Color, Line-X, Per Item - a) black
120 0754506 Handrail, 10", Below Cab Windshield, Hansen Knurled, Black, Pair 1
121 0622316 Window, Side of C/C, Fixed, Front of Crew Cab Doors Only, 84" Enforcer 1
122 0615782 Windows, (2), Front of C/C, 24" Raised Roof, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
123 0613559 Window, Rear Side of CC, Upper, Fixed, 24" Raised Roof, SFR/Enf 1
124 0779033 Not Required, Windows Rear of Crew Cab, Saber FR/Enforcer 1

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 3624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
125 0001745 Trim, Locking, Window, Black IPO Chrome 1
126 0619012 SP Window Protector Bars, Knurled, Black, Crew Doors, 2" Above Window Sill Plate 1
127 0761016 SP Compt, Storage, 24.5 W x 84 H x 15/22 D,(1) Ea Side CC,Web,Dbl Pan,Line-X,84 

Enf
1

          Type of fastener - spring clip and hook
          Color, Line-X, Per Item - a) black
          Restraint Location - Inboard
          Light, Tall Transverse Compt - Pierce, Both Sides
          Shelf/Tray, Cabinet - (4) Shelves, Adjustable, 1.25" Lip
          Door, Exterior Stop - 2-Stay Arm

128 0745808 Scuffplate, Inner Door Pan, Aux Cab Compts, Pair 1
          Material Trim/Scuffplate - b) S/S, Brushed

129 0697825 Tag, Pierce Parts Website Info, Cab Door 1
130 0746105 SP Insulation, Additional, Underside Cab Floor and Engine Tunnel, SFR, Enf 1
131 0766720 SP Insulation, Additional, Underside Crew Cab Floor, Step Wells, SFR, Enf 1
132 0644302 Wheelwell, Cab, Line-X 1

          Color, Line-X, Per Item - a) black
133 0064022 Head Protector, Padded Vinyl Covered 2

          Location - rear crew cab door exit points (to be of black vinyl material to 
match headliner selection) to provide head contact protection at each
          Qty, - 02

134 0601667 SP Mounting Provisions, 3/16" Alum, Full Engine Tunnel, Line-X. Enforcer 1
          Color, Line-X, Per Item - a) black
          Mounting Provision Spacing - .50"
          Material Finish, Cab Interior - Brushed

135 0664351 Pac Trac, Installed in Cab/Crew Cab 3
          Location - in the crew cab to cover the rear wall from side to side and 
floor to ceiling in the center between the outboard and overhead EMS cabinets 
and on the inboard side of each outboard EMS cabinet wall to fully overlay all 
surfaces in center EMS "notch"
          Qty, - 03
          Size - To be sized as needed to fully cover the cabinet sides and rear 
wall in the center portion of the rear crew cab in all areas in the set back or 
"notch" being created between the outboard and overhead cabinets

136 0741442 SP Shelf, Equipment Mounting, Aluminum, Lip, Line-X 1
          Location - in the crew cab and mounted between the two rear facing 
cabinets (option #616182) at the lower edge so shelf and cabinet floors are all 
in line with each other to create a storage slot above the shelf and between the 
cabinets up to the HVAC overhead
          Qty, - 01
          Color, Line-X, Per Item - a) black
          Material Finish, Cab Interior - Painted
          Lip - 2.00"

137 0615196 Web Netting, Fasteners, Cab Interior 1
          Location - in the crew cab and mounted between the two rear facing 
cabinets (option #616182) and above the shelf to cover the created storage slot 
above the shelf and between the cabinets up to the HVAC overhead
          Qty, - 01
          Type of fastener - spring clip and hook
          Restraint Location - Bottom (towards the ground)

138 0664381 Bracket, PAC, Ironslok, PN K5003 1
          Location - in a location to be determined at time of print approval for the 
customer provided axe/halligan
          Qty, - 01

139 0748707 Cab Interior, Vinyl, Line-X, Basic Level, Enforcer 1
          Color, Cab Interior Vinyl/Fabric - Endure Vinyl - Black
          Cab Interior Rear Wall Material - Painted Aluminum
          Color, Line-X, Cab Interior Package - Basic Level - Black

140 0753903 Cab Interior, Paint Color, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
          Color, Cab Interior Paint - b) black

141 0549679 SP Floor, Line-X Covering, Cab & Crew Cab 1
142 0600857 Heater/Defroster, w/Overhead Defrost Fans, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
143 0644194 Air Conditioning, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
144 0012122 Fans, Window Defrost, One (1) Fan on Each Side 1

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 4624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
145 0639675 Sun Visor, Smoked Lexan, AXT, Dash CF, Imp/Vel, Saber FR/Enforcer 1

          Sun Visor Retention - No Retention
146 0634328 Grab Handles, Driver and Officer Door Posts, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
147 0793781 Lights, Engine Compt, Custom, Auto Sw, TecNiq E18-LC00-1 LED 1

          Qty, - 01
148 0631830 Fluid Check Access, Saber FR/Enforcer, Arrow XT 1
149 0583042 Side Roll and Frontal Impact Protection 1
150 0622619 Seating Capacity, 4 Seats 1
151 0632959 Seat, Driver, Bostrom, Sierra, Air Ride, High Back, Safety, Saber FR/Enforcer 1

          Bostrom, Zip Clean Cover - (0) None
152 0632914 Seat, Officer, Bostrom 450, Fixed, SCBA, Safety, Saber FR/Enforcer 1

          Bostrom, Zip Clean Cover - (0) None
153 0620420 Radio Compartment, Below Non-Air Ride Seat, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
154 0633758 Seat, Rear Facing C/C, DS Outboard, Bostrom 450, SCBA, Safety, Saber FR/Enf 1

          Bostrom, Zip Clean Cover - (0) None
155 0102783 Not Required, Seat, Rr Facing C/C, Center 1
156 0633756 Seat, Rear Facing C/C, PS Outboard, Bostrom 450, SCBA, Safety, Saber FR/Enf 1

          Bostrom, Zip Clean Cover - (0) None
157 0108189 Not Required, Seat, Forward Facing C/C, DS Outboard 1
158 0103319 Not Required, Seat, Forward Facing C/C, Center 1
159 0108190 Not Required, Seat, Forward Facing C/C, PS Outboard 1
160 0741444 SP Compt, Storage, (2) Rear Facing, Overhead, 21 W x 24 H x 20 D, Line-X, Enf 1

          Latch, Storage Compt - a) Non Locking
          Color, Line-X, Per Item - a) black
          Light, Overhead Compt - Pierce, Horizontal Mounted

161 0760983 SP Compt, Storage, Fwd Facing, Overhead, 88 W x 18 H x 24.5 D, Web, Line-X, Enf 1
          Type of fastener - spring clip and hook
          Color, Line-X, Per Item - a) black
          Restraint Location - Bottom (towards the ground)
          Light, Overhead Compt - Pierce, Horizontal Mounted

162 0007968 Upholstery, Seats In Cab, All Dura-Wear, Bostrom 1
          Color, Cab Interior Vinyl/Fabric - c) Black

163 0543991 Bracket, Air Bottle, Hands-Free II, Cab Seats 3

          Qty, - 03
164 0754556 Seat Belt, Web Guide 4

          Qty, - 04
165 0667047 Seat Belt, Sheath Length, Removable 4

          Location - all cab
          Qty, - 04

166 0603217 Seat Belt, Dual Retractor, ReadyReach, Extended Shoulder Belt Length, SFR/Enf 1
          Seat Belt Color - Red

167 0566156 Helmet Storage, In Cab Compartment 1
168 0647644 Lights, Dome, FRP Dual LED 6 Lts 1

          Color, Dome Lt - Red & White
          Color, Dome Lt Bzl - Black
          Control, Dome Lt White - Lens Switch
          Control, Dome Lt Color - Door Switches and Lens Switch

169 0649826 Lights, Dome, ROM, Durolumen Dual Red/WhiteLED 3
          Location - (1) centered between the driver and officer in the A/C housing 
in the forward cab area above the engine tunnel and (2) evenly spaced in the 
rear crew cab roof headliner in addition to the standard LED work lights 
(LOCATIONS TO MATCH 30072)
          Qty, - 03
          Control, Dome Lt White - Lens Switch
          Control, Dome Lt Color - Door Switches and Lens Switch

170 0628471 Light, Map, Overhead, Peterson M371S LED, Rectangula w/Switch 1

          Location - centered in front of the officer position above the forward dash 
area
          Qty, - 01
          12vdc power from - Battery direct

171 0602637 Portable Hand Light, Provided by Fire Dept, Pumper NFPA 2016 Classification 1
172 0657193 Spotlight, Handheld Cab, Wln, P36HHS LED w/S/S Bracket 1

          Location, Lights - on the officer side of the dash with the location to be 
determined by the truck committee at time of final inspection

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 5624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
172           Qty, spotlights - 1
173 0622803 Cab Instruments, Black Gauges, Black Bezels, Enforcer MUX 1

          Emergency Switching - Individual Switches
174 0509511 Air Restriction Indicator, Imp/Vel, AXT, Dash CF, Enf MUX 1
175 0543751 Light, Do Not Move Apparatus 1

          Alarm, Do Not Move Truck - Steady Alarm
176 0509042 Messages, Open Door/Do Not Move Truck, MUX w/Color Display 1
177 0622798 Switching, Cab Instrument Lower Console & Overhead, Rocker MUX, Enforcer 1
178 0644179 Wiper Control, 2-Speed with Intermittent, Saber FR/Enforcer 1
179 0610968 Wiring, Spare, 2.0 A 12V DC, USB Termination Blue Sea 1016 1st 4

          Qty, - 04
          12vdc power from - Battery direct
          Location - in a location to be determined by the Fire & Rescue committee 
at time of print approval

180 0548004 Wiring, Spare, 15 A 12V DC 1st 5
          Qty, - 05
          12vdc power from - Battery direct
          Wire termination - 15 amp power point plug
          Location, Spare Wiring - in a location to be determined by the Fire & 
Rescue committee at time of print approval (1 for Spot Light Near Officer)

181 0615386 Vehicle Information Center, 7" Color Display, Touchscreen, MUX 1
          System Of Measurement - US Customary

182 0615121 Vehicle Information Center, 7" Color Display, MUX, Additional, Touchscreen 1
          Qty, - 01
          System Of Measurement - US Customary
          Location, CZ Displays - Pump Display

183 0776356 Maintenance Reminder Message, Cab Decon, CARE 1
184 0606247 Vehicle Data Recorder w/CZ Display Seat Belt Monitor 1
185 0606226 Signal, Recordable, VDR, Silence Alarm, AXT MUX, DCF, SFR/Enf, Imp/Vel, Qtm 1
186 0741162 SP Intercom, Rugged Radios, RRP800, 4-pos, 2 Dual-Radio, D,O,2C 1

          Location, Intercom, C Cab - 2) 2 rearward facing seats
187 0006288 Cable, Radio to Intercom Interface, Sigtronics, 1 Radio 1

          Radio, First Two-Way Model - TBD
          Radio, First Two-Way Make - Kenwood

188 0681408 Hangers For Headsets, NFPA, Each 4

          Qty, - 04
          Location, Headset Hangers - Driver Seat, Officer Seat, DS Outbrd, Rear 
Fcng Seat and PS Outbrd, Rear Fcng Seat

189 0559512 Install Customer Provided MDT, Complete (Qty) 1

          Location - in a location to be determined for the Fire & Rescue CAD 
mount with fused continuous 12v power and terminated at base mount leaving 
18-inch pigtail
          Qty, - 01

190 0616382 Install Customer Provided GPS/Multimode Antenna(s) 1

          Qty, - 01
191 0799082 SP Install Customer Provided Exhaust Adapter, Without Modification 1

          Location - On the tailpipe.
          Qty, - 01

192 0741344 SP Install Customer Provided large Medvault 1
          Location - in the passenger side upper forward facing storage/shelf area 
with the final location to be determined at time of print approval layout
          Qty, - 01

193 0664493 Install Customer Provided Opticom 1
          Location - in a location to be determined at time of print approval and 
activate in Emergency mode 3 only

194 0559156 Install Customer Provided Two-Way Radio(s) 1
          Location - in a location to be determined by the Fire & Rescue committee 
at time of print approval (Motorola APX with dual remote heads (1 in front 
middle dash area and 1 at pump panel)
          Qty, - 01

195 0559185 Install Customer Provided Handlight Charger(s) 4
          Location - in a location to be determined by the Fire & Rescue committee 
at time of print approval and wired battery hot
          Qty, - 04

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 6624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
196 0579974 SP Install Customer Provided Gas Meter Charger Only 1

          Location - in a location to be determined at time of print approval
          Qty, - 01

197 0559503 Install Customer Provided Portable Radio Charger(s) 4
          Location - in a location to be determined by the Fire & Rescue committee 
at time of print approval
          Qty, - 04

198 0699100 Install Customer Provided Key Storage, Knox Box, in Cab 1
          Location - in a location to be determined at time of print approval
          Qty, - 01

199 0597940 Install Customer Provided Two-Way Radio Speaker(s) 2
          Location - in a location to be determined by the Fire & Rescue committee 
at time of print approval
          Qty, - 02

200 0562774 Install Customer Provided Thermal Camera(s), Charger Only 2
          Location - in a location to be determined by the Fire & Rescue committee 
at time of print approval (general area of the rear cab)
          Qty, - 02

201 0696438 Antenna Mount, Custom Chassis, Cable Routed to Radio Box 4
          Location - on the lower forward cab area and evenly spaced
          Qty, - 04

202 0653526 Camera, Pierce, Driver Mux, Rear Camera Only 1
          Camera System Audio - Speaker Behind Driver Camera System

203 0796144 Video, Cab To Pump Panel, Isolator, Mux 1
          Location - the rear of the truck
          Qty, Video Cable - 1

204 0796434 Pierce Command Zone, Advanced Electronics & Control System, LEDs, Enf, Blk 
WiFi

1

205 0624253 Electrical System, Enforcer MUX 1
206 0079211 Batteries, (6) Exide Grp 31, 950 CCA each, Threaded Stud 1
207 0615563 Battery System, Single Start, Kissling Red Switch, Enforcer 1
208 0002698 Battery Compartment, Saber/Enforcer 1
209 0671694 Charger, Sngl Sys, Kussmaul, 1200, 091-187-12-Remote w/091-194-IND-WT-** 1

          Color, Kussmaul Cover - b) red
210 0012782 Location, Charger, Front Left Side Body Compartment 1

          Location, Battery Chrgr/Cmpr - Ceiling Behind Roll Up Door
211 0537512 Location, Bat Chrg Ind, Display Through Window Behind Driver Seat 1
212 0016857 Shoreline, 20A 120V, Kussmaul Auto Eject, 091-55-20-120, Super 1

          Qty, - 01
          Color, Kussmaul Cover - b) red
          Shoreline Connection - Battery Charger

213 0026800 Shoreline Location 1
          Location, Shoreline(s) - DS Cab Side

214 0790550 Light, Indicator, Shoreline Inlet Powered, Green Minature Bayonet LED Bulb 1

          Location, Shoreline Indicator Light - Above
215 0655853 Electric Power Only, Portable Winch, Black & Red Covers, Qty 4 Plugs 1

          Location - at each winch reciever location, one (1) on each side of the 
truck

216 0567613 Trays, Battery Box, Roto-Molded Poly w/Drains, Pair 1
217 0625793 Alternator, 350 amp, Leece-Neville BLP4004H 1
218 0092582 Load Manager/Sequencer, MUX 1

          Enable/Disable Hi-Idle - e)High Idle enable
219 0744245 SP Headlights, Rect LED, JW Spkr Evo 2, AXT/DCF/Enf/Imp/Sab/Vel, DRL 1

          Color, Headlight Bez - Black Bezel
220 0758302 SP Light, Directional, Wln 600 Cmb, Cab Crn, Wrp Bzl Out HD Lts, Enf, Sab, Blk Trim 1

          Color, Lens, LED's - m)match LED's
221 0620044 Light, Directional/Marker, Intermediate, Truck-Lite 21290Y LED 2lts 1
222 0647799 Lights, Clearance/Marker/ID, Front, Truck-Lite 35200Y LED 5 Lts, Saber FR/Enf 1

          Light Guard - Without Guard
223 0625210 Lights, Directional, Cab Front Side, Truck-Lite 19036Y LED, AXT/Enf 1
224 0563675 Lights, Clearance/Marker/ID, Rear, Truck-Lite 33050R LED 7Lts 1
225 0772436 SP Lights, Tail, Wln M6BTT* Red Brak/Tail, M6T* Amb Dir, Blk Trm 1

          Color, Lens, LED's - Match

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 7624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
226 0772434 SP Lights, Backup, Wln M6BUW, LED, Blk Trim 1

          Flange Kit - w)with flange
227 0775531 Bracket, License Plate SS & Light, TecNiq L12-WB00-1 Black LED 1
228 0589905 Alarm, Back-up Warning, PRECO 1040 1
229 0626588 Lights, Perimeter Cab, TecNiq T10-LC00-1 15" LED 4Dr 1
230 0616648 Lights, Perimeter Pump House, TecNiq T10-LC00-1 15" LED 1lt 1
231 0626579 Lights, Perimeter Body, TecNiq T10-LC00-1 15" LED 2lts, Rear Step 1

          Control, Perimeter Lts - Parking Brake Applied
232 0747559 SP Lights, Step, Wln 01-066D068-01 LED, Blk Bzl at Rear Tailboard, 2lts Perm Lts 1
233 0649319 Special Switching, 12V Rear Scene Lights, Reverse Activation, Emerg Master ON 1

          Location, Lights - (Firetech Guardian Elite's)
234 0634175 Light, HiViz FT-MB-2.18-FT, 20.50", 1st 1

          Location, Lights - directly under the driver side angled 21.5" Whelen 
Freedom lightbar and matching the lightbar angle to shine to the forward and 
driver side of the truck
          Qty, - 01
          Switch, Lt Control 1 DC,1 - a) DS Switch Panel
          Switch, Lt Control 2 DC,2 - e) No Control
          Switch, Lt Control 3 DC,3 - d) No Control
          Switch, Lt Control 4 DC,4 - d) No Control
          Color, Lt Housing - Black

235 0640941 Light, Wln, 12V PCPSM2* Pioneer LED Fld/Spt, Surface Mnt 2nd 2
          Location, Lights - one (1) in the front and one (1) in the rear body corners 
on the passenger's side of the body with each located just inboard of the 
Whelen MV9 combination warning/scene light
          Qty, - 02
          Switch, Lt Control 1 DC,1 - a) DS Switch Panel
          Switch, Lt Control 2 DC,2 - e) No Control
          Switch, Lt Control 3 DC,3 - d) No Control
          Switch, Lt Control 4 DC,4 - d) No Control
          Color, Wln Lt Housing - Black Flange

236 0634174 Light, HiViz FT-MB-2.18-FT, 20.50", 2nd 1

          Location, Lights - directly under the passenger side angled 21.5" Whelen 
Freedom lightbar and matching the lightbar angle to shine to the forward and 
passenger side of the truck
          Qty, - 01
          Switch, Lt Control 1 DC,1 - a) DS Switch Panel
          Switch, Lt Control 2 DC,2 - a) DS Switch Panel
          Switch, Lt Control 3 DC,3 - d) No Control
          Switch, Lt Control 4 DC,4 - d) No Control
          Color, Lt Housing - Black

237 0640991 Light, Wln, 12V PCPSM2* Pioneer LED Fld/Spt, Surface Mnt 1st 2
          Location, Lights - one (1) in the front and one (1) in the rear body corners 
on the driver's side of the body with each located just inboard of the Whelen 
MV9 combination warning/scene light
          Qty, - 02
          Switch, Lt Control 1 DC,1 - a) DS Switch Panel
          Switch, Lt Control 2 DC,2 - e) No Control
          Switch, Lt Control 3 DC,3 - d) No Control
          Switch, Lt Control 4 DC,4 - d) No Control
          Color, Wln Lt Housing - Black Flange

238 0603109 Light, HiViz FT-MB-24-TRGWA-FT-*, 31.11" 1st 1
          Location, Lights - directly under the forward facing 44" Whelen Freedom 
lightbar
          Qty, - 01
          Control, Scene Lts - Cab Sw Panel DS
          Color, Lt Housing - Black
          Scene Light Optics - Flood/Spot

239 0532358 Not Required, Deck Lights, Other Hose Bed & Rear Lighting 1
240 0609538 Lights, Hose Bed, Below Aluminum Cover, Dual LED Light Strips 1

          Control, Hose Bed Lts - Auto Cover Sw
241 0760404 SP Lights, Rear Scene, HiViz, FT-GSM-B 2lts 1

          Control, Rear Scene Lts - Cab Switch Panel DS
242 0709438 Light, Walking Surf, FRP Flood, LED 1
243 0077700 Pumper, Heavy Duty Rescue, Aluminum 1

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 8624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
244 0554271 Body Skirt Height, 20" 1
245 0503432 Audio/Video Network Not Provided 1
246 0077702 Tank, Water, 750 Gallon,  Poly, HDR Pumper, (184") 1
247 0003405 Overflow, 4.00" Water Tank, Poly 1
248 0028104 Foam Cell Required 1
249 0553729 Not Required, Restraint, Water Tank, Heavy Duty 1
250 0003429 Not Required, Direct Tank Fill 1
251 0003424 Not Required, Dump Valve 1
252 0048710 Not Required, Jet Assist 1
253 0514778 Not Required, Switch, Tank Dump Master 1
254 0512473 Hose Bed, HDR Pumper (Capacity) 1

          Fill in Blank - From driver side (LS) to passenger side (RS): 500' of 1.75" 
/  1000' of 5" / 500' of 2.50"

255 0013481 Not Required, Hose Bed Capacity 1
256 0077704 Divider, Hose Bed, Unpainted, HDR Pumper 2

          Qty, Hosebed Dividers - 2
257 0531457 Reinforcement Cross-divider, Hose Bed Aluminum Body 1
258 0530804 Cover, Hose Bed, Alum Treadplate 1
259 0515622 Flap, Rear of Alum Hose Bed Cover, Vinyl 1

          Color, Vinyl Cover - c) black
260 0757334 SP Running Boards, 10.50" Deep, Special Width Pump House, Black Safe-Stride 

Coating
1

261 0689496 Tailboard, 12" Deep, Full Width, Extended Substructure, Angled Corners 1
262 0690027 Wall, Rear, Smooth Aluminum/Body Material, Flush Rear Wall 1
263 0078558 Tow Bars, (2) w/Hitch Receiver, Rear/Sides, Under Body, No Wiring 1
264 0083516 Rubber Bumper, Rear Tailboard 1
265 0077723 Construction, Compt, Alum, HDR Pumper 1
266 0077706 LS 184" Rollup, HDR Pumper, Full Height & Depth Front & Rear 1
267 0077709 RS 184" Rollup, HDR Pumper, Full Height & Depth Front & Rear 1
268 0692733 Doors, Rollup, Gortite, Side Compartments 6

          Qty, Door Accessory - 06
          Color, Roll-up Door, Gortite - Painted to Match Lower Body
          Latch, Roll-up Door, Gortite - Non-Locking Liftbar

269 0741284 SP Compt, Flush Rear, Rollup, 59.75"H, 25.88" D, HDRP 1
270 0692746 Door, Gortite, Rollup, Rear Compartment 1

          Color, Roll-up Door, Gortite - Satin finish
          Latch, Roll-up Door, Gortite - Non-Locking Liftbar

271 0554995 No Body Modification Required 1
272 0666274 SP Scuffplate, S/S Around Fuel Fill Dr, Fully Extended, Contour Around Fender Crwn 1
273 0045159 Guard, Drip Pan, S/S, L-Shape, Cover Bottom and Rear of Rollup Door Roll 7

          Qty, Door Accessory - 07
          Location, Door Accessory - under and around all painted roll up doors on 
each body side and rear

274 0637421 Trim, Rollup Door, Painted Door Color, Gortite 8
          Location, Door Accessory - on the body and pump module enclosure that 
will be provided
          Qty, - 08

275 0616670 Lights, Compt, Pierce LED, Dual Light Strips, Each Side of Door, Pumper/Tanker 7
          Qty, - 07
          Location, Compartment Lights - All Body Compts

276 0689538 Lights, Compt, Pierce, LED Light Strip, 54", Additional 4
          Location, Lights - one (1) on each side door opening of the passenger's 
side and driver's side pump panel enclosure
          Qty, - 04

277 0562348 Fasteners, Mechanical, Strip Lighting In Compartments 1
278 0503935 SP Compt, RS Hatch HDRP, Size Feature 1

          Size, Hatch Compt, Height - 31.00"
          Size, Hatch Compt, Width, HDRP - 28"

279 0639405 SP Compt, LS Hatch  w/19" Step Area, HDRP, Size Feature 1
          Size, Hatch Compt, Height - 31.00"
          Size, Hatch Compt, Width, HDRP - 28"

280 0625243 Lights, Hatch Compt, LED Light Strip, 36", HDRP 1

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 9624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
281 0618741 Blister, Side Sheet Above Pump House, Location 2

          Qty, - 02
          Fill in Blank - left and right side to allow the pump module to be the same 
width as the body complete in the upper and lower area to allow a rescue look
          Location, driver's/passenger's/center - Left & Right

282 0760597 SP Compt, Stokes (1),  Horizontal Storage, Forward of Cargo Area, Dual Access,Strap 1
          Size - CMC 726125

283 0045679 Raise Side Sheet Above Pump House 1
284 0687146 Shelf Tracks, Painted 7

          Qty, Shelf Track - 07
          Location, Shelf Track - LS1, LS2, LS3, RS1, RS2, RS3 and B1

285 0000000 STF Shelf, Tray and Toolboard Allowance, $7,500.00 1
          Qty, Shelf - 01
          Location, Shelf - TBD

286 0709690 Tray, 250 lb Slide-out, 2" Sides - Adj. Height, Predefined Locations 7
          Qty, Tray (slide-out) - 07
          Location, Shelves/Trays, Predefined - LS1-Centered, LS1-Lower Third, 
LS1-Lower Third (2nd), LS3-Lower Third Left of Partition and LS3-Upper Third 
Left of Partition
          Material Finish, Tray - Painted - Nightspots

287 0709692 Tray, 215 lb, Tilt/Slide-Out, 30 Deg, Adj, Predefined Locations 2
          Qty, Tray (slide-out) - 02
          Location, Shelves/Trays, Predefined - RS3-Centered and RS3-Upper 
Third
          Material Finish, Tray - Painted - Nightspots

288 0647091 Tray, Floor Mounted, Slide-Out, 500lb, 2.00" Sides 3
          Qty, - 03
          Location, Tray Slide-Out, Floor Mounted - RS3, LS3 - Left of Partition 
and B1
          Material Finish, Tray - Painted - Nightspots

289 0548965 Toolboard, Slide-out, Pac Trac 2
          location - one in the driver side and one in the passenger side front 
compartments
          Qty - 2
          Mounting, Toolboard - Adjustable side-side

290 0037094 Compt, Crib W/Slide Tray, 215 lb, RS Front-Long Body 1
291 0799665 Hopper, Oil Dry, Roof Hatch, Enclosed Top, Access Cover 1

          Location - on the passenger's side running through the passenger's side 
rear compartment (final location TBD)
          Latch, Door, Storage - Butterfly Latch, Pair
          Hopper Valve Location - in the passenger's side rear compartment
          Hopper Discharge - Flip Down
          Hopper Capacity - 120 lbs - 20.3 gallons

292 0544203 Matting, Turtle Tile, Hatch Compt Floor, Each 2
          Location - both the driver side and the passenger side
          Qty, - 02
          Color - 1) black

293 0078342 Partition, Vertical (Transverse), Hatch Compt, Bolt In 6
          Location - the upper body hatch compartments; three (3) in the driver 
side and three (3) in the passenger side and all to be mounted to divide each 
side hatch comparment areas into three (3) equal sections
          Qty, Partition - 06

294 0608468 Equipment Storage Module, Angled Front, Liftup Door 1
          Location - in the upper section of the driver's side rear compartment on 
the slide out tray and to have 3 angled saw bracket wtih flip up storage at each 
saw location
          Qty, - 01
          Dimensions - evently divided in the upper section of the driver's side rear 
compartment on the slide out tray and to have 3 angled saw bracket wtih flip up 
storage at each saw location
          Door, Material & Finish, Storage - Smooth Aluminum
          Latch, Door, Storage - Grab Handles/Gas Strut

295 0549467 Slots, Vertical Compt, Hose Storage, Adjustable 3
          Location - in the floor mounted roll out tray in the driver's side front 
compartment
          Qty, Comp. Accessory - 03

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 10624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
295           Fill in Blank - 25'of 5", 50' of 2" and 50' of 1"
296 0027096 Rack, Air Bags inside Compt, Each 12

          Location - in the passenger's side rear compartment
          Qty, Comp. Accessory - 12
          Size - not air bags but divided for storage into smaller fixed 
compartments to match what is sketched in the customer specificaiton for bid

297 0027093 Rack, Air Bags inside Compt, 6-Slot 1
          Location - in the passenger's side over the wheel compartment
          Size - 28" x 28" x 1.75", 24" x 24" x 1.75", 20" x 20" x 1.75", 32" x 15" x 
1.75", 21" x 15" x 1.75", 6" x 6" x 1" and the control case which is 23" x 23" x 9"

298 0582063 Rub Rail, UPF Black Plastic w/.50" Spacer, Running Boards/Body Sides 1
299 0741678 SP Fender Crowns, Rear, Stainless/Line-X, w/Removable Liner, HDRP 1

          Color, Line-X, Per Item - a) black
          Material Finish, Fender Liner - Painted

300 0519849 Not Required, Hose, Hard Suction 1
301 0778411 SP Handrails, Side Pump Panels, Per Print, Hansen, Black 1
302 0741679 SP Handrail, Beavertail, RS, Black 1
303 0011212 Handrail, Not Required, Rear Hose Bed, Pumper 1
304 0773288 SP Handrail, Extra - 15-20" Long, Hansen, Black 2

          Qty, Handrails - 02
          Location, Handrail Additional - one (1) each side of the LS rear body 
hatch compartment step in area for transition from the Zico Ladder to the step 
in area at the rear of the upper body

305 0601759 Compt, Air Bottle, Triple, Fender Panel, Flanged Door 3
          Qty, Air Bottle Comp - 3
          Door Finish, Fender Compt - Painted
          Location, Fender Compt - Triple - LS Fwd, Triple - RS Fwd and Triple - 
RS Rear
          Latch, Air Bottle Compt - Southco C2 Black Raised
          Insert, Air Bottle Compt - Rubber Matting

306 0601760 Compt, Air Bottle, Single, Common Triple Dr (DEF/Fuel),Flanged Edge,Fender 
Panel

1

          Door Finish, Fender Compt - Painted
          Latch, Air Bottle Compt - Southco C2 Black Raised
          Insert, Air Bottle Compt - Rubber Matting

307 0799387 SP Isolation Tape, Air Bottle Compartment Door(s) 4
          Qty, - 04
          Fill in Blank - body

308 0004225 Ladder, 24' Duo-Safety 900A 2-Section 1
309 0004230 Ladder, 14' Duo-Safety 775A Roof 1
310 0772975 SP Ladder Storage, Thru-Tunnel, Vertical, Rear Compt Access, HDRP 1
311 0014245 Ladder, 10' Duo-Safety Folding 585A, w/Mounting 1

          Location, Folding Ladder - Ladder Compartment
312 0653608 Ladder, Little Giant, Revolution XE - Model 17, 12017 1

          Location - in a compartment to be determined by the Fire & Rescue 
committee at time of print approval

313 0602877 Pike Pole, Pumper, Provided by Fire Department, NFPA 2016 1
          Pike Pole Make/Model - Fire Hooks Unlimited 12' All Purpose Hook

314 0602875 Pike Pole, 6', Pumper, Provided by Fire Department, NFPA 2016 1
          Pike Pole Make/Model - Fire Hooks Unlimited New York Roof Hook, RH-6

315 0081834 Trough for D-Handled Trash Hook, Qty 2
          Location - in ladder storage compartment
          Qty, - 02

316 0004361 Tubes, Alum, Pike Pole Storage 4
          Qty, Pike Pole Tubes - 04
          Location, Pike Pole Tube - Ladder Storage

317 0017713 No Equipment Deck Required 1
318 0645892 Label, All Apparatus Filters and Part Numbers 1
319 0024388 No Steps Required, Front Of Body 1
320 0518880 Ladder, Zico Quic-Ladder, Model RL-2-6, LS Rear of Body, IPOS Steps 1

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 11624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
321 0028046 Step, Spcl Width, Rear Of Body, 8", Used w/Recessed Traffic Directing Light 1

          Fill in Blank - located directly above the B1 compartment with the side 
supports along side the B1 compartment to allow the step to be located as tight 
to the top of the compartment as possible to allow the lowest hosebed floor 
(Reference Job #27810)

322 0014456 Pump, Hale, QMAX-200, 2000 GPM, Single Stage 1
323 0014481 Seal, Graphite Packing Glands, Hale 1
324 0014477 Trans, Pump, Hale, Gear 1
325 0635600 Pumping Mode, Stationary Only 1
326 0604308 Pump Shift, Air w/o Manual Override, Split Shaft, Interlocked, Hale 1
327 0003148 Transmission Lock-up, EVS 1
328 0004547 Auxiliary Cooling System 1
329 0014486 Not Required, Transfer Valve, Stage Pump 1
330 0746508 Valve(s), Relief Intake, Trident Air Max, Control Location 1

          Qty - 1
          Pressure Setting - 125 psig
          Intake Relief Valve Control - Left Side Pump Panel

331 0556160 Controller, Pressure, Class 1 Total Pressure Governor (TPG Plus) 1
332 0673872 Primer, Trident, Air Prime, Air Operated, Automatic 1
333 0506633 Plate, Test, Main Pump 1
334 0528229 Drain Locations, Special Instructions 1
335 0007720 Pump Drain, Special Location 1
336 0780364 Manuals, Pump, (2) Total, Electronic Copies 1
337 0602512 Plumbing, Stainless Steel and Hose, Single Stage Pump, Control Zone 1
338 0795135 Plumbing, Stainless Steel, w/Foam System 1
339 0004645 Inlets, 6.00" - 1250 GPM or Larger Pump 1
340 0699096 Not Required, Cap, Main Pump Inlet, Included w/Storz Adapter 1
341 0550658 Valve, w/Relief, LS Main Side Pump Inlet, Hale MIV, Elec Cntrl 1

          Pressure Setting - 125 psig
342 0550659 Valve, w/Relief, RS Main Side Pump Inlet, Hale MIV, Elec Cntrl 1

          Pressure Setting - 125 psig
343 0084610 Valves,  Akron 8000 series- All 1
344 0024666 Inlet, Left Side, 2.50," w/3.00" Plumbing 1
345 0024681 Inlet, Right Side, 2.50", w/3.00" Plumbing 1
346 0016158 Valve, Inlet(s) Recessed, Side Cntrl, "Control Zone" 2

          Qty, Inlets - 2
347 0034720 Anode, Zinc, Pair, Pump Inlets 1
348 0012635 Elbow, Side Inlet, 6" FNST Swivel x 5" Storz w/Cap 2

          Qty, Adapter for Inlet - 2
          Location, driver's/passenger's/center - Left & Right

349 0004700 Control, Inlet, at Valve 1
350 0092569 No Rear Inlet (Large Dia) Requested 1
351 0092696 Not Required, Cap, Rear Inlet 1
352 0064116 No Rear Inlet Actuation Required 1
353 0009648 No Rear Intake Relief Valve Required on Rear Inlet 1
354 0556923 Drain, Max. Clearance for Auto Drain Valves 1
355 0092568 No Rear Auxiliary Inlet Requested 1
356 0563738 Valve, .75" Bleeder, Aux. Side Inlet, Swing Handle 1
357 0029043 Tank to Pump, (1) 3.00" Valve, 3.00" Plumbing 1
358 0004910 Outlet, Tank Fill, 2" 1
359 0004940 Outlet, Left Side, 2.50" 2

          Qty, Discharges - 02
360 0092570 Not Required, Outlets, Left Side Additional 1
361 0004945 Outlet, Right Side, 2.50" 2

          Qty, Discharges - 02
362 0092571 Not Required, Outlets, Right Side Additional 1
363 0005047 Outlet, 4" w/4" Right, Handwheel 1

          Valve, Brand - Akron
364 0763155 SP Outlet, Front, 2.50" w/3" Plumbing, 2.5" Valve, Special Under Slung Bumper 1

          Fitting, Outlet - 2.50" NST with 90 degree swivel
          Drain, Front Outlet - Automatic
          Location, Front, Single - top of right bumper

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 12624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
365 0741479 SP Outlet, Rear, 2.50" w/3" Plumbing, Rigth Side Hatch Compt 1

          Qty, Discharges - 01
          Location, Outlet - a) right side

366 0092574 Not Required, Outlet, Rear, Additional 1
367 0092573 Not Required, Outlet, Hose Bed/Running Board Tray 1
368 0752078 Caps/Plugs for 1.00" to 3.00" Discharges/Inlets, S/S Cable 1
369 0563739 Valve, 0.75" Bleeder, Discharges, Swing Handle 1
370 0065091 Elbow, Left Side Outlets, 30 Degree, 2.50" FNST x 2.50" MNST, VLH 1
371 0035094 Not Required, Elbow, Left Side Outlets, Additional 1
372 0085096 Elbow, Right Side Outlets, 30 Degree, 2.5" FNST x 2.5" MNST, VLH 1
373 0089584 Not Required, Elbow, Right Side Outlets, Additional 1
374 0040286 Elbow, Rear Outlets, 30 Degree, 2.50" FNST x 2.50" MNST, VLH 1
375 0085695 Not Required, Elbow, Rear Outlets, Large, Additional 1
376 0028964 Elbow, Large Dia Outlet, 30 Deg, 4" FNST x 5" Storz w/5" Storz x 2.50" MNST 1
377 0092504 Reducer, 2.50" FNST x 1.50" MNST, No Cap 1

          Qty, Adapter for Outlets - 01
          Location, Adapter(s) - the front bumper 2.5" outlet

378 0005080 Reducer, 2.50" FNST x 1.50" MNST, w/Cap 4

          Qty, Adapter for Outlets - 04
          Location, Adapter(s) - on both driver side and both passenger side 2.5" 
discharges

379 0771671 Control, Outlets, Swing Handle, Vertical, Side Control, 48.00" Pump House 10

          Location - and include all pump panel controls (discharges, tank fill and 
tank to pump) with the exception of the LDH and Deluge discharges which will 
be controlled by handwheels
          Qty, Discharges - 10

380 0095958 Deluge Outlet, Special Height/Location 1

          Fill in Blank - in the dunnage area above the pump to allow the deluge to 
be completly below the body line and out of view when stored and then allow 
360 degree use without obstruction when in the raised and deployed position 
when extended up

381 0091106 Outlet, 3.00" Deluge w/TFT Extend-a-Gun XG18, Handwheel 1
382 0777050 Monitor, TFT Crossfire XFT-NJ, No Ground Base 1

          Monitor Finish - Painted
383 0091921 Nozzle, TFT MST-4NJ Tips w/ XF-SS10 Shaper 1
384 0046857 Deluge Mount, For TFT Crossfire Monitor, TFT Manual Extend-A-Gun Only 1
385 0025140 Not Required, 1.50" Crosslays 1
386 0029196 Not Required, 2.50" Crosslay 1
387 0757505 SP Speed, (3), (2) 1.5" w/2.5"Plmb (1) 2.5", Poly Trays, Std. Cap, Top/Side Cntrl. 1
388 0500535 Not Required, Hose Restraint, Crosslay 1
389 0744825 Hose Restr, Spdly, Not Required, w/Rollup Door 1
390 0013903 Panel, Access to Pump, Back Wall of Speedlay 1

          Location - the center
          Qty, - 1

391 0039605 Tray(s), Poly, Additional, Speedlays 3
          Qty, - 03

392 0741474 SP Foam Sys, Husky 3, Single Agent, Selector Valve/Pickup Behind Panel 1

          Discharge - all three (3) speedlays, the front bumper discharge and the 
rear 2.5" discharge
          Amount of Disc. W/Foam - 5

393 0012126 Not Required, CAF Compressor 1
394 0592527 Refill, Foam Tank, Integral, Husky 3 1
395 0031896 Demonstration, Foam System, Dealer Provided 1
396 0005447 Foam Cell, 30 Gallon, Not Reduce Water 1

          Type of Foam - Class "A"
397 0697589 Drain, 1.00", Foam Tank #1, Husky 3 Foam System, Quarter Turn 1
398 0091079 Not Required, Foam Tank #2 1
399 0091112 Not Required, Foam Tank #2 Drain 1
400 0007575 Pump House, Side Control, 48", Control Zone 1
401 0032479 Pump Panel Configuration, Control Zone 1
402 0629224 Material, Pump Panels, Side Control Black Line-X 1

          Material Finish, Pump Panel, Side Control - Black Line-X
          Material, Pump Panel, Side Control - Aluminum

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 13624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
403 0786758 Panel, Pump Access - RightSide Lift-up, Top Horz Hinged, Trigger Latches, Shocks 1
404 0035500 Raised Pump House Structure, Side Control 1
405 0583824 Light, Pump Compt, Wln 3SC0CDCR LED White 1

          Qty, - 01
406 0586382 Gauges, Engine, Included With Pressure Controller 1
407 0005601 Throttle Included w/ Pressure Controller 1
408 0549333 Indicators, Engine, Included with Pressure Controller 1
409 0745568 Indicator Light, Pump Panel, Ok To Pump, Green 1
410 0568684 Access, Drain Valves, Grouped Together, Located on a Removable Panel 1

          Location - All drains will be grouped together on both side pump panels 
so that when drain valve service is needed the panel can be removed without 
requiring any other disassembly of each pump panel

411 0553643 Control, Air Horn at Pump Panel w/Red Switch 1
412 0007518 Drains, Above Running Boards, LS & RS 1
413 0066121 Drains, LS, Keep Area Under Main Inlet Clear 1
414 0670817 Drain Lines, Left /Right Sides, Locate bottom Discharge 1

          Location - all
415 0081262 Drains, RS, Keep Area Under Main Inlet Clear 1
416 0787412 Enclosure, Rollup door, Gortite, Over Pump Panel, Body Width 2

          Qty, Door Accessory - 02
          Color, Roll-up Door, Gortite - Painted to Match Lower Body
          Latch, Roll-up Door, Gortite - Non-Locking Liftbar
          Finish, Compartment Interior - DA Finish
          Location, Left Side, Right Side - Left Side and Right Side
          Size, Enclosure - Pump Panel and Speedlays
          Door Guard - Drip Pan Required

417 0512635 Control, Handwheel, Larger than Standard, Booted U-joints 2
          Location - for the deluge and large diameter discharge to allow gated 
control per NFPA due to the larger valve sizes
          Qty, Gauges/Disc. - 02

418 0018544 Heater, Hot Water, w/Green Indicator Light 1
419 0657656 Cold Climate Pkg, Heat Enclosure Only 1
420 0001750 Tag, Special Colors 11

          Qty, Gauges/Disc. - 11
          Color, Discharge Tag - Colors for all discharges will be chosen by the 
Fire & Rescue committee at time of print approval

421 0511078 Gauges, 4.00" Master, Class 1, 30"-0-600psi 1
422 0037944 SP Not Required, Gauges, Pressure 1
423 0037928 Gauge, Flowmeter / Pressure, FRC Insight Ultimate, FPA400 11

          Qty, Gauges/Disc. - 11
          Discharge w/Flowmeter - all discharges

424 0062586 Gauge, Water Level, Class 1, Pierce Std 1
425 0750203 Water Level Gauge, Wln PSTANK2, LED 1-Light, 4-Level, Use w/Pierce Class 1, 

PMFD
2

          Qty, - 02
          Activation, Water Level G - Ignition & Park Brake
          Location, Water Level Gauge - Each Side Custom Cab
          Color, Trim - Chrome Housing

426 0062992 Gauge, Foam Level, (1) Tank, Class 1, 5lt 1
427 0593161 Light Shield, S/S LED 1
428 0682488 Light Shield, S/S, PS LED 1
429 0793576 Air Horns, (2) Grover, Stutter Tone, 2040 Rect, Through Underslung Bumper 

Flange
1

430 0606833 Location, Air Horns, Bumper, Each Side, Inside Frame (Pos #3 & #5) 1
431 0006063 Control, Air Horn, Horn Ring, PS Foot Sw 1
432 0006100 No Electronic Siren 1
433 0046133 No Siren Location 1
434 0076155 No Siren Switch 1
435 0006188 No Speaker 1
436 0550461 Location, Not Required, No Speaker (Q2B) 1
437 0686334 Siren, Aux, Federal EQ2B-200, 200 Watt, Control Head and Amplifier 1
438 0686329 Control, Aux Electric Siren, Siren Head 1
439 0602185 SP Location, Aux Elect Siren, Center Overhead, Saber FR/Enforcer 1

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 14624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
440 0688013 Speaker, Aux, Siren, Federal BP200-EF 1
441 0687952 Location, Aux Siren Speaker, Frt Bumper, Recess, Center (Pos 4) 1
442 0016080 Siren, Federal Q2B 1
443 0656160 Location of Siren, Recessed in Under Slung Bumper, w/Enclosure 1

          Location, Siren, Mech - a) Left
444 0026163 Control, Mech Siren, DS & PS Foot Sw 1
445 0006086 Switch, Second Siren Brake 1
446 0745616 Switch, Wln, Warning Lights Intensity 1
447 0751890 SP Lightbar, Wln, Freedom IV-*, 1-44", 2-21.5", RRRWR RWRRRRRRWR RWRRR, 

30 Deg
1

          Filter, Whl Freedom Ltbrs - No Filters
448 0016380 No Additional Lights Req'd, Side Zone Upper 1
449 0760374 SP Lights, Front Zone, Wln M6** LED, Blk Q Bzl, 4lts 1

          Color, Lens, LED's - Colored
          Color, Lt DS Frnt Outside - Left Red
          Color, Lt PS Frnt Outside - Right Red
          Color, Lt DS Front Inside - Left White
          Color, Lt PS Front Inside - Right White

450 0653937 Flasher, Headlight Alternating 1
          Headlt flash deactivation - a)w/high beam

451 0760369 SP Lights, Side Zone Lower, Wln M6**, Blk Trim 3pr 1
          Location, Lights Front Side - b)each side bumper
          Color, Lens, LED's - Colored
          Location, Lights Mid Side - Rearward of Crew Cab Doors
          Location, Lights Rear Side - Over Rear Wheels
          Color, Lt Side Front, DS - Left Red
          Color, Lt Side Front, PS - Right Red
          Color, Lt Side Mid DS - Left Red
          Color, Lt Side Mid PS - Right Red
          Color, Lt Side Rear PS - Right Red
          Color, Lt Side Rear DS - Left Red

452 0760365 SP Lights, Side, Wln M9V2** Blk Trim 2nd 2
          Location, Lights - one (1) on the passenger side of the cab located 
forward of the crew cab door and centered above the fixed window in the FR 
portion of the cab and and one (1) on the passenger side of the body in the 
forward corner
          Qty, - 02
          Color, Lights, Warning - gla) red
          Control, Light - a) rear upper warning
          Color, Lens, LED's - m)match LED's
          Control, Scene Lts - Cab Sw Panel DS

453 0760367 SP Lights, Side, Wln M9V2** Blk Trim 1st 2
          Location, Lights - one (1) on the driver side of the cab located forward of 
the crew cab door and centered above the fixed window in the FR portion of the 
cab and and one (1) on the driver side of the body in the forward corner
          Qty, - 02
          Color, Lights, Warning - gla) red
          Control, Light - a) rear upper warning
          Color, Lens, LED's - m)match LED's
          Control, Scene Lts - Cab Sw Panel DS

454 0760357 SP Lights, Rear Zone Lower, Wln M6** LED, Blk Trim 1
          Color, Lens, LED's - Colored
          Color, Lt DS Rear - Left Red
          Color, Lt PS Rear - Right Red

455 0762245 SP Lights, Rear, Wln M6** LED, Blk Trim 1st 2
          Location - one (1) each rear body bulkhead above the tail light clusters
          Color, Light - Red
          Qty, - 02
          Control, Light - c) rear lower warning
          Color, Lens, LED's - Colored

456 0760355 SP Lights, Rear/Side Up Zone, Wln M9V2** Rear, Scene Swts, Blk Trim 4lts 1
          Color, Lens, LED's - Colored
          Color, Lt, Side Rear Upper DS - Red
          Color, Lt, Side Rear Upper PS - Red
          Color, Lt, Rear Upper DS - Red

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 15624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
456           Color, Lt, Rear Upper PS - Red

          Control, Scene Lts - Cab Sw Panel DS and and the rear bulkhead lights 
(not side lights) will activated when the battery switch is on, the emergency 
master switch is on and the transmission is shifted into reverse
          Control, Scene Lts - Cab Sw Panel DS and and the rear bulkhead lights 
(not side lights) will activated when the battery switch is on, the emergency 
master switch is on and the transmission is shifted into reverse

457 0006551 Not Required, Lights, Rear Upper Zone Blocking 1
458 0590000 No Hose Bed Warn Light Brackets Req'd, Lights Mtd on Hatch/Body Compts, PUC 1
459 0791528 Light, Traffic Directing, Wln TAL65, 36.00" Long, TACTL5 1

          Activation, Traffic Dir L - Not Connected
460 0529858 Location, Traf Dir Lt, Recessed Within Trdplt Step 1
461 0530282 Location, Traf Dir Lt Controller, Overhead Switch Panel DS Right End 1
462 0589985 Inverter, Vanner Bravo QBC10-12/120-60G,1050W - Derated to 800W Loc Feature 1

          Location, Inverter - in location to be determined by the Pleasant Prairie 
Fire & Rescue committee at time of print approval (most likely in the driver side 
front body compartment near the batter conditioner and compressor on the 
front wall or ceiling behind the roll up door)
          Location, Inverter Switch - DS Cab

463 0768753 SP Light Twr, CL KL415D-FS, 12 Volt DC LED, Cld 4lts 1
          Back Light or Strobe Light - Back Light
          Color, Tower, CL - Gray with Black Lts

464 0664471 Location, Light Tower, Cargo Area 1
465 0664794 Controller, Light Tower, Command Light, Wired Handheld 1
466 0664791 Location, Light Tower Controller, Driver's Side Front Body Compartment 1
467 0756495 Receptacle, 15/20A 120V 3-Pr 3-Wr SB Dup, 5A 5V USB Ivory, Interior Cab 3

          Qty, - 03
          Location 1 - in the cab to be located at time of print approval by the truck 
committee
          AC Power Source - Shoreline to Inverter External Transfer Sw
          Cover, Receptacle - Interior SS Wall Plate(s)

468 0756459 SP Receptacle, 15/20A 120V 3-Pr 3-Wr SB Dup, 5A 5V USB Ivory, Interior Body 4
          Qty, - 04
          Location 1 - in the body to be located at time of print approval by the 
truck committee
          AC Power Source - Shoreline to Inverter External Transfer Sw
          Cover, Receptacle - Interior SS Wall plate

469 0519934 Not Required, Brand, Hydraulic Tool System 1
470 0007150 Bag of Nuts and Bolts 1

          Qty, Bag Nuts and Bolts - 1
471 0602516 NFPA Required Loose Equipment, Pumper, NFPA 2016, Provided by Fire 

Department
1

472 0602407 Soft Suction Hose, Provided by Fire Department, Pumper NFPA 2016 Classification 1
473 0602390 Strainer, Provided by Fire Department, Pumper NFPA 2016 Classification 1
474 0602538 Extinguisher, Dry Chemical, Pumper NFPA 2016 Class, Provided by Fire 

Department
1

475 0602360 Extinguisher, 2.5 Gal. Pressurized Water, Pumper NFPA 2016,Provided by Fire 
Dept

1

476 0602679 Axe, Flathead, Pumper NFPA 2016 Classification, Provided by Fire Department 1
477 0602667 Axe, Pickhead, Pumper NFPA 2016 Classification, Provided by Fire Department 1
478 0559683 Paint, Two Tone, Cab, Special Paint Break at Roof, Custom Cab 1

          Paint, Color - Red
          Paint Color, Upper Area - black

479 0646901 Paint Chassis Frame Assy, With Liner, E-Coat, Standard 1
          Paint Color, Frame Assembly, Predefined - Standard Black

480 0693797 No Paint Required, Aluminum Front Wheels 1
481 0693792 No Paint Required, Aluminum Rear Wheels 1
482 0648050 SP Coating, Protective Line-X Coating, Crib Compt, Color Feature 1

          Qty, - 01
          Color, Line-X, Per Item - a) black

483 0626465 Coating, Protective Line-X, Heat Enclosure 1
          Color, Paint - black

484 0776467 SP Coating, Safe-Stride, Black, Outboard Side Sheet/Rear Hatch Trim, Rr, 
PUC/Pumper

1

          Location - All treadplate to be coated black

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 16624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
485 0791908 SP Coating, Safe-Stride, Black, Aluminum Treadplate Hose Bed Cover, Black Handrail 1
486 0772633 SP Coating, Safe-Stride, Pump, Cargo, Crosslay Area 1

          Color, Safe-Stride - Black
487 0741493 SP Coating, Safe-Stride, Black, Enclosure Over Pump Panel 1

          Color, Safe-Stride - Black
488 0741613 SP Coating, Protective Line-X, Scuffplate Around Fuel Fill Opening 1
489 0791907 SP Coating, Safe-Stride, Black, Top of Hatch Compartments 1
490 0509165 Coating, Protective Line-X Lining on Fuel Tank, Black 1
491 0772571 SP Coating, Safe-Stride, Black, Full Width Step, Rear of Body 1

          Color, Durabak Coating - Textured Black
492 0788880 SP Coating, Safe-Stride, Black, Tailboard 1
493 0509891 Coating, Protective Line-X Lining, Body Wheelwell Liners 2

          Color, Paint - black
          Qty, - 02

494 0602092 SP Coating, Line-X, Forward Body Bulkhead Exterior 1

          Color, Line-X, Per Item - a) black
495 0639088 Compartment Paint, 909017, Nightspots 1
496 0544129 Reflective Band, 1"-6"-1" 1

          Color, Reflect Band - A - e) black
          Color, Reflect Band - B - p) black
          Color, Reflect Band - C - za) black

497 0007356 Reflective across Cab Face 1
498 0536953 Stripe, Chevron, Rear, Diamond Grade, Pumper, HDRP 1

          Color, Rear Chevron DG - fluorescent yellow green
499 0533024 Stripe, Chevron, Bumper,  4" 2 colors, Diamond grade 1

          Color, Reflect Band - A - p) fluorescent yellow green diamond grade
          Color, Reflect Band - B - z) red diamond grade

500 0544966 Stripe, Chevron, Diamond Grade, Rear Compartment, Rollup, Pumpers 1
          Color, Rear Chevron DG - fluorescent yellow green

501 0065687 Stripe, Reflective, Cab Doors Interior 1
          Color, Reflective - e) black

502 0033179 Lettering Specifications, Reflective 1
503 0686161 Lettering, Reflective, 4.00", (1-20) 1

          Outline, Lettering - Outline and Shade
504 0685986 Lettering, Reflective, 11.00", (41-60) 1

          Outline, Lettering - Outline and Shade
505 0695610 Emblem, Reflective, Per Dept. Submittal, Each 2

          Qty, - 02
          Location, Emblem - one (1) on each front cab door
          Size, Dept Seal, Reflect - 14" - 16"

506 0666414 Emblem, Freedom Flag, Each 2
          Qty, - 02
          Location, Emblem - in a location to be determined
          Size, Flag - 12" - 14"

507 0583553 Undercoating, Cab & Body, Stock/Demo Style, Pumper, Ziebart 1
508 0796973 Manual, Fire Apparatus Parts, (2) Hard Copy, (1) USB Flash Drive,Custom 1
509 0623664 Manual, Chassis Service, (2) Hard Copy, (1) USB Flash Drive, Custom 1
510 0605803 Manual, Chassis Operation, (2) Hard Copy, (1) USB Flash Drive, Custom 1
511 0030008 Warranty, Basic, 1 Year, Apparatus, WA0008 1
512 0696698 Warranty, Engine, Cummins, 5 Year, WA0181 1
513 0684952 Warranty, Steering Gear, TRW Ross TAS, 1 Year WA0202 1
514 0596017 Warranty, Frame, 50 Year, Custom Chassis, WA0013 1
515 0610471 Warranty, Axle, Eaton/Dana, 5 Year/100,000 Mile, Parts and Labor 1
516 0610485 Warranty, Axle, Eaton/Dana, 5 Year/100,000 Mile, Parts and Labor 1
517 0652758 Warranty, ABS Brake System, 3 Year, Meritor Wabco, WA0232 1
518 0019914 Warranty, Structure, 10 Year, Custom Cab, WA0012 1
519 0595813 Warranty, Paint, 10 Year, Cab, Pro-Rate, WA0055 1
520 0524627 Warranty, Electronics, 5 Year, MUX, WA0014 1
521 0695416 Warranty, Pierce Camera System, WA0188 1
522 0647720 Warranty, Pierce LED Strip Lights, WA0203 1
523 0046369 Warranty, 5-year EVS Transmission, Standard Custom, WA0187 1
524 0685945 Warranty, Transmission Cooler, WA0216 1

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 17624Bid #:



Line Option Type Option Description Qty
525 0688798 Warranty, Water Tank, Lifetime, UPF, Poly Tank, WA0195 1
526 0596025 Warranty, Structure, 10 Year, Body, WA0009 1
527 0690936 Warranty, Roll up Doors, Not Required 1
528 0639211 Warranty, Pump, Hale, 5 Year Parts, 2 Year Labor, WA0248 1
529 0648675 Warranty, 10 Year S/S Pumbing, WA0035 1
530 0657990 Warranty, Foam System, Husky 3, WA0231 1
531 0595820 Warranty, Paint, 10 Year, Body, Pro-Rate, WA0057 1
532 0595412 Warranty, Graphics Lamination, 1 Year, Apparatus, WA0168 1
533 0596346 Warranty, Extended, 2 Year, Custom Chassis, Class M, WA0060 1
534 0683627 Certification, Vehicle Stability, CD0156 1
535 0777618 Certification, Engine Installation, Saber FR/Enf, Cummins L9, 

2017,CD0155/CD0158
1

536 0686786 Certification, Power Steering, CD0098 1
537 0631980 Certification, Cab Integrity, Saber FR/Enforcer, CD0130 1
538 0631973 Certification, Cab Door Durability, Saber FR/Enforcer, CD0137 1
539 0631978 Certification, Windshield Wiper Durability, Saber FR/Enforcer, CD0132 1
540 0631974 Certification, Electric Window Durability, Saber FR/Enforcer, CD0133 1
541 0631977 Certification, Seat Belt Anchors and Mounting, Saber FR/Enforcer, CD0134 1
542 0631976 Certification, Cab Heater and Defroster, Saber FR/Enforcer, CD0131 1
543 0631971 Certification, Cab Air Conditioning Performance, Saber FR/Enforcer, CD0135 1
544 0545073 Amp Draw Report, NFPA Current Edition 1
545 0002758 Amp Draw, NFPA/ULC Radio Allowance 1
546 0799248 Appleton/Florida BTO 1
547 0000018 PUMPER, 2ND GEN 1
548 0000012 PIERCE CHASSIS 1
549 0004713 ENGINE, OTHER 1
550 0046395 EVS 3000 Series TRANSMISSION 1
551 0020012 HALE PUMP 1
552 0020009 POLY TANK 1
553 0028048 FOAM SYSTEM 1
554 0020006 SIDE CONTROL 1
555 0020007 AKRON VALVES 1
556 0020015 ABS SYSTEM 1
557 0658751 PUMPER BASE 1

12/10/2019 10:02 AM Page 18624Bid #:



jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Arrow

jason
Arrow

jason
Line

jason
Line

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Typewriter
Delete Front
Suction Set up

jason
Typewriter
Air Horns to
Underslung style cut up in
Lower flange

jason
Typewriter
2.5" discharge above
deck plate on RS

jason
Arrow

jason
Arrow

jason
Arrow

jason
Rectangle

jason
Typewriter
Missing window on print

jason
Arrow

jason
Line

jason
Line

jason
Typewriter
Delete

jason
Line

jason
Line

jason
Rectangle

jason
Arrow

jason
Typewriter
Delete

jason
Typewriter
Missing Window
on Print

jason
Line

jason
Line

jason
Arrow

jason
Typewriter
Delete PS Camera

jason
Rectangle

jason
Arrow

jason
Typewriter
Retrac Mirrors

jason
Rectangle

jason
Arrow

jason
Rectangle

jason
Typewriter
Angled Freedom with
Hi-Viz Below

jason
Arrow

jason
Rectangle

jason
Typewriter
Retrac

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Typewriter
44" Freedom with
31.5" Hi-Viz Below

jason
Arrow

jason
Arrow

jason
Arrow

jason
Typewriter
21.5" Freedom on Angle with
21" hi-viz below

jason
Typewriter
21.5" Freedom on Angle with
21" hi-viz below

jason
Line

jason
Line

jason
Typewriter
Delete DS Camera

jason
Arrow

jason
Rectangle

jason
Typewriter
Retrac

jason
Typewriter
1

jason
Typewriter
2

jason
Typewriter
3

jason
Line

jason
Line

jason
Typewriter
3

jason
Typewriter
2

jason
Rectangle

jason
Typewriter
Handrail Only Next to Door Frame

jason
Arrow

jason
Oval

jason
Typewriter
2.5" to discharge at rear
through lower inside corner of
hatch compartment

jason
Arrow

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Arrow

jason
Arrow

jason
Typewriter
Drop Hosebed Height 13" Based on Void Space Identified
During Print Draw

jason
Arrow

jason
Typewriter
Camera Mounted up under or on bottom side of step

jason
Arrow

jason
Typewriter
Step dropped all the way 
down to just above door
like job # 27810

jason
Arrow

jason
Rectangle

jason
Typewriter
Second Handrail
Matching inboard
rail

jason
Arrow

jason
Rectangle

jason
Typewriter
Show Open Area on Print for 
BlitzFire Mount

jason
Arrow

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Arrow

jason
Arrow

jason
Arrow

jason
Arrow

jason
Typewriter
Whelen Scene Lights IPO Hi-VIZ

jason
Arrow

jason
Arrow

jason
Typewriter
Whelen Scene Lights IPO Hi-VIZ

jason
Arrow

jason
Arrow

jason
Typewriter
Manual TFT Riser to allow nesting
below body when not in use and
deployment out of body when being
used. Manual riser IPO electric set up

jason
Rectangle

jason
Typewriter
Make box as wide as possible

jason
Arrow

jason
Rectangle

jason
Rectangle

jason
Typewriter
M6

jason
Typewriter
M6





PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEP

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

2020

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

1

623

Print Features

Year:

Chassis:

Type:

Model:

FOSTER COACH SALES--903 PROSPERITY DRIVE--STERLING, IL  61081

Prepared By: SHAWN FOSTER

A Chassis

B Body Connection Pass Thru Type

BH Chassis Accessories

BL

C

CB

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M Warning Systems, Visual

MN Warning Systems, Audible

O Lights, Non Emergency

P Electrical Power Group

Q Heat, Ventilation, Air conditioning

R Console, Radio, and communications

T Oxygen and Suction

U Lettering and Graphics

Z Other

Chassis Electrical

Conversion Model

Module Body Modifications

Module Body Hardware

Paint and Striping

Cabinet Doors, Handles and Hardware

Interior Colors

Interior Cabinets, Streetside

Interior Cabinets, Curbside

Front Wall Cabinets

Interior Accessories and Trim

Cot Mount, and Patient Handling

CATEGORIES:

Rev 3 12106



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

AB Horton Emergency Vehicles Feature List

 

AC CHASSIS

 

AFF FORD F-SERIES CHASSIS1 1

 

AFF64016 CHASSIS, 2016 FORD 4X4, 189" F-550 CAB/CHASSIS

The chassis required to complete the ambulance conversion shall be 

supplied by Horton.

0 1

!!!  CHASSIS TO BE A 2020  

!!!  CHASSIS TO BE ORDERED IN OEM RACE RED

!!!  CHASSIS TO HAVE OEM STEEL RIMS. 

!!!  ORDER CHASSIS WITH OEM OPTIONS: 

     41A RAPID HEAT                

     TGM (4) TRACTION TIRES REAR AND (2) ALL POSITION FRONT

     DO NOT ORDER CHASSIS WITH 59H (HI MOUNT STOP LAMP)

12/9/2019

 

AFFSP001 FORD F-SERIES SPECIAL INSTRUCTION0 1

!!!  APPLY GPC DISCOUNT:   

!!!  CUSTOMER'S FIN CODE:  QW322.
12/5/2019

 

AFFSP002 FORD F-SERIES SPECIAL INSTRUCTION0 1

!!!  INSTALL A SLIDING WINDOW ON CAB SIDE OF PASS-THROUGH OPENING.3/22/2018

 

AJNSPIC0 CHASSIS INTERIOR COLOR SHALL BE GRAY1 1

 

ASP00100 CHASSIS SPECIAL INSTRUCTION0 1

!!!  NOTE INSTALLATION OF A (1) SLOT ANGLED MAP HOLDER ON THE REAR

     CAB WALL BETWEEN THE CAB SEATS PER RSP00002.
1/25/2016

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 2 of 441:59:12 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

B CHASSIS MODIFICATIONS, HARDWARE AND ACCESSORIES

 

BH010000 DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID (DEF)

The fill for the DEF tank will be located in the driver's side of 

the body forward of the rear wheels.  A lable stating "DIESEL 

EXHAUST FLUID (DEF)" will be installed next to the fill neck.

1 1

(Option is applicable to 2011 and later Ford F-series chassis)

 

BH02A100 STAINLESS STEEL WHEEL COVERS

Stainless steel wheel covers shall be installed.

1 1

3/29/2018

 

BH03B000 MUD FLAPS: rear

Install individual rear mud flaps behind each set of rear wheels.

1 1

 

BH06A000 WIDE DOCK BUMPERS

Install wide style rear dock bumpers. Not applicable with bumper 

option BH11E000.

0 1

5/6/2015

 

BH070000 REINFORCE REAR BUMPER END CAPS

Reinforce end caps of rear bumper for greater impact resistance.

1 1

A section of 2" x 2" steel angle shall be attached to the back side of the 

std Horton step.  (Note, this option is not available on recessed or 

impact steps).

 

BH08H000 RUNNING BOARDS: STAR PUNCHED

Install heavy duty aluminum diamond plate running boards and splash 

shields. Running boards are to be star punched for enhanced drain 

and foot grip.

0 1

5/5/2015

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 3 of 441:59:12 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

BH110000 REAR STEP/ BUMPER ASSEMBLY

The center section of the rear step bumper shall be constructed of 

aluminum grip strut and be hinged to assist in patient handling.

1 1

!!!  APPLY RUSTPROOFING TO ALL EXPOSED STEEL BUMPER MOUNTING

     COMPONENTS. (I.E., "L" SHAPED REINFORCEMENT BAR) AFTER ASSEMBLY.  

     

12/5/2019

 

BH16L000 LIQUID SPRING SUSPENSION WITH DUMP FEATURE

A Liquid Spring rear suspension shall be installed. The suspension 

system shall dump when the left rear entry door is opened. The 

system shall include a dump override switch.

1 1

OEM DUMP SWITCH LOCATION: CHASSIS DASH, LEFT SIDE OF STEERING WHEEL.

 
12/9/2019

 

BH32OR00 SUSPENSION SWITCH: dump override

A switch will be installed where specified, to override the 

automatic dump feature activated by the left rear patient 

compartment entry door.

1 1

Switch Locate:  CURBSIDE REAR ENTRY DOOR PANEL ABOVE DOOR LOCK BEZEL.5/14/2015

 

BL073000 BATTERIES, STANDARD ON F-SERIES FORD CHASSIS

(2) OEM batteries shall be installed in the manufacturers under hood 

battery tray locations.

1 1

 

BL08A000 BATTERY HEAT SHIELDS

Battery heat shields will be provided for any battery located under 

the hood which is not protected by the OEM manufacturer.

1 1

 

BL26B000 BACKUP ALARM RESET

Backup alarm to automatically reset to on if alarm was manually 

canceled using the control panel alarm cut-off switch (FL25) during 

previous use.

1 1

 

BL26I000 CAMERA SYSTEM FOR USE WITH I4g

A camera system shall be installed as noted below. The system is to 

use the i4G front screen as its monitor.

0 1

QTY: (1)

LOCATE: ABOVE REAR DOORS, BELOW AMBER M9.

!!! ILOS, CAMERA TO BE A SAFETY VISION #SV-625B (COLOR).

!!! ILOS, MONITOR TO BE A #RVS-MV1619N MOUNTED ON WINDSHIELD.

12/9/2019

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 4 of 441:59:12 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

BL32A000 OEM AM/FM/CD PLAYER SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE OEM 

MANUFACTURER

OEM AM/FM/CD player shall be provided by the OEM manufacturer on all 

Horton supplied chassis.

1 1

!!! NO CD PLAYER ON 2020 MY12/9/2019

 

C CONVERSIONS

 

CA200000 PREVIOUS VEHICLE REFERENCE

This option is to be used for comparison purposes only.  

Specifications are specific to each order so use extreme caution 

when referencing a previous production order.

0 1

DUPLICATE OF PREVIOUS VEHICLE PRODUCTION #1870712/10/2018

 

CA640000 CONVERSION MODEL: F623 FORD F SERIES

MINIMUM BODY DIMENSIONS:

(Exterior)

-Height:            89"

-Width:             96"

-Length:           173"

(Interior)

-Height:            72"

-Aisle              20"

-Width:             20"(from edge of cot in wall position to squad
                         bench riser)

-Length:           169"

OVERALL DIMENSIONS (Including Chassis, Module and Step):

-Height:           117" (to top of vent)

-Width:            100"

-Length:           307"

0 1

!!!  VEHICLE TO HAVE A PASS-THROUGH CONFIGURATION WITH SLIDING WINDOW

     ON CAB SIDE OF OPENING.

!!!  74" HEADROOM.

!!!  CRASH BARRIER CONFIGURATION.

3/22/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 5 of 441:59:12 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

CA640001 F623 STREETSIDE FORWARD:

Clear Door Opening:           18.7" wide x 79.1" high 

Actual Compartment            24.2" wide x 82.1" high x 20.3" 

This area shall be accessed through a single outside hinged door. 

The compartment shall house the vehicle's primary O2 cylinder. The 

compartment shall be vented to the outside.

1 1

!!! REINFORCE BACK WALL LEFT OF O2 FOR DEALER SUPPLIED AND MOUNTED C-

CHANNEL

FOR SCBA 

STAMP ADDITIONAL VENTS

12/9/2019

 

cb040000

COMPARTMENT HEIGHT Modify: first, street side

The height of the standard compartment for this model shall be 

modified. This is the first street side compartment height 

modification and shall include affected modifications to the 

interior cabinet.

0 1

HEIGHT MODIFICATION: DECEASE 22" FOR UPPER ELECTRICAL COMPARTMENT10/24/2018

CA640002 F623 STREETSIDE INTERMEDIATE:

Clear Door Opening:           51.7" wide x 38.3" high

Actual Dimensions:            55.5" wide x 41.5" high x 20.3" 

This area shall be accessed through double, outside hinged doors. 

Both doors shall have exterior door handles and latching devices.

1 1

!!! ROTATE HOPS TO THE LEFT COMPARTMENT WALL

!!! INSTALL P/D COMPONENTS ON THE LEFT WALL BELOW THE HOPS

!!! INSTALL ALL ADD-ON ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS IN THE UPPER STREETSIDE

FORWARD COMPARTMENT, INCLUDING AIR HORN COMPRESSOR

10/24/2018

 

cb040000

COMPARTMENT HEIGHT Modify: first, street side

The height of the standard compartment for this model shall be 

modified. This is the first street side compartment height 

modification and shall include affected modifications to the 

interior cabinet.

0 1

HEIGHT MODIFICATION: DECREASE 12" FOR INTERIOR CABINETRY10/24/2018

dr10d000

TOOL MOUNTING PLATE

A .250" thick aluminum plate with a sanded D/A finish shall be 

installed in the designated area.  The plate will be secured to the 

compartment wall using existing or additional extruded aluminum "C" 

channels.

0 1

SIZE: MAXIMUM WIDTH BETWEEN HOPS CLOSE-OUT AND MAIN WALL DRAWER

CLOSE-OUT x MAX HEIGHT

LOCATION: BACK WALL

10/24/2018

dr10e000

EXTRUDED ALUMINUM "C" CHANNEL, ADDITIONAL

Additional section of aluminum "C" channel shall be installed on the 

designated compartment walls. Standard tool boards require two C-

channels.

0 2

Location:  FOR INSTALLATION OF TOOL PLATE.8/13/2015

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 6 of 441:59:17 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

dr11cl00

CLOSEOUT, EXTERIOR COMPARTMENT

Install a closeout to block off exterior access to the exterior 

compartment as noted below. Fabricate closeout to match compartment 

material.

0 1

LOCATE: FOR MAIN WALL SUCTION RECESS 10/24/2018

CA640004 F623 STREETSIDE REAR:

Clear Door Opening:           32.0" wide x 58.3" high

Actual Dimensions:            36.6" wide x 61.5" high x 20.3" 

This area shall be accessed through double, outside hinged doors. 

Both doors shall have exterior door handles and latching devices:

1 1

STAMP ADDITIONAL VENTS12/9/2019

 

dr10d000

TOOL MOUNTING PLATE

A .250" thick aluminum plate with a sanded D/A finish shall be 

installed in the designated area.  The plate will be secured to the 

compartment wall using existing or additional extruded aluminum "C" 

channels.

0 1

SIZE: 35"W. HEIGHT TO START 6" UP FROM BOTTOM OF THE FLOOR AND EXTEND

TO CEILING.

LOCATION: ON BACK WALL PER DRAWING

10/24/2018

dr10e000

EXTRUDED ALUMINUM "C" CHANNEL, ADDITIONAL

Additional section of aluminum "C" channel shall be installed on the 

designated compartment walls. Standard tool boards require two C-

channels.

0 2

LOCATION: FOR TOOL PLATE10/24/2018

CA640005 F623 CURBSIDE REAR:

Clear Door Opening:           25.0" wide x 79.1" high

Actual Dimensions:            29.7" wide x 82.1" high x 20.3"

This area shall be accessed through a single outside hinged door

1 1

STAMP ADDITIONAL VENTS12/9/2019

 

cb03so00

SWEEP OUT COMPARTMENT FLOOR MODIFICATION

Compartment floor is to be sweep-out style.

0 1

!!!  FLOOR TO BE FLAT ALUMINUM WITH A D/A FINISH.5/18/2015

cb060w00

COMPARTMENT WIDTH Modify: first, curbside

The width of the standard compartment for this model shall be 

modified. This is the first curbside compartment width modification 

and shall include affected modifications to the interior cabinet.

0 1

Width Modification:  REDUCE 7"10/27/2015

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 7 of 441:59:23 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

dr08l000

SHELF FOR LED LIGHTED VERTICAL COMPARTMENT

A diamond plate adjustable shelf shall be installed in the following 

location.

0 1

Locate:  ABOVE FIXED SHELF FOR I/O ACCESS.8/13/2015

dr08lf00

FIXED SHELF FOR LED LIGHTED VERTICAL COMPARTMENT

Install a fixed diamond plate shelf using (4) cast shelf brackets, 

(2) for right wall, (2) for left wall. Install cast brackets 

directly to the compartment walls. Install shelf in the following 

location.

0 1

Locate:  BETWEEN DIVIDER AND RIGHT COMPARTMENT FLOOR.  BOTTOM OF

         SHELF TO BE 40" ABOVE COMPARTMENT FLOOR.
8/13/2015

dr11a000

DIVIDER FIXED, VERTICAL COMPARTMENT

Install a 16" deep fixed vertical divider shall be installed in the 

location listed below. (Divider material is to match the compartment 

material)

0 1

Locate:  11" FROM RIGHT COMPARTMENT WALL.8/13/2015

dr11p000

STAIR CHAIR POCKET, RECESSED

A pocket that is 40" high x 10" wide x 1.2" deep shall be recessed 

into the inner compartment door panel.  The pocket shall be 

installed as close to the bottom and hinged side of door as possible 

unless otherwise specified.

0 1

Locate:  HINGE SIDE OF CURBSIDE REAR COMPARTMENT DOOR.

!!!  POCKET TO BE 6"W ILO 10"W DUE TO DOOR HANDLES.

!!!  FOR STRYKER #6252 STAIR CHAIR.

12/9/2019

CAB93AF0 KKK-A-1822F CERTIFICATION LABEL

The vehicle shall have weight/payload, electrical load and KKK-A-

1822F certification stickers installed in the O2 compartment.

0 1

5/5/2015

 

CB BODY MODIFICATIONS/OPTIONS

 

CB030000 MODULE HEAD ROOM, INCREASE FROM STANDARD, per inch

The standard module body headroom shall be increased from standard 
per the quantity listed below. The quantity represents inches and 

must be in increments of 2".

0 2

Headroom Required: 74".

!!! REAR DOORS TO REMAIN AT STANDARD 72" HEADROOM HEIGHT TO ALLOW FOR

CAMERA INSTALLATION BELOW M9 AMBER LIGHT. 

10/24/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 8 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

CB06CC00 CRASH BARRIER SAFETY CONFIGURATION

The side access door is to be relocated at the forward most area on 

the curbside of the body. The space between the door and the head of 

the bench is to be occupied by an inside/outside access compartment 

with three standard shelves .125" thickness. The bench must remain a 

minimum of 72" long.

0 1

Size: CLEAR OPENING: 29.12"W X 47.43"H X 20.3"D.

Note: SQUAD BENCH LENGTH MUST ACCOMMODATE A 72" BACKBOARD.

!!! INSTALL A CUSTOM DIAMOND PLATE CRASH BARRIER COMPARTMENT BETWEEN

THE SIDE ENTRY DOOR AND WHEEL HOUSE WITH A SINGLE-HINGED

EXTERIOR DOOR WITH DUAL NADER PINS. DIMENSIONS INCLUDE 6" DROP.

!!! INSTALL (2) ADJUSTABLE DIAMOND PLATE SHELVES IN COMPARTMENT WITH

1" LIPS. LOCATE (1) SHELF AT INTERIOR FLOOR LEVEL AND OTHER

SHELF SPACED EVENLY ABOVE IN THE INSIDE/OUTSIDE ACCESS AREA.

INTERIOR ACCESS TO EXTEND AS CLOSE TO FLOOR AS POSSIBLE.

!!! INSTALL AN AISLE-FACING CARGO NET WITH ANCRA FASTENERS ON THE

BOTTOM AND FERNOS BUCKLES ON THE TOP. (FEMALE TOP, MALE BOTTOM)

(IG080000/IG09E000) ON THE INTERIOR ACCESS. 

!!! INSTALL (1) AISLE-FACING DRAWER (IK040000) WITH BOTTOM MOUNTED

SLIDES IN THE UPPER PORTION OF THE CRASH BARRIER PER DRAWING.

SIZE: APPROXIMATELY 25.5"W X 5.5"H X 16"D (ALL I.D.)

!!! TOP OF COMPARTMENT TO HAVE A FLAT STAINLESS STEEL COUNTERTOP

(NO LIPS) (FE060000) TO ALLOW FOR DEALER INSTALLATION OF A CORIAN

COUNTERTOP.

12/9/2019

 

CB06E000 SIDE DOOR: relocate

The side patient access door shall be relocated from its standard 

location.

0 1

Locate: FULLY FORWARD FOR CRASH BARRIER CONFIGURATION. 10/24/2018

 

CB06SX00 DOUBLE STEP CURBSIDE ENTRY 6" DROP SKIRT

The curbside skirt, forward of the rear wheel well shall be dropped 

6 inches. Two integral ALD steps within the side patient door step 

well shall be available upon opening the side door for easier and 

lower access to the patient compartment.

0 1

5/7/2015

 

CB06SX10 STREETSIDE OF BODY LOWERED 6" FROM STANDARD

The street side of the body forward of the rear wheel well shall be 

lowered 6" from standard.

0 1

Note exhaust location when selecting this option.7/6/2015

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 9 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

CB07E000 COT MOUNT REINFORCEMENT PLATES: Power Load

Additional under floor reinforcement is required for future 

installation of a Stryker Power Load system.

0 1

!!! CENTER MOUNT. 

!!! FOR POWER LOAD.
12/9/2019

 

CB09SA00 PATIENT AREA SOUND PROOFING/ACOUSTIC ENHANCEMENT 

PACKAGE

Install standard sound control package.

1 1

 

CBR12E00 ELECTRICAL COMPARTMENT

Install a 21" high single door compartment above the oxygen 

compartment to house the add-on electrical equipment. Install a Cast 

Products vent in the compartment door. The streetside forward 

compartment height must be reduced 22" to accommodate this feature.

Note:  for Cool Tech options with solor panel the electrical 

compartment will be 23" high and include a 3" notch in the top. The 

streetside forward compartment height must be reduced 24" to 
accommodate this feature.

0 1

Note: Must reduce the height of the #1 compartment

!!! NO COOL TECH ORDERED.

!!! ILO STREETSIDE INTERMEDIATE COMPARTMENT, INSTALL AIR HORN

COMPRESSOR IN THIS ELECTRICAL COMPARTMENT.

10/24/2018

 

CBSP0001 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, BODY MODIFICATIONS0 1

!!!  NOTE CRASH BARRIER CONFIGURATION.

!!!  NOTCH STREETSIDE WHEEL HOUSE FOR SHARPS/WASTE.

!!!  MODIFY SQUAD BENCH PAN DUE TO SHARPS/WASTE AND CRASH BARRIER AT

     HEAD OF BENCH PER DRAWING.

3/23/2018

 

CBSP0002 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, BODY MODIFICATIONS0 1

!!!  ALIGN ALL M9 SERIES LIGHTS HORIZONTALLY ACROSS UPPER REAR FACE.  

!!!  UPPER OUTBOARD M9s ON REAR TO ALIGN VERTICALLY WITH WINDOW LEVEL 

     LIGHTS.

3/23/2018

 

CBSP0003 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, BODY MODIFICATIONS0 1

!!!  NOTE WHELEN PIONEER SLIMLINE SERIES SEMI-RECESSED LIGHTS

     #PSL1R5B (OSP00002) INSTALLED ON EACH SIDE AND REAR FACE OF

     MODULE PER DRAWINGS.

8/18/2015

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 10 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

D MODULE BODY HARDWARE

 

DG05C100 PRIVACY WINDOWS, REAR MODULE BODY ENTRY DOORS

The rear module entry doors shall have solid windows.  The windows 

shall have dark privacy glass.  The windows shall meet FMVSS glazing 

standards.  No films are to be used.

0 1

5/5/2015

 

DG06C200 PRIVACY WINDOW, SLIDING FOR SIDE ENTRY DOOR

The side entry door shall have a sliding window.  The window shall 

have dark privacy glass.  The window shall meet FMVSS glazing 

standards.  No films are to be used.

0 1

5/6/2015

 

DG07R000 EMERGENCY DOOR RELEASE MECHANISM, SIDE DOOR

Install emergency release knobs on top and bottom of the side module 

entrance door.

0 1

12/9/2019

 

DG080000 EMERGENCY DOOR RELEASE MECHANISM, REAR DOORS

Install standard emergency release knobs on top and bottom of rear 
module entrance doors.

1 1

 

DG08A000 DOOR HANDLES

Install Tri-Mark free floating style door handles with pre-stretched 

stainless steel cables. Include three piece interior door panels on 

all access doors.

1 1

3/23/2018

 

DH000000 Vi-Tech body mounts

Install standard Vi-Tech body mounts.

1 1

 

DH030000 STAINLESS STEEL SPLASH SHIELDS

Install brushed stainless splash shields on the lower front face of 

the body just behind the cab access doors. These splash shields are 

to be the same height as the diamond plate front corner guards.

0 1

!!!  NO RUNNING BOARD LIGHT PRE-PUNCHES REQUIRED.8/13/2015

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 11 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

DH040000 MODULE BODY FENDERS: stainless steel

Rear wheel housings shall have stainless steel flare skirts to 

protect the wheel house opening and side body finish.

1 1

!!! VEHICLE INCLUDES A 6" STREETSIDE AND CURBSIDE DROP SKIRT. INSTALL

FENDERS FOR A 3" DROP SKIRT ON BOTH SIDES AND LENGTHEN THE RUB

RAILS SO THEY EXTEND BELOW THE FENDERS FORWARD OF THE REAR WHEELS.

12/9/2019

 

DH330000 REAR DOOR HOLD OPENS, GRABBER

Install chrome Cast Products "Grabber" style rear door hold opens.

(NOTE: HOLD OPENS MUST BE RELOCATED IF TELESCOPIC LIGHTS ARE ORDERED)

1 1

 

DH660000 FUEL FILL PLATE

Install a stainless steel plate on the body face below the fuel fill 

housing.

0 2

!!!  INSTALL BELOW DEF AND FUEL FILL LOCATIONS.3/22/2018

 

DL48A000 ELECTRIC DOOR LOCKS: access doors

Install power activated door locks on all patient area access doors. 

Locks to be activated  by a switch at each patient area door, and 

controlled with the access door locks.  Locks may be overridden by a 

manual slide lever or by the door key. A separate lock switch will 

be located in the front radio console if option DL48D000 (wired to 

OEM locks) is not selected.

1 1

 

DL48B000 ELECTRIC DOOR SWITCH: concealed

Install a concealed switch on the exterior of the vehicle to operate 

the power door lock circuit. Doors shall be wired to unlock only on 

this circuit.

0 1

Locate:  REAR LICENSE PLATE BRACKET, UPPER LEFT CORNER.8/13/2015

 

DL48D000 ELECTRIC DOOR LOCKS WIRED TO OEM SWITCHES

The module door locks and compartment locks (if ordered) are to be 

wired to the chassis door lock switches.

0 1

5/6/2015

 

DLH40000 RECESSED LICENSE PLATE BRACKET

A Cast Products #LP0002 recessed license plate bracket shall be 

installed per the attached drawing.  The bracket will include 

lighting in the top to illuminate the license plate.

0 1

Locate:  CENTER OF REAR RISER.5/7/2015

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 12 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

DM100000 REFLECTORS:

All patient compartment entry doors shall have red reflectors in the 

lower corner.

1 1

 

DR220000 RUBBER MATTING IN EXTERIOR COMPARTMENTS

Ribbed rubber matting will be installed on the floor and shelves of 

all exterior compartments.

1 1

5/7/2015

 

DR23A000 RUBBER COVERED WALLS IN BACKBOARD COMPARTMENT

The interior of the backboard compartment is to be covered with 

rubber matting to protect equipment stored in this area.

1 1

Color:  BLACK.5/18/2015

 

DSP00001 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, MODULE BODY HARDWARE0 1

!!! INSTALL BLACK PVC WASHINGTON DC STYLE RUB RAILS.

!!! INSTALL FENDERS FOR A 3" DROP SKIRT AND EXTEND RUB RAILS BELOW 

    FENDERS FORWARD OF THE REAR WHEELS. 

3/23/2018

 

E PAINT AND STRIPING

 

ED010000 CHASSIS PAINT: standard white

Chassis color to be standard white.

1 1

!!!  DO NOT PAINT CHASSIS WHITE.  CHASSIS TO ARRIVE PAINTED OEM

     RACE RED
12/9/2019

 

ED050000 MODULE PAINT: other color

Paint MODULE special color

0 1

PAINT COLOR:   RED.        

PAINT NUMBER:  Frd11: PQ (SIKKENS CROSSED TO OEM RACE RED)

!!!  CHASSIS TO ARRIVE PAINTED OEM RACE RED.  DO NOT REPAINT CHASSIS.

!!!  DO NOT PAINT MODULE UNTIL CHASSIS ARRIVES.  PAINT BODY TO MATCH 

     OEM CHASSIS COLOR.

12/9/2019

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 13 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

F INTERIOR CABINET DOORS, HANDLES & HARDWARE

 

FE010000 FULL HEIGHT PULL HANDLES ON SLIDING PLEXIGLAS DOORS

All sliding cabinet doors to have full length pull handles.

1 1

 

FE01FT00 LATCH, HINGED DOOR: Southco flush stainless steel pull style

Install stainless flush mount Southco pull latches on the hinged 
interior cabinet doors.

1 1

 

FE01FW00 LATCHES, NFPA STYLE, SPRING LOADED LEVER TYPE

Install spring loaded lever style latches on the interior cabinets 

to meet NFPA 1917 standards.

0 4

Locate:  (3) ON ALL DOORS OF LINEN CLOSET, INCLUDING ELECTRONICS

             CABINET. 

         (1) ON ANGLED CABINET ABOVE INHALATION AREA.

         (1) ON DRAWER ABOVE CRASH BARRIER COMPARTMENT.

!!!  ILOS, (2) NFPA LATCHES ON UPPER (2) DOORS OF LINEN CLOSET TO

     BE LOCKING LATCHES.  

4/2/2018

 

FE02A000 PLEXIGLAS COLOR: light tint

All Plexiglas doors to be light tint.

1 1

 

FE060000 STAINLESS STEEL COUNTER TOPS (STANDARD)

Stainless steel pan formed counter tops shall be installed in the 

patient area.

1 1

!!!  ILOS, INSTALL FLAT STAINLESS STEEL COUNTERTOPS (NO LIPS) TO

     ALLOW FOR DEALER INSTALLATION OF CORIAN COUNTERTOPS.

!!!  IATS, INSTALL A FLAT STAINLESS STEEL COUNTERTOP (NO LIPS)

     ON TOP OF CRASH BARRIER COMPARTMENT TO ALLOW FOR DEALER

     INSTALLATION OF CORIAN COUNTERTOP.

3/22/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 14 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

FE08ST00 INHALATION PANEL (STANDARD):

The inhalation panel is to be fabricated from composite material and 

covered with Formica to match to color selected.

1 1

!!! ILOS, INHALATION PANEL TO BE COVERED WITH CG-TECH.

!!! PADDING AND BEADING TO MATCH UPHOLSTERY COLOR.

!!! ILOS, INSTALL INHALATION PANEL WITH 16" OF FREE SPACE REAR OF THE

PANEL TO ALLOW FOR LP15 MONITOR STORAGE ON REAR PORTION OF

COUNTERTOP.

!!! INSTALL A RECESSED POCKET FOR SMART PHONE STORAGE WITH A

1" RETAINING LIP ON THE OUTBOARD EDGE. LOCATE IN THE INHALATION

PANEL BETWEEN THE CONTROL PANEL AND THE RADIO HEAD PER DRAWING.

SIZE: 7"W X 4.5"H X 8"D. (ALL I.D.) 

!!! INSTALL (1) 12VDC OUTLET WITH USB PORTS

IN THE BACK WALL OF THE RECESSED POCKET FOR CHARGING JACKS.

CONFIGURE BATTERY HOT.

12/9/2019

 

G INTERIOR COLORS, UPHOLSTERY AND SEATING

 

GF01CG00 INTERIOR COLOR SCHEME: CG TECH

The patient area walls, inner door panels and inhalation panel are 

to be finished with CG Tech material. Install brushed stainless 

risers and lower door panels.

0 1

Color:  POLAR WHITE.5/7/2015

 

GF01R000 INTERIOR COLOR SCHEME: Custom

Interior colors are as follows:

0 1

FLOOR:                 LONSEAL LONDECK RIDGELINE #801 SMOKEY BLACK

RISERS:                STAINLESS STEEL.

WALLS:                 CG-TECH POLAR WHITE.

COMPOSITE CABINETRY:   WHITE.

CABINET:               WHITE PAINT - SMOOTH ILO TEXTURED.

UPHOLSTERY:            VACUUM FORMED - GUN METAL.

3/22/2018

 

GF01S000 CUSTOM FLOOR:

A non standard/stocking floor material is desired.

0 1

Type:    LONSEAL LONDECK RIDGELINE #801

Color:   SMOKEY BLACK
1/5/2016

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 15 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

GF01V000 VACUFORMED UPHOLSTERY:

All seat cushions including head and back cushions are to be 

vacuformed style. Cushions are to be installed with Velcro around 

the full perimeter of the cushion. All closeouts are to be covered 

with matching material and installed per standard. Head, backrest 

and HOPS cushions are to be made and attached per standard.

0 1

!!!  INCLUDE ATTENDANT SEAT.3/26/2018

 

GF02M000 INSIDE CABINET FINISH: paint

The interior of all aluminum cabinets shall have a durable paint 

finish. The painted surface shall be washable and non-absorbent. See 

the appropriate Interior Color Scheme option for paint color 

information.

1 1

!!!  SMOOTH ILO TEXTURED.8/17/2015

 

GF02P000 RISERS:

The interior of this vehicle is to contain no wood or wood products. 

The risers are to be made of reinforced structural composite board 

covered with Formica per the color description. Formica will not 
installed on the risers if stainless steel riser options are 

selected.

1 1

Note: Riser thickness to be modified if option #PL27CP00 is ordered.

 

GF030000 STAINLESS STEEL RISER, cabinet wall

Install stainless steel on cabinet wall riser. If a cabinet riser 
accent stripe is ordered the stainless steel will stop at the bottom 

edge of the stripe.

0 1

3/22/2018

 

GF03A000 STAINLESS STEEL RISER, bench wall

Install stainless steel on squad bench riser.

0 1

3/22/2018

 

GF03C000 STAINLESS STEEL LOWER DOOR PANELS

Finish lower section of inside patient compartment doors with 

stainless steel. If an interior accent stripe is ordered the 

stainless is to stop at the bottom of the stripe.

0 1

!!!  NOTE PANELS TO HAVE CHEVRON STRIPING INSTALLED BY DEALER. 

!!! EXTEND C/S ENTERY DOOR PANEL UPWARD 
12/9/2019

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 16 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

GK12A300 HIGH BACK ATTENDANT SEAT WITH CHILD SAFETY, 4PT

Delete the boxed in attendant seat cushions. Install a USSC high 

back bucket seat with integral 4pt seatbelt and child safety seat. 

The seat to be adjustable front to rear.

0 1

!!!  SEAT TO BE VACUUM FORMED. 

!!!  SEAT BELTS TO BE RED ILOS.

!!!  INSTALL HEAT/AC GRATE WITH MACHINE SCREWS AND NYLOCK NUTS (WHERE 

     ALLOWED).

3/26/2018

 

GK150000 SEAT BELTS:

Install standard 4pt seatbelts per quantity and locations selected.

5 3

LOCATE:  (1) MIDDLE OF BENCH

         (1) FOOT OF BENCH

         (1) CPR SEAT

!!!  ALL 4-POINT RESTRAINTS TO BE RED.  

!!!  BELTS FOR BACKBOARD RETENTION ON BENCH TO BE BLACK.

3/22/2018

 

H4 INTERIOR CABINETRY, STREET SIDE, COMPOSITE

All cabinetry to be fabricated from aluminum composite material.

!!!  MAIN WALL INTERIOR CABINETS AND CURBSIDE OVERHEAD CABINET TO BE

     CONSTRUCTED OF WHITE COMPOSITE MATERIAL.
8/17/2015

 

HK000000 LINEN CLOSET

Install a vertical storage cabinet behind the attendant seat. The 

upper storage area shall house the primary electrical distribution 

area.  The lower section shall be used for miscellaneous storage.  

Each area shall be accessed through hinged doors.  The electrical 

distribution area shall include a Southco key lock/latching device. 
The entire cabinet shall be fabricated from aluminum and shall then 

be painted, unless otherwise specified.

1 1

!!! CUSTOM LINEN CLOSET PER DRAWINGS (POSITIONED FROM TOP TO BOTTOM):

!!! ELECTRONICS PORTION TO BE 17.5"H. EQ2B SIREN AMPLIFIER

(MN35EF20) TO BE INSTALLED ON FLOOR OF THIS SECTION.

!!! STORAGE AREA BELOW ELECTRONICS SECTION TO INCLUDE (1) ADJUSTABLE

SHELF, A 110-VAC OUTLET AND A 12-VDC SURFACE MOUNTED OUTLET, BOTH

INSTALLED ON THE UPPER BACK WALL - LEFT SIDE.

!!! INCLUDE A 12"H STORAGE AREA DIRECTLY ABOVE REFRIGERATOR. THIS

SECTION TO HOUSE A SMITHWORKS IV WARMER. INSTALL A 12 VOLT OUTLET

!!! BOTTOM PORTION TO HOUSE A NORCOLD REFRIGERATOR (PL26D000) WITH

RIGHT-HINGED DOOR.

!!! ALL (3) DOORS TO HAVE C2 LEVER LATCHES (FE01FW00). THE

ELECTRONICS CABINET AND THE CABINET IMMEDIATELY BELOW IT TO

HAVE LOCKABLE LATCHES.

10/25/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 17 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

HK001000 HOPS SYSTEM:

The unit is to be equipped with the HOPS system.

1 1

Note: Deletion of the system along with the selection of option #HK01A000 

requires that the credit provided under HK01B000 be deleted.

 

HK001B00 RADIUS STYLE CABINET TRIM

Install smooth 1.5" radiused trim on all applicable interior 

cabinets.

1 1

 

HK01B000 STREETSIDE WALL WITH CPR SEAT

Street side wall to have CPR configuration. All cabinets over 14"H 

will include (1) standard adjustable shelf.

SEE DRAWINGS

1 1

!!! MODIFIED CABINET WALL "B" PER DRAWINGS.

!!! STREETSIDE CABINETS TO BE 18"D

!!! UPPER INHALATION CABINET TO BE 42"W AND INCLUDE:

- LIFT-UP FRAME (HK01R000)

- (1) FIXED CENTER DIVIDER (HK16A000)

- (1) ADDITIONAL ADJUSTABLE SHELF (HK160000)

!!! INCLUDE ANGLED CABINET WITH PADDED DOOR FORWARD OF CPR SEAT.

CABINET TO INCLUDE (1) ADJUSTABLE SHELF.

!!! CPR SEATING AREA TO BE 34" WIDE (FRAME TO FRAME - NOT ACTUAL SEATING

WIDTH).

!!! TELEMETRY COUNTER AREA TO BE 14" WIDE.

!!! UPPER REAR CABINET TO BE 51.75"W X 22"H X 18"D.

!!! INSTALL A CABINET BELOW THE INHALATION AREA COUNTERTOP, FORWARD

OF THE PULL-OUT WRITING TRAY. INCLUDE SLIDING PLEXIGLAS DOORS.

SIZE PER DRAWING.

10/25/2018

 

HK01R000 LIFT UP CABINET FRAMES: street-side

Fasten the Plexiglas door frame extrusion to a piano hinge secured 

to the cabinet wall. The complete frame and doors shall hinge open 

upward providing total access to the cabinet behind. The frame shall 

be held open with gas charged cylinders and secured in the down 
position with a sliding dead bolt.

0 2

Locate:  BOTH UPPER CEILING CABINETS.5/6/2015

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 18 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

HK01T000 RECESSED-PULL OUT ASPIRATOR STORAGE IN MAIN CABINET 

RISER

The vehicle aspirator shall be install in a pull out drawer in the 

main cabinet riser.  A recessed pocket will provide the storage for 

the pull out drawer and the pocket will be trimmed with aluminum 

diamond plate inside the exterior compartment.

0 1

Locate: IN RISER BELOW AIRWAY DRAWERS - JUST FORWARD OF CPR

SEAT.

Door Style: PLEXIGLAS WITH NOTCH IN UPPER RIGHT CORNER FOR SUCTION

TUBING.

Size: 8.75"W x 9"H x 11"D (ALL I.D. DIMENSIONS).

!!! INSTALL USING ACCURIDE SIDE MOUNTED SLIDES.

10/25/2018

 

HK01W000 PULL OUT WRITING TRAY WITH STORAGE BELOW WRITING 

SURFACE

A recessed writing tray shall be installed in the main cabinet riser 
for use by the occupant in the attendant seat. Storage shall be 

provided below a lift up writing surface.  The recessed pocket for 

the writing tray will be trimmed with aluminum diamond plate inside 

the intermediate compartment.

0 1

LOCATE: FORWARD OF PULL-OUT DRAWERS, BELOW INHALATION AREA COUNTER.

POSITION AS HIGH AS POSSIBLE.

!!! INCLUDE AN ALUMINUM FACE THAT IS FLUSH WITH CABINET FACE.

!!! INSTALL A SMALL TRIM LIP ON THE REAR FACING EDGE TO HELP HOLD THE

COMPUTER IN PLACE.

!!! INCLUDE A SMALL FINGER PULL LATCH (NOT A SOUTHCO FLUSH PULL RING

LATCH) AND A LARGE BALL-CATCH LATCH TO HOLD IT IN THE CLOSED

POSITION.

!!! INSTALL SIDE-MOUNT LOCKING SLIDES TO HOLD IT IN THE OUT POSITION.

!!! WRITING TABLE SIZE: 12"W X 16"D. (I.D.)X 3" H

!!! MAKE SAME SIZE AS UNIT 18707 PPFD. ADD PIANO HINGE AND PLEXI

COVERING

SEE \0 Specification\18000s\18707 PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE - FOR SUPPLIED

PHOTOS

12/9/2019

 

HK02LU00 STORAGE BENEATH THE CPR SEAT

A trimmed storage area shall be accessed by raising the hinged side 

attendant seat base cushion.

0 1

!!!  CUSHION OVERHANG TO BE .500".3/26/2018

 

HK02LU20 GAS HOLD OPEN FOR LIFT UP CPR SEAT CUSHION

A gas holdopen shall be installed to keep the CPR seat cushion in 
the upright position when opened.

0 1

3/26/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 19 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

HK03D000 PULL OUT DRAWER INSTALLATION IN MAIN CABINET WALL

Pull out drawer(s) shall be installed in the main cabinet wall at 

the locations listed below.

0 2

Locate:  FORWARD OF CPR SEAT BELOW REAR OF INHALATION COUNTER, ABOVE

         THE SUCTION DRAWER PER DRAWING.

Size:    8.75"W x 4.875"H x 16"D (ALL I.D. DIMENSIONS)

!!!  INSTALL USING ACCURIDE SIDE-MOUNTED SLIDES.

!!!  ALL SURFACES OF DRAWER TRAYS TO BE NON-PAINTED WITH A D/A FINISH. 

     

12/9/2019

 

HK12S000 IV WARMER, SMITHWORKS

A Smithworks IV warmer will be installed in the designated area.  

The warmer will be wired to 12V ignition activated power, and be 

shoreline activated. Requires (1) 12v outlet per option PAL31C00.

0 1

Location:  IN 12"H PORTION OF LINEN CLOSET, JUST ABOVE NORCOLD 

           REFRIGERATOR.
3/22/2018

 

HK160000 EXTRA SHELF: interior

Install an additional adjustable shelf.

0 1

Locate:  UPPER INHALATION CABINET.5/6/2015

 

HK16A000 DIVIDER: interior

Install a cabinet divider as noted below.

0 1

Locate:  CENTER OF UPPER INHALATION CABINET.5/6/2015

 

HK17G000 SHARPES/WASTE STORAGE IN A TIP OUT DOOR IN MAIN CABINET 

WALL

Install both sharps and waste containers on a tip-out door within 

the main cabinet wall. The door shall be specifically located as 

noted below.

0 1

Locate: BELOW REAR COUNTERTOP PER DRAWING.

Size: 14"W X 17.5"H X 18"D (O.D. DIMENSIONS).

!!! TO HOUSE A WINFIELD #185 SHARPS CONTAINER AND A RUBBERMAID #2953

6-QUART WASTE CONTAINER.

10/25/2018

 

I INTERIOR CABINETS AND SQUAD BENCH, CURB SIDE

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 20 of 441:59:26 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

IA200000 SQUAD BENCH STORAGE:

Storage shall be provided under the bench cushions. The area shall 

run where possible under the bench. The storage pan shall be 

fabricated from aluminum and shall be accessed by raising the split 

cushions.

1 1

!!!  MINIMUM 73.5" SQUAD BENCH LENGTH REQUIRED.12/9/2019

 

ig05f000

SQUAD BENCH: DELETE CUPS AND WELLS

A 22" wide x 72" long bench cushion shall be provided on the curb 

side of the patient area.  The cushion shall be split.  No 

provisions for stretcher cups and wells are provided.

0 1

!!!  CUSHION OVERHANG TO BE .500".5/6/2015

IG080000 BENCH HEAD END (OTHER) OPTIONS:

The following bench restraint shall be installed at the head end of 

the squad bench.

0 1

5/6/2015

 

ig09e000

CARGO NET AT HEAD OF BENCH

Install a cargo net at the head of the bench. Net to be removeable 

for cleaning purposes.

0 1

LOCATE: FOR INTERIOR ACCESS TO CRASH BARRIER COMPARTMENT

!!! ILOS, SECURE WITH FERNO BUCKLE STYLE STRAPS. ON THE UPPER PORTION,

AND INSTALL ANCRA CLIPS ON BOTTOM PORTION 

12/9/2019

IG10A000 BENCH HOLD OPENS: gas

Install gas spring hold opens on squad bench lid.

1 1

 

IG10Q000 BENCH HOLD-DOWN: paddle latches (Pair)

Install recessed paddle latches into the squad bench riser to retain 

the squad bench lids in the closed position. The latches shall be 
both passive and positive.

1 1

 

IG15A000 BENCH CUSHION EDGE TRIM:

Trim bench cushion edge with protective aluminum trim, to protect 

horizontal edge of squad bench cushion from tears..

1 1

12/9/2019

 

IG15B000 BENCH BACK CUSHION: full size

Delete individual squad bench back cushions. Install full size 

cushion.

1 1

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 21 of 441:59:28 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

IK040000 SLIDING DRAWER:

Install a pull out cabinet drawer, mounted on grant slides, on the 

curbside of vehicle per drawing.

0 1

LOCATE: UPPER PORTION OF CRASH BARRIER COMPARTMENT - AISLE FACING.

SIZE: APPROXIMATELY 25.5"W X 5.5"H X 16"D (ALL I.D. DIMENSIONS).

!!! INCLUDE A C2 NON-LOCKING LEVER LATCH (FE01FW00).

!!! INSTALL WITH ACCURIDE BOTTOM MOUNTED SLIDES.

!!! INSTALL (5) ADJUSTABLE PLEXIGLAS DIVIDERS RUNNING FRONT TO

BACK. 

!!! ALL SURFACES OF DRAWER TRAY TO BE NON-PAINTED WITH A D/A FINISH.

10/25/2018

 

IK17E000 SHARPS/WASTE STORAGE IN A PULL OUT DRAWER IN SQUAD 

BENCH

Install a drawer in the face of the squad bench in the specific 

location noted below. This drawer will house both sharps and waste 
containers.

0 1

Locate: BELOW FORWARD PORTION OF BENCH - FACING AISLE.

Size: 9.0"W X 10.625"H X 16.5"D (ALL I.D. DIMENSIONS)

!!! TO ACCOMMODATE A #185 SHARPS CONTAINER AND A #8970 2-GALLON

WASTE CONTAINER.

!!! INSTALL USING ACCURIDE SIDE-MOUNTED SLIDES.

!!! ALL SURFACES OF DRAWER TRAY TO BE NON-PAINTED WITH A

D/A FINISH. 

10/25/2018

 

IK18AA00 CURBSIDE OVERHEAD CABINET: hinged doors

Storage shall be provided above the squad bench. The storage shall 
run the full length of the squad bench and shall be accessed through 

hinged Plexiglas doors that are held in the open position with gas 

activated rods. The entire cabinet shall be fabricated from 

aluminum. The cabinet is to be 9" H to meet current K requirements.

1 1

!!! NOTE CUSTOM CABINET AND GLOVE STORAGE AT FORWARD END OF CABINET.

!!! OVERHEAD CABINET TO BE COMPOSITE MATERIAL ILO ALUMINUM.

!!! ILOS, CABINET DEPTH TO BE 12"D (OR SAME DEPTH AS MED-VAULT STORAGE

AREA)

!! GLOVE STORAGE TO BE 18.5" X 12.25" H X 6.5" D Per change order

10/25/2018

 

IK280000 PASS THROUGH ACCESS TO THE CURBSIDE REAR COMPARTMENT

Inside/outside access to the curbside rear compartment shall be 

provided as described. Width is to be determined by the location of 

any exterior divider and the height shall start 41" from the 
exterior compartment floor to interior closeout unless noted 

otherwise below.

0 1

Size:        DETERMINED BY PLACEMENT OF SHELF AND DIVIDER IN CURBSIDE

             REAR COMPARTMENT.

Door style:  SOLID CG-TECH COVERED WITH CONTINUOUS FLUSH-CLOSING HINGE.

3/22/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 22 of 441:59:28 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

ISP00001 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, CURBSIDE CABINETRY0 1

!!! INSTALL A CABINET FORWARD OF THE OVERHEAD CABINET TO HOUSE A

CUSTOMER SUPPLIED "FLANGED" MED-VAULT 2 WITH WI-FI CAPABILITIES

PER DRAWING. SKIN THE FACE OF THIS CABINET AND PUNCH THE FACE

FOR INSTALLATION OF THE MED-VAULT. INSTALL MED-VAULT AND WIRE

TO A FUSED BATTERY HOT CIRCUIT. 

Size: 14.75"W x 12.25"H x 12"D

!!! INSTALL A CABINET FORWARD OF THE MED-VAULT CABINET TO PROVIDE

STORAGE FOR (3) GLOVE BOXES MOUNTED VERTICALLY. INCLUDE A

HINGE-UP PLEXIGLAS LID WITH OVAL ACCESS OPENINGS.

NOTE: GLOVE STORAGE CABINET TO BE FLUSH WITH MED-VAULT CABINET BUT

INSIDE STORAGE DEPTH IS REDUCED.

!!! GLOVE BOX SIZE PROVIDED: 10.5"H X 5.5"W X 4"D.

!!! HEIGHT OF BOTH CABINETS TO BE THE SAME

!! ANT FOR MED VAULT MUST BE MADE ACCESSIBLE FOR SERVICE

12/9/2019

 

ISP00002 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, CURBSIDE CABINETRY0 1

!!! INSTALL BRUSHED STAINLESS STEEL ON WALL ABOVE CRASH BARRIER.10/25/2018

 

K MODULE INTERIOR ACCESSORIES AND TRIM

 

KG02B000 IV HANGER, CAST PRODUCTS WITH RUBBER ARM

Cast products recessed IV hangers with rubber arms for attaching 

solution bags shall be installed in the designated locations.

2 4

Locate: (1) EACH SIDE OF COT IN CENTER POSITION AT APPROXIMATELY

WAIST LEVEL (2 TOTAL).

(1) EACH SIDE OF COT IN CENTER POSITION, FORWARD OF HEAD OF

COT (2 TOTAL).

!!! ALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL CEILING PLATES. 

SEE DRAWINGS

10/25/2018

 

KG09B000 CEILING GRAB RAIL: standard (2) 2ft rails or (1) 6ft rail anti-microbial

Cabinet wall "A" will have (1) 6' rail over cot as standard.

Cabinet wall "B" will have (2) 2' rails, 1-forward and 1-to rear of 

CPR seat.

1 1

Locate:  (1) 6' RAIL ABOVE COT ON CURBSIDE EDGE OF CENTER CEILING

             PLATE.

!!!  RAIL TO BE YELLOW POWDER COATED.  

3/22/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 23 of 441:59:28 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

KG09I000 VERTICAL GRAB RAIL INSTALLATION, 2 FT. ANTI-MICROBIAL

Install 2' stainless steel grab rail with anti-microbial coating.

0 2

Locate:  (1) ON REAR CURBSIDE WALL FOR ENTRY ASSIST.   

         (1) STEP WELL SIDE OF CRASH BARRIER - ANGLED WITH STEPS.

!!!  RAIL TO BE YELLOW POWDER COATED.   

SEE DRAWINGS.

3/22/2018

 

KG09K000 PATIENT DOOR GRAB RAILS: angled with anti-microbial coating

All patient access doors to have heavy duty angled stainless steel 

grab rails with smooth radius corners and flange mounting and anti-

microbial coating.

1 1

!!!  ALL RAILS TO BE YELLOW POWDER COATED.  3/22/2018

 

KG110000 FLOOR TRIM

Trim floor with cove molding at non rolled areas of floor.

1 1

 

KG120000 CABINET TRIM

Trim all vertical and horizontal edges.

1 1

 

KG16B000 CEILING MATERIAL,  PLATINUM WHITE ALUMINUM COMPOSITE

The standard module ceiling material shall be platinum white 

aluminum composite.

1 1

 

KG17A000 FIRE EXTINGUISHERS: 5lb ABC

Supply five pound fire ABC extinguisher(s). Ship loose, or identify 

mounting location(s).

2 2

Locate:  SHIP LOOSE.5/18/2015

 

KL33B000 REAR RADIO SPEAKERS

Install two rear speakers in patient compartment.

Volume control to be integral to the rear switch panel and 

controlled by individual up/down momentary switches.

0 1

Locate:  (1) FRONT AND (1) REAR OF PATIENT AREA CEILING NEAR CENTER LINE.5/6/2015

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 24 of 441:59:28 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

KSP00001 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, INTERIOR ACCESSORIES & TRIM0 1

!!!  INSTALL STORAGE FOR (2) GLOVE BOXES IN THE CLOSE-OUT ABOVE THE

     REAR ENTRY DOORS - (1) ON EACH SIDE OF THE CLOCK.  INCLUDE

     HINGE-UP PADDED LIDS WITH OVAL ACCESS OPENINGS AND BALL-CATCH

     LATCHES.  

GLOVE BOX SIZE:  10.5"W X 5.5"H X 4"D.

3/22/2018

 

L COT MOUNTS AND ACCESSORIES

 

LG03F200 COT MOUNT, INSTALL CUSTOMER-SUPPLIED Power Load

Install customer/dealer-supplied Stryker Power Load system.

Note: This option complies with GSA change notice 8.

0 1

!!! Install customer supplied powerload system center mount12/9/2019

 

M LIGHTBARS FRONT AND REAR

 

MAM60000 INSTALL CUSTOMER SUPPLIED TRAFFIC EMITTER

A customer-supplied traffic emitter shall be installed as noted 

below:

0 1

MODEL:      GTT 792HM

            OPTICOM 2100 GPS SYSTEM.

LOCATION:   CENTERED ON FRONT FACE JUST BELOW WHITE LED.

CONFIGURE:  WIRE THROUGH NEUTRAL SAFETY SWITCH TO CANCEL IN "PARK".

            INCLUDE SEPARATE ON/OFF SWITCH LABELED "OPTICOM".  UNIT

            TO ALSO BE WIRED INTO THE CHASSIS TURN SIGNAL CIRCUITRY.

4/18/2018

 

MM ELECTRICAL EMERGENCY VISUAL WARNING SYSTEMS

 

MM030000 WHELEN M SERIES LIGHTING OPTIONS:1 1

!!!  ALL M-SERIES LIGHTS TO HAVE BLACK FLANGES ILO CHROME FLANGES.5/6/2015

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 25 of 441:59:29 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

mm04rw00

M4 SERIES LED, RED/WHITE SIDE TO SIDE SPLIT

Whelen M4 series L.E.D. lights shall be installed in the designated 

locations.

0 2

LOCATION: (1) EACH SIDE ON CHASSIS FENDER - WHITE FORWARD.

NOTE: ILOS, INTERSECTION LIGHTS TO HAVE BLACK FLANGES.

!!! CANCEL WHITE PORTION IN SECONDARY MODE.

10/25/2018

mm06r000

M6 SERIES LED, RED

Whelen M6 series L.E.D. lights shall be installed in the designated 

locations.

0 2

Location: IN REAR RISER - IN LINE WITH TAIL LIGHTS.

Lens color: CLEAR.

Note: ILOS, LIGHTS TO HAVE BLACK FLANGES. 

!!! FLASH LIGHTS IN AN "X" PATTERN USING DOUBLE FLASH 120 TOP/BOTTOM

PATTERN.

10/25/2018

mm09a000

M9 SERIES LED, AMBER

Whelen M9 series L.E.D. lights shall be installed in the designated 

locations.

0 1

Location: ABOVE REAR DOORS.

Lens color: CLEAR.

Note: ILOS, LIGHT TO HAVE A BLACK FLANGE.

!!! FLASH USING CYLON MEDIUM WITH SOLID FLASH PATTERN.

!!! LIGHT TO FLASH IN "PARK" ONLY PER WI TRANS 309 REQUIREMENTS.

!!! BACKUP CAMERA TO BE LOCATED BELOW THIS LIGHT.

10/25/2018

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 26 of 441:59:33 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

mm09r000

M9 SERIES LED, RED

Whelen M9 series L.E.D. lights shall be installed in the designated 

locations.

0 12

LOCATION: (4) FRONT FACE - [R/R-W/R/W/R/W-R/R].

(2) STREETSIDE - UPPER OUTBOARD CORNERS.

(2) CURBSIDE - UPPER OUTBOARD CORNERS.

(2) REAR FACE - UPPER OUTBOARD CORNERS.

(2) REAR FACE - WINDOW LEVEL.

LENS COLOR: CLEAR.

NOTE: ILOS, ALL LIGHTS TO HAVE BLACK FLANGES. 

!!! SEE CBSP0002 FOR LOCATION NOTES

!!! FLASH FRONT FACE LIGHTS AS NOTED BELOW:

A - PING-PONG 120 FLASH DIAGONAL PHASE 1

B - COMET FLASH TOP/BOTTOM PHASE 1

C - DOUBLE FLASH 120 TOP/BOTTOM PHASE 2

D - CYLON MEDIUM W/ SOLID

E - DOUBLEFLASH 120 TOP/BOTTOM PHASE 1

F - COMETFLASH TOP/BOTTOM PHASE 2

G - PING-PONG 120 FLASH DIAGONAL PHASE 2

A = CURBSIDE CORNER

G = STREETSIDE CORNER

!!! FLASH REAR FACE LIGHTS AS NOTED BELOW:

- IN AN "X" PATTERN.

- USING DOUBLE FLASH 120 DIAGONAL PATTERN.

!!! FLASH SIDE FACING LIGHTS AS NOTED BELOW:

- FLASH EACH PAIR TOGETHER USING DOUBLE FLASH 120 TOP/BOTTOM PATTERN.

- LIGHTS TO FLASH

10/25/2018

mm09rw00

M9 SERIES LED, RED/WHITE SIDE TO SIDE SPLIT

Whelen M9 series L.E.D. lights shall be installed in the designated 
locations.

0 2

LOCATION: (2) FRONT FACE - OUTBOARD POSITIONS - RED OUTBOARD

[R/R-W/R/W/R/W-R/R]. (BLACK FLANGES)

!!! LIGHTS TO FLASH IN AN "X" PATTERN. CURBSIDE RED WITH STREETSIDE

WHITE.

10/25/2018

mm09w000

M9 SERIES LED, WHITE WITH CLEAR LENS

Whelen M9 series L.E.D. lights shall be installed in the designated 

locations.

0 1

Location: FRONT FACE.

Note: ILOS, ALL LIGHTS TO HAVE BLACK FLANGES. 

!!! FLASH PER INFORMATION NOTED UNDER MM09R000.

10/25/2018

MM7A0000 M Series control wire

The selected M Series lighting is to feature pattern programmability 

from the control panel. Include pattern and sync wires in the 
harness.

0 1

LIGHTS:  SEE DESIRED FLASH PATTERNS NOTED UNDER SPECIFIC LIGHT HEAD 

         OPTIONS.  
3/23/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 27 of 441:59:36 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

MM800000 WHITE LIGHT CUTOFF SWITCH

A switch shall be installed in the front control panel that will 

deativate all forward facing white flashing lights. This include wig-

wag flashers if ordered.

0 1

5/6/2015

 

MMSP0010 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, VISUAL EMERGENCY WARNING SYSTEMS0 1

!!!  PROGRAM ALL WHITE EMERGENCY LIGHTING AND THE PRE-EMPTION SYSTEM

     TO BE "OFF" IN "PARK" (SECONDARY MODE).
8/18/2015

 

MMSP0020 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, VISUAL EMERGENCY WARNING SYSTEMS0 1

!!! SUPPLY AND INSTALL (2) WHELEN M6V2RC LIGHTS ABOVE REAR WHEEL WELLS,

(1) EACH SIDE. 

Lenses: CLEAR.

Note: ILOS, LIGHTS TO HAVE BLACK FLANGES. 

!!! PROGRAM CLEAR PORTION TO STEADY BURN WHEN IN PARK

!!! PROGRAM CLEAR PORTION TO STEADY BURN IN REVERSE.

!!! PROGRAM CLEAR PORTION TO STEADY BURN WITH RESPECTIVE SCENE LIGHT

SWITCH.

!!! RED PORTION TO FLASH ALTERNATELY WITH UPPER OUTBOARD M9 LIGHTS.

10/25/2018

 

MMSP0030 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, VISUAL EMERGENCY WARNING SYSTEMS0 1

!!! INSTALL (4) WHELEN ION GRILLE LIGHTS WITH CHROME HOUSINGS.

LOCATE: (2) RED IN UPPER GRILLE. (#WIONSMCR)

(2) WHITE IN LOWER GRILLE. (#WIONSMC)

!!! PROGRAM FOR "X" PATTERN FLASH.

10/25/2018

 

MN AUDIBLE EMERGENCY WARNING SYSTEMS

 

MN09F500 AIR HORNS: under bumper FORD F-SERIES

Install (2) Buell #1061 10" trumpets under the front bumper recessed 

into the air dam valance.  System to include a #16122 compressor and 

remote air tank.  The air horns can only be activated when the 

vehicle is in gear.

0 1

Configure:  INSTALL (1) 10" AND (1) 12" TRUMPET BELOW BUMPER PER QVM 

            REQUIREMENTS.  

            INCLUDE A VELVAC #035105 RESERVOIR TANK.  

Activate:   VIA (2) CHROME SWITCHES IN FRONT CONSOLE. 

Note:       ILOS, COMPRESSOR TO BE LOCATED IN ELECTRICAL COMPARTMENT.

3/27/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 28 of 441:59:36 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

MN35EF20 SIREN, FEDERAL EQ2B

Specified siren to be: Federal EQ2B 200 watt electronic with digital 

output control.

0 1

Locate:  FORWARD PORTION OF CONSOLE FACEPLATE - UPPER LEFT CORNER.

!!!  INSTALL SIREN AMPLIFIER ON FLOOR OF ELECTRONICS SECTION OF

     LINEN CLOSET.

!!!  WIRE SIREN TO OPERATE FROM THE HORN RING.

1/5/2016

 

MN40A000 SIREN INSTALL:

The siren listed above shall be supplied and mounted as defined.

1 1

 

MN45DH00 SIREN SPEAKERS: C.P. SAD3806 & SAP3806 RECESSED IN BUMPER

Cast Products #SAD3806 & SAP3806 siren speakers shall be recess 

mounted into the ends of the chassis bumper.

1 1

!!!  INSTALL #SAD3815-17FSD-1 and #SAP3816-17FSD-1 (FOR 2017 AND LATER F-

     SERIES)
3/30/2018

 

MN50A000 SPEAKER INSTALL: bumper

Speaker Selections (Bumper Installed)

1 1

 

O LIGHTS

 

OL09M000 KKK SIDE BODY MARKER LIGHTS, M6 SERIES L.E.D. (PAIR)

Install red Whelen L.E.D. M6 series turn/marker lights on each rear 
side of the module body.  Lights provide module body night time side 

lighting visibility and turning signal indication.

0 1

LOCATE: ON REAR COMPARTMENT DOORS PER DRAWINGS.

SAME POSITION EACH SIDE.

NOTE: ILOS, FLANGES TO BE BLACK. 

!!! PROGRAM TO FLASH IN EMERGENCY MODE. TURNS TO OVERRIDE WARNING

FLASHES

10/25/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 29 of 441:59:36 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

OL34L000 LED EXTERIOR COMPARTMENT LIGHTING

All exterior compartments will be lighted with LED strip lighting.  

A vertical strip will be installed inside both sides of each 

compartment.  The lights shall be directed toward the back of the 

compartment.

1 1

Note:  This does not include wheelwell compartments.

 

OL350000 ICC MARKER LIGHTS

LED ICC marker lights shall be installed.

0 1

!!!  ILOS, MARKER LIGHTS TO BE WHELEN "0S" SERIES. Black flanges 12/9/2019

 

OM30D000 TAIL LIGHTS, M6 SERIES

Whelen M6 series brake/tail, amber arrow turn and backup lights to 

be installed in the selected location.

0 1

Locate: STACKED ON BODY ABOVE RISER.

TURN ARROWS.

BRAKE/TAIL.

REVERSE.

Note: ALL LIGHTS TO HAVE BLACK FLANGES ILOS CHROME. 

10/25/2018

 

OSP00001 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, ELECTRICAL0 1

!!! SUPPLY (3) WHELEN OS SERIES LIGHTS WITH CHROME FLANGES;

(1) RED - CENTERED, AND (2) AMBER. INSTALL ON A REMOVABLE PANEL IN

THE CLOSE-OUT ABOVE THE REAR ENTRY DOORS AND BELOW THE CLOCK.

!!! WIRE CENTER RED TO BRAKE LIGHT CIRCUIT AND RIGHT AND LEFT AMBERS TO

THEIR RESPECTIVE TURN SIGNAL INDICATORS.

10/25/2018

 

OSP00002 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, ELECTRICAL0 1

!!! SUPPLY (6) WHELEN PIONEER SLIMLINE SERIES #PSL1R5B SEMI-RECESSED

LIGHTS WITH BLACK HOUSINGS AND CHROME FLANGES. INSTALL PER

DRAWINGS AND AS DESCRIBED BELOW: 

LOCATE: (2) PER SIDE AS SCENE LIGHTS.

(2) ABOVE REAR DOORS AS LOAD LIGHTS.

!!! ALL LIGHTS ABOVE REAR DOORS TO BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY.

***CUSTOMER NOTE***

WHELEN HAS CONFIRMED THAT THESE LIGHTS ARE NOT AVAILABLE WITH BLACK

FLANGES.

10/25/2018

 

P ELECTRICAL POWER GROUP

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 30 of 441:59:36 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

PAL00006 INTELLIPLEX i4G:

Install the Intelliplex i4G electrical system. System is to include 

a USB port installed under the dash for ease of programming.

1 1

!!! NOTE INSTALLATION OF POWER DISTRIBUTION BOX (PDB) ON LEFT

WALL OF STREETSIDE INTERMEDIATE COMPARTMENT.
10/25/2018

 

PAL00A00 MODULE DISCONNECT DEFAULT

The module disconnect circuit shall default to the "on" position 

when the battery switch is activated.

0 1

5/6/2015

 

PAL00T20 Three switch panel, i4g

Install an i4G 3-switch panel as noted below.

0 1

LOCATION: ON BENCH SIDE OF CRASH BARRIER COMPARTMENT - ABOVE HEAD OF

BENCH.

SWITCH FUNCTIONS: (1) SWITCH FOR DOME LIGHTS.

(1) SWITCH FOR ROM DURALUMEN.

(1) SWITCH FOR OXYGEN ACTIVATION.

10/25/2018

 

PAL01C00 INPOWER ELECTRONIC BATTERY SWITCH

Install an Inpower electronic battery switch. Switch is to activate 

battery power through the vehicle ignition and is to include an 

automatic shutdown timer to deactivate battery power after the 

ignition is turned off.

0 1

Shut down timer interval:  (5) MINUTES. 

!!!  OPTION PL11E000 IS NOT APPLICABLE IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS OPTION.

3/26/2018

 

PAL02200 INVERTER INSTALL OPTIONS:1 1

 

pal02m00

INVERTER: 20-1050CUL-DC W/CHARGER & 20 AMP AUX POWER, 

MEETS KKK-F

A Vanner Inverter #20-1050CUL-DC with battery charger and 20 amp 

auxiliary power source shall be installed in the selected location.  

In addition an inverter status panel #LSIL and battery status panel 

#LSCR shall be installed.  This charger and auxiliary power source 

conforms with KKK 1822F specification.

0 1

Locate:    STREETSIDE FRONT ELECTRICAL COMPARTMENT.

!!!  INSTALL INTERIOR STATUS PANEL IN INHALATION WALL.

!!!  INSTALL EXTERIOR STATUS PANEL ABOVE SHORELINE INLET.

[X]  auto on with ignition activation

12/9/2019

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 31 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

PAL30A00 110V INTERIOR OUTLET

Two 110V interior outlets are provided as standard on all models. 

The standard locations are in the inhalation area and the wall over 

the squad bench. List the standard outlet locations and any 

deviation from the standard, plus any additional outlet locations 

below:

2 7

LOCATE: (1) ABOVE REAR COUNTERTOP.

(1) INHALATION AREA - LOWER RIGHT CORNER.

(1) IN CENTER PORTION OF LINEN CLOSET - UPPER LH CORNER.

(1) CURBSIDE WALL ABOVE CRASH BARRIER COMPARTMENT - UPPER

LEFT CORNER.

(1) INHALATION AREA - REAR INHALATION AREA WALL.

(1) IN CONJUNCTION WITH NORCOLD REFRIGERATOR LOCATION IN LINEN

CLOSET.

(1) LOWER CRASH BARRIER NEXT TO 12V OUTLET - SURFACE MOUNT

10/25/2018

 

PAL31C00 INTERIOR 12VDC OUTLETS: cigarette lighter type

12 volt outlets to use cigarette lighter style connectors.

3 8

LOCATE: (1) ABOVE REAR COUNTERTOP.

(1) INHALATION AREA - LOWER RIGHT CORNER.

(1) IN RECESSED POCKET IN INHALATION PANEL - BACK WALL.

(1) IN CENTER PORTION OF LINEN CLOSET - UPPER LH CORNER.

(1) LINEN CLOSET FOR SMITHWORKS

(1) CURBSIDE WALL ABOVE CRASH BARRIER COMPARTMENT - UPPER

LEFT CORNER.

(1) CRASH BARRIER - INTERIOR REAR WALL BELOW BOTTOM SHELF,

SURFACE MOUNT.

(1) FRONT CONSOLE -PASSENGER SIDE.

!!! ALL OUTLETS INCLUDE DUAL USB PORTS.

CONFIGURE: SHORELINE AND IGNITION ACTIVATION.

SEE DRAWINGS

10/25/2018

 

PAL38E00 SHORELINE, KUSSMAUL SUPER AUTO EJECT, 20 AMP NON ARCING

Install a 20 amp Kussmaul non-arcing auto ejection shoreline 

receptacle.

0 1

Locate:       STREETSIDE OF MODULE BODY AS FAR FORWARD AS POSSIBLE.

Cover Color:  RED.
8/18/2015

 

PAL38IL0 SHORELINE  INDICATOR:

Install an indicator pilot light to show power to A.C. circuits and 

presence of activated shoreline.

0 1

Locate: ABOVE THE SHORELINE INLET

Configure: LED whelen os with black flange

ILOS INDICATOR LAMP, INCLUDE A WHELEN OS SERIES GREEN MARKER LAMP.

12/9/2019

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 32 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

PAL39000 WIRE ENGINE BLOCK HEATER:

Wire engine block heater to shoreline.  Make provisions to disable 

engine block heater when  desired.

0 1

5/5/2015

 

PAL40000 EXTRA 12VDC CIRCUIT BREAKER:

An extra circuit breaker shall be installed.

1 1

 

PL10A000 SWITCH PANEL MOUNT:

Switch panel to be flush mounted in upper face of console.

1 1

 

PL11B000 LIGHT PROGRAMMING: right side scene

The right side scene lights shall come "on" when the side patient 

door is opened.

0 1

!!!  ILOS, ACTIVATE THE CLEAR PORTION OF THE CURBSIDE M6V WHEELWELL LIGHT 

     ONLY.
3/23/2018

 

PL11C000 LIGHT PROGRAMMING: load light

The rear load lights shall be wired to transmission  reverse, plus 

the standard mode of operation.

0 1

5/5/2015

 

PL11F000 PROGRAMMING: AUDIBLE LOW VOLTAGE ALARM

Program an audible alarm to activate if the voltage drops below 11.8 

volts for 120 seconds.

1 1

 

PL11G000 LIGHT PROGRAMMING: park brake

A warning shall display on the front console readout, advising to 

set the Parking Brake, should the modular disconnect switch be "ON" 

and the transmission placed in "PARK" or "NEUTRAL".  It will also 

advise to Disengage the Parking Brake should the vehicle be placed 

into gear.

1 1

Configure:            wire alarm to activate with red flasher circuit

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 33 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

PL19A000 REPORT LIGHT

Install a 12" Tecniq LED bar style report light.

1 1

Locate: ABOVE REAR CONTROL PANEL.

Quantity: (1)

!!! ILOS REPORT LIGHT, SUPPLY AND INSTALL (1) TECNIQ SILHO-X SERIES

#E13-WSOR-1 (2.75" ROUND) RED/WHITE LED WITH STAINLESS STEEL

TRIM RING. LIGHT TO BE CONTROLLED BY SWITCH ON REAR CONTROL

PANEL. 

!!! RED AND WHITE LIGHTS TO BE CONTROLLED BY ONE SWITCH IN THE REAR

CONTROL PANEL (OFF/WHITE/RED). LABEL APPROPRIATE SWITCH AS

"REPORT LIGHT".

10/25/2018

 

PL20F100 CLOCK, HORTON LARGE FACE DIGITAL w/ SECONDS DISPLAY

Install a Horton large face digital Franklin 12/24 hour clock with 

seconds display in the location noted below.

0 1

Locate:               Over rear doors4/18/2018

 

PL22B000 STEP WELL LIGHT:

Install a Tecnig step well light. Light to activate with door open.

0 1

Locate:  BELOW FRONT WALL IN STEP WELL.

!!!  ILOS, LIGHT TO BE A TECNIQ #E06-WS00-1 4" ROUND LED LIGHT WITH 

     STAINLESS STEEL TRIM RING.    

3/22/2018

 

PL230000 CAB CEILING LIGHTS:

Two (2) Signal Stat lights shall be installed in the cab headliner 

and shall have an individual switch on each light.

0 1

5/22/2015

 

PL24C000 ROM DUROLUMEN LED LIGHTS

Install ROM Durolumen LED lights in the patient area ceiling as 
noted below.

0 2

Locate: PATIENT CEILING PER OVERHEAD DRAWING

!!! INCLUDE SWITCH ON SIDE OF CRASH BARRIER FACING REAR.

!!! USE AS CHECK OUT LIGHTS.

4/18/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 34 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

PL24T000 LAMP TIMER: programmable

Install an electronic momentary touch timer switch where specified. 

The switch will enable time limited operation of the below listed 

lights, with the battery switch in the off position.

0 1

Locate:               ON CRASH BARRIER COMPARTMENT FACING STEPWELL.

Light(s) Controlled:  DOME LIGHTS.

Configure:            SET ELAPSED TIME FOR 15 MINUTES FOR INITIAL

                      SET-UP.

!!!  PROGRAM A SWITCH IN THE REAR CURBSIDE ENTRY DOOR SWITCH PANEL FOR

     DOME LIGHT TIMER ACTIVATION. (SEE PSP00003)

3/27/2018

 

PL26D000 NORCOLD REFRIGERATOR

Install a Norcold NR740BB-H 12V refrigerator in the location noted 

below.

0 1

Locate: BASE OF LINEN CLOSET PER DRAWING.

!!! WIRE UNIT FOR 12-VOLT AND 110-VOLT OPERATION. 
10/25/2018

 

PL27CA00 PATIENT CEILING DOME LIGHTS: WHELEN LED

Install Whelen 80C0EHCR LED dome lights in the patient area ceiling 

per the locations listed below. The lights will have a high/low 

feature with the switch in the rear control panel.

0 6

Locate:  (3) OVER STREETSIDE EDGE OF COT IN CENTER POSITION. 

         (3) OVER CURBSIDE EDGE OF COT IN CENTER POSITION PER DRAWING.

!!!  LIGHTS TO OPERATE AT "HIGH" INTENSITY WHEN DOME TIMER IS

     MANUALLY ACTIVATED.

!!!  WITH BATTERY SWITCH IN "OFF" POSITION, PROGRAM THE DOME LIGHTS

     TO ACTIVATE AT "LOW" INTENSITY WHEN A MODULE ACCESS DOOR IS

     OPENED.  LIGHTS TO REMAIN ON FOR (5) MINUTES.

!!!  INCLUDE SEPARATE DIMMER SWITCHES FOR EACH BANK OF LIGHTS.

4/18/2018

 

PL29P000 PREWIRE FOR FUTURE STREAMLIGHT INSTALLATION

Prewire shall be provided as noted below for future installation of 

Streamlight charger bases.

0 2

LOCATE: (2) IN UPPER LEFT CORNER OF STREETSIDE REAR COMPARTMENT.

CONFIGURE: SHORELINE HOT AND IGNITION ACTIVATED.

!!! LEAVE 24" 12-GUAGE WIRE COILED AND CAPPED.

!!! FUSE LOCATIONS TO BE EASILY ACCESSIBLE TO CUSTOMER.

10/25/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 35 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

PM110000 LIGHT PROGRAMMING: brake light

Lower red flashing lights to operate as brake lights when not in the 

warning mode.

0 1

Lights:     WINDOW LEVEL M9s.

Configure:  FLASHERS TO OVERRIDE BRAKE LIGHT FUNCTION.   

Note:       FEATURE TO ACTIVATE REGARDLESS OF MODULE DISCONNECT SWITCH 

            STATUS

5/6/2015

 

PSP00001 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, ELECTRICAL POWER, PROGRAMMING0 1

!!! CUSTOMER TO SUPPLY A SPOOL OF 6C FIRECOM INTERCOM CABLE. HORTON

TO INSTALL CABLE FROM THE FRONT CONSOLE TO THE INTENDED HEADSET

LOCATIONS LISTED BELOW AND SHOWN ON DRAWINGS:

Locate: (1) ABOVE INBOARD CORNER OF EACH CAB SEAT.

(1) ON UPPER CURBSIDE WALL ADJACENT TO FORWARD SEATING

POSITION.

(1) ON MAIN WALL BELOW UPPER REAR CEILING CABINET ADJACENT

TO CPR SEAT.

(1) ON INHALATION AREA WALL - ABOVE FORWARD OUTLETS.

!!! TERMINATE ALL LOCATIONS IN MODULE WITH A STAINLESS STEEL COVER

AND RUBBER GROMMET, LEAVING AN 18" SERVICE LOOP. COIL CABLES IN

CAB NEAR REAR OF HEADLINER FOR EASY ACCESS.

!!! INCLUDE APPROPRIATELY SIZED STAINLESS STEEL TO PROTECT WALL SURFACE

FROM HEADSET SWING WITH HEADSETS MOUNTED ON HOOKS.

!!! HEADSET INSTALLATION AND FINAL HOOK-UPS TO BE INSTALLED BY

FOSTER COACH.

10/25/2018

 

PSP00002 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, ELECTRICAL POWER, PROGRAMMING0 1

!!! INSTALL A 12-VOLT 12-GAUGE CIRCUIT PROTECTED PREWIRE (POWER AND

GROUND) IN THE FRONT CONSOLE. 

Configure: BATTERY HOT.

Note: LEAVE 24" SERVICE LOOP.

FOR CUSTOMER-SUPPLIED/DEALER-INSTALLED CAD MOUNT.

10/25/2018

 

PSP00003 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, ELECTRICAL POWER, PROGRAMMING0 1

!! REMOTE SWITCH PANEL FACING STEPWELL TO CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING

FUNCTIONS: 

- DOME TIMER

- CURBSIDE SCENE LIGHT OVERRIDE.

- REAR LOAD LIGHT OVERRIDE.

!!! REMOTE SWITCH PANEL ON CURBSIDE REAR ENTRY DOOR TO CONTAIN THE

FOLLOWING FUNCTIONS:

- DUMP OVERRIDE.

- DOME TIMER.

- REAR LOAD LIGHT OVERRIDE.

10/25/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 36 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

Q HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING AND INTERIOR ENVIRONMENT

 

QH280000 BRUSHLESS MOTOR

The vehicle heat/ac unit selected below is to include a brushless 

motor ILOS.

0 1

5/5/2015

 

QH29F100 HEAT/AC SYSTEM FORD F SERIES CHASSIS

Install a ProAir 12V heat/AC system below the attendant seat. Unit 

is to include a replaceable filter at the air intake point.

1 1

 

QH29F500 RECEIVER/DRYER KIT, ALL FORD F-SERIES CHASSIS

Receiver/dryer kit #80-001-949 w/pressure switch shall be installed 

in the air conditioning system.

1 1

 

QL43N000 NFPA COMPLIANT VENTING-CAST VENTS

Install an NFPA style venting system to include a 400cfm exhaust 

vent along with a static vent. Install 9.5" square polished covers 

on both vents per drawings.

1 1

!!!  ILOS, INSTALL PAINTED ALUMINUM COVERS WITHOUT LOGOS.4/2/2018

 

R CAB CONSOLE AND COMMUNICATIONS

 

RJ01A000 ANTENNA COAX 1:

An RG 58U coax shall be installed so that the ambulance conversion 

need not be disassembled.

1 1

Exterior Termination:  FRONT CENTER OF MODULE ROOF.

Interior Termination:  ELECTRONICS CABINET. 

!!!  DEALER TO INSTALL A CUSTOMER SUPPLIED CRADLEPOINT DOME ANTENNA/COAX 

     IN THIS LOCATION.  COAX TO SERVE AS A "FISH-TAPE" FOR DEALER.

5/18/2015

 

RJ01B000 ANTENNA COAX 2:

Install additional antenna coax and accesses.

0 1

Exterior Termination:  SPACED EVENLY ON MODULE ROOF.

Interior Termination:  BEHIND DRIVER'S SEAT.
5/6/2015

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 37 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

RJ01C000 ANTENNA COAX 3:

Install additional antenna coax and accesses.

0 1

Exterior Termination:  SPACED EVENLY ON MODULE ROOF. 

Interior Termination:  BEHIND DRIVER SEAT
4/18/2018

 

RJ01D000 ANTENNA COAX 4:

Install additional antenna coax and accesses.

0 1

Exterior Termination:  REAR CENTER OF MODULE ROOF.

Interior Termination:  BEHIND DRIVER'S SEAT.
5/6/2015

 

RJ03MM00 ANTENNA: K-94 mount.

Supply and install K-94 antenna base as designated.

This option is less the antenna coax. An antenna coax option must be 

selected to be installed.

0 3

Coax Number(s):  2,3,4 ONLY.

!!! INSTALL 3/8" NMO MOUNTS ILO K-94.

3/27/2018

 

RJ040000 RADIO CABLE PULL WIRE

A standard pull wire for radio installation shall be installed from 

behind the driver's seat to behind the inhalation panel.

1 1

!!!  INCLUDE A 2" CONTINUOUS CONDUIT.  3/26/2018

 

RJ050000 RADIO HEAD PANEL: blank

Blank removable panels shall be installed for future installation of 

radio heads.

0 1

Locate:  FORWARD PORTION OF INHALATION PANEL.3/22/2018

 

RJ05B000 FRONT CONSOLE:

A console shall be fabricated to coordinate with the interior cab 

color. Room shall be provided on the face of the console for 

installation of radio and siren controls.

1 1

!!! CUSTOM CONSOLE AND EXTENSION PER DRAWING

!!! INCLUDE A 6" FLAT SURFACE FORWARD OF CONTROL PANEL

!!! FRONT CONSOLE TO BE BLACK SCORPION COATED

>>> DEALER NOTE: CONSOLE CANNOT BE RAISED 3" DUE TO INTERFERENCE WITH

THE DASH, AND CONSOLE LENGTH

10/25/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 38 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

RJ05C000 CONSOLE EXTENSION:

A box for mounting radio heads and storage maps, books, or binders 

will be attached to the standard engine cover console.  Standard box 

includes (3) 2.5 storage sections, and 8.5 faceplate for radio 

mounting.

0 1

!!! CUSTOM CONSOLE AND EXTENSION PER DRAWING. LEAVE ROOM FOR THE

(1) SLOT ANGLED MAP HOLDER (RSP00002) INSTALLED ON THE REAR CAB

WALL BETWEEN THE CAB SEATS.

CONFIGURE: - EQ2B SIREN HEAD IN UPPER LEFT CORNER OF FACE PLATE.

- (2) CUPHOLDERS (RJ05CP00) ON REAR OF FACE PLATE.

- INCLUDE STORAGE POCKET BETWEEN CUP HOLDERS - MAKE AS LARGE

AS POSSIBLE FOR STORING CELL PHONES. 

- ILOS, (1) MAP STORAGE AREA (3") AND NO DIVIDERS.

- INCLUDE GLOVE STORAGE AT REAR OF CONSOLE FOR (3) GLOVE

BOXES. 

!!! CONSOLE EXTENSION TO BE BLACK line-x COATED.

!!! ADD CUT OUT FOR KNOX BOX KEY SECURE 5 

12/9/2019

 

RJ05CP00 CUP HOLDERS

Install two (2) cup holders recessed into the console per drawing.

0 1

Size:  DUAL.4/18/2018

 

RJ080000 RADIO POWER/GROUND:

Install 6 gauge cable to positive and ground studs for radio power.

1 1

LOCATE: FRONT CONSOLE.

CONFIGURE: IGNITION HOT
10/25/2018

 

RJ08A000 RADIO POWER/GROUND:

Install three 6 gauge cables to positive and ground studs for radio 

power. Wire one constant hot, one ignition hot and one ground.

0 2

Locate: BEHIND DRIVER'S SEAT (AS LOW AS POSSIBLE). BATTERY HOT

BEHIND INHALATION PANEL. IGNITION HOT

Configure: BATTERY HOT, IGNITION HOT, AND GROUND.

FUSES TO BE EASILY ACCESSIBLE TO CUSTOMER.

10/25/2018

 

RSP00002 SPECIAL INSTRUCTION, CAB CONSOLE & COMMUNICATIONS0 1

!!! FABRICATE A (1) SLOT ANGLED MAP HOLDER ON THE REAR

CAB WALL BETWEEN THE CAB SEATS. HOLDER TO BE BLACK SCORPION

COATED. 

LOCATE: CENTERED ABOVE THE REAR OF THE CONSOLE EXTENSION.

SIZE: 14"W X 8"H X 1.75"D (O.D. DIMENSIONS)

10/25/2018

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 39 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

T OXYGEN AND SUCTION

 

TN002000 OXYGEN BOTTLE MOUNT, VERTICAL TRACK FOR QRM-V

Vertical track for mounting of a QRM-V O2 bottle mount shall be 

welded on the back wall of the compartment in the right hand 

corner.  The O2 bottle mount is adjustable for "M" or "H" size tanks.

1 1

 

TN01MW00 OXYGEN BOTTLE, CYLINDER BRACKET: Zico

Zico QRM-V oxygen bracket shall be installed.

1 1

Locate:     STANDARD LOCATION.  

Tank Size:  "M".
5/6/2015

 

TN020000 OXYGEN ACCESS:

A clear Plexiglas door shall be provided in the patient  area wall 

for access to the oxygen cylinder valve.  The  door shall be hinged 
so that it swings into the oxygen cylinder storage compartment.  The 

opening shall be  trimmed with anodized aluminum edging. O.D. 

dimension of the access is 7" wide x 11" high.

0 1

!!!  ILOS, DOOR TO SWING INTO PATIENT AREA AND INCLUDE A SOUTHCO

     STAINLESS STEEL PULL-RING LATCH.
8/18/2015

 

TN030000 OXYGEN OUTLETS, STANDARD

Two oxygen outlets to be provided as standard and located in the 

inhalation panel unless relocated per option TN03RL00.

2 2

Locate:  ILOS, INSTALL ONLY (1) ON INHALATION AREA WALL PER DRAWING.1/25/2016

 

TN03A000 OXYGEN OUTLET: additional

Install additional oxygen outlet(s).

0 1

Locate:  PATIENT CEILING ABOVE HEAD OF COT.1/5/2016

 

TN03RL00 OXYGEN OUTLET: relocate

Relocate (1) of the standard action area oxygen outlets to the new 

location listed below.

0 1

Locate:  CURBSIDE WALL ABOVE REAR PORTION OF CRASH BARRIER

         COMPARTMENT - UPPER RIGHT CORNER PER DRAWING.
1/25/2016

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 40 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

TN040000 STANDARD OXYGEN OUTLETS, NCG STYLE (ALSO SUCTION IF 

APPLICABLE)

Oxygen and suction outlets are to be NCG style.

0 1

5/6/2015

 

TN060000 OXYGEN WRENCH:

Install oxygen wrench in oxygen compartment.  Mount secure so not 

left hanging.  Mount with length of chain or cable so not removable.

1 1

Locate:  ON RH COMPARTMENT WALL.5/6/2015

 

TN100000 VACUUM OUTLET: inhalation wall

A single vacuum panel shall be installed in the inhalation area.  

The outlet shall be of the same style as the oxygen system and 

hooked to the onboard vacuum pump.

1 1

Locate:  IN PULL-OUT ASPIRATOR DRAWER.8/18/2015

 

TN11B000 ASPIRATOR: SSCOR

Install an SSCOR aspirator.  The system shall include a #22000 wall 

mounted regulator, and a #23002 canister holder. Plumb to the pump 

selected.

1 1

Locate:  IN PULL-OUT ASPIRATOR DRAWER.

!!!  VACUUM CONTROL TO BE LOCATED ON INHALATION WALL TO ALLOW FOR 

     CUSTOMER-SUPPLIED/DEALER-INSTALLED LIFEPAK MONITOR BRACKET MOUNTED 

     AT REAR OF INHALATION AREA.  

!!!  OXYGEN OUTLET TO BE LOCATED FORWARD OF THE VACUUM CONTROL.

3/27/2018

 

TN12C000 VACUUM PUMP:

Install a CFP #107CDC20 12vdc electric suction pump.

0 1

5/5/2015

 

U LETTERING

 

UP08D000 STAR OF LIFE 36: (each)

Install 36" star of life.

0 1

Locate:  CENTER OF MODULE ROOF.5/7/2015

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 41 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

UP180000 DOOR REFLECTORS

Install 2" x 12" strips of red Scotchlite at the top of each entry 

door placed horizontally.

1 1

 

Z MISCELLANEOUS

8/18/2015

 

Z04 Fuel, Tags, Etc.

Allowance for fuel, tags and administrative.

0 1

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 42 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

Z05 NOTES:

Note.

0 1

!!!  HORTON TO SUPPLY (2) COPIES OF THE HORTON OWNER'S MANUAL. 

1) MODIFY OEM EXHAUST SYSTEM TO ACCEPT EXISTING DEPARTMENT PLYMOVENT

EXHAUST SYSTEM. INCLUDES P/N #ADAP-086 ADAPTER.CUSTOMER TO INVOICE FOR 

INSTALL AS PER LAST UNIT 

2) INCLUDE 3RD OEM REMOTE KEYLESS ENTRY FOB. REQUIRES PROGRAMMING AT

A FORD DEALERSHIP. 

3) APPLY PROTEX (BLACK) COATING TO THE FOLLOWING AREAS:

RUNNING BOARDS, FRONT/REAR CORNER GUARDS, REAR RISER, AND ENTIRE REAR

BUMPER ASSEMBLY, FUEL FILLS, SPACE FROM CAB TO MOD, LICENSE PLATE 

BRACKETS. ALL VISIBLE ATTACHMENT SCREWS SHALL BE BLACK OXIDE

STAINLESS STEEL (WHERE APPLICABLE). 

NOTE: VEHICLE TO HAVE RUBBER FENDERS AND POLY RUB RAILS.

4) INSTALL (3) CORIAN COUNTERTOPS. INCLUDE SPACER FOR MONITOR AT REAR

OF INHALATION AREA COUNTERTOP. 

5) INSTALL A CUSTOMER-SUPPLIED MDT MOUNT CONNECTED TO A FUSED 12-VOLT

BATTERY HOT POWER SOURCE - INCLUDES HORTON PRE-WIRE. 

6) Install(2)ZICO QR-D-2 CYLINDER BRACKETS CUSTOMER SUPPLIED - BASE OF 

BRACKET TO BE TOWARD HEAD OF BENCH. 

7) INSTALL CUSTOMER-SUPPLIED RADIOS. (1) RADIO HEAD TO BE LOCATED IN

FRONT CONSOLE. (1) RADIO HEAD TO BE LOCATED IN INHALATION PANEL.

TRANSCEIVER(S) TO BE LOCATED BEHIND DRIVER'S SEAT. 

8) INSTALL CUSTOMER-SUPPLIED CRADLEPOINT DOME ANTENNA AND RELATED

EQUIPMENT. BASE UNIT TO BE LOCATED IN ELECTRONICS CABINET. WIRE FOR

OPERATION.

9) (2) FLOWTEC DIAL TYPE FLOWMETERS WITH NCG ADAPTERS.  

10) INSTALL MISCELLANEOUS CUSTOMER-SUPPLIED EQUIPMENT NOT ALREADY

SPECIFIED:

- (2) PORTABLE RADIO CHARGERS ON CAB BACK WALL - WIRE BATTERY HOT.

- THERMOMETER - MOUNT ONLY, NO POWER REQUIRED.

- 5-GAS METER MONITOR/CHARGER - IN PATIENT MODULE, EXACT LOCATION AND

POWER TO BE DETERMINED.

- (2) HANDLIGHT CHARGERS/BASE - STREETSIDE REAR. INCLUDES HORTON PREWIRE.

- (3) SCBA BRACKETS - STREETSIDE REAR.

(3) SCBA SMART DOCKS - LOCATIONS TO BE DETERMINED.

- AX & HALIGAN BAR - STREETSIDE REAR. MOUNTS TO BE SPECIFIED.

- THERMAL IMAGING CAMERA MOUNT - LOCATION/POWER TO BE DETERMINED.

- (1) NCE H7000 LP15 MONITOR BRACKET.

- KNOX KEY SECURE IN FRONT CONSOLE. WIRE BATTERY HOT. 

11) STRIPING, LETTERING, REAR CHEVRONS, ENTRY DOOR CHEVRONS, AND SOLS ON

REAR WINDOWS PER PREVIOUS UNIT. 

12) PROVIDE EQUIPMENT AND COMPLETE INSTALLATION OF A FIRECOM 5200D

INTERCOM SYSTEM PER FIRECOM QUOTE. HORTON TO PRE-WIRE HEADSET JACK

LOCATIONS.  

13) PHOENIX REAR VALVE STEM EXTENSION KIT. 

14) DISABLE AUTOMATIC DOOR LOCK FUNCTION. 

15) PROVIDE AND INSTALL (2) ZORO P/N G1182501 FIRE EXTINGUISHER BRACKETS. 

16) INSTALL CUSTOMER-SUPPLIED ANTENNA WHIPS. MOUNTS TO BE INSTALLED AT

HORTON. 

17) PROVIDE AND INSTALL MINI-UHF MALE CONNECTIONS ON ALL (3) ANTENNA

COAX. 

18) STRYKER POWERLOAD SYSTEM AND INSTALL  

19) POWERLOAD ACCESSORIES NEEDED FOR COTS (Per stryker email)

12/9/2019

 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 43 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3



Option Header/Description/DataStd

Selected Feature List

Qty

Ford Type I, 189" WB, 108"

623

Year: 2020

Chassis:

Model:

Proposal Total

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

8044 88TH AVENUE

PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158-2015

CRAIG ROEPKE, CHIEF

12106

Z12 Factory Pickup and Transportation

Allowance for vehicle pickup, transportation and drivers fee.

0 1

!!!  INCLUDES DEALER PREPARATION AND DELIVERY.  12/5/2019

 

Z15 NOTES:

Note.

0 1

12/10/2018

 

Total Configured Cost $263,738.00

Authorized Department Signature(s):

Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Page 44 of 441:59:37 PMSHAWN FOSTER

FOSTER COACH SALES Print Features

Rev 3















Power-LOAD
powered fastener system

®



Power raise and lower for loading and unloading

Operator injuries result from repetitive spinal loading. 
Our innovative Power-LOAD Cot Fastener System is 
designed to load and unload a compatible cot with the 
touch of a button – not your back.

Power-LOAD cot compatibility
The Power-LOAD compatibility option is available for the Power-PRO XT, Power-PRO IT, and Performance-PRO. This 
system meets dynamic crash test standards for maximized occupant safety1 and will automatically charge the Power-PRO 
XT and Power-PRO IT SMRT battery.

Reduce the risk
of injuries when loading 
and unloading cots
Lifts and lowers the cot into and out of the ambulance, reducing spinal loads and the risk of cumulative trauma injuries.
Our Power-LOAD Cot Fastener System improved operator and patient safety by supporting the cot  
throughout the loading and unloading process. The reduction in spinal load helps prevent cumulative trauma injuries.  
Power-LOAD wirelessly communicates with Power-PRO cots for ease of operation and maximum operator convenience.

Key features:

• Eliminates the need to steer the cot into and out of the ambulance.

• Minimizes patient drops by supporting the cot until the wheels are on the ground.

• Meets SAE J3027 dynamic crash test safety standards.

• Features an easy-to-use manual back-up system, allowing complete operation in the event of power loss.

• Lifts or lowers the cot into and out of the ambulance, eliminating spinal loads that can result in cumulative trauma injuries.

Power-LOAD® 
power-loading cot 
fastener system



Head end LED indicators
Keep operator informed of position 
status. Solid green when in position 
or ready to transport, flashing 
amber when not in position or 
ready to transport.

Lifting arms
Battery-powered hydraulic 
lift system supports the 
cot and patient during
loading and unloading.

Control panel
Allows complete operation 
for manual cots as ewll as the 
operation of powered cots in 
the event of power loss.

Inductive charging
Power-LOAD automatically charges the 
cot SMRT battery and Power-LOAD 
battery when in transport position 
(no cable or connectors required).

Linear transfer system
Supports and guides the 
cot during loading and 
unloading.

Cot release handles
Red release handles allow the cot to 
be disengaged from the Power-LOAD 
system when unloading.

Power-PRO XT Cot Performance-PRO XT Cot Power-PRO IT Cot

*Source: Ada County Paramedics Case Study, ems.stryker.com/knowledgecenter
**Source: Evaluation of Medical Cot Design Considering the Biomechanical Impact on Emergency Response Personnel  Tycho K. Fredericks, Steven E. Butt, Kimberly S. 
Harms, and James D. Burns. ems.stryker.com/knowledgecenter

reduction in back injuries in one 
service with the assistance of the 
Power-LOAD cot fastener system 
and Power-PRO XT cot.*

100%
decrease in the rating of perceived 
exertion when using a powered 
fastener and powered cot as 
compared to manual equipment 
throughout the lifting, loading, and 
unloading process**

35%
decrease in the risk of developing 
a low back disorder when adding 
powered fasteners and powered 
cots to the loading process**

62%up toup to



Specifications

Model Number  6390

Length

 Overall length  95 in. (241 cm)

 Minimum length 89.5 in. (228 cm)

Width  24.5 in. (62 cm)

Weight

 Total weight  211.5 lb (96.5 kg)

 Floor plate assembly  16.5 lb (7.5 kg)

 Anchor assembly 23 lb (10.5 kg)

 Transfer assembly 67 lb (30.5 kg)

 Trolley assembly   105 lb (48 kg)

Maximum weight capacity* 700 lb (318 kg)

Minimum operator required

 Occupied cot  2

 Unoccupied cot  1

Recommended loading height  22 in to 36 in (56 cm to 91 cm)

Battery                                 12VCD, 5 Ah lead acid battery (6390-001-468)

 
Stryker reserves the right to change specifications without notice. 
Patents pending. 

 

Warranty

• One-year parts, labor, and travel or two-year parts only 
• Lifetime on all welds 
 
Extended warranties available. 
7-year service life. 
 
 

Technical support 
Our Technical Support comprises a team 
of professionals available to help with 
your Performance-LOAD needs. Contact 
via phone at 1 800 STRYKER or email at 
medicaltechnicalsupport@stryker.com

Stryker’s ProCare Services 
Every day, you count on your medical 
equipment to perform at its best. With ProCare 
Services, our people help to ensure your 
equipment is ready to perform when it’s needed 
and make it easier to get the most from your 
investment. When an issue arises, we promise 
that we’ll solve it — performing repairs quickly 
and correctly.
ProCare isn’t just a service program. It’s a 
partnership you can count on to give you one 
less thing to worry about, and one more reason 
to feel confident you’re doing all you can for 
your clinicians, staff and patients.
All ProCare agreements provide: 
• Stryker-authorized service representative 
• Stryker-direct factory parts 
• Two-hour callback response time 
• Fixed service costs up front 
• Increased uptime 
• 24-72 hour equipment turnaround time†

† Based on the provisions of the Service 
Agreement  
 and the location of the product.

Flex Financial Program 
Our financial programs provide a range 
of smart alternatives designed to fit your 
organization’s needs. We offer flexibility beyond 
a cash purchase with payment structures that 
can be customized to meet budgetary needs 
and help to build long-term financial stability. 
Contact your account manager for more 
information.

Mkt Lit-389 11 FEB 2010 Rev H.1

Copyright © 2016 Stryker

Print in U.S.A. 

Stryker Corporation or its divisions or other corporate affiliated entities own, use or have applied for the following 

trademarks or service marks: Flex Financial, Performance-PRO, Power-LOAD, Power-PRO, ProCare, SMRT, Stryker. 

All other trademarks are trademarks of their respective owners or holder. 

 

1. Maximum weight capacity represents patient weight. Safe working load of 870 lb (395 kg) represents the  

 sum of the cot total weight and patient. 

The Power-LOAD Cot Fastener System is designed to conform to the Federal Specification for the  

Star-of-Life Ambulance KKK-A-1822.

3800 E. Centre Avenue
Portage, MI 49002 USA
t: 269 329 2100  
toll free: 800 327 0770

www.ems.stryker.com



MEMORANDUM 

To: Village Board of Trustees 

From: Jane C. Snell 

Date: December 16, 2019 

Re: 2020 Mobile Home Renewal Licenses 

 

 

9915 39th Avenue • Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158-6504 • Phone 262.694.1400 • Fax 262.694.4734 • PleasantPrairieWI.gov 
 

Office of the Village Clerk 
 

License renewal applications for the following four mobile home parks in the Village have been submitted - City 
View Mobile Home Park, 4303 - 75th Street; Westwood Estates Mobile Home Park, 7801 - 88th Avenue; 
Timber Ridge Mobile Home Park, 1817 - 104th Street and Scotty’s Mobile Home Park, 5310 75th Street. 

There are no delinquent taxes, fees, utilities, invoices, or forfeitures.  Background checks have been conducted 
and approved by the Police Department.  Licensing fees have been paid.  

Both the Building Inspection and Community Development Departments conducted inspections which resulted 
in the passing of City View, Timber Ridge and Scotty’s.  Westwood Estates, as outline in the Mobile Home 
Park Inspection Report, copy of which is attached, wherein 8 out of 344 mobile homes failed building and/or 
zoning inspections.  Code Violation Warnings have been issued and sent to 2 of the 8 mobile homes as 
indicated in said report.       

It is recommended that mobile home park licenses be issued to City View, Timber Ridge, Scotty’s and 
Westwood Estates for the period of January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 subject to the provisions of 
Chapter 221 of the Municipal Code.  In addition, Westwood Estates mobile home license is subject to the 
resolution of the code violations as reflected in the Mobile Home Park Inspection Report. 



MEMORANDUM 
To:        Jane Snell, Village Clerk 
              Nathan Thiel, Village Administrator 
              Village Board Members 

From:   Jean M. Werbie-Harris, Community Development Director 
              Sandro Perez, Building Inspection Superintendent 
              Greg Czarny, Municipal Code Enforcement Officer 

Date:    December 9, 2019 

Re:        2019 Mobile Home Park Inspection Report 
 

 

9915 39th Avenue • Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158-6504 • Phone 262.925.6717 • Fax 262.925.6787 • PleasantPrairieWI.gov 
 

Office of the Community Development Director 

The following Mobile Home Parks have passed building and zoning inspections: 

• Timber Ridge Mobile Home Park – 1817 104th Street 
• City View Mobile Home Park – 4303 75th Street 
• Scotty’s Mobile Home Park – 5310 75th Street 

 

The following Mobile Home Park has failed building and or zoning inspections 

• Westwood Estates – 7801 88th Avenue – See attached photos 
30 Day Code Violation Warnings have been issued for properties marked with (*) 

o Lot 19 - Roof needs repair, siding needs to be cleaned 
o Lot 29 - Siding needs to be cleaned 
o Lot 86 - Siding should be cleaned 
o Lot 87 - Skirting must be repaired 
o Lot 111 - Broken windows must be replaced, demolish/remove trailer (Asbestos warnings posted)* 
o Lot 133 - Soffit on garage must be repaired 
o Lot 141 - Lot number must be visible and mounted to front of trailer 
o Lot 156 - Deck must be repaired* 

  

 



 
Lot 19 

 

 
Lot 19 – Roofing needs repair 

 

 
Lot 19 – Roofing needs repair 

 
Lot 19 – Roofing needs repair 



 
Lot 29 

 

 
Lot 29 – Siding should be cleaned 

 

 
Lot 86 

 
Lot 86 – Siding should be cleaned 



 
Lot 87 

 

 
Lot 87 – Skirting must be repaired 

 

 
Lot 111 – Trailer must be removed 

 
Lot 111 – Trailer must be removed 



 
Lot 111 – Broken windows 

 

 
Lot 111 – Skirting needs repairs 

 

 
Lot 111 – Asbestos warnings posted 

 
Lot 111 – Small Claims court documents on door 



 
Lot 111 – Hazardous broken glass 

 

 
Lot 111 – Skirting needs repairs 

 

 
Lot 133 

 
Lot 133 – Soffit on garage must be repaired 



 
Lot 133 – Soffit on garage must be repaired 

 

 
Lot 141 

 

 
Lot 141 – Lot number not visible from street 

 
Lot 156 



 
Lot 156 – Deck must be repaired 

 
Mail Room – Trip hazard 

 



MINUTES 
VILLAGE BOARD 

Village Hall Auditorium 
9915 - 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 

 
 
A regular meeting of the Pleasant Prairie Village Board was held on December 2, 2019.  Meeting called 
to order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Village Board members John Steinbrink, Kris Keckler, Mike 
Pollocoff, Dave Klimisch and Mike Serpe.  Also present were Nathan Thiel, Village Administrator; Tom 
Shircel, Assistant Village Administrator; Jean Werbie-Harris, Community Development Director; Kathy 
Goessl, Finance Director; Dave Smetana, Chief of Police; Rocco Vita, Village Assessor; Matt Fineour, 
Village Engineer; Sandro Perez, Inspection Superintendent; Dan Honore', IT Director; Carol Willke, 
Human Resources Director; Craig Anderson, Recreation Director, Tom Patrizzi, Facilities 
Superintendent; Steven Linn, Communications Manager, and Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk.  Three citizens 
attended the meeting. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
Jane Snell: 
 

Mr. President, there were no signups this evening. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Anyone wishing to speak under citizens’ comments?  Hearing none I’ll close citizens’ comments. 
 
5. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

Mr. President and Village Board members, just one item to pass along.  On the 15th we actually 
celebrated the open house for the Prairie Pleasant Convention and Visitors Bureau.  Many of you 
were in attendance.  But I just wanted to give them a shout out, and also remind us all that the 
website, the tourism website is up and running.  And so please check it out.  And if you find 
anything that needs to be corrected let us know, but I think it’s pretty clean.  So we were excited 
for that unveiling.  And that’s all I have. 

 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Thank you, Nathan.  That moves us on to New Business. 



Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – December 2, 2019 
Page | 2 
 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Do you want A and B taken together, Jean? 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

Yes, please. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Motion to take A and B together. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

So moved. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Motion and a second.  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

KLIMISCH MOVED TO TAKE NEW BUSINESS ITEMS A AND B TOGETHER; 
SECONDED BY SERPE; MOITION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
 A. Consider approval of Ordinance #19-42 Zoning Text Amendment of the Prairie 

Ridge Plan Unit Development as it relates to Sherwin Williams development to be 
located on 91st Avenue between 76th Street and Prairie Ridge Boulevard. 

 
 B. Consider approval of Certified Survey Map to create parcel for the proposed 

Sherwin Williams development to be located on 91st Avenue between 76th Street 
and Prairie Ridge Boulevard. 

 



Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – December 2, 2019 
Page | 3 
 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

Mr. President and members of the Board, both of these items are at the request of Kevin Vernick 
with  MEV PP, LLC agent.  And this is for Sherwin-Williams for the development of a 4,000 
square foot paint store to be located on the east side of 91st Avenue between 76th Street and 
Prairie Ridge Boulevard.  The two items before the Village Board this evening are the first is a 
Certified Survey Map.  They intend to create two lots, one for the Sherwin-Williams store at 
1.277 acres.  And a second lot, Lot 2, which would be 3.603 acres.  And this would be for further 
commercial development pursuant to the Master Conceptual Plan.  As you know, this is an area 
that has been developing parcel by parcel in this area between 76th and Prairie Ridge Boulevard.  
And so these are the last of the two parcels in this particular corner that are to be developed. 

 
Sherwin-Williams then is also requesting a Planned Unit Development for some ordinance 
amendments.  In consideration of the modifications to the text they are proposing to sprinkler the 
entire store as well as install a DSIS system.  As you can see this is on Lot 1 just south of BMO 
Harris Bank where there’s going to be cross-access provided between BMO Harris and this 
property.  They’ll have access out to 91st Avenue, and then there will be cross-access to the 
parcel to the south. 

 
The two modifications to the zoning ordinance that they are requesting, part of the PUD, is that 
Lot 1 of the CSM will be 1.277 acres instead of the required two acres.  And then, secondly, the 
wall signs on the building will be increased from the 75 square feet to 115 square feet in total for 
this particular use.  The PUD also is being modified just to address that VK Development 
Corporation is no longer, and this probably could have been done a while ago, that they are no 
longer in charge of the association.  It’s really the Prairie Ridge Commercial Association that will 
need to formally approve any plans for this development. 

 
This was before the Village Plan Commission at their last meeting wherein they received Site and 
Operational Plan approval.  It’s the intention of Sherwin-Williams to try to be under construction 
or at least start their grading to get under construction yet this year.  So they would like to be 
operational in 2020.  With that the staff recommends approval of both the Certified Survey Map 
as well as the Zoning Text Amendment which is Ordinance 19-42. 

 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

I’d move approval with a comment and a question. 
 
Kris Keckler: 
 

Second. 
 

POLLOCOFF MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE #19-42 ZONING 
TEXT AMENDMENT OF THE PRAIRIE RIDGE PLAN UNIT DEVELOPMENT AS IT 
RELATES TO SHERWIN WILLIAMS DEVELOPMENT TO BE LOCATED ON 91ST 



Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – December 2, 2019 
Page | 4 
 
AVENUE BETWEEN 76TH STREET AND PRAIRIE RIDGE BOULEVARD; 
SECONDED BY KECKLER; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

My question is, and this is a good development, I don’t have a problem with it, but do we need to 
get a PUD, included in the PUD the fire sprinkler system because the state didn’t require a paint 
store to not have sprinklers? 

 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

Because of the size of the store, and it’s only 4,000 square feet, that they are not required to have 
sprinklers. 

 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Even if it’s paint? 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

Correct. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

That’s surprising.  I’m glad we got it then. 
 
 John Steinbrink: 
 

Further discussion? 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

I have a question.  It’s going to be cross-connected to the lot to the south.  Is there a lot to the east 
where that dotted line is? 

 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

So there’s a cross-connection to the north for BMO Harris, to the south where there’s going to be 
a future one story building, and then to the south it also cross-connects to the east to Care Animal 
Hospital which then connects to Prairie Ridge Boulevard. 

 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

Okay, thank you. 
 
John Steinbrink: 



Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – December 2, 2019 
Page | 5 
 
 
 

Motion and a second.  Any further discussion?  Hearing none, those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Move approval of the Certified Survey Map. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

We have a motion and a second.  Further discussion?  Hearing none, those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

SERPE MOVED FOR APPROVAL CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TO CREATE PARCEL 
FOR THE PROPOSED SHERWIN WILLIAMS DEVELOPMENT TO BE LOCATED ON 91ST 
AVENUE BETWEEN 76TH STREET AND PRAIRIE RIDGE BOULEVARD; SECONDED BY 
KLIMISCH; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
 C. Consider approval of Certified Survey Map to dedicate additional right-of-way on 

122nd Avenue and Goldbear Drive on behalf of Haribo America Manufacturing 
LLC. 

 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

Mr. President and members of the Board, this is a request of Matt Fineour, our Village Engineer, 
on behalf of Haribo of American Manufacturing, LLC.  They are and we are requesting a 
Certified Survey Map to dedicate some additional right-of-way to the Village of Pleasant Prairie.  



Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – December 2, 2019 
Page | 6 
 

The additional right-of-way as shown on the slide will be west of 122nd Avenue or adjacent to 
Goldbear Drive -- excuse me, adjacent to 122nd Avenue and north of Goldbear Drive.   

 
Specifically, on the north end of the Haribo property which is just south of Highway C, additional 
right-of-way is being dedicated to accommodate a relocated driveway wherein they’re requesting 
that the driveway width be greater than 35 feet.  And as such because there is objection by the 
DOT, if it would be greater than 35 feet, they are dedicating that right-of-way at that location to 
the Village so that we can accommodate that wider driveway for their truck traffic that’s going to 
be entering the northern portion of their site.  Again, this is where it connects to 122nd Avenue. 

 
And then also as a result of the final roadway plans, additional right-of-way is needed on the 
north side of Goldbear Drive.  And, again, this is very minor, it’s just over 1,400 square feet.  But 
it’s being dedicated to accommodate the public improvements including the public sidewalk that 
is located within the right-of-way adjacent and within Goldbear Drive.  So the staff recommends 
approval of the Certified Survey Map to accept these additional right-of-way dedications.  Again, 
122nd Avenue will still remain a state jurisdictional highway.  But just that right-of-way that’s 
being dedicated on the CSM will be owned by the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 

 
Kris Keckler: 
 

Move approval of CSM as outlined. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Motion and a second.  Further discussion?  Hearing none, those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

KECKLER MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TO DEDICATE 
ADDITIONAL RIGHT-OF-WAY ON 122ND AVENUE AND GOLDBEAR DRIVE ON BEHALF 
OF HARIBO AMERICA MANUFACTURING LLC; SECONDED BY POLLOCOFF; MOTION 
CARRIED 5-0. 
 
 D. Consider approval of Agreement between the Village of Pleasant Prairie and 

American Valuation Group, Inc. for appraisal and litigation services as it relates to 
Pleasant Prairie Premium Outlets. 



Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – December 2, 2019 
Page | 7 
 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

Mr. President and Village Board members, attached for your consideration is an agreement for 
appraisal services with American Valuation Group, Inc., to act as the appraisal expert on behalf of 
the Village of Pleasant Prairie in this matter.  Pleasant Prairie Premium Outlets, LLC, has filed a 
claim for executive assessment in Kenosha County Circuit Court covering the years of 2018, ‘19 
and ‘20.  The American Appraisal Group, Inc., are nationally acknowledged experts in the 
valuation of retail malls of all types and would serve the Village well in defending against the 
claim brought by Pleasant Prairie Premium Outlets, LLC.  Staff would recommend moving 
forward with this agreement. 

 
And one thing that I would mention that because this is a matter that’s a case that’s currently 
ongoing, it’s not one that we really want to discuss.  If we need to solicit advice or counsel from 
legal then that would be reason to take the matter into more of an Executive Session.  But we 
didn’t post it that way because we felt this was pretty plain and simple.  But I wanted to at least 
let you guys know where we’re at with this. 

 
Michael Serpe: 
 

With that I move approval and send it forward. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

We have a motion and a second.  Any further discussion?  Rocco, one question.  Looking at your 
signature what is at the end of your name there? 

 
Rocco Vita: 
 

[Inaudible] 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

I’m not sure.  I’ve never seen that before. 
 
Rocco Vita: 
 

[Inaudible]. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Oh, I didn’t know that. 



Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – December 2, 2019 
Page | 8 
 
 
[Inaudible] 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Further discussion?  Hearing none, those in favor? 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  So carries. 
 

SERPE MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE AND AMERICAN VALUATION GROUP, INC. FOR APPRAISAL AND 
LITIGATION SERVICES AS IT RELATES TO PLEASANT PRAIRIE PREMIUM OUTLETS; 
SECONDED BY KLIMISCH; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
7. Consent Agenda 
 
  A. The Cottages Phase 1 Letter of Credit Reduction Request No. 9. 
  B. The Cottages Phase 2 Letter of Credit Reduction Request No. 6. 
  C. November 18, 2019 Village Board Meeting Minutes. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Move approval. 
 
Kris Keckler: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Motion and a second for approval of the consent agenda.  Any discussion?  Hearing none, those 
in favor? 

 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 



Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – December 2, 2019 
Page | 9 
 
 

SERPE MOVED FOR APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS A, B, AND C; 
SECONDED BY KECKLER; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
8. VILLAGE BOARD COMMENTS 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Move to adjourn. 
 
Kris Keckler: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Motion and a second for adjournment.  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

SERPE MOVED FOR ADJOURNMENT OF THE MEETING; SECONDED BY 
KECKLER; MOTION CARRIED 5-0 AND THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 6:20 P.M. 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Village President and Board of Trustees 

From: Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk 

Date: December 16, 2019 

Re: Election Officials Appointments 

 

 

9915 39th Avenue • Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158-6504 • Phone 262.694.1400 • Fax 262.694.4734 • PleasantPrairieWI.gov 
 

Office of the Village Clerk 

In accordance with Wisconsin Statute §7.30(4) (a), election officials are to be appointed to two-year terms in 
December of odd-numbered years.  The attached is a list of my recommendations for two-year appointments of 
election officials effective January 1, 2020 – December 31, 2021.  The inspectors are to be appointed without party 
affiliation.   



Last Name First Name Address Line 1 Address Line 2 City State Zip Code

BARNETT-WAMBOLDT DEBRA 10314 83RD PL PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

BASTIANELLI SANDRA 4901 17TH STREET KENOSHA WI 53144

BERNHARDT LORI 5519 88TH STREET PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

BRAUN SARAH 8908 LAKESHORE DRIVE PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

BRYANT LINDA 6551 MEADOWLANDS CIRCLE UNIT 4B PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

BUCKNER MICHAEL 11125 88TH STREET PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

CAMCHO ELIZABETH 11801 120TH CRT PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

DELARUE BARBARA 7801 88TH AVE #275 PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

DELARUE HOWARD 7801 88TH AVE BOX 275 PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

DORSEY BOB 7900 94TH AVENUE #312 PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

DRAKE DARLENE 9831 81ST PLACE PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

DREGER VIOLA 8706 88TH AVE PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

DRENNEN WILLIAM 8010 COOPER RD KENOSHA WI 53142

DRENNEN PAT 8010 COOPER RD KENOSHA WI 53142

FATIEY JANE 4111 95TH STREET PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

FELDY CHRISTINE 9038 LAKESHORE DR PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

FREY JANICE 4666 SAGEWOOD CIR #2 PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

HART BARBARA 7801 88TH AVENUE #307 PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

HART FLOYD 7801 88TH AVENUE #307 PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

HEINDL KAREN 10205 82ND STREET PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

HENRY BARBARA 1818 2ND STREET KENOSHA WI 53140

HERMANN CHARLES 10115 32ND AVE PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

JULIANA JUDITH 8743 LAKESHORE DR PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

KEVEK JOANN 9100 88TH AVE PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

KOHLER DONALD 9116 PRAIRIE VILLAGE DR KENOSHA WI 53142

KOHLER CONNIE 9116 PRAIRIE VILLAGE DR KENOSHA WI 53142

MARKS KATHLEEN 8717 82ND STREET APT. 302 PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

MATHEWS RAMONA 10835 35TH AVE PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

MCBRIDE PAULETTE 1873 16TH AVE KENOSHA WI 53140

MIARA DOROTHY 8200 LEXINGTON PLACE #1 PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

MILLER DOROTHY 4007 104TH ST PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

MILLER KATHLEEN 7801 88TH AVENUE LOT 154 PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

PARADISE LILLIAN 10706 79TH ST PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

PETERSON JULIE 8429 110TH AVENUE PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

PETERSON JEFFREY 8429 110TH AVE PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

PICARD MARGARET 822 116TH ST PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

POWERS IRENE 3411 121ST PLACE PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

SCHMIDT LINDA 8073 EAST RIDGE DRIVE PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

SELIGA RITA 5930 105TH ST PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

SELIGA VINCENT 5930 105TH ST PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

SERPE NANCY 10209 34TH AVE PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

SHEFORGEN MELANIE 4322 123RD STREET PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

STANICH DOUGLAS 3116 86TH STREET #101 KENOSHA WI 53142

STANICH JOAN 3116 86TH STREET #101 KENOSHA WI 53142

STEVER RICHARD 4801 76TH ST PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

THOMPSON ROBERTA 10541 OLD GREEN BAY RD PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

VITE BRENDA 8721 2ND AVE PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158



Last Name First Name Address Line 1 Address Line 2 City State Zip Code

VOSS JUDITH 7801 88TH AVE LOT 298 PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

WEST WADE 5419 88TH STREET PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158

WILCOX PHILIP 6523 107TH ST PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 53158



MEMORANDUM 

To:        Village Board of Trustees 

From:   John Steinbrink Jr., P.E. 

Date:    December 9, 2019 

Re:        Arbor Ridge Letter of Credit Reduction Request No. 3 

 

 

8600 Green Bay Road • Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158-2709 • Phone 262.925.6765 • Fax 262.694.2941 • PleasantPrairieWI.gov 

 

Office of the Director of Public Works 

The Village has conducted a review of the Letter of Credit Reduction for Public Improvements at Arbor Ridge 
and recommends approval of reduction in the subdivision letter of credit based on review of project progress 
and the following considerations: 

 Current posted security 
 Work Completed to date and conformance to plans and specifications 
 Field visits by Village of Pleasant Prairie Staff, Inspection reports/Engineer’s report, if applicable 
 Estimated costs of work remaining 

 
Village Construction Inspection staff have reviewed the request and based on inspection of the site and the 
construction observation reports, I am recommending reduction as follows to the letter of credit: 

Letter of Credit Balance as of December 2, 2019 $339,776.57 

Estimated Balance to Complete Project $68,838.32 

Remaining Contingency $10,325.75 

Total Retainage of Public Improvement held to date $40,000.00 

Value of LOC to hold $119,164.06 

Letter of Credit Reduction Recommended $220,612.51 

 
 

Based on the review of the criteria, the proposed improvements meet the requirements of the Village and a 
letter of credit reduction request is warranted and recommended.   

 



Arbor Ridge 12/9/2019 Worksheet Summary

Letter of Credit Reduction Worksheet ORIGINAL Letter of Credit (LOC) Amount $1,755,207.10

Pleasant Prairie, WI                                    Total LOC reduction to date $1,636,043.03

LOC Balance prior to current reduction $339,776.57

CURRENT LOC BALANCE AFTER THIS REDUCTION $119,164.06

Developer's Requested Reduction Amount $103,342.45

Total Retainage held this application ($117,270.06)

Total Payout to developer this application $220,612.51

Responsible Party Construction Item STATUS Original Cost 
Estimate

#1                           
06/04/18

#2               7/3/19                         #3                       
12/9/19                          

#4                            Construction    TO-DATE BALANCE of LOC 
held

Genesis Excavators Sanitary Sewer Full Reduction $176,033.10 $128,202.20 $47,830.90 $176,033.10 $0.00 
Genesis Excavators Water main Full Reduction $176,670.40 $174,670.40 $2,000.00 $176,670.40 $0.00 
Genesis Excavators Storm Sewer Full Reduction $171,538.70 $110,000.00 $61,538.70 $171,538.70 $0.00 
Stark Pavement Public Roadway Partial Reduction $464,622.44 $449,650.00 $449,650.00 $14,972.44 
Genesis Excavators Public Grading work Full Reduction $279,649.30 $189,786.30 $89,863.00 $279,649.30 $0.00 
Village DPW Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and televising Estimate No Reduction Requested $2,685.00 $0.00 $2,685.00 
Village DPW Storm Sewer catch basin cleaning and televising Estimate No Reduction Requested $3,349.00 $0.00 $3,349.00 
Village DPW Street signage - Village of Pleasant Prairie No Reduction Requested $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 
Village/SEHengineers Village Inspections Full Reduction $145,000.00 $7,983.13 $137,016.87 $145,000.00 $0.00 
Village/SEHengineers SEH Construction staking,layout,survey Partial Reduction $21,750.00 $7,390.25 $3,936.00 $11,326.25 $10,423.75 
We Energies Street lights Partial Reduction $21,597.76 $21,507.76 $21,507.76 $90.00 
Breezy Hill Street Trees Partial Reduction $60,371.34 $26,053.21 $26,053.21 $34,318.13 

Construction Cost Estimate

$1,526,267.04 $644,085.49 $723,480.23 $89,863.00 $0.00 Estimated Balance to Complete Project $68,838.32 

Contingency 15% Partial Reduction $228,940.06 $88,107.50 $117,027.36 $13,479.45 $218,614.31 $10,325.75 

TOTAL $1,755,207.10 $732,192.99 $840,507.59 $103,342.45 $0.00 $1,676,043.03 $79,164.07 

Balance after reduction

DISBURSEMENT/REDUCTION #1                           
06/04/18

#2               7/3/19                         #3                       
12/9/19                          

#4                            Disbursements  TO-DATE BALANCE of LOC 
held

TOTAL $1,755,207.10 $732,192.99 $840,507.59 $103,342.45 $0.00 $1,676,043.03 $79,164.07 
RETENTION (to be held until warrants expires) 10% ($73,219.30) ($84,050.76)  $          117,270.06  $                            -    $                                                                         (40,000.00) $40,000.00 
Disbursement amount $658,973.69 $756,456.83 $220,612.51 $0.00 $1,636,043.03 $119,164.06 

Balance after reduction $1,096,233.41 $339,776.57 $119,164.06 $119,164.06 
Change Orders (SUPPLEMENT)

Net disbursement after change orders $1,755,207.10 $1,755,207.10 $1,096,233.41 $339,776.57 $119,164.06 $1,636,043.03 $119,164.06 







Consider the request of Julie Ogren, agent for Larry Day, owner of the property located at 

4016 93rd Street for approval of a Certified Survey Map to subdivide the property into two 

parcels. 

Recommendation:  Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the 

Certified Survey Map subject to the comments and conditions presented in the Village 

Staff Report of December 16, 2019. 

 



DEV1911-009 
2 

 

VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF DECEMBER 16, 2019 

Consider the request of Julie Ogren, agent for Larry Day, owner of the property located at 

4016 93rd Street for approval of a Certified Survey Map to subdivide the property into two 

parcels. 

 

The petitioners are requesting to subdivide the property located at 4016 93rd Street (Tax 

Parcel Number 92-4-122-144-0127) into two (2) parcels.  The property is currently zoned 

R-4, Urban Single Family Residential which requires lots to have a minimum frontage of 90 

feet on a public road and a minimum lot area of 15,000 square feet per Lot.   

Lot B-1 is proposed to be 36,492 square feet with 109 feet of frontage on 93rd Street.      

Lot B-2 is 41,061 square feet with 122.65 feet of frontage on 93rd Street.  Lot B-2 has an 

existing home on the property.  In addition, additional right-of-way is being dedicated (a 

total of 50 feet from center) for future right-of-way expansion or improvements for 93rd 

Street.  Public municipal sanitary sewer and water are available on 93rd Street and a new 

home on Lot B-1 will be required to connect to said public improvements. 

The proposed land division conforms with the minimum regulations of the R-4 Zoning 

District requirements related to lot area and lot frontage (15,000 square feet in area with 90 

feet of frontage on a public street) and the requirements of the Land Division and 

Development Control Ordinance. 

Plan Commission recommends approval of the CSM subject the above comments 

and the following conditions: 

1. Any outstanding special assessments or outstanding taxes shall be paid prior to 

recording the CSM.  Pursuant to the Village’s Finance Department there are no 

outstanding special assessments.  However, the 2019 tax bills have been generated 

therefore property taxes shall be paid prior to recording the CSM.  Also, for any new 

home constructed on the site there will be a $1,600 sewer connection fee and 

$1,490 impact fee required to be paid at the time of building permit. 

2. A grading, drainage, and erosion control plan shall be prepared and approved by the 

Village prior to any proposed home or building permits being issued. 

3. The original CSM shall be recorded at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office.  

A copy of the recorded CSM document shall be provided to the Village within 30 days 

of Village Board’s approval. 









Consider the request of Matthew Larson, owner of the property located at 10636 39th 

Avenue for approval of a Certified Survey Map to subdivide the property into two parcels. 

Recommendation:  Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the 

Certified Survey Map subject to the comments and conditions presented in the Village 

Staff Report of December 16, 2019. 

 



DEV1911-004 
2 

 

VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF DECEMBER 16, 2019 

Consider the request of Matthew Larson, owner of the property located at 10636 39th 

Avenue for approval of a Certified Survey Map to subdivide the property into two parcels. 

 

The petitioner is requesting to subdivide the property located at 10636 39th Avenue Street 

(Tax Parcel Number 92-4-122-261-0220) into two (2) parcels.  The property is currently 

zoned R-4 (UHO), Urban Single Family Residential with an Urban Landholding Overlay 

District.  The R-4 District requires lots to have a minimum frontage of 90 feet on a public 

road and a minimum lot area of 15,000 square feet per lot.   

Lot 1 is proposed to be 334,204 square feet (7.67 ac.) with 123.99 feet of frontage on 39th 

Avenue.  Lot 1 has an existing home and detached shed on the property.  This lot could be 

further subdivided in the future with extension of 41st Avenue and/or 43rd Avenue roadway 

and public infrastructure, at the cost of the property owner, from the existing development 

south of Lot 1.  In addition, further environmental evaluation would need to be completed to 

determine the exact location of wetlands on the western portion of Lot 1, by the property 

owner, to determine the feasibility and subdivision plat.    

Lot 2 is proposed to be 23,811 square feet with 100.07 feet of frontage on 39th Avenue.   

Additional right-of-way is being dedicated (a total of 50 ft. from center) for a future right-of-

way expansion or improvements of 39th Avenue.  Public municipal sanitary sewer and water 

are available on 39th Avenue and a new home on Lot 2 will be required to connect to said 

public improvements.  39th Avenue is a county highway (CTH EZ) and a new driveway for 

Lot 2 will require a permit from Kenosha County.   

The proposed land division conforms with the minimum regulations of the R-4 Zoning 

District requirements related to lot area and lot frontage (15,000 square feet in area with 90 

feet of frontage on a public street) and the requirements of the Land Division and 

Development Control Ordinance. 

The Plan Commission recommends approval of the CSM subject the above 

comments and the following conditions: 

1. See attached changes on the CSM.  A revised draft shall be submitted for final 

review. 

2. Any outstanding special assessments or outstanding taxes shall be paid prior to 

recording the CSM.  Pursuant to the Village’s Finance Department there are no 

outstanding special assessments.  The 2019 tax bills have been generated therefore 

prior to recording the CSM the taxes shall be paid in full.  Also, for any new home 

constructed on the site there will be a $1,600 sewer connection fee and $1,490 

impact fee required to be paid at the time of building permit. 

3. A grading, drainage, and erosion control plan shall be prepared and approved by the 

Village prior to any proposed home or building permits being issued. 

4. The CSM shall be revised, executed by the property owner and submitted to the 

Village for signatures prior to recording at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds 

Office.  A copy of the recorded CSM document shall be provided to the Village within 

30 days of Village Board’s approval. 



pherrick
Line

pherrick
Line

pherrick
Line

pherrick
Line















Consider the request of Stephen Abel on behalf of Bethany Lutheran Church and School for 

a 3 year time extension of the Conceptual Plan for the proposed Bethany Church 

Campus development that includes the development of a church facility, educational facility 

with sports fields, up to four parsonages, and mausoleum on the property located at 11019 

Wilmot Road. 

 

Recommendation: 

Village staff recommends that the Village Board grant another three (3) year extension 

(until December 14, 2022) for the Conceptual Plan conditional approval for the proposed 

Bethany Church Campus subject to compliance with the December 23, 2015 approval letter 

and compliance with any Village Ordinance amendments made since the original approval. 

 

 



2 
 

VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF DECEMBER 16, 2019 

Consider the request of Stephen Abel on behalf of Bethany Lutheran Church and School for 

a 3 year time extension of the Conceptual Plan for the proposed Bethany Church 

Campus development that includes the development of a church facility, educational facility 

with sports fields, up to four parsonages, and mausoleum on the property located at 11019 

Wilmot Road. 

 

On December 14, 2015 the Village Board conditionally approved Conceptual Plans for the 

proposed Bethany Church Campus that included the development of a church facility, 

educational facility with sports fields, up to four parsonages, and mausoleum on the 

property located at 11019 Wilmot Road.  (See attached approval letter dated December 

23, 2015).  On December 5, 2016 the Village Board granted a three year time extension of 

the Conceptual Plan.  At this time the petitioner is requesting another three year time 

extension of the Conceptual Plan. 

Recommendation:  Village staff recommends that the Village Board grant a three (3) year 

extension (until December 14, 2022) for the Conceptual Plan conditional approval for the 

proposed Bethany Church Campus subject to compliance with the December 23, 2015 

approval letter and compliance with any Village Ordinance amendments made since the 

original approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DEV1511-003 



















    

9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948.8951    Fax 262.925.6796    PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

 

Office of the Village Engineer 

Matthew J. Fineour, P.E. 
     MEMORADUM 

 

TO:   Peggy Herrick, Assistant Planner / Assistant Zoning Administrator 
 
FROM:  Matthew Fineour, P.E.,Village Engineer 
 
  SUBJ:   Bethany Church – Concept Plan 
    DEV1511-003 
    
 DATE:  November 20, 2015 

 

 
Dear Peggy, 
   
The Engineering Department has completed a review of the concept plans for the above 
referenced project, prepared by Pinnacle Engineering Group, dated October 16, 2015.  
Based on our review, we have the following comments listed below.   
 

1. Kenosha County is currently planning and designing a 10-foot wide off-street 
shared use path from 114th Avenue to 102nd Avenue.  The path is anticipated to 
be on the south side of the road.  The path should be shown on the concept 
plan. 
 

2. The sanitary sewer service is shown connecting to the existing sewer along CTH 
C which flows to the Zirbel lift station.   The design capacity and additional flows 
to this lift station would need to be further evaluated. Previous evaluations for 
this area planned for new gravity sewers, lift station, and force main to convey 
sewage to the Heritage Valley / Sewer D gravity line.  The Developer shall 
consider the sewer connection at CTH C as not allowable at this time.  Attached, 
is a sewer service area map showing the proposed development area. 
 

3. Prior to development detailed site engineering plans will need to be prepared and 
reviewed.  Site adjustments based grading requirements may need to be 
considered. 
 

4. Storm water management shall meet Village requirements as set forth in Chapter 
298 of the Village Ordinances and/or per Village requirements at the time of 
development. 
 

5. A sufficient access for maintenance etc. shall be maintained to the south-east 
pond if the “potential future development” option is pursued.  
 

pherrick
Typewritten Text
Exhibit 1



P a g e  | 2 

Memo – Bethany Church Concept Plan 

November 20, 2015 

 

9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948.8951    Fax 262.925.6796    

PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

 

6. Proposed driveway connections to CTH C will need to be reviewed and approved 
by Kenosha County. 
 

7. All fire lane width / location(s), parking stalls, drive lane widths, fire hydrant 
locations, etc. shall meet Village requirements.   
 

8. A sampling manhole will be required for this site. 
 
*** 
 



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!(X")
")

")

68
0

675

675

675

675

680

680

680

680

680

680

680

680

68
0

690685

685

685

685

675

675

675

675

675

675

680

680

680

680

68
0

680

685

685

685

680

68
0

685

685

685

690

67
5 680

68
5

68
5

685

685

685 680

680

68
0

68
0

690

690690

690

690

690

690

690

68
5

700

700

70
0

700

70
0

700
695

695

695 695

695

695

695

710

705

705

705

705

675

675

675

675

67
5

675

67
5

675

675

675

67
5

680

680

680

680

680

680

680

680

68
5

685

685

685

685

68
5

685

685

690

690690

690
690

690

695

69
5

69
5

695

695

69
5

70
5

705

700

700
70

0

675

690

69
5700

700

70
5

695

700

71
0 71

5
72

0

70
5

705 705

705

690

700

690
695

HE
RI

TA
GE

 VA
LL

EY
 SA

NI
TA

RY
 SE

WE
R

SE
RV

IC
E A

RE
A M

AP

EXISTING LIFT STATION
TO BE ABANDONED

EXISTING SERVICE AREA
(9.4 ACRES)

ULTIMATE SERVICE AREA
BOUNDARY (92.7 ACRES)

PROPOSED NEW SEWER

CTH "C"  - WILMOT ROAD

DES PLAINES RIVER
PLEASANT PRAIRIE TRIBUTARY

I
0 300150 Feet

1 in = 300 ft



From: Matt Fineour
To: Ed Judt; Jean Werbie-Harris
Cc: DaveR@rileycon.com; Peggy Herrick
Subject: Bethany Church
Date: Friday, December 11, 2015 3:33:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Ed and Jean,
 
This is a follow up to the engineering comment pertaining to the Bethany Church concept
plan:
 
Engineering Comment:
 

1. The sanitary sewer service is shown connecting to the existing sewer along CTH C
which flows to the Zirbel lift station.   The design capacity and additional flows to
this lift station would need to be further evaluated. Previous evaluations for this
area planned for new gravity sewers, lift station, and force main to convey sewage
to the Heritage Valley / Sewer D gravity line.  The Developer shall consider the
sewer connection at CTH C as not allowable at this time.  Attached, is a sewer
service area map showing the proposed development area.

 
Engineering Comment Follow Up:
 

I have discussed the capacity of the Zirbel Lift Station with the Department of
Public works and looked at the downstream sanitary sewer size from the proposed
church site to the lift station.  The lift station and sewer have adequate capacity to
handle sewage from the church.  This is assuming the church size as submitted
which includes a small school.  If / when the church develops and the area to the
east has not developed to a point that sanitary sewer can be conveyed to the
Heritage Valley / Sewer D gravity line, the church may provide a private on-site lift
station to convey sewage to the sanitary sewer on CTH C, as an interim solution. 
When sanitary infrastructure is available to convey sewage to the Heritage Valley /
Sewer D gravity line, then the church will need to connect to this system and will
be subject to any applicable system improvement costs.

 
 
Matthew J. Fineour, P.E.

Village Engineer | Village of Pleasant Prairie
P: (262) 925-6778 | F: (262) 694-4734

9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158
mfineour@plprairiewi.com | http://www.pleasantprairieonline.com
 

mailto:/O=VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MFINEOUR
mailto:ejudt@plprairiewi.com
mailto:jwerbie@plprairiewi.com
mailto:DaveR@rileycon.com
mailto:pherrick@plprairiewi.com
mailto:mfineour@plprairiewi.com
http://www.pleasantprairieonline.com/



 

CTH C Shared Use Path (3736‐06‐00) 
Kick‐off Meeting 

Monday, November 16th 11:00 am‐12:00 pm, Conference Room 
Kenosha County Public Works Building (19600 75th Street, Bristol WI 53104) 

 
1. Introductions/Sign in‐In attendance:  

 Gary Sipsma ‐ Director of Kenosha County Highways 

 Ron Schildt ‐ DPW Transportation Engineer 

 Matt Fineour ‐ Village Engineering – Pleasant Prairie 
•  Lynda Fink ‐ CORRE, Inc. 
•  Eric Andritsch ‐ CORRE, Inc. 
 

2. Project Overview (*attached to agenda) 
a. Corridor location 

‐ Approximately 1 mile, 10’ wide, paved shared use path along CTH C.  Path will remain within R/W to 
the greatest extent feasible, but will require strip takings along the roadway (regardless of side) 
based on the narrow R/W along much of the roadway. At this point, there are positives and 
negatives to each side of the roadway. More detailed field review of potential impacts with trees, 
drainage and residential setback impacts as well as the PIM input will factor into the final decision.  

b. Bridge  
‐ A new shared use path structure will be required across the Des Plaines River (regardless of side of 

road).  
 

3. Coordination  
a. Planned meetings  

‐ 1st PIM will be conceptual, showing existing connections to major trail connectors and will  highlight 
items from the village bike/ped plan and other known potential future amenities as one of the 
exhibits. The trail location on both sides of the road will also be featured.   Potentially held at 
Pleasant Prairie Elementary School. 

‐ 2nd PIM will show preferred design.  
‐ A pre‐ PIM meeting with local officials will be held as well after exhibits prepared and reviewed.  

b. Contacts for review documents  
‐ Ron Schildt will be point of contact for Kenosha County. 
‐ Matt Fineour will be point of contact for Pleasant Prairie. 

 
4. Schedule overview  

‐ See attached (handed out at meeting) ‐ items highlighted in yellow most pertinent to attendees. 
‐ Local officials meeting anticipated prior to the PIM. 
‐ Public outreach mailings will be limited to property owners along CTH C. 
‐ Public outreach information will be put on Kenosha County’s and Pleasant Prairie’s website. 
‐ Pleasant Prairie can also include information in newsletters. 
‐ Information regarding the PIM will be posted 10 days prior to event date. 

   

pherrick
Typewritten Text
Exhibit 2

pherrick
Typewritten Text



 

5. Challenges  
a. Wetlands  

‐ There are wetlands identified on north and south side of CTH C. 
b. Bridge 
c. Right of Way 

‐ Land acquisition is anticipated.  Kenosha County will purchase in fee, not easements. 
‐ Kenosha County would like the design to avoid removal of large trees. 
‐ Village has a sidewalk ordnance.  Need to confirm if parcel owners will be required to maintain the 

path.  Kenosha County intends on maintaining the path. 
‐ Detailed encroachment report will likely be necessary. 

d. Overhead utilities 
‐ The County will require the utilities to move as needed. 

e. Drainage 
‐ Drainage will need to be reviewed.  Culvert impacts are anticipated.   

 

6. Other  
‐ Crosswalks should be considered from subdivisions to trail (if built on south side). 
‐ A church may be built on a large open parcel south of CTH C and east of Des Plaines River.   

 





CT
H 

C 
Sh

are
d U

se
 Pa

th
P

ro
je

ct
 I

D
: 

3
7

3
6

-0
6

-0
0

P
ro

je
ct

 O
ve

rv
ie

w

CTH C

113TH
 AV

E

10
8T

H
 A

V
E

120TH
 AVE

110T
H

 A
V

E

11
4

T
H

 A
V

E

84TH ST

10
5T

H
 A

V
E

10
4T

H
 A

V
E

BAIN STATION RD

84TH PL

84TH ST

84TH PL

¯

0 400 800200 Feet

Begin Project

End Project

Pleasant
Prairie Park

Des Plaines River

Legend
Proposed Corridor
(Location to be determined)

Right of Way

Parcel Boundary

Des Plaines River

Pleasant Prairie Trib
utary

Lake Russo



CTH C Shared Use Path: Supplemental Kick‐off Meeting Information 

November 16, 2015 
 

Timeline 

OPM/Kick-Off Meeting      November 2015 
PIM #1 Held        February 2016  
PIM #2 Held        April 2016 
County Authorization to proceed w/ design  
Based on confirmed pathway location (side of road)  April 2016  
30% Plans submitted       May 2016 
Draft Phase 1 HazMAT Submitted    May 2016 
Draft Section 106 Submitted     May 2016 
Phase 1 HazMAT Approved     June 2016   
TSL Submitted       July 2016  
Section 106 Approved      July 2016   
Draft Environmental Document Submitted (pER)  July 2016  
Environmental Document Approved    August 2016  
TSL Approved       September 2016  
Final DSR submitted      November 2016     
R/W begins (by others)     January 2017 
R/W completed (by others)      July 2017  
Final BOS Submitted      July 2017  
90% Plan/Draft Request to Advertise Submitted  August 2017  
Final Request to Advertise Submitted    September  2017  
Final Request to Advertise Approved    November 2017  
Project Advertised      January 2018  
Project Awarded      March 2018  

 

 

 

 



 

 

8044 88th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-2015    Phone 262.694.8027    Fax 262.697.1901    PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

 

Office of the  

Chief of Fire & Rescue  

Doug McElmury  
 

VILLAGE STAFF MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Jean Werbie-Harris, Community Development Director 

FROM:  Craig Roepke, Deputy Chief Fire & Rescue 

CC:  Doug McElmury, Chief Fire & Rescue 

Lt. Thomas Clark, Fire & Rescue Department 

  Peggy Herrick, Assistant Planner, Community Development 

SUBJECT: Fire Department review of Conceptual plans for Bethany Lutheran Church Complex 

DATE:  December 11, 2015 

 

These are initial comments for the conceptual plan received for Bethany Lutheran Church Complex to be located in 
the general area on the Southside of Wilmot Road across from 111

th
 Avenue in Pleasant Prairie.  

The Fire and Rescue Department will be responsible for providing fire prevention inspections of this facility, twice 
annually. Based on the limited information and conceptual plans submitted, the Fire & Rescue Department have 
the following comments regarding the site: 

 
Distribution of Comments: the person who obtains the building permit to all contractors and subcontractors affected by 
this document shall distribute copies of these comments. This document outlines critical times and deadlines. All 
recipients of this document must become familiar with the contents. 

Compliance: A letter shall be submitted to the Fire & Rescue Department prior to receiving a building permit, stating that 
the project will comply with all requirements addressed within this document. 

Conflicts: In the event a conflict in code(s) is identified, or a conflict with the insurance carrier criteria occurs, the 
more stringent shall apply.  In the event this conflicts with any codes adopted by the State of Wisconsin, the owner 
must petition the State directly for a variance.  The Owner must demonstrate that they will provide materials or 
design equivalent to the code or that they will exceed the code when petitioning the State of Wisconsin and/or the 
Village of Pleasant Prairie where applicable. 

Fire Safety System Plans:  such as fire sprinkler and fire alarm plans, will need to be submitted to the State of 
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services and also to this fire department for review. No 
installation of any fire protection system is allowed until a satisfactory review is obtained from both departments.  

Pre-Construction Meeting:  A pre-construction meeting shall take place with the general contractor, the fire 
protection contractor, the Fire and Rescue Department and any other sub-contractor prior to the installation of 
any underground fire protection.  The purpose of this meeting is to assure that the requirements of the State of 
Wisconsin that only a Wisconsin licensed sprinkler fitter shall perform the installation of all devices, etc.  All parties 
will be asked to initial this document and or permit.  Any violation of the installing requirements will be reported in 
writing to the State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services. 

  

pherrick
Typewritten Text
Exhibit 3



Review of Conceptual plans for Bethany Lutheran Church Complex 

Page 2 of 7 
 

 

1. Site Access:  Access shall be provided around the perimeter of the site for all Fire Department apparatus, and 
must comply with the State of Wisconsin and the International Building Code, 2009 edition. A minimum wall-
to-wall turning radius of 45’-0” shall be allowed for apparatus movement.   

a. All entrances from public streets, as well as road and driveways around the proposed building must be a 
minimum of 30 feet wide. 

b. All exterior exit pathways as well as access to the Fire Pump room shall have a hard surface, leading to a 
hard surface.  

c. An exterior personnel door shall be located in close proximity to each fire sprinkler riser. 

2. Required Licenses:  A Wisconsin licensed fire protection contractor and Wisconsin licensed sprinkler fitters must 
install underground fire mains and aboveground fire protection.  Periodic inspections of the job site will be made by 
fire inspectors to assure compliance. 

3. Insurance Carrier: The Owner of this project shall submit to the insurance carrier for review the plans for both 
underground water distribution and fire protection prior to construction. The Fire & Rescue Department shall receive 
a copy of the comments when plans are submitted for review. 

4. Review and Comments: At such time more information is provided for this project, the Fire Department will review 
and comment on the following areas outlined below. 

 A. Site and Operational Permits 

1. Site accessibility (Plans provided do not specific clearances or distances) 

2. Fire Pump Location  

3. Pumper Pad  

4. Fire hydrant spacing 

 B. Conditional Use and Operational  
1. Standpipe outlet locations . 
2. Fire alarm pull stations  
3. Emergency and Exit Lighting  
4. Fire extinguishers 

5. Plan Review, Permits and Fees:  The plans for the fire protection underground, aboveground and fire alarm 
system shall be submitted for review a minimum of four (4) weeks before installation is scheduled to begin.  
The Village will use an independent fire safety consultant for review of all fire protection plans submitted.  A 
satisfactory review must be completed before any permits will be issued and before construction can begin. 

6. Permit fees: must be paid at time of submission for review. Work cannot begin until all permits have been issued. A 
typical review turnaround is four weeks 

The following fees and permits are generated directly from the Fire & Rescue Department. 

a. Bulk water Usage 
b. Fire Protection Plans for Underground and Aboveground 
c. Fire Alarm System Plans 
d. Kitchen Hood Systems Plans 
NOTE: Permits are required from the Fire & Rescue Department for the installation of water main in addition to any 
permits required by other Village of Pleasant Prairie Departments. 

 

7. Occupancy:  All fire and life safety requirements must be in place prior to any building being occupied. 

8. Hazardous Occupancies: Should there be identified hazard occupancies with this project, the Fire & Rescue 
Department will need more than the typical four week time period to review potential Hazardous 
Occupancies. The owner must contact the Fire & Rescue Department as soon as possible to begin the review 
process. 

9. Exterior Doors: All outside doors must have access to the interior. Such as a lock and handle provided at each door.  

10. AED: Because of the overall building size and occupancy type, the owner shall install one or more public access 



Review of Conceptual plans for Bethany Lutheran Church Complex 

Page 3 of 7 
 

Automatic External Defibrillator (AED) onsite for employee and public use in the event of a sudden cardiac 
arrest. The Fire and Rescue Department can provide the training necessary to perform CPR and to operate the 
AED. 

11. Storage:  Maximum height, width and aisle ways and egress pathways must be maintained and will be 
enforced.  The same concerns apply to the storage of quantities of combustibles (plastics and cardboard) and 
other storage of flammable liquids or chemicals must also be properly identified, placarded and stored. 

12. Elevators: must comply with Village of Pleasant Prairie Ordinance 180-20, including acceptable minimum size 
and emergency notification. 

13. Severe Weather Shelter: The architect shall identify the area within the building that can be used as a “severe 
weather shelter” or “safe haven” during severe weather such as a tornado. That area will be identified with 
signage. 

14. On Premise Secure Key System:  Knox Company Rapid Entry System, “Knox Boxes” shall be provided for the 
building. A determination of the exact number required will need to be made during the pre-construction 
meeting. One by each riser door, fire pump room and other needed access routes. The Knox Boxes shall be 
Model 4400. Two sets of all keys (Master, fire alarm pull station, annunciator, elevator, etc.) shall be placed 
within the box, as well as a copy of the pre-fire plan.   

15. MSDS Storage Box: A minimum of one (1) model 1100 Knox Box(s) designed for Material Safety Data Sheet 
storage shall be provided for each tenant to contain the data sheets on all products that are considered 
hazardous within the facility. The MSDS Box(s) shall be installed within the Fire Pump Room.  

16. Fire Extinguishers:  Shall meet NFPA 10 (Portable Fire Extinguishers) for the specific use of the building and be 
in sufficient number.  Final approval, of fire extinguisher locations and quantity, will not be given until 
occupancy is taken, to see how a tenant furnishes the space.  The company providing the fire extinguishers 
shall submit a letter to the Fire and Rescue Department stating the locations and size of the extinguishers are 
in compliance with NFPA 10. 

17. Emergency and Exit Lighting:  Exit and Emergency Lighting shall be provided and shall have battery backup. 
Combination units are acceptable and recommended.  An Emergency Generator eliminates the need for 
battery backup.  Exit and Emergency Lighting shall not be placed on electrical circuits that cannot be disturbed 
or interrupted, this is for test purposes.  These circuits shall be clearly labeled. An Emergency light shall be 
placed within the fire pump room.  

18. Sprinkler System:  The building shall be equipped with an “automatic fire sprinkler system”.  The systems shall 
be designed and constructed to the current printed edition of NFPA 13, Automatic Fire Sprinklers and the 
Village of Pleasant Prairie Ordinance 180-16, Automatic Fire Sprinklers. Confirm NFPA edition with the Fire 
Department prior to system design. 

19. The following information must be submitted with the sprinkler plans for review: 

Building height: 
Number of stories/floors: 
Mezzanines: 
Elevators: 
Hazard class: 
Commodity Class: 
Exterior storage: 
Fire protection: 

20. Plan Review (Underground): A review of the underground drawings is required along with the fire protection 
drawings before a permit will be issued by the Fire and Rescue Department. Underground plans shall be 
submitted a minimum of four (4) weeks before installation begins. 

21. Water Service:  If it is determined that the building will be serviced by a combination municipal water and fire 
protection main, that main must be sized by the fire protection (sprinkler) contractor. No main is allowed to 
travel underground, under the building.  

22. Fire Hydrants:  Fire hydrants shall be spaced no more than 350 feet apart around the perimeter of the 



Review of Conceptual plans for Bethany Lutheran Church Complex 

Page 4 of 7 
 

building, per Village Ordinance 180-16. The insurance carrier must agree in writing to the hydrant spacing. As 
many hydrants as possible shall be supplied directly by municipal water.  The distance from the finished grade 
line to the lowest discharge shall be no less than 18 inches and no more than 23 inches.  The Fire Department 
connections shall be located, and of sufficient height where typical snow fall or snow removal operations will 
not obstruct access.  

23. Fire Hydrant Acceptance: This project will include the installation of water mains for domestic and fire 
protection use. Prior to the fire sprinkler system connection to any new water mains (including water mains, 
fire hydrants, laterals leading to the building and risers) must be hydrostatically tested flushed according to 
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA–National Fire Code) Standard 24 and witnessed by the Fire Chief 
and or the Chief’s representative, the installing contractor and the fire sprinkler contractor at a minimum.  

24. Fire hydrant / water main flushing: can be disruptive to the job site and requires significant coordination of all 
sub-contractors by the General Contractor. Nonetheless flushing is an essential part of assuring public safety.  
The General Contractor is highly encouraged to coordinate the flushing of all new water mains, fire hydrants, 
laterals leading to the building and risers with both the sub-contractors responsible, the Village of Pleasant 
Prairie Engineering Department, Fire & Rescue Department and the Water Utility Department, prior to seeking 
a ‘clean water sample’ on this site.  
NOTE: The Fire Protection Designer must meet with the Fire and Rescue Department before the underground 
drawings are submitted for review to finalize the placement of the hydrants. 

25. Pumper Pad:  There shall be dedicated space for a fire engine to have unobstructed access to the Pumper Pad.  
Both the Fire Department Sprinkler connection and the fire hydrant shall be installed remote from the building 
and located a minimum distance from the building equal to the highest wall.  The fire hydrant shall be located 
no more than five (5) feet from the roadway and the Fire Department sprinkler connection shall be placed no 
more than five (5) feet from the fire hydrant.  The Fire Department connection shall be constructed along with 
an underground drain with access for inspection.  Both the fire department sprinkler connection and the fire 
hydrant, (pumper pad), shall be installed remote from the building(s) and located a minimum distance from 
the building equal to the highest wall.  

NOTE: The Fire Department Connection riser shall include a single five (5) inch Storz fitting. 

26. Fire Pump: Should a fire pump be required based on the design, There shall be sufficient room to maneuver 
within the fire pump room. There shall be direct ingress/egress from the fire pump room directly to the 
exterior of the building; a paved surface shall lead to the fire pump room. There shall be Emergency Lighting 
installed within the Fire Pump Room. The pump test header location shall comply with 180-16. There shall also 
be sufficient room for placement of the Fire Alarm Control Panel (FACP), along with the required maps of the 
fire protection systems.  

27. Standpipes:  If determined that hose valves or standpipes be required in areas of the building. In lieu of 1.5 
inch hose stations, the building shall be equipped with standpipes that shall consist of 2-½ inch NST valve, 
capable of delivering 250 GPM, at 75 PSI measured at the standpipe valve.  The standpipes shall be wet and 
placed adjacent to all exterior exit doors, same side as the door handle/knob. Village Ordinance 180.16 G. 

28. Strobe Light:  A strobe light shall be provided for each riser and installed vertically above each sprinkler water 
flow bell. The strobe light shall operate for a sprinkler water flow.  The lens color shall be RED.  The strobe 
light shall meet Village specifications as found in section 180-16 K of the Sprinkler Ordinance. A strobe light(s) 
shall also be provided outside of the fire pump/riser room to indicate a fire pump run and/or a waterflow 
alarm, with  signage installed under each strobe light. 

29. Bollards:  Shall be placed near fire hydrants, remote post indicator valves (PIV) and Fire Department 
connection(s) to prevent damage.  Bollards shall be 6 inches in diameter. Bollards shall not obstruct charged 
fire hoses.  It is recommended that the Fire Department approve the location of the bollard(s) before final 
placement is made.  

30. Fire Alarm System:  The system shall be fully addressable so that detailed information will be received 
about the device in alarm.  Utilizing a fire pull station, sprinkler water flow, or any other fire detection device 
that maybe installed in this building shall activate the internal fire alarm system. The systems shall be designed 
and constructed to the current printed edition of NFPA 72. Confirm NFPA edition with the Fire Department 
prior to system design 



Review of Conceptual plans for Bethany Lutheran Church Complex 

Page 5 of 7 
 

a. Manual Fire Alarm Pull Stations:  Shall be located at a minimum, immediately adjacent to each 
exterior door. Any additional exterior doors will be required to meet this requirement. The pull 
station shall not be placed in the area of the door, but immediately adjacent to the door jamb. 

b. Pull Stations and Audiovisual Alarms:  Shall be installed per ADA requirements. 

c. Smoke and Heat Detection:  Shall be installed as required. 

d. Tamper Switches:  Tamper switches shall be placed on all sprinkler valves and be identified on the 
annunciator panel. 

e. Fire Alarm Control Panel (FACP):  Shall be addressable.  The main FACP will be placed in the fire 
pump room. Remote annunciator panel location(s) will also need to be determined during the pre-
construction meeting. The annunciator panel type shall be approved by the Fire & Rescue 
Department. The panel shall identify a fire sprinkler water flow by riser, and the specific locations of 
the fire alarm pull stations and any other fire detection devices that may be installed in this building. 

f. FACP Nomenclature: Confirmation of nomenclature shall be discussed between the Fire Department 
and the fire alarm program technician prior to any inspections. 

g. Annunciator Panel:  Shall be addressable.  The annunciator panel type shall be approved by the Fire 
and Rescue Department. The panel shall identify a fire sprinkler water flow by riser, and the specific 
locations of the fire alarm pull stations and any other fire detection devices that may be installed in 
this building. 

h. Transmission of Fire Alarms.  The method of transmission to central station must be approved by the 
Fire & Rescue Department.  i.e. RF Radio, cellular, VOIP, or other approved technologies. 

i. FACP Main Panel: There will be one main fire alarm panel within a building. The system will not be 
split into two or multiple fire alarm panels interconnected together. (Example: West wing is one 
panel, East wing is a different panel) 

j. Central Station:  The Fire Alarm Control Panel shall transmit all fire alarm, tamper, trouble and 
supervisory signals to a central station that is certified by Underwriters Laboratories (UL) and/or 
Factory Mutual (FM) and approved by the Fire & Rescue Department. The owner shall provide such 
documentation for approval. It is recommended that the owner consult with the Fire & Rescue 
Department prior to signing any contracts with the Central station. 

Fire:   Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue 
Medical:   Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue 
Phone numbers 
Emergency:   (262) 694-1402 
Non-emergency:  (262) 694-7105 
Business:  (262) 694-8027 

 

31. Public Safety Radio Coverage: Provide for adequate radio coverage to public safety service workers, including but not 
limited to firefighters, and law enforcement officers.  For purpose of this section, adequate radio coverage shall 
include all of the following: 
a) The system must support both the Fire Department’s and Police Department’s main VHF repeated radio 

channels. 
b) a minimum signal strength of -98 dBm available in 95% of the area of each floor of the building when 

transmitted from the Public Safety Radio Communications System: and  
c) a minimum signal strength of -98 dBm received at the Public Safety Radio Communications System when 

transmitted from 95% of the area of each floor of the building, via portable radio with public safety 
microphone. 

d) Channel Performance Criterion (CPC):  CPC is the minimum performance level in a faded channel, per TSB-
88, clause 4.2.  TSB-88 is a “Telecommunications Systems Bulletin” published by the TIA, 
Telecommunications Industry Association.  The performance level is rated using “Delivered Audio 
Quality”.  Industry standard DAQ definitions are shown in Table 1. 

e) DAQ level of three (3) is the minimum performance level which shall be attainable by public safety radio 
systems in 95% of the area of each floor of a building, via portable radio with public safety microphone 



Review of Conceptual plans for Bethany Lutheran Church Complex 

Page 6 of 7 
 

 
Table 1 - Delivered Audio Quality Definitions 

DAQ Delivered 
Audio Quality 

Subjective Performance Description 

1 Unusable, speech present but unreadable. 

2 
Understandable with considerable effort. Frequent repetition due 
to noise / distortion. 

3 
Speech understandable with slight effort.  Occasional repetition 
required due to noise / distortion. 

3.5 
Speech understandable with repetition only rarely required.  Some 
noise / distortion. 

4 Speech easily understood.  Occasional noise / distortion. 

4.5 Speech easily understood.  Infrequent noise / distortion. 

5 Speech easily understood. 

 
Testing Procedures: 

a. Initial Tests.  Public safety employees or their designees will perform initial tests.  A 
certificate of occupancy shall not be issued to any new structure if the building fails to 
comply with this section.  

b. Annual Tests.  Fire Department personnel in conjunction with inspection procedures will 
conduct annual tests. 

Amplification Systems Allowed 

Buildings and structures which cannot independently support the required level of radio coverage shall be 
equipped with any of the following in order to achieve the required adequate radio coverage; a radiating 
cable system or an internal multiple antenna system with or without FCC typed-accepted signal booster 
amplifiers as needed.  If any part of the installed system or systems contains electrically powered 
components, the system shall be capable of operating on an independent battery and/or generator 
system for a period of at least twelve (12) hours without external power input.  Any battery system 
employed shall automatically recharge in the presence of an external power input. 

The installation of equipment as indicated above cannot be detrimental to the operation of the Public 
Safety Radio system. In the event that a signal booster is employed, it shall be fully encased within a dust 
and water resistant case. 

Field Testing 

Fire Department personnel, after providing reasonable notice to the owner or their representative, shall 
have the right to enter onto the property to conduct field-testing to be certain the required level of radio 
coverage is present. 

32. Final Inspection:  The General Contractor shall provide the following documentation at the time the Final 
Inspection takes place and before a building occupancy certificate will be issued. 

a. The fire protection contractor shall provide the owner with a letter (upon completion of the sprinkler 
work) stating the sprinkler system, or portion thereof, is “100% operational and built according to the 
design”, Village Ordinance, 180-16 N. 

b. The fire alarm contractor shall provide the owner with a letter (upon completion of the fire alarm work) 
stating the fire alarm system, or portion thereof, is “100% operational and built according to the design” 

c. Copy of contract with fire alarm central monitoring station. 

d. Copy of UL and/or FM certificate(s) for the fire alarm central monitoring station. 

e. Copies of the fire protection underground flushing documents. 

f. Copies of the underground and fire sprinkler hydrostatic test certificates. 

g. Copies of the fire sprinkler operational test certificates. 



Review of Conceptual plans for Bethany Lutheran Church Complex 

Page 7 of 7 
 

h. Copies of the fire alarm test documents. 

i. Copies of other test documents such as, hood/duct, smoke, etc… 

j. The Pleasant Prairie Fire and Rescue Department shall have all information needed for our pre-fire plan 
prior to occupancy. 

k. Provide two- (2) CD’s, one for the property owner and one for the Fire & Rescue Department.  The disks 
shall include all Floor plans and fire protection plans for the building in an as-built condition.   

l. Maps of the fire alarm and fire sprinkler system shall be placed in the fire pump room, near the fire alarm control 
panel; the maps shall be hung on the wall, with a waterproof covering and accessible to firefighters wearing 
bulky clothes and equipment. 

m. AED is in place at such time a tenant takes occupancy. 

n. A copy of the tenants Emergency Plan must be submitted to the Fire & Rescue Department before occupancy. 

 





VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
RESOLUTION #19-50 

 
RESOLUTION TO INITIATE THE CHANGE OF THE OFFICIAL ADDRESS OF THE 
PARSONAGE HOME ON A PROPERTY IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE,  

KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha 
County, Wisconsin, pursuant to Article IV of the Village Ordinances may change the official 
address of a property; and 

WHEREAS, the owners of the property located at 4311 104th Street (Tax Parcel 
Number 92-4-122-261-0350) are requesting that a second address be assigned to the single 
family home that operates as a parsonage to the Good Shepherd Church; and 

WHEREAS, the petitioners are requesting a second address be assigned to allow the 
pastor of the Church who resides in the home to get his personal mail separate from the 
Church; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees will hold a Public Hearing to consider 
changing the address of the parsonage home from 4311 104th Street to 4309 104th Street 
while the Good Shepherd Church address to remain 4311 104th Street. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of Trustees, as follows: 

1. That the Village Board of Trustees hereby initiates and petitions to change an official 
address within the Village of Pleasant Prairie; 

2. That this proposed change is hereby referred to the Village Plan Commission for 
further study and recommendation; and 

3. That the Village Board of Trustees is not, by this Resolution, making any 
determination regarding the merits of the proposed change, but rather, is only 
initiating the process by which the proposed change can be promptly evaluated. 

Adopted this 16th day of December 2019. 
 

        VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________ 
______________________________  John P. Steinbrink 
Jane C. Snell      Village President 
Village Clerk 
 
Posted:  __________________________ 
50-Initial Address change Good Shepherd         DEV1912-002 







MEMORANDUM 

To:        Village President and Board of Trustees 

From:   Nathan R. Thiel 

Date:    December 16, 2019 

Re:        Plan Commission Appointment 

9915 39th Avenue • Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158-6504 • Phone 262.925.6721 • Fax 262.694.4734 • PleasantPrairieWI.gov 

Office of the Village Administrator 

Due to the recent retirement of Plan Commission Member, Bill Stoebig, I am recommending Brock Williamson, Plan 

Commission Alternate # 1, be moved to fulfill said vacancy for the remainder of the term which will end on April 30, 

2020. 


	December 16, 2019 Village Board Agenda
	4A Public Hearing - Stateline 94 Public Water Main Extension Supporting Documents
	Notice of Public Hearing on Special Assessments - Stateline 94 Public Water Main Extension
	Special Assessment Report - Public Water Main Extesnion Ease Frontage Road and CTH ML 
	Project Plans - Water Main Improvement Plans for Project Bluepoint
	Schedule B Cost of Improvements / Assessment Method & Rate Calculation Public Water Main Extension East Frontage Road and CTH ML
	Schedule C - Right of Recovery / Assessment Schedule Public Water Main Extension East Frontage Road and CTH ML
	Right of Recovery Assessment Map
	Final Resolution #19-47 

	4B Public Hearing - Liquor License Application Edgewater Bar & Grill
	7A 2020 RecPlex Financial and 2020 Budget Presentation
	Revenue and Expense Summary
	Capital

	7B(1) 2020 Sewer Utility Budget and Resolution #19-48
	Resolution #19-49 Sewer 2020 budget

	7B(2) 2020 Water Utility Budget and Resolution #19-49
	Resolution #19-48 Water 2020 budget

	7C Right of Recovery and Funding Agreement Between the VOPP and Riverview Group, LLC
	7D Fire Vehicle replacement
	Rescue Engine
	Proposal Option List
	Working Drawings

	Ambulance
	Proposal Line Detail
	Vehicle Drawings
	Styker Power Load 


	7E 2020 Mobile Home License Renewal
	2019 Final MHP Inspection Report
	2019 Mobile Home Park Inspection Report
	2019 Photos


	Consent Agenda - December 2, 2019 Village Board Minutes
	Consent Agenda - Election Inspectors Term 2020-2021
	List Election Workers 2020-2021

	Consent Agenda - Arbor Ridge - LOC Reduction #3
	Consent Agenda - Day CSM
	CSM Application

	Consent Agenda - Larson CSM
	CSM Revisions
	Application

	Consent Agenda - VB Res 19-50
	Request

	Consent Agenda - Plan Commission Appointment



